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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Transmittal Letter
From County Auditor

KARL L. KEITH
MONTGOMERY COUNTY AUDITOR

451 West Third Street e P.O. Box 972 e Dayton, OH 45422

June 28, 2013
To the Citizens and Board of County
Commissioners of Montgomery County:

This Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is the end product of the combined talents and efforts of numerous
individuals associated with Montgomery County, Ohio. The sound financial leadership provided by the County's
various elected officials and the hard work and diligence of their collective finance and accounting personnel is
reflected on the pages which follow. On their behalf, | am pleased to present this report.

This report provides complete and accurate information on Montgomery County's financial position as well as the
results of operations for all of the various funds in county government for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012. It
has been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for governments, and all disclosures
required by GAAP in order to ensure a fair representation of the County's financial condition have been included.

I wish to express my appreciation to all those who play a part in the financial administration of Montgomery County
whose efforts have resulted in this report. 1 especially wish to thank the staff of the Accounting Department for their
outstanding and dedicated work. This report will be submitted for review by the Government Finance Officers
Association, and we anticipate receiving another Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting from
the GFOA for the twenty-ninth consecutive year. The Certificate of Achievement will recognize the efforts of the
County's officials and their staffs in preparing a high-quality report which meets professional standards for
governmental accounting. | congratulate all those who play a part in making this possible.

Sincerely,

k. Q 2\l

Karl L. Keith
Montgomery County Auditor
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KARL L. KEITH
MONTGOMERY COUNTY AUDITOR

451 West Third Street e P.O. Box 972 e Dayton, OH 45422

June 28, 2013
Honorable Karl L. Keith
Montgomery County Auditor

Honorable Dan Foley

Honorable Judy Dodge

Honorable Deborah A. Lieberman
Montgomery County Commissioners

Honorable Carolyn Rice
Montgomery County Treasurer

Citizens of Montgomery County:

| am pleased to present the Montgomery County Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2012. This report, which conforms to generally accepted accounting principles, provides full and complete
disclosure of the financial position and operations of the County. The information contained in this report will assist
County officials in making management decisions and provide County taxpayers, investors and the general public with
comprehensive financial data which can be used to compare Montgomery County’s financial position, and results of its
operations, with those of other governmental entities. Responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, and fairness of this
report rests with the County’s management and specifically, the Accounting Department of the Montgomery County
Auditor’s Office. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data are accurate in all material respects and are
reported in a manner that fairly presents the financial position and results of operation of the County. All disclosures
necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the County’s financial activities have been included.

The County utilizes an automated accounting and financial management information system that provides the capability
to prepare financial statements based on generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for governments. This
system, which is used by all operations of the County, is the basis for the County's accounting and budgetary controls.
The County's system of internal accounting controls is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that:
(1) financial transactions are processed in accordance with management's authorizations; (2) transactions comply with
County policies and Ohio law; and (3) financial records are reliable for preparing financial statements and maintaining
accountability for assets and obligations. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of internal
control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and that the evaluation of costs and benefits requires
estimates and judgments by management. The County's day-to-day accounting and budgetary records are maintained on a
basis other than GAAP. The accounting records are converted to the appropriate GAAP basis for financial reporting
purposes. A more detailed discussion of the basis of accounting and budgetary controls, along with a reconciliation of the
GAAP and budgetary bases can be found in Notes B and C, respectively.

Included in this report is an unqualified (“clean”) opinion, issued by the firm of Plattenburg & Associates, Inc., on the
County's operations and financial position, as well as its existing assets and liabilities as reported in the financial
statements, for the year ended December 31, 2012. An annual, independent audit of the County's financial statements is
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part of the annual preparation of a CAFR. This annual, independent audit (which also meets Federal Single Audit
requirements) continues to review, comment on and, thereby, strengthen the County's accounting and budgetary controls.

This transmittal letter is designed to provide a general overview of the County and its operations, to be used in conjunction
with the Management’s Discussion and Analysis, which provides financial information, narrative, overview and analysis to
accompany the Basic Financial Statements.

PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT

Montgomery County, established on May 1, 1803, is located in the southwest part of the State of Ohio. It encompasses 28
municipalities and townships, of which the city of Dayton is the largest. Approximately 534,000 people reside within the
County's 462 square mile area, making Montgomery County the fifth most populous of Ohio's 88 counties.

The County has only those powers conferred upon it by Ohio statutes. A three-member Board of County Commissioners,
elected at large in even-numbered years for four-year overlapping terms, is the primary legislative and executive body of
the County. The Auditor serves as the fiscal officer and property tax assessor for the County. The Treasurer collects
property taxes and is the custodian of all funds. Other elected officials, serving four-year terms each, include the
Prosecutor, Sheriff, Engineer, Clerk of Courts, Recorder, and Coroner. Common Pleas Judges, Domestic Relations Judges,
Juvenile Judges, Court of Appeals Judges and the Probate Judge are also elected on a countywide basis. An appointed
County Administrator directs and supervises activities of departments directly responsible to the Board of County
Commissioners. The Administrator's responsibilities include coordinating the annual budgetary process and serving as
primary liaison between the Board of County Commissioners, other County elected officials, designated boards, and other
units of government. The County provides its citizens with a wide range of services that include human and social
services, health and community assistance-related services, civil and criminal justice system service, road and bridge
maintenance, and other general and administrative support services. The County also operates several Enterprise Funds that
include a water system, wastewater system, solid waste management system, an intermediate care facility for persons with
profound mental retardation and developmental disabilities, and three parking garages.

For financial reporting purposes, the County complies with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 14, as amended by
GASB Statement No. 39, in defining the financial reporting entity. The financial reporting entity consists of the County as
the primary government, which also includes all of the elected officials, organizations, activities and functions which are
not legally separate from the County and whose corporate powers the County holds. Also included in the reporting entity
are any component units or legally separate organizations for which the County is financially accountable or that raise and
hold economic resources for the direct benefit of the County or for which the nature and significance of their relationship
with the County is such that exclusion could result in incomplete or misleading financial data. The County has included one
such organization, Monco Enterprises, Inc., as a discrete presentation, in its reporting entity. Note A of the basic financial
statements provides a complete discussion of the reporting entity.

The Montgomery County Treasurer serves as the custodian of, and investing authority for, all County funds, pursuant to
state law. The Treasurer also works closely with the County's Investment Advisory Committee to direct the investment
policies of the County. The basic objectives of Montgomery County's investment program are: to ensure the safety of
public funds by protecting investment principal; to maintain sufficient liquidity to meet the County's operating
requirements; and to attain the maximum yield possible consistent with the first two objectives. Monies held in the County
Treasury are pooled for the purpose of investment management. Investment income is distributed on the basis of the
average daily balance of those funds eligible to receive investment income, as prescribed by Ohio Law, to the average daily
balance of the total County Treasury, with the General Fund receiving the balance of the earnings. Investment earnings are
an important source of General Fund revenues. Additional information on the cash management function is contained in
Note E of the basic financial statements.

Ohio, by statute and court decision, retains only limited tort immunity for local governments. In addition to potential tort
liabilities, the County is liable for employee workers' compensation claims, employee health care claims, plus the risk of
casualty loss to real and personal property owned by the County, and must provide faithful performance bonds for certain
County officials. Except for property and liability coverage which the Alcohol, Drug Addiction & Mental Health Services
Board and the Board of Developmental Disabilities Services obtain on their own, the County's insurance and risk
management needs are coordinated by the County's Risk Management Department. Certain County property/casualty
liability risks are managed through a self-funding program. The County also maintains self-funding programs for
employee health care claims, under a County-sponsored plan, and for certain workers' compensation claims, including
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those applicable to a retrospective rating plan offered by the Ohio Bureau of Workers' Compensation. The liabilities for
insurance claims payable from the County's self-funded programs include amounts for probable claims that have been
incurred but not reported, based on previous estimates by independent claims administrators and the County. Additional
information regarding risk management is contained in Note H to the basic financial statements.

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND EMPLOYMENT

The strength of the Dayton area economy is derived from the importance of its aviation and aerospace industries, coupled
with its diverse economic base and its geographic location, with ready access to some of the largest markets in North
America. While the region’s traditional manufacturing base, in automobile parts and assembly, has seen dramatic changes
and economic dislocations in recent years, the manufacturing sector in medical, aerospace and high tech sectors remains
strong. Development efforts continue to further diversify the economic base, leveraging technology sectors and the
research and development activities at Wright-Patterson Air Force Base.

The 2012 annual average unemployment rate for the County was 7.8%, which was a significant improvement from the
prior year’s average and was below the seasonally adjusted average national rate of 8.1% but was still above the seasonally
adjusted average state rate of 7.2%. The Ohio Department of Job & Family Services reports that for the Dayton MSA, the
workforce in nonagricultural wage and salary employment increased by a net 2,800 jobs over the year. Growth occurred in
educational and health services, government, leisure and hospitality, financial services and other services. Declines
occurred in professional and business services, information and trade, transportation and utilities. Goods-producing
employment decreased 200 jobs between December 2011 and December 2012 as losses in mining, logging and
construction more than offset a gain in manufacturing.

Some of the largest for-profit employers in the Dayton MSA include: Premier Health Partners; Kettering Health Network,
the Kroger Company and LexisNexis. Many of the area’s largest employers are hospitals or medical centers, which provide
specialized medical services to patients from outside the area. Some of the largest employers are universities. The largest
single employer is Wright-Patterson Air Force Base, which employs approximately 27,400. Montgomery County and the
Dayton region have been working diligently to diversify its economic base and leverage its technology sectors and the
research and development activities at Wright-Patterson Air Force Base. A leading sign of Dayton's advanced technology
base is the Miami Valley Research Park. Located on more than 1,250 acres of land, the Miami Valley Research Park is a
university-related, world class, high technology park being developed by the non-profit Miami Valley Research
Foundation, which integrates academic, business, industry and government interests. Currently, 44 organizations, with
combined employment of over 4,500 jobs, have located in the park. The Dayton area has the highest concentration of per
capita scientific and technical personnel in the State.

At the end of the year, Montgomery County employed approximately 3,800. Ohio's Collective Bargaining Law provides
that public employees of the State and many local subdivisions (including the County) have the right to organize, bargain
collectively and have union representation. The Collective Bargaining Law also designates those actions that constitute
unfair labor practices and prescribes procedures for their remedy. It also sets forth dispute resolution procedures for
contract negotiation, including arbitration or other mutually agreeable methods. If the impasse persists after conciliation
procedures, then public safety employees must take the dispute to binding arbitration and do not have the right to strike.
All other employees have the right to strike after 10 days written notice. The County's employee relations are established
largely in association with the following labor organizations: The Fraternal Order of Police; The Ohio Patrolmen’s
Benevolent Association; The Professionals Guild of Ohio; The Teamsters Local 957; The Health Care and Social Service
Union; and The Dayton Public Service Union.

LONG-TERM FINANCIAL PLANNING

The County has applied a long-term financial planning approach to its ongoing needs for more than two decades in
order to identify financial issues for some of the County’s major funds. Elements include planning processes and
allocation methodology, capital issues, financial projections and general economic trends. For governmental activities,
a major focus of long-term financial planning starts with the General Fund financial planning process and the
forecasting of revenues and expenditures. 2012 marked the third year of the County’s 2010-2014 five-year General
Fund financial plan. The plan was prepared by a financial planning committee, comprised of local business leaders,
community leaders and elected officials. Their recommendations provided overall direction for implementation
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beginning with the General Fund budget for 2010 and continuing beyond. The creation of the committee was consistent
with the County commission’s strategic initiatives as well. These strategic initiatives were created by the County as a
road map to focus energy, time and resources. The initiatives of economic development, human services safety net,
operational efficiency, regional collaboration and quality of life outline the beliefs, challenges, strategies and goals for
each. The operational efficiency initiative speaks directly to the efforts of the planning committee and its resultant five-
year financial plan, which includes: a balanced General Fund budget plan which right-sizes expenditures to revenues;
continued collaboration with County elected officials, commissions and agencies; prioritization of spending to reflect
state and federal mandates and community need; maintaining an adequate fund reserve to support bond ratings and cash
flow; and the development of long-term capital planning for infrastructure projects. For the 2013 General Fund budget,
the $134.5 million appropriation is 4% more compared to 2012, which had reflected a 6.6% decline from the previous
year. The 2013 budget again functions within the anticipated revenue stream. The budget for total health insurance
costs has decreased $2.5 million, or 15.3%, from 2012. These savings stem primarily from the County’s wellness
incentive program and the health savings account incentive plan that accompanied the high deductible insurance
alternative. For the 2013 budget, sales tax revenue is projected at $68 million, representing about a 6.3% increase from
the prior year’s original estimate. Further sales tax projections assume 2% yearly growth rate for 2014-2017. Local
Government Fund receipts, which are correlated to state income performance, are projected at $7.3 million for 2013 but
are expected to remain flat through 2017, with other intergovernmental revenues estimated at $6.7 million for 2013, but
anticipated to decrease to $6.5 million for 2014 and decrease to $6.4 million by 2015 and remain flat through 2017.
These estimates include the County’s continued projected share of the state revenues to be derived from newly
completed casinos in Cincinnati, Cleveland, Columbus and Toledo, Ohio. Since this is a relatively new source of
General Fund revenue, the projected amounts are subject to change and the County anticipates the proceeds will be
earmarked for community and economic development.

Another focus of long-term financial planning is on the major Human Service Levy fund. There are three subordinate
funding mechanisms which comprise the County’s Human Service Levy System: Designated funds that provide
predetermined allocations to agencies with defined needs; Supported services funds that provide allocations for services
to address unmet needs; and Contingency funds that provide allocations on an emergency basis. Oversight of the
Human Service Levy dollars is provided by the Human Services Levy Council, a group of community volunteers
appointed by the Board of County Commissioners. Human services levies continue to support the needs of the
community for comprehensive social services in Montgomery County. To an extent, the levy fund reserves are intended
to help ensure the County’s continued ability to still meet significant human services needs during transitionary periods
of funding.

For the major funds of business-type activities, long-term financial planning includes water and sewer rate adjustments,
deferred until 2014 and then projected to average 2% annually until 2017, with consumption levels expected to remain
flat during the projection period. There were no utility customer rate increases enacted for 2013, except for certain
increases in connection and ancillary fees for water and sewer services. Water consumption is projected based on
historical billed water consumption levels and wastewater consumption is based on 92% of these historical water
consumption levels, while solid waste disposal annual property charge revenues, as well as rates for tipping fees and
transloading fees are expected to remain relatively unchanged over the next five years.

The five-year planning process also incorporates a planning process for capital improvements for both governmental
and business-type activities, including General Fund public works projects, County Engineer road and bridge projects
and Water, Wastewater and Solid Waste capital projects. When funding is available, capital improvement requests are
submitted as part of the budget process and evaluated from a number of perspectives before recommendations are
submitted to the Board of County Commissioners for final approval and appropriation.

RELEVANT FINANCIAL POLICIES

The County’s General Fund financial plan encompasses operational as well as financial policy recommendations,
including the continuation of the County’s current sales tax rate of 1%. This plan guides the annual appropriation for
the General Fund and financial projections are updated annually as part of this process. The County’s year-end cash
reserves for the General Fund approximated 19% of the following year’s budget. The fund reserve has been
recommended to be at a level to support bond ratings and cash flow. The County’s 2013 General Fund budget does not
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include a proposed spend-down of cash reserves and was adopted to function within the anticipated revenue estimates.
It is the County’s policy that ongoing funding of positions or programs will not occur unless estimated ongoing
revenues are anticipated to exceed estimated expenditures and any increase in General Fund cash reserves, which occur
from excess revenues or cost savings, may only be used to fund items that are one-time in nature. This practice also
does not tie one-time revenues to the funding of ongoing costs. From an operational perspective, it is the usual policy
for the cash balance of any fund to be sufficient to cover any operating deficit. For those few exceptions where a fund
incurs an operating deficit and is permitted to overdraw its cash account in the Treasury pool, the overdraft is reported
as an interfund liability in that fund, with a corresponding interfund receivable reported in the General Fund.

In addition to the General Fund reserve policy, the level of reserves required for proprietary fund operations, such as
the Water, Wastewater and Solid Waste Management funds, is established primarily by bond covenants and policy of
the Board of County Commissioners. The minimum reserve level for these operations is defined as 12.5% of operation
and maintenance costs. It is the County’s policy that long-term debt will be issued conservatively and will not be
issued to fund current operations and shall not exceed the resources available to repay the debt. In addition, all physical
assets will be maintained at a level adequate to protect the County’s capital investment and to minimize future
maintenance and replacement costs.

MAJOR INITIATIVES
Significant Events For 2012

During 2012, the Board of Elections was the recipient of the Bright ldea Award from the Ohio Secretary of State for
improving voter processes with its “Any Line, Any Time” innovation to minimize waiting and enhance efficiency for
voters. The concept was tested during an August special election and implemented County-wide during the 2012
Presidential Election. VVoter feedback was overwhelmingly positive with emphasis on the fact that, while there was still a
line to vote as one would expect for a Presidential Election, the single line was easy to understand and moved quickly. An
additional benefit, when combined with the use of the electronic signature book, is that only two precinct election officials
are needed to process voters at a check-in table. The other two precinct election officials are then able to fill other roles
including processing provisional voters, helping organize the voting line and answering voter questions.

The County carried out an ambitious endeavor for 2012, called MCOFuture, which included a series of community
public forums, held throughout the year, designed to seek input and set initiatives on how to strengthen our future,
energize our economy, create good jobs, balance quality services and taxes and cooperate as citizens and governments.
After a year of gathering data and public input, the initiatives that will lead to major long-term differences for the success
of Montgomery County were established.

The County placed continued emphasis on economic development during 2012, especially in connection with the County’s
Austin Boulevard interchange with Interstate 75. This is a key component of the County’s economic development strategy
since the interchange opens a significant area at the County’s south entrance for economic growth and development, some
of which was achieved in 2012 when another major retailer (Kroger) opened in the Austin Landing area, following the
prior year’s opening by Kohl’s department store, with further development being planned. During 2012, construction also
continued on the Electrical Power Integrated Systems Research and Development Center, a $51 million General Electric
Aviation research center on the campus of the University of Dayton, located within the Ohio Aerospace Hub of Innovation
and Opportunity, and further enhancing collaboration among area universities, the United States Air Force and private
sector business and providing opportunity for spinoff developments.

Plans For 2013 and Beyond

Like much of the Midwest, a major challenge facing the County involves undergoing an unprecedented transition in its
local economy from one heavily dependent on large-scale manufacturing to one comprised of smaller, more diverse
companies. The five-year financial plan and report from the County’s General Fund Financial Planning Committee
advises that a structural transformation of Montgomery County government is necessary to respond to the long-term
changes in the local and national economies. The County is incorporating the Committee’s recommendations regarding:
revenue generation; funding alternatives for County services; mandated versus non-mandated services; operational
efficiency; and economic development. Recommendations are both short and long-term, some directly impacting
county government and some public policy recommendations, which more generally affect Montgomery County
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communities and the region. It is the firm conclusion of the Committee members that the ongoing fiscal stability of the
County will not be achieved until the local economy rebounds and that the County must continue to play an important
role in economic development and reflect that priority in the General Fund budget.

The trickle down effects of the national economy’s financial strain and decline have resulted in record reductions of
revenues flowing into state and local governments. As part of its budget planning process, elected officials and County staff
monitor what impacts the state budget will have on local governments and on County finances and operations, in addition
to the impacts from things like mandated federal and state regulations or technological advancements.

In the implementation of the five-year financial plan, the County continues to review its revenue sources in light of future
projections and to develop feasible methods of cost containment which enable the County to “right-size” its General Fund
budget in order to operate within its available revenue stream, while also maintaining the mandatory services it must
provide, through the prioritization of spending which reflects state and federal mandates and community need.
Montgomery County is committed to sound financial planning policies and procedures and engages in a cooperative
approach with the Board of County Commissioners and Montgomery County’s elected and appointed officials. The
continued support and commitment of the elected officials of Montgomery County in the annual budget process, as well
as prudent management of their annual spending, has allowed the County to operate within its revenue sources and yet
maintain a sufficient cash reserve level to enhance the financial stability of the County. The County will continue to
maintain its long tradition of strong financial management and implement policies to continue “best practices” in
service delivery to its residents.

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Montgomery County for its Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011. This was the twenty-eighth consecutive year that Montgomery County
has received this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an
easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report must satisfy both generally
accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current comprehensive annual
financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program requirements, and we are submitting it to the
GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

I would especially like to recognize the following members of the Auditor's staff, as well as individuals in other
departments, all of whom exercised proficiency and cooperation throughout the publication of this report. My sincere
appreciation goes out to each of them for their contributions to this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. Auditor's
Office: - Accounting Department: Carol Longo, Kris Louthan, Tito Reynolds, Latasha Tillman; - Finance Department: Sam
Braun, Cheryl Miller; Office of Management and Budget: Tim Nolan; Treasurer's Office: Joe Lacey, Judy Zimmerman;
Environmental Services: John Hopwood.

. Grugn

James M. Bayer, CPA
Director of Accounting and Finance

Sincerely,
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PLATTENBURG

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of County Commissioners
Montgomery County, Ohio

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of Montgomery County (the County) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the County's basic financial statements as listed in
the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the
financial statements of Monco Enterprises, Inc., which represents 100 percent of the assets, net position, and
revenues of the discretely presented component unit. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose
report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for Monco
Enterprises, Inc, is based solely on the report of the other auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other auditors, the financial statements referred to previously
present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of the County, as of December 31, 2012, and the respective changes in financial position and,
where applicable, cash flows thereof and the respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund, Children
Services Fund, Job & Family Services Fund, Human Services Levy Fund and Board of Developmental Disabilities
Services Fund for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

8260 NORTHCREEK DRIVE, SUITE 330 / CINCINNATI, OH 45236 « (513) 891-2722 ¢« FAX (513) 891-2760
ONE PRESTIGE PLACE, SUITE 520 / DAYTON, OH 45342  (937) 433-0400 « FAX (937) 433-0429
www.plattenburg.com



Emphasis of Matter

As described in Note P to the financial statements, in 2012, the County adopted new accounting guidance; GASB
Statement No. 62 and GASB Statement No. 63. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion & analysis and condition assessments of the County’s infrastructure information on pages 17-26 and
pages 87—88 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary and Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the County’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and individual nonmajor
fund financial statements and schedules and statistical section, are presented for purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and
individual nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 28, 2013, on our
consideration of the County’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is
to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
the County’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Phtterburs $ Hssocictes, Tnc.
Plattenburg & Associates, Inc.
Dayton, Ohio

June 28, 2013

PLATTENBURG

Certified Public Accountants
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)

As management of Montgomery County (the County), we offer readers of the County’s financial statements this narrative
overview and analysis of the financial activities of the County for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012. The intent of this
discussion and analysis is to look at the County’s financial performance as a whole. Readers should also review the transmittal
letter and the basic financial statements to enhance their understanding of the County’s financial performance.

Financial Highlights

e The assets of the County exceeded its liabilities at December 31, 2012 by $1,253,132,911.  Of this amount, $242,997,679 is
considered unrestricted. The unrestricted net position of the County’s governmental activities are $143,186,555 and may be
used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations. The unrestricted net position of the County’s business type activities are
$99,811,124 and may be used to meet the ongoing obligations of the County’s business type activities.

e The County’s total net position increased $11,346,723 in 2012. Net position of the governmental activities increased
$7,467,138 which represents a 24.25 percent decrease from 2011. Net position of the business-type activities increased
$3,879,585, compared to a decrease of almost $2.6 million from the previous year.

e At the end of the current fiscal year, the County’s governmental funds reported a combined ending fund balance of
$277,418,326, an increase of $1,593,848 from the prior year. $53,312,216 of this fund balance is considered unassigned at
December 31, 2012.

e At the end of the current year, unassigned fund balance for the general fund was $56,640,436, which represents 49.81% of
general fund expenditures.

e The County’s total long-term liabilities decreased by $4,699,027, or 6.94%, in governmental activities and decreased by
$29,190,088, or 26.58%, in business-type activities during the current year.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the County’s basic financial statements. The County’s basic
financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes
to the basic financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial
statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements: The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad
overview of the County’s finances, in a manner similar to private-sector business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the County’s assets and liabilities, with the difference between the two
reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial
position of the County is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the government’s net position changed during the most recent fiscal
year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing
of the cash flows. Thus, revenue and expenses reported in this statement for some items will only result in cash flows in future fiscal
periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the County that are principally supported by taxes and

intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their

costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the County include general government,

judicial and law enforcement, environment and public works, social services, and community and economic development.  The
17
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business-type activities of the County include five enterprise activities: a water system, a wastewater system, a solid waste
management system, parking facilities and an intermediate care facility for persons with profound mental retardation and
developmental disabilities.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the County itself (known as the primary government), but also a legally
separate not-for-profit corporation, known as Monco Enterprises, Inc., whose purpose is to assist and promote the general welfare and
needs of the developmentally disabled and otherwise handicapped persons who live in Montgomery County, through employment
opportunities. The County is financially accountable for this organization. Financial information for this component unit is reported
separately from the financial information presented for the primary government itself. Complete financial statements, which have been
separately audited, for this component unit are on file at: The Montgomery County Auditor’s Office, Accounting Department, 451
West Third Street, Dayton, Ohio 45422.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 27 - 29 of this report.

Fund financial statements: A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The County, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the County can be divided into three categories:
governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds: Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental
fund financial statements focus on the near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable
resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing
requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is useful to
compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the
government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s
near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and
governmental activities.

The County maintains thirty-seven governmental funds for financial reporting purposes. Information is presented separately in the
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for
the General Fund, Children Services, Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Bd., Job & Family Services, Human
Services Levy and Board of Developmental Disabilities Services, all of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other
governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major
governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

Governmental funds for which the County adopts an annual appropriation budget include its General Fund, certain Special Revenue
Funds and certain Debt Service Funds. A budgetary comparison statement has been included in the basic financial statements for the
general fund and each annually-budgeted major special revenue fund to demonstrate compliance with its annual appropriation budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 30 - 40 of this report.

Proprietary funds: The County maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the same
functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The County uses enterprise funds
to account for its water, wastewater, solid waste management, parking facilities and Stillwater Center operations. Internal service
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funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the County’s various functions. The
County uses internal service funds to account for it’s self —insurance programs, as well as printing, mailroom, stockroom, service
depot, telecommunications, certain benefit administration, employee timekeeping, information technology and other data services.
Because these services predominantly benefit the governmental rather than the business-type functions, they have been included
with governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more detail. The
proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the Water, Wastewater and Solid Waste Management funds,
all of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the nonmajor enterprise funds are combined into a single, aggregated
presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this
report. All internal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the proprietary fund financial statements.
Individual fund data for the internal service funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 41- 46 of this report.

Fiduciary funds: Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government.
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources of those funds are not
available to support the County’s own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary
funds.

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 47 — 48 of this report.

Notes to the basic financial statements: The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the basic financial statements can be found on
pages 49 — 86 of this report.

Other information: In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain
required supplementary information, on pages 87 — 88, relating to infrastructure reported using the modified approach.

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental funds, nonmajor enterprise funds and
internal service funds, as well as all individual fund schedules, are presented immediately following the required supplementary
information on infrastructure. Combining and individual fund statements and schedules can be found on pages 93 - 294 of this
report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. The County’s net
position exceeded $1 billion as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, as follows:
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Montgomery County, Ohio
Net Position
(In Thousands of Dollars)

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Current and other assets $ 550,346 $ 540,697 $ 129,239 $ 145,666 $ 679,585 $ 686,363

Capital assets 525,539 526,617 370,098 380,806 895,637 907,423
Total Assets 1,075,885 1,067,314 499,337 526,472 1,575,222 1,593,786

Long-term liabilities outstanding 62,988 67,687 80,628 109,818 143,616 177,505

Other liabilities 166,086 160,283 12,386 14,211 178,472 174,494
Total Liabilities 229,074 227,970 93,014 124,029 322,088 351,999

Net Position:

Net investment in capital assets 493,348 491,259 294,563 277,875 787,911 769,134
Restricted 210,276 219,262 11,948 20,560 222,224 239,822
Unrestricted 143,187 128,822 99,811 104,008 242,998 232,830

Total Net Position $ 846,811 $ 839,343 $ 406,322 $ 402,443 $ 1,253,133 $ 1,241,786

The largest portion of the County’s total net position, 62.88 percent, reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g. land, buildings,
equipment, infrastructure), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The County uses these capital
assets to provide services to citizens; therefore, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the County’s
investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must
be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

An additional portion of the County’s net position, 17.73 percent, represents resources that are subject to external restriction on how
they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net position, approximating $243 million, may be used to meet the
government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

As of December 31, 2012, the County is able to report positive balances in all three categories of net position, both for the government
as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type activities. The same situation held true for the prior fiscal year.

There was a net decrease, of almost $33.9 million in long-term liabilities for the County as a whole, as debt principal reductions

during the year exceeded new long-term liabilities, while total combined net position restrictions decreased about 7% from the prior
year.

The following provides a summary of the County’s changes in net position for 2012, along with comparative data for the prior
year.
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Montgomery County, Ohio
Changes in Net Position
(In Thousands of Dollars)

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
Revenues: 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Program revenues:
Charges for services $ 63352 $ 65801 $ 111,768 $ 106,852 $ 175,120 $ 172,653
Operating grants and contributions 182,570 197,760 182,570 197,760
Capital grants and contributions 9,959 11,905 573 959 10,532 12,864
General revenues:
Property taxes 118,089 134,079 118,089 134,079
Sales taxes 68,878 66,998 68,878 66,998
Other taxes 9,137 8,526 9,137 8,526
Unrestricted grants 14,068 19,526 14,068 19,526
Gain from disposal of capital assets 1,309 205 390 121 1,699 326
Unrestricted investment earnings 3,989 13,199 38 262 4,027 13,461
Miscellaneous 1,792 1,835 818 865 2,610 2,700
Total Revenues 473,143 519,834 113,587 109,059 586,730 628,893
Expenses:
General government 42,969 45,556 42,969 45,556
Judicial and law enforcement 150,289 160,924 150,289 160,924
Environment and public works 18,199 29,725 18,199 29,725
Social services 235,291 250,462 235,291 250,462
Community and economic development 14,771 17,188 14,771 17,188
Interest and fiscal charges 1,365 1,368 1,365 1,368
Water 36,827 34,110 36,827 34,110
Wastewater 40,056 44,646 40,056 44,646
Solid Waste Management 18,590 20,452 18,590 20,452
Parking Facilities 1,133 1,266 1,133 1,266
Stillwater Center 15,893 15,915 15,893 15,915
Total Expenses 462,884 505,223 112,499 116,389 575,383 621,612
Increase (decrease) in
net position before transfers 10,259 14,611 1,088 (7,330) 11,347 7,281
Transfers (2,791) (4,754) 2,791 4,754 0 0
Increase (decrease) in net position 7,468 9,857 3,879 (2,576) 11,347 7,281
Net Position - Beginning 839,343 829,486 402,443 405,019 1,241,786 1,234,505
Net Position - Ending $ 846,811 $ 839,343 $ 406,322 $ 402,443 $ 1,253,133 $ 1,241,786

Governmental Activities:

Operating grants and contributions, of approximately $183 million, represent the largest program revenue, and approximately 39% of
total governmental revenue. The major recipients of intergovernmental revenue were the Job & Family Services Fund, receiving
approximately $26 million, along with the Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board Fund, the Human Services
Levy Fund, the Children Services Fund, the General Fund and the Board of Developmental Disabilities Services Fund, receiving
approximately $22.4 million, $21.5 million, $21.3 million, $17.9 million and $17 million, respectively. The decrease in this revenue
source, by almost $15.2 million compared to the previous year, is primarily attributable to the Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental
Health Services Board Fund, which saw a decline in intergovernmental revenues by more than $11.4 million compared to the prior
year, reflecting a drop in federal Title 19 Medicaid resources into this fund during the year, as well as reductions in state Medicaid
matching funds and other resources for certain mental health programs provided through the Ohio Department of Mental Health.
Capital grants and contributions decreased by more than $1.9 million from the prior year level, a result of fewer state-provided
resources directed to the County Engineer’s Road A&G Projects capital fund during the year, for various County Engineer road and
bridge projects as well as a decline in the County Engineer’s Federal Aid Projects.

Tax revenue accounts for more than $196 million of the $473.1 million total revenue for governmental activities, approximating 41%

of total revenue. Sales tax accounted for approximately $68.9 million, approximately 35% of total tax revenue. Total tax revenues

decreased by more than $13 million compared to the prior year. Property tax revenues experienced an almost $16 million decrease

during 2012, a first year result of the County’s 2011 triennial sales update, which resulted in a drop in real property values by more
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than $2 billion (market value) and by more than $700 million (taxable value), a more than 7% reduction in the County’s tax base.
Since the tax rates for many levies, including the County’s Human Services Levies, were already at the maximum amounts
approved by voters, they could not be raised any higher to compensate for the lost real property value, resulting in large declines
in the tax revenues generated from these levies. During the year, sales tax revenues saw a nearly $1.9 million increase over the
prior year, representing a 2.8% growth in this revenue source and a cautious sign of still-improving economic conditions as well as
the continued growth of sales tax resulting from managed care premiums received by Medicaid health-insuring corporations, a service
that has been subjected to sales tax only since a statutory change was enacted in 2009 . Other taxes increased overall by about 7%,
primarily a result of increased revenues from the property transfer tax, which grew by almost 20%, while revenues from the
hotel/motel lodging tax grew by about 8% and revenues from the motor vehicle license tax did not change by a significant amount,
compared to the prior year.

Investment earnings for the County decreased by about $9.2 million during the year, primarily resulting from a reduction in the
recognition of an unrealized gain, based on a decline in the market value of the County’s year-end investment portfolio, compared to
gain recognized in the prior year. The General Fund is the major beneficiary of these investment earnings, where this market value
loss is also reflected, resulting in a decrease in this revenue source by approximately 69% from the prior year.

The County’s direct charges to users of governmental services made up about $63.4 million, approximately 13.4% of total
governmental revenue. This program revenue is driven by the volume of underlying activities from which fees, fines, licenses or
charges are generated. The stability of this revenue source, which experienced about a 3.7% decline compared to the prior year, is
attributable to the general government function, resulting from the impact of the 2012 consolidation of internal service funds with
governmental activities for government-wide reporting.

Social services accounts for almost $235.3 million of the $462.9 million total expenses for governmental activities, representing more
than 50% of total expenses. Compared to the prior year, the almost $15.2 million decrease in this category of expense was attributable
primarily to the Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board Fund which saw a decline in expenditures of nearly $11.3
million compared to the prior year, mostly due to reductions in contractual service activity with affiliated agencies who deliver direct
services to clients, a result of the decreased funding the County received for these programs during 2012 from federal and state
sources. An expenditure decline, compared to the prior year, of about 14% also occurred in the Human Services Levy Fund where
expenditure reductions were most significant in indigent care payments to area hospitals, reflecting the decline in property taxes
generated by the Human Services Levies, as impacted by the County’s recent triennial update for real property and the resultant
reduction in the County’s taxable real estate value.

Business-type Activities:

The net position for business-type activities increased by almost $3.9 million during 2012. Major revenue sources were charges for
services of almost $111.8 million. While charges for services remained relatively stable for the nonmajor enterprise funds, it increased
for the major enterprise funds primarily due to higher consumption levels. Only the Water fund reported an operating loss during the
year of approximately $.5 million, while the Wastewater and Solid Waste Management Funds, reported operating incomes of
approximately $2.5 million and $2.9 million, respectively. After nonoperating revenues and expenses, capital contributions and
transfers, the Solid Waste Management fund and Wastewater fund reported increases in net position of approximately $3.4 million
and $.8 million, respectively, while the Water fund reported a decrease in net position by approximately $1.7 million. Except for
certain increases in connection fees and ancillary fees for water and wastewater services, there were no other rate changes imposed
for 2012 for any of the County’s utility customers. Business-type activities received approximately $2.8 million in net transfers from
governmental activities during the year. Total expenses for business-type activities decreased overall by approximately $3.9 million,
which resulted from decreased costs primarily in Wastewater and Solid Waste Management activities, where operating expenses
dropped in nearly all categories totaling about $3.8 million and $1.7 million, respectively, compared to the prior year. Only the Water
fund experienced an increase in operating costs, compared to the prior year, by about $2.9 million, most notably in the utilities
category as a result of water purchases from other governments in order to service County customer demands. As a measure of cost
containment, relative to the level of revenues for enterprise activities, the proportion of total expenses to total revenues for 2012 was
99 percent, compared to 107 percent for the previous year.

Financial Analysis of County Funds

As noted earlier, the County uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.
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Governmental funds: The focus of the County’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and
balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the County’s financing requirements. In particular, fund
balance information and classifications may serve as useful measures of the County’s net resources available at the end of the year
along with the nature and extent of constraints placed on those resources.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the County’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of more than
$277.4 million, an increase of approximately $1.6 million in comparison with the prior year. Except for an almost $6.2 million
decrease reported by the Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board Fund and a more than $1.4 million decrease
reported by the Board of Developmental Disabilities Fund, the remaining major governmental funds each reported increases, ranging
from an increase of more than $4.4 million in the General Fund, to increases of approximately $3.5 million, $1.9 million and $1.3
million, in the Human Services Levy Fund, the Children Services Fund, and the Job & Family Services Fund, respectively, while the
Other Governmental Funds reported an overall net decrease in fund balance by approximately $1.9 million. Of the combined
governmental fund balance: approximately 19.2% of this total ($53.3 million) constitutes unassigned fund balance, comprised of the
unassigned portion of the General Fund, offset by deficit balances in other governmental funds; 61.1% of this total ($169.4 million) is
restricted to specific purposes due to constraints imposed externally or by law; 16.5% of this total ($45.8 million) is committed to
specific purposes pursuant to constraints formally imposed by the Board of County Commissioners; .4% of this total ($1.1 million) is
assigned to be used for specific purposes pursuant to the County’s intent; and 2.8% of the total ($7.8 million) is in a nonspendable
form, including amounts to offset noncurrent loans receivable.

The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the County. At the end of the year, the committed fund balance of the General
Fund was $17,083,949 and the assigned fund balance was $1,108,565. The unassigned fund balance was $56,640,436, representing
approximately 68.6% of the total fund balance of $82,588,936. As a measure of the General Fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to
compare both unassigned fund balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unassigned fund balance represents 49.81
percent of total General Fund expenditures, while total fund balance represents 72.62 percent of that same amount.

The fund balance of the County’s General Fund increased by approximately $4.4 million during 2012, which compares unfavorably to
the prior year’s $9.1 million increase. Key factors contributing to this year’s smaller increase include a reduction of more than $11.4
million increase in overall revenues. This primarily resulted from a more than $9.2 million decrease in investment earnings, due to a
reduction in the recognition of an unrealized gain in the market value of the County’s year-end investment portfolio, compared to the
prior year. While sales tax revenue was up by more than $2.1 million, compared to the prior year, it was offset by a more than $2.6
million decline in intergovernmental revenue and a more than $1.2 million decline in property tax revenue. Compared to the prior
year, overall expenditure reductions occurred in all functional areas and amounted to almost $8.8 million. Other financing sources
reflect an increase, of approximately $3.1 million, in net transfers out during the year for additional resources the General Fund
provided primarily to nonmajor governmental funds as well as to nonmajor enterprise funds.

Other major governmental funds all reported positive fund balances at the end of the year which were restricted for their specific
purpose. These included the Human Services Levy and the Board of Developmental Disabilities Services Funds, which reported fund
balances of $62,349,914 and $18,686,754, respectively. The fund balance in the Human Services Levy Fund is approximately 51.2
percent of the combined 2012 expenditures and transfers out of that fund, since most of its revenues provide subsidies to recipient
funds, while the fund balance in the Board of Developmental Disabilities Services Fund represents approximately 36.2 percent of its
2012 expenditures. The Children Services Fund reported a total end-of-year fund balance in the amount of $13,769,875, or
approximately 29.5 percent of its 2012 expenditures. The Job & Family Services and Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health
Services Board Funds reported total fund balances of approximately $11.6 million and $9.7 million, respectively.

Although the Human Services Levy Fund grew by $3.5 million during the year, since it experienced a sharp drop in revenues,
expenditures decreased by approximately $4.4 million for contracted social services and transfers out to recipient funds also declined
by approximately $13.3 million during the year, reflecting actual levy allocations processed, as authorized by the Human Services
Levy Council, for various social service programs. The Children Services Fund grew by approximately $1.9 million, resulting from an
increase in transfers-in during the year, while the Job & Family Services Fund grew by approximately $1.3 million, also where an
increase in transfers-in helped to offset a decrease in revenues from federal reimbursements to sustain normal expenditures for
contracted social services. In the Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board Fund, the decrease of nearly $6.2
million during 2012 compared unfavorably to the prior year’s increase of nearly $1.7 million and in the Board of Developmental
Disabilities Services Fund the decrease of more than $1.4 million compared unfavorably to the prior year’s increase of nearly $3.3
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million. This year’s decreases in these funds were primarily attributable to decreases in transfers-in from the Human Services Levy
Fund, resulting in the need for fund balance spend downs.

Enterprise funds: The County’s enterprise funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide financial
statements, but in more detail. Unrestricted net position of the Water Fund at the end of the year approximated $29.1 million, and for
the Wastewater and Solid Waste Management Funds, it approximated $36.3 million, and $35.4 million, respectively. Total net
position in the Solid Waste Management Funds, increased by about $3.4 million, while total net position increased by approximately
$.8 million in the Wastewater Fund decreased by about $1.7 million in the Water Fund. Compared to the prior year, all of the major
enterprise funds reported increases in operating revenues, reflecting higher consumption levels by utility customers. Operating
expenses grew by about 9% in the Water Fund but declined in the Wastewater and Solid Waste Management Funds, by
approximately 9% and 8%, respectively. Expense reductions in these funds were notable in several categories, including personal
services, where cost reductions resulted from savings from prior year employee retirements, as well as contractual services and other
expenses. In the Water Fund, the most significant expense growth was in the utilities category, which was 12% higher than the prior
year. Only the Water Fund reported an operating loss, of about $.5 million, for the year while the Wastewater fund had operating
income exceeding $2.5 million and the Solid Waste Management Fund reported operating income of more than $2.9 million. The
Water and Wastewater funds each reported significant capital contributions during the year. All bonds of the enterprise funds are
paid from enterprise revenues. For enterprise fund revenue bonds, revenues are formally pledged to secure this debt and are subjected
to bond coverage ratios. During 2012 the County carried out a defeasance and redemption of the Water Fund revenue bond which
reduced this fund’s future debt service requirements by more than $3 million. As of year-end, only the Solid Waste Fund had
outstanding revenue bonds. A ten-year comparison of bond coverage for these bonds is included in the statistical section of this
report.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The original revenue estimate for the General Fund was increased during the year by approximately $6.7 million, most of which
resulted from a $4 million December increase in the sales tax estimate. In addition, estimates for fees and charges for services
were increased by more than $1million during the year, primarily corresponding to the Prosecutor’s child protection unit in
addition to Auditor conveyance fees and Recorder fees. A similar increase, approximating $1.1 million, in the miscellaneous
revenue estimate resulted from proceeds from the sale of County-owned land in connection with the 1-75 reconstruction and
improvement highway project. The original revenue estimates for most other revenue categories were either unchanged during the
year, or were adjusted by less significant amounts.

The original appropriation for total expenditures was decreased by approximately $.1 million during the year. Net appropriation
decreases in the general government, social services and community and economic development functions were mostly offset by
additional appropriations in the other two functional areas, most of which were for the judicial and law enforcement function. The
largest decrease, of approximately$.7 million, came from overall reductions in the general government function, primarily from
contingency appropriation transfers from this function to the judicial and law enforcement function, some of which helped to
cover increases to appropriations for employee termination leave payouts. The largest increase, of approximately $.6 million,
occurred in the judicial and law enforcement function and included increased appropriations for the Common Pleas, Juvenile and
Domestic Relations Courts as well as the Public Defender’s Office, where transitional dollars from the General Fund budget
stabilization funds were provided in connection with the implementation of changes to assigned counsel and other court systems in
order to meet long-term targeted budget reductions.

The County maintains a level of fund reserves pursuant to the General Fund cash reserve policy in the five-year plan. This reserve
is intended to help assure financial stability in light of unanticipated operational demands or downward revenue fluctuations. The
reserve level, as a percent of budget, was 19% at the end of 2012, and remained consistent with the average reserve levels during
the preceding years. In addition, during 2012, the County reduced its level of General Fund budget stabilization reserves from $7.1
million to approximately $6.9 million.

General Fund actual revenues exceeded expectations by almost $2.4 million in all. The positive variance was due to several
revenue sources, including the revenue from sales tax, which exceeded the current year estimate by more than $.7 million. Two
other revenues which exceeded expectations almost as significantly included fees and charges for service and investment income,
which exceeded the current year estimates, by approximately $.7 million and $.6 million, respectively. The only revenue source
with a significant negative variance was intergovernmental, which failed to meet expectations by more than $.5 million due to
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further declines in those amounts the County received from various state reimbursements. The fact that actual sales tax revenue
exceeded the budgeted estimate for the second year in a row is a sign of improving economic conditions as well as the continued
growth of sales tax resulting from managed care premiums received by Medicaid health-insuring corporations, a service that has been
subjected to sales tax only since a statutory change was enacted in 2009.

General Fund actual expenditures and encumbrances were below expectations by more than $4.6 million. The most significant
variance, of almost $2.7 million, occurred in the judicial and law enforcement function and includes more than $1.2 million in
combined cost savings in the areas of salaries and fringe benefits, primarily in the organizational units of the Juvenile Court,
Sheriff and Prosecutor. In addition, over $.2 million of the variance resulted from less-than-expected costs for contractual
professional services, primarily in Juvenile Court. Similar circumstances account for the almost $.9 million variance in the general
government function where combined cost savings in the areas of salaries and fringe benefits accounts for over $.5 million of the
variance and occurred primarily in the organizational units of Data Processing, Treasurer and Recorder, where over $.3 million in
salaries and fringe benefit savings occurred by leaving some budgeted positions unfilled and diverting certain staffing costs to
nongeneral funds where possible. The almost $.9 million variance in the social services function is primarily due to the Veteran
Services department, where actual emergency assistance and relief payments to veterans fell short of estimates, based on claims
filed and processed. The County closed the year with a fund balance that was higher than what was budgeted by more than $7
million.

Capital Assets and Long-term Debt

Capital assets: The County’s investment in capital assets for governmental and business-type activities as of December 31, 2012,
approximated $896 million (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes: land; land improvements;
buildings, structures and improvements; furniture, fixtures and equipment; utility plant in service; construction-in-progress; and
infrastructure. During the year, total capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, decreased by approximately $11.8 million, or
approximately 1.3 percent. Governmental activity capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reflect a net decrease during the year
of about $1.1 million. Major events for governmental activity capital assets include the County Engineer’s completion of work on the
Overbrooke Road Bridge, the Dayton Farmersville Road Bridge and the Juror Parking Lot Project. Business-type capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, reflect a net decrease during the year of approximately $10.7 million. This decrease is primarily due to an
increase in accumulated depreciation. Additional information concerning the County’s capital assets is provided in Note G.

The County manages its roadway conditions using a MicroPAVER payment management program. This program assigns a range of
Pavement Condition Index (PCI) numbers to each section of roadway based on physical inspection data collected. There are eight
possible ranges of PCI values, on a scale of zero to one hundred, with one hundred being excellent. These ranges and values have
been determined by the County Engineer to be accurate for the various ratings, based on historical inspection data and field
evaluations of roads in the County system. It is the County Engineer’s policy to maintain 95% of the County roads at a condition
rating of fair or better and that a condition assessment for County roads is performed annually. System-wide re-inspections during
2012 of the County's roadways have resulted in ratings better than the prior year but still lower than previous years since they
found that 85% of the County roads have a rating of fair or better. The County Engineer's Office is directing funding in the near
term to target these poorly rated roads in order to return to a 95% rating of fair or better. For 2012, the County Engineer’s budgeted
expenditures for the preservation of existing roadways were $9,824,617 and actual expenditures were $8,061,168, which represents
approximately 82% of the amount budgeted. The $1,763,449 difference was mostly attributed to the salaries and construction and
improvements categories of expenditures, which includes road maintenance and repair crew activity throughout the year as well as
contractor costs for asphalt resurfacing. The County manages its bridges using a General Appraisal Rating, which was developed by
the Federal Highway Administration. The system uses a numerical ranking of zero to nine, with nine being good, to evaluate all
County bridges. It is the policy of the County Engineer to maintain a bridge system in the County where 95% of the structures have a
General Appraisal rating of fair or better. In accordance with statutory requirements, each bridge is inspected annually. System-wide
re-inspections during 2012 of the County's bridges have resulted in ratings lower than previous years since they found that 94% of
the County bridges have a rating of fair or better. The County Engineer's Office is directing funding in the near term to target these
poorly rated bridges in order to return to a 95% rating of fair or better. For 2012, the County Engineer’s budgeted expenditures for
the preservation of existing bridges were $1,713,276 and actual expenditures were $1,608,377, which represents approximately 94%
of the amount budgeted. The $104,899 difference was mostly attributed to the salaries category of expenditures, which is comprised of
County Engineer staff assigned to bridges. Information concerning the condition assessments of the County’s infrastructure reported
using the modified approach is provided as required supplementary information to this report.
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Debt: At December 31, 2012, the County had total bonded debt externally outstanding of $56,329,001. Of this amount, $31,017,203
represents general obligation bonds applicable for governmental activities and $809,000 is special assessment debt for which the
County is liable in the event of default by the property owners subject to the assessment. The remaining portion consists of
$20,512,798 of self-supporting general obligation bonds and $3,990,000 of non-tax revenue bonds, all of which are payable from
business-type activities. The County also had outstanding $52,962,365 in long-term notes, representing Ohio Water Development
Authority (OWDA) and Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC) loans, payable from business-type activities. The County’s total
bonded debt decreased by $28,068,000 during 2012, a result primarily of the defeasance and redemption of the outstanding Water
Fund’s revenue bonds which took place in November. The County did not issue any new bonds externally during the year. The
County’s remaining revenue bonds are rated Aa2 by Moody’s and AA+ by Standard and Poor’s for the Solid Waste Management
Fund. The County’s general obligation and special assessment bonds are presently rated Aal by Moody’s and AA by Standard &
Poor’s. State statutes limit the amount of unvoted general obligation debt the County may issue to one percent of its total assessed
valuation. This current debt limitation for the County is $93,432,907, which significantly exceeds the County’s unvoted general
obligation debt currently outstanding. Additional information concerning the County’s long-term debt is provided in Note H.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s General Fund Budget

Although 2012 brought some economic recovery, the local economic picture remains complicated with some factors trending up
while others continue to show decline. The County General Fund saw a more than $3.1 million increase in sales tax receipts in
2012, compared to the prior year. The unemployment rate began to improve and collections from sales tax have continued to
increase. Sales tax revenue for 2013 is expected to be $4 million over 2012 amounts as the local economy continues to improve.
However, the County’s most recent triennial property tax valuation brought a significant decline, of more than 7%, in assessed
values which have negatively impacted property tax receipts in 2012 and will continue to do so going forward. The State of Ohio
has also faced a difficult budget environment in setting its 2012-2013 biennium budget and, as a result, Montgomery County’s
General Fund experienced a more than $4 million reduction in state local government funds for 2012 and will experience another
reduction, exceeding $2 million, in 2013. Since local government funds are based on the actual receipts that come into the State’s
General Fund and are subject to the state budget, it is anticipated that future growth for this County revenue source will be
negligible. 2012 also marked the third year of the County’s General Fund Five Year Financial Plan, as set forth by the General
Fund Financial Planning Committee, for 2010 through 2014. The committee was comprised of local business leaders, community
leaders and elected officials. The final report of the committee laid out financial recommendations and strategies to maintain
stability of services to the public. The categories include: revenue generation; funding alternatives for County services; efficiency
and effectiveness of programs and services; mandated versus non-mandated services; operational efficiencies; economic
development and public policy strategies.

As part of the 2013 General Fund budget process, the County was guided by the proposed budget balancing framework and the
recommendations of the committee. Priorities were based on the mission of Montgomery County and the mandates established by
Ohio law to establish a balanced operating budget. However, it is also recognized that long-term financial stability will not be
achieved through cost cutting alone and a focused and strategic economic development effort is critical to growing County
revenues without raising taxes. It is, therefore, critical that the County continues to play an important role in economic
development and that this priority be reflected in the General Fund budget. The development of the 2013 budget reflects the
County’s continued commitment to financial stability and integrity and has again been adjusted to function within the anticipated
revenue stream. The 2013 General Fund budget reflects an increase of $5.1 million from 2012. The largest increases were $2
million for economic development, $.9 million for building depreciation and $.5 million for arts and cultural programs. Support to
the Sheriff’s Office is $.8 million more than in 2012 due to increases in jail operations and radio repair. The outlook for the future
anticipates a continued path of slow revenue growth for the General Fund, primarily from locally generated sources; however,
these may be offset by yet to be announced decreases in federal and state funds.

Request for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the County’s finances for all those with an interest in the
government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report, or requests for additional financial
information, should be addressed to the Montgomery County Auditor’s Office, 451 W. Third St., Dayton, Ohio, 45422.

26



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2012

Assets:

Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents......................
Net receivables:

Special @SSESSMENTS......c.vcveveerieieieieesiere e,

ACCIUEH INEEIESL......eeeeveieicc et
Due from other governments..
Internal balances.....................
Prepaid expenses....
Inventory of SUPPLIES........eovveiveerceee e,
Restricted Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents--segregated accounts............
Investments--segregated aCCOUNTS...........ceerrrerecrerreneennnn,
Unamortized bond issuance costs..
OLhEr @SSEES....veveverriieireeicee e seenens
Capital assets not being depreciated...........cccccvrvrvrvinnnnn.
Capital assets being depreciated...........cccceevreivrererieinnnnnn

TOLAL ASSELS.........ooceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable..........ccoovivcireeie e
Accrued wages and benefits.........c.ocoovveeereiincinneieneenenen,
Due to other gOVErNMENLS...........ccurerururenirieereieeeeeeeeeeeeens
Accrued interest payable....

Payable from restricted assests:
Accrued interest payable
UNEAINEd FEVENUE. .......ccereeeeeeerireeerereseneseieiseeesi s eneeenas
Long-term liabilities
Due Within ONe YEar........ccvoeevieiieie e
Due in more than ONe YEear.........cc.coovveevveieneiesernssinseenens

Total LiADIlIties. ............ccooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen

Net Position:

Net investment in capital aSSets...........ccovervverirereniiinenens

Restricted for:
Capital ProJECtS......cccvvvriiriieiiiirireee s
DEDE SEIVICE. ...t
Human services levy-supported Services............ccoceevrvenens
Developmental disabilities SErvices...........ccocovvrverieninn.
Statutory road-related maintenance and repair.................
Grant-specific PUIPOSES........ccvvvvreireeriiieneans
General government purposes
Judicial and law enforcement purposes...........ccoecervevenne.
Environment and public works purposes.
Social SErvices PUrPOSES........courvrerivrerererisieesienens
Community and economic development purposes...........

UNFESHIICIEd. ..o

Total Net POSIiON..............cc.ccoveceeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeaeeieeeeeaeennns

Primary Government

Component Unit

Governmental Business-type Monco
Activities Activities Total Enterprises, Inc.
319,700,560 $ 95,536,812 $ 415,237,372 $ 1,006,947
157,316,605 157,316,605

2,835,468 21,943,218 24,778,686 195,987
2,334,538 2,334,538
1,891,725 25,233 1,916,958
59,963,547 554,192 60,517,739
5,301,413 (5,301,413) 0
635,469 635,469 8,444
202,893 1,452,407 1,655,300 15,043
6,958,471 6,958,471
5,058,000 5,058,000
163,522 230,278 393,800
2,781,759 2,781,759 5,888
381,704,429 14,824,117 396,528,546
143,834,391 355,273,426 499,107,817 391,866
1,075,884,560 499,336,500 1,575,221,060 1,624,175
17,690,961 3,305,243 20,996,204 19,890
6,196,389 1,322,793 7,519,182 69,865
2,283,720 4,900,463 7,184,183
110,439 57,718 168,157
0 9,795
18,337 18,337
139,804,860 2,781,759 142,586,619
17,413,406 9,802,593 27,215,999
45,574,295 70,825,173 116,399,468
229,074,070 93,014,079 322,088,149 99,550
493,347,997 294,563,350 787,911,347 391,866
5,776,454 11,548,587 17,325,041
4,816,519 399,360 5,215,879
92,048,991 92,048,991
23,010,038 23,010,038
9,308,884 9,308,884
2,741,800 2,741,800
7,539,291 7,539,291
23,817,982 23,817,982
9,721,871 9,721,871
30,327,484 30,327,484
1,166,624 1,166,624
143,186,555 99,811,124 242,997,679 1,132,759
846,810,490 $ 406,322,421 $ 1,253,132,911 $ 1,524,625

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions
Primary Government
Governmental Activities:
General government.........cccovevveieiiiiieineieennn. $ 42,969,445 $ 29,537,120 $ 7,053,148 $
Judicial and law enforcement............ccooevevvennnns 150,288,713 23,240,571 41,230,069 356,000
Environment and public works......................... 18,198,601 2,671,787 8,813,855 9,118,911
SOCHal SEIVICES. .. eeet et e e 235,291,034 6,601,723 118,431,254 483,927
Community and economic development............... 14,770,941 1,300,639 7,041,762
Interest and fiscal charges on long-term debt......... 1,365,046
Total Governmental Activities.............ccoceeeeneiennes 462,883,780 63,351,840 182,570,088 9,958,838
Business-type Activities:
WaALET .. 36,826,698 34,416,184 196,107
WaSteWALer. ...t 40,056,205 40,666,004 377,283
Solid Waste Management...........ccvvvevvvevininenenn, 18,589,675 21,712,157
Parking Facilities.............ocov i, 1,132,534 1,521,978
Stillwater Center.......o.vve i 15,892,645 13,451,639
Total Business-type Activities...........coovvvviievininnnn, 112,497,757 111,767,962 0 573,390
Total Primary Government.............cc.cceeuevuvvnnnnnns, $ 575,381,537 $ 175,119,802 $182,570,088 $ 10,532,228
Component Unit:
Monco Enterprises, INC.........ccoovviiiieieiiniininnnn. $ 2,353,338 $ 1,847,166 $ 485,085
General Revenues:
Property taxes levied for:
General OPEratiNg... ... vvie et et et e ee e e e e e e
Developmental disabilities...............ccoiiiieii
HUMEN SEIVICES. ..ottt vttt et et e e e e e ees
ST 1L 0
Other taxes:
Property transfer taX.........o.eiiie i
Hotel/motel 10dging taX.......vvveieiieriiiiee i e e e
Motor Vehicle lICENSE TaX......ccuuie e vt e
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs..............
Gain from disposal of capital assets..........c.coviiiiiiiiii i,
Unrestricted investment €arnings.........ocvvvevirievirieieniiiieeiinneanns
MISCEITANEOUS. .. v e et e e e e e e e e e e enan
LI 5] =]
Total general revenues and transfers..........cooovvviie i i
Change in Net POSITION......iuii et e e e e e
Net Position - Beginning...........oveviiiii i e
Net PoSition - ENAING........ouer i e e e v e e

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position

Primary Government

Component Unit

Governmental Business-type Monco
Activities Activities Total Enterprises, Inc.
$ (6,379,177) $ $ (6,379,177) $
(85,462,073) (85,462,073)
2,405,952 2,405,952
(109,774,130) (109,774,130)
(6,428,540) (6,428,540)
(1,365,046) (1,365,046)
(207,003,014) 0 (207,003,014) 0
(2,214,407) (2,214,407)
987,082 987,082
3,122,482 3,122,482
389,444 389,444
(2,441,006) (2,441,006)
0 (156,405) (156,405) 0
(207,003,014) (156,405) (207,159,419)
$ (21,087)
14,547,041 14,547,041
2,804,577 2,804,577
100,737,060 100,737,060
68,877,849 68,877,849
2,372,068 2,372,068
2,597,260 2,597,260
4,167,827 4,167,827
14,067,609 14,067,609
1,308,867 389,615 1,698,482
3,989,088 37,672 4,026,760 46,339
1,791,862 817,747 2,609,609 999
(2,790,956) 2,790,956 0
214,470,152 4,035,990 218,506,142 47,338
7,467,138 3,879,585 11,346,723 26,251
839,343,352 402,442,836 1,241,786,188 1,498,374
$ 846,810,490 $ 406,322,421 $ 1,253,132,911 $ 1,524,625
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds

December 31, 2012

Alcohol, Drug

Addiction and Job &
Children Mental Health Family
General Services Services Bd. Services
Assets
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents.............ccc......... $ 60984477 $ 9,339,489 $ 9,537,523 $ 10,037,393
Net receivables:
B VRS PRPP 17,497,695
ACCOUNTS....oeviceectieectete ettt st s b e b 1,306,011 51,084 5,666 1,612
Special aSSESSMENTS........cviveiiririeeireriee et
Accrued interest 1,813,539
Due from other funds..........coooveviiicii e, 1,257,297 89,262 1,494,927
Interfund receivables..........cooovcieicie e 10,440,611
Due from other governments........ccccceeveeeiieeinieecnnenen 25,161,694 4,290,040 151,185 62,856
TOUAL ASSCLS........o.eoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e, $ 118,461,324 $ 13,769,875 $ 9,694,374 $ 11,596,788
Liabilities
ACCOUNES PAYADIE.........cocviiivireiiceeie ettt $ 2,509,200 $ 2,842548  $ 947,891 $ 793,203
Deferred revenue..........ccocveeeeennnes 30,253,017 2,409,464 15,198 598
Due to other funds..........ccccveveueee 446,435 462,503 10,405 95,934
Due to other governments............ 640,549 23,603 99,189 231,317
Accrued wages and benefits 2,023,187 3,127 73,616 1,483,466
Interfund payables.............ccco.....
Total LiaDBilities..............c.cccocueeueieeeeeieeiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenns 35,872,388 5,741,245 1,146,299 2,604,518
Fund Balances
NONSPENAADIE......c..cviiviiciiieecece e 7,755,986
Restricted 8,028,630 8,548,075 8,992,270
Committed.... 17,083,949
ASSIGNEU. .....cviiiiiciiieece e 1,108,565
UNASSIGNEU. ...t 56,640,436
Total Fund BalanCes.............ccc.ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen 82,588,936 8,028,630 8,548,075 8,992,270
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances...............cocuveeveeeeeevenn. $ 118,461,324 $ 13,769,875 $ 9,694,374 $ 11,596,788

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Board of

Human Developmental Other Total
Services Disabilities Governmental Governmental
Levy Services Funds Funds
65,073,351 $ 17,958,986 $ 95,240,243 $ 268,171,462
136,276,170 3,542,740 157,316,605
129,541 1,102,714 2,596,628
2,334,538 2,334,538
78,186 1,891,725
194,550 266,458 3,302,494
10,440,611
14,694,661 6,107,670 9,495,441 59,963,547
216,044,182 $ 27,933,487 $ 108,517,580 $ 506,017,610
4,702,268 $ 731,271 $ 4,631,661 $ 17,158,042
148,839,935 7,389,738 6,992,199 195,900,149
1,547 40,763 2,358,647 3,416,234
134,515 277,540 877,007 2,283,720
16,003 807,421 1,711,134 6,117,954
3,723,185 3,723,185
153,694,268 9,246,733 20,293,833 228,599,284
7,755,986
62,349,914 18,686,754 62,840,013 169,445,656
28,711,954 45,795,903
1,108,565
(3,328,220) 53,312,216
62,349,914 18,686,754 88,223,747 277,418,326

216,044,182 $ 27,933,487 $ 108,517,580 $ 506,017,610
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances
To Net Position of Governmental Activities
December 31, 2012

Total governmental fund balances $ 277,418,326

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position
are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities (excluding internal service fund capital assets)
are not financial resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. They consist of:

Land 11,918,214
Construction-in-progress 6,246,474
Infrastructure 363,539,741
Land improvements, net of $1,370,372 accumulated depreciation 2,009,371
Buildings, structures and improvements, net of $94,790,879 accumulated depreciation 121,882,575
Furniture, fixtures and equipment, net of $45,929,092 accumulated depreciation 19,097,998
Total capital assets 524,694,373

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain services
to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are
included in governmental activities in the statement of net position.

Internal service fund assets 53,654,905
Internal service fund liabilities (12,278,992)
Internal service fund consolidation adjustment (944,864)
Net adjustment for internal service funds 40,431,049

Some assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures and, therefore,
are deferred in the funds. These are comprised of receivables/amounts due for the
following revenue sources:

Property taxes 17,361,317
Sales tax 7,107,255
Fees and charges for services 191,530
Special assessments 37,553
Intergovernmental 30,217,625
Investment earnings 753,686
Miscellaneous 426,323
Total 56,095,289

Prepaid expenses are not recognized as assets in the funds, where they are recorded
as expenditures when paid. 136,901

Unamortized bond issuance costs are not recognized as assets in the funds, where

they are recorded as expenditures when paid. 163,522
Accrued interest on bonds is not reported in the funds, where interest expenditures
are reported when due. (110,439)

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and
therefore are not reported in the funds.

Special assessment bonds (809,000)
General obligation bonds, net carrying value (31,767,109)
Capital leases (124,246)
Compensated absences (19,318,176)
Total (52,018,531)
Net position of governmental activities $ 846,810,490

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 (Cont'd.)
Alcohol, Drug
Addiction and Job &
Children Mental Health Family
General Services Services Bd. Services
Revenues:
Property taxes.. 13,314,448 $ $ $
Sales tax....... 68,802,117
Other taxes.......... . 2,372,068
Licenses and PermitS.........cococevrrererivenererseeneseeerenenns 30,834
Fees and charges for SErvices........coovvvvrneenieeenennnnns 24,912,397 285,130 377,107 8,755
Fines and forfeitures.......... 1,108,341
Special assessments...
Intergovernmental.. 17,919,779 21,296,220 22,402,850 26,032,363
Investment earnings... " 4,176,420
MiSCEHANEOUS. ...ttt 1,136,149 109,100
TOLAl ROVEIUES. ... 133,772,553 21,690,450 22,779,957 26,041,118
Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVErNMENL.........ccovvireerinieeeeeeseiee s 19,669,076
Judicial and law enforcement. 87,390,853
Environment and public works.. 421,474
Social SErVICES.......ovvvverriieirniiiisiies 1,657,463 46,599,556 49,384,621 30,140,984
Community and economic development.. . 1,515,219
Capital OULIAY.......ccoovreeireerre e
Intergovernmental:
General goOVErNMENL..........ccovvvreeinieeeeeeseieeeenees 45,497
Judicial and law enforcement. 1,010,110
Environment and public works.. 197,054
Social ServiCes.......coovvverivneiinennns .
Community and economic development.................... 1,727,051
Debt service:
Principal retirement..... 83,044
Interest and fiscal charges... 3,069
Total EXpenditures....................coooweveovevenieaen. 113,719,910 46,599,556 49,384,621 30,140,984
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
OVer EXPERditUFes...............ccccvovveeniieeieieeiisanean, 20,052,643 (24,909,106) (26,604,664) (4,099,866)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Sale of capital assets/SUNdries...........coeevrireerernerenens 1,194,333 3,080
Inception of capital 16aSes.........cccevvveererreienirieeereienes
Transfers in 3,402,441 26,823,885 20,422,585 6,406,557
Transfers out. (20,206,595) (1,049,412)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses........................ (15,609,821) 26,823,885 20,422,585 5,360,225
Net Change in Fund Balances.....................ccccccevevennnn.. 4,442 822 1,914,779 (6,182,079) 1,260,359
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
Beginning Of Year..............ccccoeveiieeniiesnieeeien, 78,146,114 6,113,851 14,730,154 7,731,911
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
ENA Of YeQE ..., 82,588,936 $ 8,028,630 $ 8,548,075 $ 8,992,270
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Board of
Human Developmental Other Total
Services Disabilities Governmental Governmental
Levy Services Funds Funds
Revenues:
Property taxes.. $ 103,695,909 $ 2,875,126 $ 1,612,505 $ 121,497,988
Sales tax....... 68,802,117
Other taxes.......... 6,765,087 9,137,155
Licenses and PErMILS..........cceeviereinieeinisieeee e 2,973,353 3,004,187
Fees and charges for SErVICES.........vuiirrerirreireseene s 3,266,788 18,556,006 47,406,183
Fines and forfeitures.......... 1,091,633 2,199,974
Special assessments... 275,066 275,066
Intergovernmental.. 21,460,572 17,010,983 80,692,687 206,815,454
Investment earnings... 296,111 4,472,531
MISCEIANEOUS. ..ottt 120,290 1,365,539
TOUAL ROVEIUCS ... 125,156,481 23,152,897 112,382,738 464,976,194
Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVEIMMENL........ccvieeiieieeieieeee e 9,843,232 29,512,308
Judicial and law enforcement. 58,039,045 145,429,898
Environment and public works.. . 15,071,066 15,492,540
SOCIAl SEIVICES. ... 11,159,828 42,532,474 26,082,344 207,557,270
Community and economic development.. 11,361,689 12,876,908
Capital QULIAY.......ccovveeierirceerc e 17,781,785 17,781,785
Intergovernmental:
General gOVEIMMENL........ccvieueiieieeieieeee e 45,497
Judicial and law enforcement. 1,010,110
Environment and public works.. 197,054
Social ServiCes.......coovvverivveiisennne ‘ 16,347,587 9,109,445 25,457,032
Community and economic development............ccoeevrvveenenns 1,727,051
Debt service:
Principal retirement..... 3,235,771 3,318,815
Interest and fiscal charges... 1,430,298 1,433,367
TOtaAl EXPONATIUIES ... 27,507,415 51,641,919 142,845,230 461,839,635
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
OVEF EXPENAIUIES. ... 97,649,066 (28,489,022) (30,462,492) 3,136,559
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Sale of capital assets/SUNAIIES........corvvveerireeerirreersee s 34,200 5,776 1,237,389
Inception Of capital 18aSeS........ccvovvveriririirireere e 27,445 27,445
Transfers in 27,827,035 29,234,906 114,117,409
Transfers out (94,176,479) (815,943) (676,525) (116,924,954)
Total Other Financing Sources And USes................................... (94,176,479) 27,045,292 28,591,602 (1,542,711)
Net Change in Fund Balances....................ccccooceceveveocninscenn. 3,472,587 (1,443,730) (1,870,890) 1,593,848
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
BeGinning Of Year...........cccccovoviiiniiiiiiiieeeeeseeeeeseen 58,877,327 20,130,484 90,094,637 275,824,478
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
ENA OF YEQT ... $ 62,349,914 $ 18,686,754 $ 88,223,747 $ 277,418,326

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities on the statement of activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement
of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their useful lives and reported
as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlay differs from
depreciation expense in the current period.

Capital outlay 11,433,555
Depreciation expense (11,961,301)
Total

Governmental funds report the disposal of capital assets to the extent proceeds are
received from the sale. In the statement of activities a gain or (loss)
is reported for capital asset disposals.

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources
are not reported as revenues in the funds. These amounts represent the effect of
the reversal of prior year items against current year accruals.

Property taxes (3,409,310)
Sales tax 75,732
Fees and charges for services (162,109)
Special assessments 21,273
Intergovernmental (515,258)
Investment earnings (483,443)
Miscellaneous 426,324
Total

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to governmental

funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current

financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any

effect on net position. This amount is the net effect of the differences in the treatment

of long-term debt on the statement of activities, comprised of the following:
Inception of capital leases (27,445)
Issuance of bonds
Premium and deferred amounts on bonds
Bond issuance costs

Principal repayment for capital leases 99,074
Principal repayment for bonds 3,219,741
Total

Interest is reported as an expenditure in governmental funds when due, but is accrued on
outstanding bonds in the statement of activities.

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.
These items include expenses related to the changes in:

Prepaid expenses (101,575)

Amortized amounts on general obligation bonds 65,240

Compensated absences (132,753)
Total

The net revenue of certain activities of internal service funds is reported with
governmental activities.

Change in net position of governmental activities

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

General Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taXeS......ooveeveerieerieisieesesseesieeseeeseens $ 13,095,724 $ 13,095,724 $ 13,466,236 $ 370,512
SAIES TAX.cueviieriiete e 64,000,000 68,000,000 68,717,750 717,750
Other taXES......cveieeerreieieiree e 1,800,000 2,200,000 2,334,443 134,443
Licenses and Permits.........c.cccovvrvviivnvsvsnnnsnnnnnns 28,000 28,000 30,784 2,784
Fees and charges for Services........cc.ccovvvvrviinrvinnnas 20,400,652 21,429,044 22,080,505 651,461
Fines and forfeitures..........cocoveeeiieeieeccceecieene, 1,184,955 1,184,955 1,114,958 (69,997)
Intergovernmental...........cccoceevieeiiinnnnee e 16,770,416 16,939,066 16,419,334 (519,732)
INVeStMeNt €arnNiNgS.........coveveveievenesesesesesnens 7,172,000 7,172,000 7,803,561 631,561
MiSCEIIANEOUS. ........ccvevieeieciecccece e 795,350 1,885,681 2,345,697 460,016
T0tal REVENUES...............cocveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeerenen 125,247,097 131,934,470 134,313,268 2,378,798
Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVEIrNMENT........cooovviveirireiieiiseseeeseeas 21,515,577 20,774,027 19,897,186 876,841
Judicial and law enforcement..............ccccceevveeneee. 89,505,681 90,175,659 87,514,004 2,661,655
Environment and public Works..........cc.ccccveevriennns 488,582 476,048 446,632 29,416
SOCial SEIVICES.....cuviivieieciecteece e e 2,531,405 2,523,653 1,669,924 853,729
Community and economic development............... 1,872,135 1,843,613 1,662,752 180,861
Intergovernmental:
General gQoOVErNMENt........cccvvevrerviiereeieneeeseeeeeenas 45,497 45,497 45,497 0
Judicial and law enforcement.............ccccoveneneee. 1,185,675 1,150,535 1,138,357 12,178
Environment and public Works..........cc.ccccveevrienns 182,054 197,054 197,054 0
Total Expenditures........................cccoouvevevenn... 117,326,606 117,186,086 112,571,406 4,614,680
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.................................. 7,920,491 14,748,384 21,741,862 6,993,478
Other Financing Sources And Uses
AGVANCES N 409,649 409,649 730,915 321,266
AAVANCES OUL.......coviiiiii s (1,607,543) (2,023,043) (415,500)
Transfers in.........cccooviiiniicc, 3,665,108 4,145,887 4,147,720 1,833
Transfers OUt.........cccccviiiiiici i, (15,118,167) (27,174,563) (26,709,890) 464,673
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............... (11,043,410) (24,226,570) (23,854,298) 372,272
Net Change in Fund Balance.................................. (3,122,919) (9,478,186) (2,112,436) 7,365,750
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.............ccccocceeeiveceeeeeaeeiennns 31,864,570 31,864,570 31,864,570 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated................ 3,122,915 3,122,915 3,122,915 0

Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........cccooovoveeieieiieiieieeeeees $ 31,864,566 $ 25,509,299 $ 32,875,049 $ 7,365,750

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Children Services

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........c.ccoeeevrrvennnn, $ 211,096 $ 244,049 $ 246,719 $ 2,670

Intergovernmental............ccccovvevveinninnienencneees 20,737,474 20,834,619 20,736,501 (98,118)

MISCEIANEOUS.......cvveeveeiriiiie e 474,251 566,901 327,523 (239,378)
Total Revenues...................ccc.cccoeeeeeieeeceeiieeenaennn. 21,422,821 21,645,569 21,310,743 (334,826)
Expenditures:

Current:

SOCIAl SEIVICES.....cievieecii e 53,543,785 53,671,737 50,111,291 3,560,446
Total EXpenditures.................cccccccecveveveeveennann. 53,543,785 53,671,737 50,111,291 3,560,446
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.................................. (32,120,964)  (32,026,168)  (28,800,548) 3,225,620
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSTerS iN....vvicecceece e, 27,801,285 27,801,285 26,823,885 (977,400)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 27,801,285 27,801,285 26,823,885 (977,400)
Net Change in Fund Balance................................. (4,319,679) (4,224,883) (1,976,663) 2,248,220
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year..........cccccocevvicieveniieeeen, 3,506,150 3,506,150 3,506,150 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated...... ... .... 3,108,907 3,108,907 3,108,907 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year...........cccocoveveeieiieiiiieecieeeeeeen $ 2295378 $ 2,390,174 $ 4,638,394 $ 2,248,220

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Job & Family Services
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........oovvvvvvrvcrennnnns $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 8,755 % 3,755

Intergovernmental...........ccccocevvveiineinneinisnseenns 26,430,992 27,818,584 27,528,137 (290,447)

MiSCEllan@oUS.........c..oeeciiiiiii e, 32,970,912 36,605,382 29,831,240 (6,774,142)
TOtAL ROVETUES..........eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 59,406,904 64,428,966 57,368,132 (7,060,834)
Expenditures:

Current:

SOCIAl SEIVICES......vveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 63,791,024 65,461,402 60,701,362 4,760,040
Total EXpenditures...............c..c..ccccovveeeeeeveceeennn.. 63,791,024 65,461,402 60,701,362 4,760,040
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.................................. (4,384,120) (1,032,436) (3,333,230) (2,300,794)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TransSfers iN.......coe oo, 2,853,061 2,853,061 6,406,557 3,553,496

Transters OUL........ccovevvviiiieiee e, (1,315,000) (4,227,685) (1,049,412) 3,178,273
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 1,538,061 (1,374,624) 5,357,145 6,731,769
Net Change in Fund Balance................................ (2,846,059) (2,407,060) 2,023,915 4,430,975
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year...........ccccocvceveeecioiioeneeen, 4,743,040 4,743,040 4,743,040 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated...... ... .... 1,171,531 1,171,531 1,171,531 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........cccoocooeieeieeieieieeeeeieeenn, $ 3068512 $ 3507511 $ 7,938,486 $ 4,430,975

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Property taxes........cccovvvereeeenesesesieeeene s $ 106,260,636 $ 106,260,636 104,878,060 $  (1,382,576)

Intergovernmental............cccovevreeviivncicienene 18,090,348 18,090,348 21,460,572 3,370,224

Miscellaneous..........cccoeviirenciiiineee e 2.861 2,861
Total Revenues................cc.ccceveeeeeveeeceeennnn.. 124,350,984 124,350,984 126,341,493 1,990,509
Expenditures:

Current:

SOCial SEMVICES......cccvviiceeeccee e 13,983,271 14,286,770 12,202,859 2,083,911
Intergovernmental:

SOCIAl SEMVICES. ... vveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e e 16,624,314 16,624,314 16,347,587 276,727
Total Expenditures.....................cc.ccccooeveeenn.n. 30,607,585 30,911,084 28,550,446 2,360,638
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures........................... 93,743,399 93,439,900 97,791,047 4,351,147
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSfers iN...c..oooeeeeee e 5,525,000 4,893,624 4,893,624 0

TranSfers OUt........ccoovveveeveci e (104,359,723) (102,493,082) (99,070,104) 3,422,978
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses........ (98,834,723) (97,599,458) (94,176,480) 3,422,978
Net Change in Fund Balance........................... (5,091,324) (4,159,558) 3,614,567 7,774,125
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.............cccccooeveveviniaiann. 54,477,363 54,477,363 54,477,363 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated...... .. 1,583,989 1,583,989 1,583,989 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........ccoooceeieiiiiiiiiiieie, $ 50,970,028 $ 51,901,794 $ 59,675,919 $ 7,774,125

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Board of Developmental Disabilities Services
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Property taxes.........cocveueieiiniirieneeennnn. $ 3,001,586 $ 3,001,586 $ 2,918,415 $ (83,171)
Fees and charges for services.................... 4,133,221 4,133,221 3,928,608 (204,613)
Intergovernmental revenues...................... 16,948,006 16,948,006 17,653,171 705,165
Miscellaneous revenues............ccoeevevvennns 26,800 26,800 276,766 249,966
Total ReVenues................c..cccceeeeeeeieeeceeeean.. 24,109,613 24,109,613 24,776,960 667,347
Expenditures:
Current:

S0Cial SEIVICES.....ecoveeiveictieceecee e 48,476,672 47,793,672 43,955,347 3,838,325
Intergovernmental:

S0Cial SEIVICES....cuveveeeciecircr e 10,988,510 11,001,510 9,254,109 1,747,401
Total Expenditures......................c.ccccoeuevenn.n. 59,465,182 58,795,182 53,209,456 5,585,726
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures........................... (35,355,569) (34,685,569) (28,432,496) 6,253,073
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN....ccccce e, 28,347,035 28,347,035 27,827,487 (519,548)

Transfers OUL.........oovvvveeevcinnncccen, (666,000) (1,336,000) (835,943) 500,057
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses........ 27,681,035 27,011,035 26,991,544 (19,491)
Net Change in Fund Balance........................... (7,674,534) (7,674,534) (1,440,952) 6,233,582
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year...........cccccooueevencciiincannncnn. 11,925,507 11,925,507 11,925,507 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated... ... .. 3,584,998 3,584,998 3,584,998 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year...........ccooovvcvevieiiiiieieieicien, $ 7,835,971 $ 7,835,971 $ 14,069,553 $ 6,233,582

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
December 31, 2012 (Cont'd.)
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Solid Nonmajor Activities-
Waste Enterprise Internal
Water Wastewater Management Funds Totals Service Funds
Assets
Current assets:
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents............. $ 25,916,077 $ 30,958,083 $ 34,834,736 $ 3,827,916 $ 95536,812 $ 51,529,098
Net receivables:
ACCOUNES. ...ttt 6,630,764 9,527,819 4,689,844 1,094,791 21,943,218 238,840
ACCIUEd INTErESE......cvovviriericieirrc s 1,441 23,792 25,233
T0tal FeCeiVaDIES............cooveveveeeerreieiceeeenn 6,632,205 9,527,819 4,713,636 1,094,791 21,968,451 238,840
Due from Other fUNGS.............oorervevvveerrreneeerrrecees 8,671 9,897 14,157 12,200 44,925 341,059
Due from other governments...........c.cocoeeeervrenenen, 105,815 448,377 554,192
Inventory of SUPPHES........coooveiiiriiiice e 151,425 1,091,268 153,552 56,162 1,452,407 202,893
Prepaid eXPENSES.......covvvveeeeeeeiereerenesesieeeeeereeneens 498,568
Current restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents--segregated accounts..... 6,958,471 6,958,471
Total CUFTENE ASSELS...........cccveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen 32,708,378 41,692,882 47,122,929 4,991,069 126,515,258 52,810,458
Noncurrent assets:
Investments--segregated accouNts.........ccccovevvrerenee. 5,058,000 5,058,000
Unamortized bond issuance COStS.............cocvverennes 7,095 33,786 106,491 82,906 230,278
OthEr @SSELS......veviiceiecieiie e, 1,624,374 1,157,385 2,781,759
Capital assets in service:
LaNG... i 1,272,801 3,282,015 2,668,256 1,300,000 8,523,072
Land improvements...........cceoveeoeneenerenenieeseeenns 7,350 424,882 4,622,717 5,054,949
Utility plant in SErvice.........cccoevvrvrvvrscennienenens 192,908,638 300,844,611 493,753,249
Buildings, structures and improvements............... 13,396,084 106,128,557 58,003,585 36,142,734 213,670,960
Furniture, fixtures and equipment...........c.covue.... 4,558,035 6,511,785 7,706,682 520,147 19,296,649 2,308,950
Less:Accumulated depreciation.................o.......... (106,833,030)  (226,740,360)  (31,362,676)  (11,566,315)  (376,502,381) (1,464,503)
Construction-in-progress 2,114,232 2,822,374 1,364,439 6,301,045
Total net capital ASSeLs..............ccccocevveeneeeneaenn, 107,424,110 193,273,864 43,003,003 26,396,566 370,097,543 844,447
Total NONCUITENE ASSELS.............ccveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeneennnns 109,055,579 194,465,035 48,167,494 26,479,472 378,167,580 844,447
TOLAL ASSELS.....oneeeeeieeeeeeeeeee e $ 141,763,957 $ 236,157,917 $ 95,290,423 $ 31,470,541 $ 504,682,838 $ 53,654,905

41



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds (Cont'd.)

December 31, 2012

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Solid Nonmajor Activities-
Waste Enterprise Internal
Water Wastewater Management Funds Totals Service Funds
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable..........coccoieiiiinnin $ 583,092 $ 946,062 $ 1,401,613 $ 374,476 $ 3,305,243 $ 532,919
Current portion of insurance claims payable............ 0 6,323,775
Due to other funds...........ccovveeiienniiinee e 9,423 18,211 12,877 189,265 229,776 42,468
Due to other governments.........ccouovvverereeeeeenrenenens 2,404,696 2,489,321 6,446 4,900,463
Accrued wages and benefits..........cccccovrinieiiinnnn. 271,806 359,477 158,283 533,227 1,322,793 78,435
Current portion of long-term notes............c.ccceevene. 471,573 4,847,977 5,319,550
Current portion of general obligation bonds... 152,327 2,046,975 960,355 3,159,657
Accrued interest on general obligation bonds.......... 2,216 31,869 23,633 57,718
Current portion of revenue bonds..........c.ccccceveeune. 265,000 265,000
Current portion of capitalized leases.............cccccoun... 0 79,906
Current portion of compensated absences................ 128,740 301,014 220,045 284,187 933,986 68,594
Current portion of landfill post-closure costs .......... 124,400 124,400
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Accrued revenue bond interest. 18,337 18,337
Total current liabilities. 4,023,873 11,040,906 2,200,555 2,371,589 19,636,923 7,126,097
Long-term liabilities:
UNEarned FeVENUE. ........cvveerirerereerereisieeesesesesnenenes 1,624,374 1,157,385 2,781,759
Interfund payables..........cccovvvvvrcriienisceeeenn 827,021 5,234,405 6,061,426 656,000
Long-term Notes, Net........cccovvvrereneieiceeeeeseee, 6,369,153 41,273,662 47,642,815
Insurance claims payable, net.... 0 4,207,952
Revenue bonds, Net..........oovvveeiinninsseens 3,755,031 3,755,031
General obligation bonds, net........ccccovvvvveennnn, 858,728 7,016,772 9,659,048 17,534,548
Capitalized 1eases, Net.........coovveeerrerireinineneeens 0 219,562
Compensated absences, Net...........c.cccceevrererercrrennn. 229,788 458,790 234,818 251,181 1,174,577 69,381
Estimated liability for landfill post-closure costs, net ........ 718,202 718,202
Total long-term liabilities....................ooooo.occoovoee... 9,082,043 50,733,630 4,708,051 15,144,634 79,668,358 5,152,895
T0tal LiGDITIIES. ...t 13,105,916 61,774,536 6,908,606 17,516,223 99,305,281 12,278,992
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets........ccccoeevreierenennn: 99,572,329 138,088,478 41,014,385 15,888,158 294,563,350 544,979
Restricted for capital pUrpoSES.......ccccovrvrvriverereeenennns 11,548,587 11,548,587
Restricted for debt service 399,360 399,360
UNFEStrICted. .....cvcveiicccc s 29,085,712 36,294,903 35,419,485 (1,933,840) 98,866,260 40,830,934
Total Net POSIiON. ............ccccveeeeeeeeeieieieeieeeeens $ 128,658,041 $ 174,383,381 $ 88,381,817 $ 13,954,318 405,377,557 $ 41,375,913
Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service activities related to Enterprise Funds.......................... 944,864
Total Net Position 0f BUSINESS-tYPE ACHVITIES. .. ... v. ittt e e et et et e e ere e ee e e e e e e een $ 406,322,421

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 (Cont'd.)
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Solid
Waste
Water Wastewater Management
Operating Revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES.......cuiuviiureeiiririseeeiese s $ 34,416,184 $ 40,666,004 $ 21,712,157
Other TEVENUE........cviiictie ettt sttt 530,174 264,963 3,123
Total Operating REVERUES..............c.cccveeeeeeaeieieneneneens 34,946,358 40,930,967 21,715,280
Operating Expenses:
PErsonal SEIVICES.........ceviueiiieiriee et 6,140,023 9,421,773 4,619,483
Materials and SUPPIIES........ccvvevriiiieieieirieesec e 1,142,201 1,164,382 711,529
CoNntraCtual SEIVICES.......vveiiveirieesieisiee e, 2,178,274 1,346,707 5,990,487
ULHIEIES. ... 18,921,530 15,740,015 4,594,834
DEPIeCiation.......coviviiiiiicieicec e 4,555,930 8,326,516 2,760,183
INSUraNCe ClaIMS......covviiiieiiiiririee e
Dividends BXPENSE........c.ceiriririeieieeniresieieee s
Other EXPENSES....c.viverievirieieiiterisiee et 2,481,484 2,429,332 124,824
Total Operating EXPENSeS...........ccceeueeeeeieeaeaeiiaiiaenenens 35,419,442 38,428,725 18,801,340
Operating INCome (LOSS)...........cccccoovevevieeearsieieiansienennnn, (473,084) 2,502,242 2,913,940
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
INVESTMENT INCOME.......oiiiiiiiriecee e 14,449 23,223
Interest expense and fiscal charges...........coceoevveniennenn, (1,678,067) (2,023,490) (11,967)
Gain (loss) from disposal of capital assets.............cc.cce.... 273,405 8,191 107,045
Other nonoperating revenue (EXPENnSe)..........ccoveverererennens 2,876
Total Nonoperating Revenues (EXpenses).......................... (1,387,337) (2,015,299) 118,301
Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions
ANA TFANSTEFS......o.ooceeeeeeeeeee e (1,860,421) 486,943 3,032,241
Capital contributions...........cccoceeiiiienninneee 196,107 377,283
Transfers in.......cccoov..e. 378,641
Transfers out (1,197) (41,539)
Change in Net POSItION.............c.c..ccooioeoiieoiieiaeieeieeen (1,665,511) 822,687 3,410,882
Total Net Position At
Beginning Of Year.............ccoocoieeiieoiieiiciieeseeee, 130,323,552 173,560,694 84,970,935
Total Net Position At
ENd Of YeQr........ococoeeiiiieeieeeeeeeeeee e $ 128,658,041 $ 174,383,381 $ 88,381,817

43




MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position

Proprietary Funds (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Nonmajor Activities-
Enterprise Internal
Funds Totals Service Funds
Operating Revenues:
Charges fOr SEIVICES.......cuivvivieieiiiissieeee e $ 14,973,617 111,767,962 $ 64,915,308
Other TEVENUE.......cciviiciieictie ettt 16,613 814,873 498,294
Total Operating REVENUES.....................ccoeveeeeerereeerreeenenenens, 14,990,230 112,582,835 65,413,602
Operating Expenses:
PErsONal SEIVICES......ccoviiirieieiiiririieieee s 10,686,145 30,867,424 6,363,147
Materials and SUPPHIES........ccvvveririeiieiiciree e 892,185 3,910,297 4,181,177
CONtractual SEIVICES........cvuvveiiireririeieieie e 2,939,890 12,455,358 7,111,476
ULHTIEIES. .o, 375,479 39,631,858 1,153,397
DEPIECIatiON......ceviviicieiee s 921,713 16,564,342 237,292
INSUraNCE ClAIMS....c.oviiieieirieee e 0 35,914,714
Dividends BXPENSE. .....coviveiiieeireiieeiesiee e 0 795,163
OthEr EXPENSES. ...euvivirieriieririetesree ettt srese e 874,551 5,910,191 1,006,250
Total Operating EXPENSES...........cceueeeeeeeerieeeiaiaiieieeesieseeniees 16,689,963 109,339,470 56,762,616
Operating INCOME (LOSS)..........ccccvvieirreriieisseieieeeseienn (1,699,733) 3,243,365 8,650,986
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
INVESTMENT INCOME.......iiiiiiiiiie i 37,672
Interest expense and fiscal charges...........cocooverneiencinennnen (296,405) (4,009,929) (5,638)
Gain (loss) from disposal of capital assets..........cc.ccocvrvvrerennnn, 974 389,615 5,135
Other nonoperating revenue (EXPENSE).........cccoeerveereeereenens 2,876 (5,828)
Total Nonoperating Revenues (EXPENSes).............cccocoveenvnne.. (295,431) (3,579,766) (6,331)
Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions
ANA TFANSTEFS..c......coceceeieeeeee e (1,995,164) (336,401) 8,644,655
Capital CONtribBULIONS...........coviiiiiiiri e 573,390
Transfers in........ccocv..e. 2,455,051 2,833,692 16,589
Transfers out (42,736)
Change in Net POSITION. ...........cccccueoieiieieiiieieieieeeeeeseeeane 459,887 3,027,945 8,661,244
Total Net Position At
Beginning Of Year............cccuoevioieiieiiieiiciieeeeeeee e, 13,494,431 32,714,669
Total Net Position At
ENA Of YOAT ..., $ 13,954,318 $ 41,375,913
Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service activities
related to ENterprise FUNGS.........oou i e e e 851,640
Change in Net Position of Business-type ACtiVIties...........co.cooieeiiii i 3,879,585

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 (Cont'd.)
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Solid Nonmajor Activities -
Waste Enterprise Internal
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Water Wastewater Management Funds Totals Service Funds

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash receipts from CUSEOMENS...........cceevriiicevnnieierenneins 34,273,943 $ 40,249,093 $ 20,753,259 $ 14,075,203 $ 109,351,498 $ 10,131,583

Cash receipts from interfund services provided..................... 134,870 153,584 188,504 857,716 1,334,674 54,717,862

Cash payments to employees for Services..........c.cocovvrvrnnene. (5,101,789) (7,790,650) (3,836,225) (8,937,432) (25,666,097) (4,072,510)

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services............... (23,625,121)  (21,588,508) (10,371,739) (3,543,560) (59,128,929) (12,872,372)

Cash payments for insurance claims...........ccccoeeveinncnininens 0 (37,421,386)

Cash payments for interfund services used...........cccccoevrvninne (1,683,961) (2,467,714) (1,985,876) (3,346,371) (9,483,922) (3,601,228)

Other operating cash receipts.........c.ccuoevvrvirnnrnnssisees 530,334 264,306 3,123 16,663 814,426 496,636

Cash from Other SOUICES.........ccovviierieriiicerceneeers 276,279 25,189 107,045 974 409,487 21,611

Other cash PayMEeNtS.........cccceeeiiiiiniir s 0 (21,978)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities............... 4,804,554 8,845,300 4,858,091 (876,807) 17,631,138 7,378,218
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

Transfers in from other funds............cooiiriicciciice, 378,641 2,455,051 2,833,692 16,589

Transfers out to other funds..........ccoovvrvniiciccnccn, (1,197) (41,539) (42,736)

Amounts borrowed on interfund 10ans ..........c.cccccoevniirnnnn. 1,251,245 1,251,245 456,000

Amounts repaid on interfund 10ans ... (38,000) (185,622) (223,622) (492,727)
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital

SINANCING ACHIVILIES. ... (1,197) (79,539) 378,641 3,520,674 3,818,579 (20,138)
Cash flows from capital and related

financing activities:

Principal paid on capital [ases.............cccoeeevieiniciinninnins 0 (78,914)

Interest paid on capital 16aSes...........covvvvvvieiicicicccc, 0 (5,638)

Proceeds from long-term notes...........ccocoveeernrnrerssicisieeens 707,863 110,037 817,900

Principal paid on long-term notes...........cccoeevieeernicicnnieens (445,385) (4,767,885) (5,213,270)

Interest paid on long-term NOtES..........ccoevvvevivcicicciicees (160,087) (1,531,166) (1,691,253)

Principal paid on revenue bonds.............cccoeeeeeniinininiininens (21,470,000) (260,000) (21,730,000)

Interest paid on revenue bonds...........c.cvvvrrvncceieicenenn, (1,109,853) (115,219) (1,225,072)

Principal paid on general obligation bonds............cccccccevneuene (216,419) (1,977,300) (924,540) (3,118,259)

Interest paid on general obligation bonds..............cccccceeeinne. (34,383) (476,603) (305,326) (816,312)

Capital contributions...........cooviiiieieieee e 0

Capital debt fiscal charges paid...........cccoovrrrrirecciecnenn, (40,870) (6,085) (46,955)

Acquisition and construction of capital assets............c.ccc..... (1,621,463) (1,531,221) (2,434,890) (5,587,574) (14,864)
Net cash provided by (used for) capital
and related financing ACtivities..................cooeovererevverninen. (24,390,597)  (10,174,138) (2,816,194) (1,229,866) (38,610,795) (99,416)
Cash flows from investing activities:

Interest received ON INVESIMENLS.........ccccovvveevnieeinieinas 17,948 68,347 86,295
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities................ 17,948 0 68,347 0 86,295 0
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.............. (19,569,292) (1,408,377) 2,488,885 1,414,001 (17,074,783) 7,258,664
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year.............c........ 45,485,369 32,366,460 39,304,322 2,413,915 119,570,066 44,270,434
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 25,916,077 $ 30,958,083 $ 41,793,207 $ 3,827,916 $ 102,495,283 $ 51,529,098
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Solid Nonmajor Activities -
Waste Enterprise Internal
Water Wastewater Management Funds Totals Service Funds
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) (473,084) $ 2,502,242 $ 2,913,940 $ (1,699,733) $ 3,243,365 $ 8,650,986
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by operating activities:
DEPIECIALION. .....cvviceieiiricee s 4,555,930 8,326,516 2,760,183 921,713 16,564,342 237,292
Miscellaneous nonoperating income (EXPense)...........cvuu.. 276,279 25,189 107,045 974 409,487 (367)
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable...........ccocoeveririnnen: (28,210) (308,598) (670,068) (41,732) (1,048,608) (77,558)
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds............c.cevnee 7,377 10,601 18,157 987 37,122 15,928
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments............... 30,985 (118,483) (87,498)
(Increase) decrease in inventory of supplies...........ccccocenuee. (18,781) (194,478) 32,011 4,371 (176,877) (22,094)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid EXPENSES..........ovvevvvreererereuneen (21,100)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable...........cccccoeeciniinnnn, 226,393 (354,242) (166,767) 70,271 (224,345) 73,435
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds...........c.coovvvinnnne. 318 (3,224) 5,121 (22,171) (19,956) 16,928
Increase (decrease) in due to other governments................... 245,086 (1,228,555) 2,606 (980,863)
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits 87,977 68,515 7,268 (57,579) 106,181 37,526
Increase (decrease) in insurance claims payable... 0 (1,506,672)
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences............ccce.u.e. (74,731) (29,651) 7,382 (56,514) (153,514) (26,086)
Increase (decrease) in liability for landfill post-closure costs (37,698) (37,698)
TOtAl AAJUSTMENLS..........oveeeeeiriieeiee e 5,277,638 6,343,058 1,944,151 822,926 14,387,773 (1,272,768)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities............... $ 4,804,554 $ 8,845,300 $ 4,858,091 $ (876,807) $ 17,631,138 $ 7,378,218

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:

During 2012, The Water and Wastewater funds recognized noncash contributions of capital in the amounts of $196,107 and $377,283, respectively.
The Internal Service Funds entered into new borrowings under capital lease agreements in the amount of $160,609.

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Net Position
Fiduciary Funds

December 31, 2012

Private
Purpose Investment
Trust Trust
Unclaimed Five Rivers Agency
Funds Metroparks Funds
Assets
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents..............ccccouevnee. $ 2,032,213 11,713,774 116,128,387
Cash and cash equivalents--
segregated aCCOUNTS. ... .. cuuuuure it e e 17,693,940
Accrued interest receivable.........cocoeeeiiiiiicie i 42,180
Taxes levied for other governments.... 678,683,858
TOAL ASSELS.........c.ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e $ 2,032,213 11,755,954 812,506,185
Liabilities
Due to other gOVErNMENTS.........ccoveirireeereesereese e $ 776,515,672
Other liabilities.......cocovit i, 35,990,513
T0tal LiADIIITIES. ...........ccoecoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeceeeeeeeeeeeeee e 0 0 812,506,185
Net Position
HEID IN trUSL....cviecceee e v $ 2,032,213
Held in trust for pool participants - 11,755,954

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

47



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Changes in Net Position
Fiduciary Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Additions:
Additional unclaimed fuNdS........ccccooviiiiiiiiieeee e
INVESTMENT TNCOMIE....eeiiiieetiiiiiieeee e e e e e e e e e e e e e eesaaeees
Other income received by fiscal agent...........cococvvveiiniencnienn,

TOtal AAAILIONS. ..o

Deductions:
Funds ClaIMEd..........ccoiiiiie s
Other payments made by fiscal agent.............cccceevvveveccvererennnnn.
T0tAl DEAUCTIONS. .......c..oceveeieieiieeeeeee et
Changes in Net POSItION ... ... ... ... ... oceeeeiieieeeieee e
Net Position Beginning of Year.............cc.cooueeeevenceeveneecennene

Net Position End of Year.............cc.ccocovvevieveeniiiieiieieeeeeeeenes

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Notes to the Basic

Financial Statements
December 31, 2012

NOTE A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Description of Montgomery
County

Montgomery County was established on May 1, 1803, by an act of the Ohio General Assembly. It operates as a
political subdivision of the State of Ohio exercising only those powers conferred by the Ohio legislature. A total of
eleven legislative and administrative County officials are elected by Montgomery County voters. The three member
Board of Commissioners is the legislative and executive body of the County. The County Auditor is the chief fiscal
officer and tax assessor and the County Treasurer serves as the custodian of all County funds and as tax collector. In
addition, there are six other elected administrative officials provided for by Ohio law which include: the Clerk of
Courts; Recorder; Coroner; Engineer; Prosecuting Attorney; and Sheriff. The judicial branch of the County includes
eleven Common Pleas Court Judges, two Domestic Relation Judges, two Juvenile Court Judges, one Probate Judge, and
five Court of Appeals Judges.

Montgomery County provides a multitude of services to its approximately 534,000 residents. For example, the County
offers a wide range of human and social services, health and community assistance services, law enforcement services,
road and building maintenance services as well as other general and administrative support services. Additionally,
Montgomery County operates a water and wastewater system, a solid waste management system, a health-care facility
for the developmentally disabled, and three parking facilities.

Reporting Entity

For financial reporting purposes, the County complies with the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, as amended by GASB Statement No. 39, in defining the financial reporting entity.
The financial reporting entity consists of the County as the primary government, which also includes all of the elected
officials, organizations, activities and functions which are not legally separate from the County and whose corporate
powers the County holds. The financial reporting entity also includes the component units for which the elected
officials of the County are financially accountable or for which the County is not financially accountable, but which
raise and hold economic resources for the direct benefit of the County or for which the nature and significance of their
relationship with the County is such that their exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be
misleading or incomplete. Component units are legally separate entities that meet any of the following criteria: (1) The
primary government appoints the voting majority of the potential component unit's board, and (a) the primary
government is able to impose its will on the potential component unit or (b) the primary government is in a relationship
of financial benefit or burden with the potential component unit; (2) The potential component unit is fiscally dependent
upon the primary government or; (3) The financial statements would be misleading if data from the potential
component unit were not included.

Based on this criteria, the following is included as a discretely-presented component unit:

Monco Enterprises, Inc.: Monco Enterprises, Inc. is a legally separate, not-for-profit corporation served by a self-
appointing board of trustees and organized pursuant to the laws of the State of Ohio in 1970. The purpose of the
corporation is to assist and promote the general welfare and needs of the developmentally disabled and otherwise
handicapped persons who live in Montgomery County. Monco provides employment opportunities to these persons by
enrolling them in sheltered workshops and in community employment. The Montgomery County Board of
Developmental Disabilities Services provides Monco with staff salaries, transportation, certain equipment, staff to
administer and supervise training programs, various financial reporting and certain funds as necessary for the operation
of the workshops. Based on the significant services and resources provided by the County to the Workshop and the
Workshop's sole purpose of providing assistance to developmentally disabled and handicapped adults of Montgomery
County, it is the County's position that exclusion could result in misleading financial data; therefore, Monco
Enterprises, Inc. is included as a discretely-presented component unit of Montgomery County. Copies of this
component unit's complete, separately audited financial reports are on file at: The Montgomery County Auditor's
Office, Accounting Department, 451 West Third Street, Dayton, Ohio 45422.
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Related Organizations: Based on GASB Statement No. 14 criteria, the following are not included in the County's
financial reporting entity. The County is not financially accountable for these fiscally independent organizations. The
imposition of will or financial benefit/burden relationship criteria do not apply and the County's accountability is
limited to making certain appointments:

Five Rivers MetroParks District: The Probate Judge appoints three commissioners to administer the Park District.

Miami Valley Regional Transit Authority: Four of nine Board members are appointed by the County commission.

Dayton Metro Library: Four of the seven Library Trustees are appointed by the County Commission and the
remaining three are appointed by Common Pleas Court Judges.

Sinclair Community College: Six of the nine Trustees are appointed by the County Commission and the remaining
three are appointed by the Governor.

Metropolitan Housing Authority: Three of the five board members are appointed by County officials. The Probate
Court, Common Pleas Court, and Board of County Commissioners appoint one board member each.

Jointly Governed Organizations: The Montgomery Greene County Local Emergency Response Council
(MGCLERC) is the Local Emergency Planning Council (LEPC) for Montgomery and Greene County. The LEPC is a
jointly governed organization formed for the purpose of implementing chemical emergency response and preparedness
plans. The LEPC is appointed by the State Emergency Response Commission (the Commission). The Commission
appoints the LEPC from a listing of agreed upon individuals approved by the Montgomery and Greene County
Commissioners. Due to regulations set forth by the Ohio Revised Code, the LEPC shall consist of such number of
members as the Commission considers appropriate but shall include representatives from each of the following groups:
elected state and local officials, law enforcement personnel, emergency management personnel, fire-fighting personnel,
first aid personnel, health personnel, local environmental personnel, hospital personnel, transportation personnel,
broadcast and print media personnel, community groups, and owners and operators of facilities subject to this chapter.
All revenues are generated from State and Federal funding. Montgomery County is acting as the fiscal agent for the
LEPC. The County did not provide any funding to the LEPC during the year. Financial information can be obtained
by writing to Montgomery County Auditor’s Office, 451 West Third Street, Dayton, Ohio 45422-1027.

NOTE B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Basis of Presentation

The accounts of the County are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate accounting
entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for based on a set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets,
liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate.

The County’s basic financial statements consist of government-wide financial statements, including a statement of

net position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which provide a more detailed level of
information.
Government-wide Financial Statements: The statement of net position and the statement of activities report
information about the County as a whole. These statements report on all of the non-fiduciary financial activities of the
primary government and its component unit. The statements distinguish between those activities of the County that are
governmental in nature and those that are considered to be business-type. The statement of net position presents the
financial condition of the governmental and business-type activities of the County at year end. The statement of
activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for the different business-type activities
of the County and for each function of the County’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are
specifically associated with and identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include charges paid by the
recipient of goods or services offered by the programs and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues,
including all taxes, are presented as general revenues. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues
identifies the extent to which each governmental program or business activity is self-financing or draws from the
general revenues of the County.
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Fund Financial Statements: Fund financial statements consist of a series of statements that present financial
information of the County at a more detailed level, focusing on information about the County’s major governmental
and enterprise funds. Each major fund is presented in a separate column, while nonmajor funds are aggregated and
presented in a single column. Separate financial statements are presented for governmental, proprietary and fiduciary
funds.

The accounts of the County are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate fiscal and
accounting entity, with a self-balancing set of accounts that record cash and other financial resources, together with all
related liabilities and residual equities or balances and changes therein, that are segregated for the purpose of carrying
on specific activities or attaining certain objectives in accordance with special regulations, restrictions, or limitations.
There are three classifications of funds: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds: Governmental funds are those funds through which most governmental functions are typically
financed. The measurement focus of these funds is on the sources, uses and balances of current financial resources.
Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purpose for which they may or must
be used. Current liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental
fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the County’s major governmental funds:

General Fund: This fund accounts for all financial resources not accounted for in another fund and is available to the
County for any purpose provided it is expended or transferred according to the general laws of Ohio. The General Fund
is the primary operating fund of the County.

Children Services: This fund accounts for the operation of the Children Services function within the Job and Family
Services Department, including the investigation of all reports of child abuse, neglect or dependency, as well as
services which include family counseling, foster care, adoption and clinical care. The foundation of this fund is derived
from intergovernmental revenues restricted by federal and state grantors.

Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board: This fund accounts for the operation of the Alcohol,
Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board, a County agency responsible for a wide range of substance abuse
control and mental health services for residents of Montgomery County. The foundation of this fund is derived from
intergovernmental revenues restricted by federal and state grantors.

Job & Family Services: This fund, which the County chose to report as a major fund for 2012, accounts for the
administration of public assistance programs under state and federal regulations. The foundation of this fund is derived
from intergovernmental revenues restricted by federal and state grantors. The foundation of this fund is derived from
intergovernmental revenues restricted by federal and state grantors.

Human Services Levy: This fund accounts for levy proceeds that support various human service organizations which
agree to provide services that accommodate unmet needs in the community. The foundation of this fund is derived
from property tax revenues for special-purpose levies as restricted by state statute.

Board of Developmental Disabilities Services: This fund manages and operates programs for the developmentally
disabled who reside in Montgomery County. The foundation of this fund is derived from intergovernmental revenues
restricted by federal and state grantors.

Proprietary Funds: The Proprietary Funds are used to account for those County activities which are similar to those
often found in the private sector. The measurement focus of these funds is upon determination of operating income,
changes in net position (or cost recovery), financial position, and cash flows. The County has presented the following
major proprietary funds:

Water: This fund is used to account for water services which the County provides to residential, commercial and
industrial customers. Revenue generated through user charges is used for the operation, maintenance and capital
improvement of the water distribution system.

Wastewater: This fund is used to account for sanitary sewer services which the County provides to residential,
commercial and industrial customers who are also serviced by the water system. Wastewater charges are based on
water usage and serve as the major revenue source for financing the operation, maintenance and capital improvement of
the water distribution system.
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Solid Waste Management: This fund is used to account for the financial operations of the County’s solid waste
removal and disposal activities which serve residential, commercial and industrial customers.

Fiduciary Funds: Fiduciary Funds reporting focuses on net position and changes in net position. The County’s
fiduciary funds include: a private purpose trust fund, which accounts for resources held in trust while awaiting claim by
rightful owners; an investment trust fund, which accounts for the external portion of the County’s investment pool; and
agency funds, which report resources held by the County in a purely custodial capacity (assets equal liabilities) which
are due largely to other governments or agencies for which the County acts as a fiscal agent.

Additionally, the County reports Internal Service Funds, a proprietary fund type, used to account for the financing of
goods or services provided primarily by certain functions of the County’s administrative services department to other
departments or agencies of the County, and occasionally to other governments, generally on a cost-reimbursement
basis. The County’s internal service activities include printing, mailroom, stockroom, service depot (vehicle fleet)
services, telecommunications, along with other data services, Kronos timekeeping services and information technology,
as well as insurance administration and risk-management.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying financial statements of the County are prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The government-wide, the proprietary fund and fiduciary trust fund financial statements are prepared using the
economic resources measurement focus, while fiduciary agency funds have no measurement focus. The government-
wide, proprietary and fiduciary trust fund financial statements are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. On
the accrual basis, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized as liabilities are incurred,
regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Nonexchange transactions, in which the County gives (or
receives) value without directly receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, include property taxes, sales taxes,
grants, shared revenue and donations. On the accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the year for
which the taxes are levied. Revenue from sales taxes is recognized in the period in which the sales are made. Revenue
from grants, shared revenue and donations is recognized in the year in which all eligibility requirements have been
satisfied. Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified
accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when measurable and available. The County
considers all revenues reported in the governmental funds to be available if they are collected within sixty days after
year-end.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following major revenue sources are considered both measurable and available
at year end, and, therefore, susceptible to accrual: delinquent property taxes, sales tax, fees and charges for services,
intergovernmental revenues (including grants, gasoline tax and motor vehicle license tax) and investment earnings.
Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general
long-term debt and compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures when payment is due. General capital
asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt are reported
as other financing sources. Proprietary funds separate revenues and expenses into operating and nonoperating
components. Operating revenues and expenses result from providing services and producing and delivering goods.
Nonoperating revenues and expenses encompass those things not qualifying as operating items.

Budgetary Accounting and Control

The County is required by state law to adopt annual budgets for the General Fund, certain Special Revenue Funds, Debt
Service Funds and certain Proprietary Funds. For these funds, the Board of County Commissioners must adopt an
appropriations budget by January 1st of a given year, or adopt a temporary appropriation measure with final passage of
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a permanent budget by April 1st. Budgets are adopted for each organizational unit by major expenditure/expense
category (i.e. personal services, professional services, capital outlays, etc.) which constitutes the legal level of
budgetary control.

Each County department, in conjunction with the Office of Management and Budget, prepares an original budget
which is approved by the Board of County Commissioners. Throughout the year, the County monitors and maintains
the legal level of budgetary control within an organizational unit and fund by not permitting expenditures/expenses and
encumbrances to exceed appropriations for a designated object level two budgetary category (i.e. salaries, fringe
benefits, contractual professional services, capital outlays, etc.). While management is permitted discretion in allocating
expenditure/expense among specific object level three subcategories, any and all budget modifications involving
revisions between object level two categories or to total appropriated amounts must be approved through legal
resolution by the Board of County Commissioners. Each final budget includes all modifications that were made
throughout the year, including any supplemental appropriations. During the year, several supplementary
appropriations were necessary. Unencumbered and unexpended appropriations lapse at year-end. Prior year
encumbrances and corresponding prior year appropriations are carried forward as part of the budgetary authority for
next year and are included in the revised budget amounts shown in the budget-to-actual comparisons.

The budgetary process does not include annual budgeting for the following Special Revenue Funds: Alcohol, Drug
Addiction and Mental Health Services Board; Community Development Block Grant; Youth Services; Community
Corrections; ADAMHS Board Federal Grants; Workforce Investment Act; Other Federal Grants; and Other State &
Local Grants. It also does not include annual budgeting for Capital Projects Funds and for the Internal Service Workers'
Compensation Risk Management Fund. Appropriations in these funds are made on a non-annual basis and the free
balances do not lapse at year-end. Budgetary control is on this non-annual basis and, therefore, comparisons with
annually appropriated funds do not provide meaningful data and are not presented. In addition, no 2012 budget was
adopted for the Information Technology Internal Service Fund, which had no disbursements during the year.

The County's budgetary process accounts for certain transactions on a budgetary basis instead of on a GAAP basis.
The major differences between the budget basis and the GAAP basis are that revenues are recorded when
actually received (budget) as opposed to when susceptible to accrual (GAAP) and expenditures/expenses are
recorded when paid (budget) as opposed to when incurred (GAAP). Additionally, the County reflects outstanding
encumbrances as expenditures/expenses on the budgetary basis. There is also a budgetary perspective difference in
many funds, where the fund structure for GAAP reporting reflects a consolidation of a more detailed subfund structure,
used for internal budgetary purposes. The individual fund budgetary schedules denote these budgetary perspective
differences, where applicable.

The actual results of operations compared to the original and revised appropriation for the General Fund and all
annually-budgeted major Special Revenue Funds by expenditure function and revenue source are presented in the
Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary
Basis) as part of the basic financial statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments

The County Treasurer pools and invests all active and inactive County Funds. All cash and investments with the Trea-
surer, with the exception of collateral on loaned securities, are considered to be cash equivalents, since they are
available to County funds on demand. If a fund overdraws its account in the Treasury pool, the overdraft is reported as
an interfund liability in that fund, with a corresponding interfund receivable reported in the General Fund.

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, proprietary fund participation in the Treasurer's investment pool is treated
as a demand account. In addition, all highly liquid investments held by fiscal agents in segregated accounts, with a
maturity of three months or less when purchased, are also considered to be cash equivalents; any separate investments
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are reported as investments on the statement of net position and are recorded at fair value, in accordance with GASB
Statement No. 31.

Inventory of Supplies and Prepaid Expenses

Inventory is reported in proprietary funds and valued at cost using the first-in, first-out method. Costs are expensed
when inventory is consumed. Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid expenses in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements.

Restricted Assets

Restricted assets are reported in the Enterprise Funds. The restricted assets include funds derived from bond debt
proceeds restricted by applicable bond indentures, funds reserved for debt service, and funds reserved for the purpose
of certain capital requirements, including future construction. In addition, the County makes required periodic deposits
to restricted accounts, from unrestricted funds, in order to accumulate resources for future debt service, capital or
construction needs pursuant to trust agreements or other legal requirements. Restrictions imposed on these resources
preclude their use in an unrestricted manner.

Other Assets

Other assets are reported in the Enterprise Funds, in connection with certain recognized long-term receivables for which
the earnings process is not complete. Accordingly, these assets are also offset by a corresponding liability for unearned
revenue.

Capital Assets

All capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, and infrastructure assets, are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type columns in the government-wide financial statements and in the fund financial
statements for proprietary funds. The County considers a capital asset to be one with an initial individual cost of at least
$5,000 and an estimated useful life that benefits more than a single fiscal period. Capital assets are valued at historical
cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated capital assets are valued at their
estimated fair market value on the date received. Costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value
of an asset or materially extend it’s useful life are not capitalized. Infrastructure assets related to business-type activities
pertain to the water and wastewater utility operations. Infrastructure assets related to governmental activities consist of
County roads and bridges. Depreciation of capital assets is provided over the estimated useful life using the straight line
method.

The estimated useful lives of the various capital assets classes are as follows:

Class Estimated Useful Life
ULty Plant i SEIVICE. .. ...t e 50 years
Buildings, structures and iMProVEMENTS. .. .. . u.ie et ettt e 20-40 years
Land IMPIOVEMENTS. .. et et e et et e et et e et et et e e 15-20 years
Furniture, fiXtures and eqQUIPMENT. .. ...t e 2-12 years

Infrastructure assets consisting of County roads and bridges are presented using the modified approach and are,
therefore, not depreciated. Costs incurred by the County to preserve existing roads and bridges are expensed rather
than capitalized. Only those costs that represent additions or improvements are capitalized. Additional disclosures
about the condition assessments and maintenance costs regarding the County’s roads and bridges appear in the
Required Supplementary Information section of this report.

Long-term Liabilities

In accordance with GAAP, long-term liabilities are not recognized within Governmental Funds. They are, however,

reported as liabilities of governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements . Long-term liabilities
used to finance Proprietary Fund operations and directly payable from revenues of those funds are reported in the
applicable Proprietary Fund. The business-type activities column in the government-wide financial statement reflects
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long-term liabilities pertaining to enterprise funds.

Bond Issuance Costs, Premiums, Discounts and Deferred Amounts on Refundings

Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs and deferred amounts on refundings are capitalized and
amortized as a component of interest expense, using the straight-line method, over the life of the applicable debt.
Unamortized bond issuance costs are reported as an asset on the government-wide and proprietary statements of net
position, while bond premiums, discounts and deferred amounts are reported as a direct adjustment to the face amount
of the debt. Additional, detailed information regarding unamortized bond amounts is provided in Note H.

Capitalization of Interest

It is the County's policy to capitalize net interest costs on funds borrowed to finance construction projects for business-
type activities until substantial completion of the project. For the year ended December 31, 2012, net interest cost of
$111,307 was capitalized to construction-in-progress, in connection with these projects.

Special Assessments

The County applies the provisions of GASB Statement No. 6 in accounting for and reporting special assessments and
related transactions. The County's Special Assessment Bonds are secured by liens on assessed properties and are also
backed by the full faith and credit of the County as additional security. They are accounted for and reported as long-
term liabilities of governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. The accumulation of resources
for, and the payment of, principal and interest on these bonds is accounted for and reported in the Debt Service Funds.
Capital improvements financed by special assessments (including those affecting Enterprise Funds) are accounted for
and reported in the Capital Projects Funds. The cost of special assessment improvements affecting Enterprise Funds is
capitalized on the appropriate Enterprise Fund balance sheet and is offset by capital contributions. Service type special
assessments are accounted for and reported in the fund type that best reflects the nature of the transactions and are
treated like user fees. All special assessment levies are reported as revenue when measurable and available. Special
assessments receivable include $37,553 of delinquent amounts outstanding.

Deferred Revenue

The County complies with GASB Statement No. 33 in recognizing assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenditures/expenses associated with nonexchange transactions, including derived tax revenues, imposed
nonexchange transactions, government-mandated and voluntary nonexchange transactions. The full accrual guidelines
for recognizing receivables and revenue are applied to the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements
and the modified accrual guidelines are applied to governmental fund financial statements. The recognition of revenues
from nonexchange transactions under the modified accrual basis require that the resources must also be available.
Revenue from property taxes is recognized in the year for which the taxes are levied and revenue from certain grants or
entitlements cannot be recognized before the eligibility requirements are met. Accordingly, depending on these factors
and also giving consideration to when the resources are received, certain receivable amounts may be recorded as
deferred revenue in the funds. In the government-wide statement of net position, and in the Enterprise Funds,
unrecognized revenue is termed unearned revenue.

Sales Tax

The County has levied a 1% sales tax which is collected by the State of Ohio and remitted to the County monthly. This
tax was enacted by the Board of County Commissioners, under the authority of the Ohio Revised Code. The County
complies with GASB Statement No. 33 in accounting for sales tax as a derived tax revenue, with receivable amounts
recognized when the underlying exchange occurs and revenue recognized, in the governmental fund financial
statements, when funds become available and in the government-wide financial statements when the underlying
exchange occurs.

Interfund Transactions

During the normal course of operations, the County has numerous transactions between funds. Transfers represent
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movement of resources from a fund receiving revenue to a fund through which those resources will be expended
and are recorded as other financing sources (uses) in governmental funds and as transfers in proprietary funds.
Interfund transactions that would be treated as revenues and expenditures/expenses if they involved organizations
external to the County are similarly treated when involving other funds of the County. Interfund balances within
governmental activities and within business-type activities are eliminated on the government-wide statement of net
position.

Compensated Absences

The County applies the provisions of GASB Statement No. 16 in accounting for and reporting compensated absences.
The vesting method is used to estimate accrued sick leave liabilities. These liabilities, as well as those for vacation
leave and other compensatory leave, also include estimates for salary-related payments associated with the payment of
compensated absences. In the governmental fund financial statements, the portion of the liability which is matured and
payable is included in the accrued wages and benefits liability and the unmatured portion is not reported. In the
government wide and proprietary financial statements, the entire compensated absence liabilities are reported.
Employees earn vacation time at varying rates depending on the duration of their employment. Employees with a
minimum of one year of service become vested in accumulated unpaid vacation time. Ohio law requires that the
vacation time not be accumulated for more than three years. Unused vacation is payable upon termination of
employment. Law enforcement employees in the County Sheriff's Department may accumulate unused sick leave, until
retirement, up to a maximum of 3,000 hours; those employees with a minimum of ten years of service are, upon
retirement, paid for accumulated sick leave at 50% of their current wage rate. Employees of the Board of County
Commissioners, and certain other County offices, with a minimum of ten years of service may, upon retirement, receive
cash payment for accumulated unused sick leave at the employee’s rate of pay at the time of separation, at the rate of
one hour’s pay for every two hours of accumulated balance. Certain non-bargaining employees are eligible for a
maximum of 3,000 convertible hours to a maximum cash conversion of 1,500 hours, while bargaining and other
employees are eligible for a maximum of 2,000 convertible hours to a maximum cash conversion of 1,000 hours. Other
County employees may accumulate unused sick leave, until retirement, up to a maximum of 720 hours. These
employees with a minimum of ten years of service are, upon retirement, paid for accumulated sick leave, at current
wage rates, as follows: for 1-240 hours, 1 day's pay for 3 days accumulated sick leave: for 241-400 hours, 1 day's pay
for 2 days accumulated sick leave; and for 401-720 hours, 1 day's pay for 1 days accumulated sick leave.

Insurance

The County’s risk management programs include self-funding for certain health insurance, property and casualty
liability and workers’ compensation claims. The programs are administered, in part, by third-party service agents and
are accounted for in the Internal Service Funds in accordance with GASB Statement No. 10. Self-insurance liabilities
reported at year-end include incurred but unreported claims, based on certain third-party and managerial estimates.
Additional information regarding risk management, and its associated liabilities, is provided in Note H.

Fund Balance

Fund balance is divided into five classifications based primarily on the extent to which the County is bound to
observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources in the governmental funds. The classifications are as
follows:

Nonspendable — The nonspendable fund balance category includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are
not in a spendable form, or legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The “not in spendable form”
criterion includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash. It also includes the long-term amount of loans
receivable, as well as property acquired for resale, unless the use of the proceeds from the collection of those
receivables or from the sale of those properties is restricted, committed, or assigned.

Restricted — Fund balance is reported as restricted when constraints placed on the use of resources are either
externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of
other governments or is imposed by law through constitutional provisions.
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Committed — The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the specific
purposes imposed by a formal action (resolution) of the Board of County Commissioners. Those committed
amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the Board of County Commissioners removes or changes the
specified use by taking the same type of action (resolution) it employed to previously commit those amounts.
Committed fund balance also incorporates contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources in the fund
have been specifically committed for use in satisfying those contractual requirements.

Assigned — Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the County for specific
purposes but that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. In governmental funds, other
than the General Fund, any reported assigned fund balance represents the remaining amount that is not restricted or
committed, as intended by the Board of County Commissioners. In the General Fund, assigned amounts represent
outstanding encumbrances for specific purposes as of year-end. Most purchase order assignments occur in the
normal course of operations and are authorized by the County’s purchasing director for departments under the
Board of County Commissioners or designated purchasing authority for other elected officials or appointing
authorities. Unlike commitments, assignments generally only exist temporarily and are removed when the
underlying purpose has been fulfilled.

Unassigned — Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the General Fund and includes all
spendable amounts not contained in the other classifications. In other governmental funds, the unassigned
classification is used only to report a deficit balance resulting from overspending for specific purposes for which
amounts had been restricted, committed, or assigned.

The County applies restricted resources first when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which either
restricted or unrestricted (committed, assigned, and unassigned) amounts are available.  Similarly, within
unrestricted fund balance, committed amounts are reduced first, followed by assigned, and then unassigned amounts
when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance
classifications could be used.

Net Position

Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities. Net investment in capital assets consists of
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any borrowing used for the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net position is reported as restricted when there are
limitations imposed on its use either through enabling legislation or through external restrictions imposed by
creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other governments. The County applies restricted resources first when
an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position is available.
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NOTE C - Reconciliation- GAAP Basis to Budget Basis

A reconciliation of the results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2012 on the GAAP basis to the budget

basis follows:

Reconciliation of Net Change in Fund Balance (GAAP Basis) to Net Change in Fund Balance

(Budgetary Basis) For General Fund and Annually-budgeted Major Special Revenue Funds

Board of
Job & Human Developmental

Children Family Services Disabilities

Description General Services Services Levy Services
GAAP BaSiS......cccoeieieiiiiieeie e ce et e $ 4442822 $ 1914779 $ 1,260,359 $ 3,472,587 $ (1,443,730)

Increase (decrease)
Due to funds combined with General Fund
for GAAP Basis reporting but separately
presented for Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis.........
Due to revenues:
Property taxes.......ccceoerrens venee e aeee e

Sales tax.....

Other taXeS.....covvieieee e e e e
Licenses and permitS..........ccooevervinereiinenennas
Fees and charges for Services..........c.coevvreriennnn
Fines and forfeitures..........coccoevvvvenicinceninnne.
Intergovernmental............cccoovvnnciiincneeen
Investment earnings.........c.cccvveernerenneiesenenns
Miscellaneous.............cevevivniieiie e,
Due to expenditures:

Current:

General governMEeNt.........coeeriieerieerinieieneenenens
Judicial and law enforcement.............ccccooeeneene.
Environment and public WOTKS. ..o
Social services.. .

Community and economic development .............

Intergovernmental:

Judicial and law enforcement..........c..cccceoeeeee.
Social services.. T
Community and economic development .............

Debt Service:

Principal retirement...........ccocooevvvreieeseneennn

Interest and

fiscal charges....

Due to other financing sources and (uses)
Sale of capital assets/sundries............ccocoeevvrenns

Advances in.......
Advances out.....
Transfers in.......
Transfers out.....

Budgetary DasisS..........cceerererierrnieinnien e e vee e

(3,000,539)

151,788
(84,367)
(37,625)

(50)
325,615
6,617

(1,500,445)
3,627,141
1,284,273

(384,928)
(2,193,453)
(25,158)
(12,461)
(167,155)

(128,247)
1,727,051

83,044
3,069

(1,194,333)

730,915
(2,023,043)
3,093,899
(6,836,866)

(38,411)
(559,719)

218,423

(3,511,735)

1,495,774

29,831,240

(30,560,378)

(3,080)

1,182,151

2,861

(1,043,031)

4,893,624
(4,893,625)

43,289

661,820

642,188

276,766

(1,422,873)

(144,664)

(34,200)

452
(20,000)

$ (2,112,436) $ (1976,663) $ 2,023,915 $ 3,614,567 $

(1,440,952)
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NOTE D — Contingencies, Judgments and Claims Litigation

The County is currently the defendant in various lawsuits. The ultimate disposition of the lawsuits and other
proceedings cannot presently be determined but will not, in the opinion of the County Prosecutor, adversely affect
continued operations of the County.

Contingencies Under Grant Programs

The County participates in certain federal and state assisted grants and programs that are subject to financial compliance
audits by the grantor agencies or their representatives. These audits could lead to a request for reimbursement to the
grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under the terms of the grant. The County believes that disallowed claims, if
any, will not have a material adverse effect on the County's financial position.

Insurance Claims

The County assumes the liability for most property damage and personal injury risks as well as the risk of certain
employee health care claims. During the year, it also managed the risk of workers' compensation claims, through a state
retrospective rating plan for claims, applicable to periods prior to July 1, 2010, and solely through the County for
claims applicable to all periods on or after July 1, 2010. As discussed in the Risk Management disclosure in Note H, for
all of these risks, judgments and claims, including those incurred but not reported as of year-end, liabilities are recorded
when it is probable that an asset has been impaired or a liability has been incurred and the amount of loss can be
reasonably estimated.
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NOTE E - Cash, Deposits and Investments

Primary Government: Monies held in the County Treasury are pooled for the purpose of investment management.
Earnings on the pooled investments are distributed, by the County Treasurer, on the basis of the average daily balances
of those funds eligible to receive investment income to the average daily balance of the total County Treasury. With the
exception of a limited number of specific funds which qualify to receive investment income, as prescribed by Ohio law,
all remaining investment income is allocated to the General Fund. All cash and investments with the County Treasurer
are considered to be cash equivalents since they are available to County funds on demand. The County invests in those
instruments identified in section 135.35 of the Ohio Revised Code. Specifically, authorized investment instruments
consist of (1) Bonds, notes, or other obligations guaranteed by the United States; (2) Bonds, notes, or other obligations
issued by any federal government agency or instrumentality; (3) Qualifying commercial paper issued by any
corporation incorporated under the laws of the United States or a state; (4) No-load money market mutual funds
consisting exclusively of obligations listed in (1) , (2) or (3) and repurchase agreements under the terms of which
agreement the County purchases and the seller agrees unconditionally to repurchase any of the securities listed in (1),
(2) or (3); (5) Bonds and other obligations of Ohio, its political subdivisions, or other units or agencies of Ohio or its
political subdivisions; (6) Qualifying corporate notes issued by a United States-operating corporation incorporated
under the laws of the United States or a state; (7) Securities lending agreements with recognized United States securities
dealers in which the County lends securities in exchange for qualifying collateral of at least 102% of the fair value of
the securities loaned; and (8) the Ohio State Treasurer's investment pool (STAROhi0). Investments in stripped principal
or interest obligations, reverse repurchase agreements and derivatives are prohibited. STARONhio is not registered with
the SEC as an investment company, but does operate in a manner consistent with Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company
Act of 1940. Any investments in STAROhio are valued at STAROhio's share price which is the price the investment
could be sold for as of year-end. Funds invested by fiscal agents are determined by trust agreements and bond
indentures. Like the cash invested by the County Treasurer, eligible investments include U.S. government obligations.

Amounts available for deposit or investment are as follows:
Primary Government:

(Carrying Amounts)
Pooled cash and cash equivalents (including the County Treasurer's investment pool):

Governmental ACHVILIES.........cvrirriie et et eee e $319,700,560
BUSINESS-tYPE ACLIVITIES. ...c.viviiieiicieiieii et et e e e e 95,536,812
Private PUIPOSE TTUSE....ceiviieiiieieies et ee eet e set et ettt ene s 2,032,213
INVESTMENT TTUSL. .. ... e e s 11,713,774
AGENCY FUNGS....c.eiie e e e s 116,128,387
Segregated cash and cash equivalents:
BUSINESS-tYPE ACHVILIES. ....cviieiiiiiiiiee e e e e e 6,958,471
AGENCY FUNGS......ooiiiiiesieie e et e e e s et 17,693,940
Segregated investments:

BUSINESS-YPE ACHIVITIES. .. .ottt et e e e 5,058,000
Reconciling items (net) to arrive at bank balance of deposits...........c.cccvervirennn. 11,326,994
Total available for deposit and investment:

(Bank balance of deposits/fair value of inVestments)..........ccoccervereiencnenesiennen $586,149,151

Custodial Credit Risk: Any public depository at the time it receives a County deposit or investment is required to
pledge to the investing authority, as collateral, eligible securities of aggregate market value that, when added to the
portion of the deposit by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, equals or exceeds the amount of County funds
deposited. A public depository may, at its option, pledge a single pool of eligible securities to secure the repayment of
all public monies held by the depository. The pool of securities so pledged must have a current market value at least
equal to 105% of all public monies on deposit with the depository including the amount covered by federal insurance.
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NOTE E - Cash, Deposits and Investments (Cont'd.)

Investments are issued in the name of the County with the County Treasurer, the investing authority, as the designated
payee.

Interest Rate Risk: The County’s investment policy generally limits investment portfolio maturities to five years or
less, unless the investment is matched to a specific obligation or debt, and the investment is specifically approved by the
Investment Advisory Committee. A portion of the segregated investments applicable to Business-type activities
include certain long term government mortgage investments, previously held by the Crain’s Run Water and Sewer
District, which was subsequently absorbed by the County. While these investments are still held by an outside fiscal
agent and have not been approved by the County’s Investment Advisory Committee for incorporation into the
Treasurer’s investment pool, they are included in the following investment schedule which shows their minimal impact
on the County’s total portfolio.

GASB Statement No. 9 requires the County to report cash flows for its Proprietary Funds. For purposes of the
Statement of Cash Flows, Proprietary Fund participation in the Treasurer's investment pool is treated as a demand
account and reported as a cash equivalent on the Statement of Net position. Cash equivalents do not include collateral
on loaned securities, however, since such funds are offset by a separate liability account and are not available to funds
on demand. In addition, all highly liquid investments held by fiscal agents in segregated cash accounts, with a maturity
of three months or less when purchased, are also considered to be cash equivalents. Only separate investments are
reported as investments on the financial statements. At December 31, 2012, the fair value of investments was
$5,781,208 above the County's net cost. Investments are carried at fair value, in accordance with GASB Statement No.
31. Fair value is determined by quoted market prices. The County includes the change in the fair value of investments
as an adjustment to investment earnings.

At year end, the carrying amount of the County’s deposits was $85,001,022 and the bank balance was $96,328,016.
Of the bank balance, $3,658,274 was covered by federal depository insurance, $718,122 was comprised of
collateralized certificates of deposit and $91,951,620 was uninsured with collateral held by the pledging depository’s
agent not in the County’s name, based on the criteria described in GASB Statement No. 40.

The County's investments at December 31, 2012 are as follows:

Percent Weighted
Fair of Total Credit Average
Value Portfolio Rating Maturity
Federal Farm Credit Bank $ 25,341,950 5.17% Aaa .86 years
Federal Home Loan Bank 102,423,300 20.91% Aaa 2.09 years
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. 170,973,900 34.91% Aaa 3.77 years
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 171,806,650 35.08% Aaa 3.76 years
US Treasury Notes 5,058,000 1.03% Aaa 1.11 years
Municipal Bonds 3,835,000 0.78% Not Rated 10.08 years
Repurchase Agreement 7,945,767 1.62% Not Rated n/a
STAR Ohio 244,475 0.05% AAAM n/a
Federated Government
Obligations Fund 294,958 0.06% Aaa-mf n/a
PNC Government
Money Market Fund 1,897,115 0.39% AAAM n/a

Total Investments $ 489,821,115 100.00%

The County serves as a fiscal agent for Five Rivers Metroparks and pools the monies of this external entity with its
own for investment purposes. In compliance with GASB Statement No. 31, the County reports this external portion
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of the investment pool as an investment trust fund (a fiduciary fund). At year end, the external portion
approximated only 2% of the pool. The County does not allocate specific investments between the external and
internal portions of the pool. The County’s investment pool is not registered with the SEC as an investment
company. The fair value of investments is determined at least monthly and reported in the custodial account
statements. The pool does not issue shares and Five Rivers Metroparks is allocated a pro rata share of the
investment income that it earns monthly by the County Treasurer. For 2012, the pool experienced average weighted
monthly yields which ranged from 1.32% to 1.77%. As indicated in the preceding table, the investment pool
consists predominately of federal government agency securities. The County Treasurer issues an annual report to the
Investment Advisory Committee, which includes financial and other information for the pool. Copies of this report
are on file at: The Montgomery County Auditor's Office, Accounting Department, 451 West Third Street, Dayton, Ohio
45422,

Discretely Presented Component Unit: At year-end, Monco Enterprises, Inc. had $1,006,947 available for deposit. At
times, deposits may exceed federally insured limits, but Monco manages credit risk by using high credit quality
financial institutions. There are no statutory guidelines regarding the deposit and investment of funds by a not-for-profit
corporation.
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NOTE F - Interfund Receivables/Payables

Interfund receivables and payables balances on the fund financial statements, as of December 31, 2012,
are as follows:

Due From Due To
Other Funds Other Funds

Governmental Funds:
GENETAl FUND. .. ..o e e e e e e e $ 1,257,297 $ 446,435
ChIlArEN SEIVICES. .. et ettt e e e e e e e e e 89,262 462,503
Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board.............. 10,405
Job & Family SErviCes.......c.vuiiie i 1,494,927 95,934
HUMAN SEIVICES LEVY ... et et s e e e e e 1,547
Board of Developmental Disabilities Services.............coovvvvviinnanns 194,550 40,763
Other Governmental FUNGS. ........vieies et 266,458 2,358,647
3,302,494 3,416,234

Proprietary Funds:

Enterprise Funds -
AT <Y N 8,671 9,423
RV Ty T U] 9,897 18,211
Solid Waste Management.........oveee oo e e e aenen 14,157 12,877
Nonmajor Enterprise FUNOS. .......c.viviiiiei i e e 12,200 189,265
44,925 229,776
Internal SErVICE FUNGS. ... ..ot e e e e e e e 341,059 42,468
1] | $ 3,688,478 $ 3,688,478

These balances between funds are all considered to be current receivables/payables resulting from interfund activity and
primarily represent reciprocal transactions between funds, for interfund services provided and used during the current
year, for which billings and payments between funds did not occur until after year-end.

Certain interfund receivable/payables of a longer term repayment schedule also exist. The General Fund has provided
interfund loans to other Governmental Funds as well as to the Wastewater Fund, to the Parking Facilities and Stillwater
Center Nonmajor Enterprise Funds and to the Printing, Mailroom, Stockroom and Service Depot Internal Service
Funds. These Funds will make repayments on the loans from portions of their revenue:

Interfund Interfund
Receivables Payables
GENETAl FUND. .. ettt sttt et e et e et et aae e $ 10,440,611 $

Other Governmental FUNS. .. .....c.vinit i e e e e e 3,723,185
VA ) (oA 1 (=] PP 827,021
Nonmajor Enterprise FUNAS. ..........ouie i e e e 5,234,405
Internal SErviCe FUNS. ... ....vireiti e e e e e e 656,000
$ 10,440,611 $ 10,440,611
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NOTE G - Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2012 was as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2012 Additions (Deductions) 2012

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:

LAN. e $ 11,792,498 $ 125716  $ $ 11918214

Construction-iN-progress......coeevvvveeeveneenennn. 2,325,866 4,926,506 (1,005,898) 6,246,474

Infrastructure.........coooumiiiii e 359,776,890 4,928,407 (1,165,556) 363,539,741
Total capital assets, not being depreciated....... 373,895,254 9,980,629 (2,171,454) 381,704,429
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:

Land improvements.........cccovveevcieeiinneennnen 3,134,610 245,133 3,379,743

Buildings, structures and improvements......... 216,673,454 216,673,454

Furniture, fixtures and equipment.................. 66,378,297 3,558,871 (2,601,128) 67,336,040
Total capital assets, being depreciated............ 286,186,361 3,804,004 (2,601,128) 287,389,237
Accumulated Depreciation:

Land improvements......ccoovevevvvieneerineinennnans 1,238,245 132,127 1,370,372

Buildings, structures and improvements......... 88,272,056 6,518,823 94,790,879

Furniture, fixtures and equipment................... 43,954,301 5,547,643 (2,108,349) 47,393,595
Total accumulated depreciation.................... 133,464,602 12,198,593 (2,108,349) 143,554,846
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net.... 152,721,759 (8,394,589) (492,779) 143,834,391
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net..... $ 526,617,013  $ 1,586,040 $ (2,664,233) $ 525,538,820
Business-type Activities:

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2012 Additions (Deductions) 2012

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:

. T o $ 8,523,072 $ $ $ 8523072

Construction-in-progress......cocevevveevveennnnn. 9,711,475 3,028,531 (6,438,961) 6,301,045
Total capital assets, not being depreciated....... 18,234,547 3,028,531 (6,438,961) 14,824,117
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Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2012 Additions (Deductions) 2012

Business-type Activities (Cont'd.):
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:

Land improvements..........ccevveeeeivineeerennnnnn. $ 5054949 3 $ $ 5,054,949

Utility plant in service..........ccoovveiiiiiiiiineens 487,514,138 6,239,111 493,753,249

Buildings, structures and improvements.......... 212,967,536 703,424 213,670,960

Furniture, fixtures and equipment................... 17,356,364 2,340,723 (400,438) 19,296,649
Total capital assets, being depreciated............ 722,892,987 9,283,258 (400,438) 731,775,807
Accumulated Depreciation:

Land improvementsS......ccovvveeevenienieeneinnennnns 2,131,566 241,274 2,372,840

Utility plant in service..........coovveiiiiiiieinnne 219,683,582 9,749,272 229,432,854

Buildings, structures and improvements.......... 124,835,213 5,095,861 129,931,074

Furniture, fixtures and equipment................... 13,671,119 1,477,935 (383,441) 14,765,613
Total accumulated depreciation............c........ 360,321,480 16,564,342 (383,441) 376,502,381
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net.... 362,571,507 (7,281,084) (16,997) 355,273,426
Business-type Activities Capital Assets, Net...... $ 380,806,054  $ (4,252553) $ (6,455,958) $ 370,097,543

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Gowernmental Activities:

General Government
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Environment and Public Works
Social Services
Community and Economic Development
Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities:

Water
Wastewater
Solid Waste Management
Other Non-major Enterprise
Total Depreciation Expense - Business-type Activities
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Construction Commitments

The County’s outstanding construction commitments as of December 31, 2012, are as follows:

Governmental Activities: Committed

Miscellaneous Software Projects $251,613

Road and Bridge Projects 1,167,122
Total $1,418,735
Business-type Activities:

Water Projects $ 360,066

Wastewater Projects 214,999

Solid Waste Management Projects 1,235,834
Total $1,810,899
Discretely Presented Component Unit:
Monco Enterprises, Inc.:

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2012 Additions (Deductions) 2012

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:

Buildings, structures and improvements.......... $ 102,139 $ 18990 $ (83,149) $ 37,980

Furniture, fixtures and equipment................... 987,088 16,319 1,003,407
Total capital assets, being depreciated............ 1,089,227 35,309 (83,149) 1,041,387
Accumulated Depreciation:

Buildings, structures and improvements.......... 53,460 13,080 (64,651) 1,889

Furniture, fixtures and equipment................... 590,374 57,258 647,632
Total accumulated depreciation..........cocenenee 643,834 70,338 (64,651) 649,521
Total Capital AsSets..........ccccevviviieeeieieeene. $ 445393  $ (35029) $ (18498 $ 391,866
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Primary Government:
The following is a summary of bond and long-term note obligations of the County as of December 31, 2012:
Business-type Activities:

Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31,  Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2012 (Reductions) 2012 in 2013
Self-Supporting General Obligation Bonds Payable From Enterprise Funds:

Payable from Water:

1992 Yankee St/Sp Valley Wtr

Main Ext 5.700% 2012 % 52,997 $ $ (52,997) $ 0 0
1992 Byers Rd Wtr Main Ext 5.700% 2012 13,500 (13,500) 0 0
2005 North High Water Main 4.000%-
2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 273,770 (49,922) 223,848 52,327

2010 St Rt 49/1-70 Corr Wtr Impr 1.500%-
2010 Refunding 3.000% 2019 865,000 (100,000) 765,000 100,000
total payable from Water $ 1205267 $ $ (216,419) $ 988,848 152,327

Payable from Wastewater:

1992 Chatauqua Sewer Dist 5.700% 2012 $ 30,000 $ $ (30,000) $ 0 0
2005 Sewer Improve Bonds- 4.000%-

2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 2,809,425 (512,300) 2,297,125 536,975
2005 Clyo/Spring Valley 4.000%-
Swr Project -2005 Refunding 5.000% 2014 265,000 (85,000) 180,000 90,000
2005 Big Three Trunk 4.000%-
Swr Project-2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 2,211,921 (398,574) 1,813,347 419,985
2005 Water Pollution Control 4.000%-
Master Plan-2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 4,503,079 (811,426) 3,691,653 855,015
2010 St Rt 49/1-70 Corr Swr Impr 1.500%-
2010 Refunding 3.000% 2019 1,220,000 (140,000) 1,080,000 145,000
total payable from Wastewater $ 11,039,425 $ $ (1,977,300) $ 9,062,125 2,046,975
Payable from Nonmajor Enterprise funds:
2005 Parking Facilities- 4.000%-
2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 $ 1,231,365 $ $ (224,540) $ 1,006,825 235,355
2010 Parking Garage Facility 1.500%-
2010 Refunding 3.000% 2020 2,360,000 (235,000) 2,125,000 245,000
2010 Stillwater Center Repl Facility 1.500%-
2010 Refunding 3.000% 2025 7,795,000 (465,000) 7,330,000 480,000
total payable from Nonmajor Enterprise Funds $ 11,386,365 $ $ (924,540) $ 10,461,825 960,355
Total Self-Supporting General Obligation Bonds
Payable From Enterprise Funds: $ 23,631,057 $ $ (3,118,259) $ 20,512,798 3,159,657
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Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31,  Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2012 (Reductions) 2012 in 2013
Revenue Bonds Payable From Enterprise Fund Revenues:
Payable from Water revenues:
2002 Water Rev Refunding Bonds 3.850%-
5.500% 2017 $ 21,470,000 $ (21,470,000) $ 0 $ 0
total payable from Water $ 21,470,000 $ (21,470,000)_ $ 0 $ 0
Payable from Solid Waste Management revenues:
2010 Solid Waste Rev Bonds 2.000%-
3.375% 2025 $ 4,250,000 $ (260,000) $ 3,990,000 $ 265,000
total payable from Solid Waste Management $ 4,250,000 $ (260,000) $ 3,990,000 $ 265,000
Total Revenue Bonds Payable From Enterprise Fund Revenues: $ 25,720,000 $ (21,730,000) $ 3,990,000 $ 265,000

Pledged Revenues: In connection with the revenue bonds listed above, the County has pledged future customer
revenues, net of specified operating expenses, to repay this debt. Pledged revenues of a given year may also include
specified portions of cash balances carried over from the prior year. Proceeds of these bonds provided original
financing or, in the case of refunding bonds, refinancing of prior bonds, for the construction of water capital assets for
the utility system or for capital assets of the solid waste management system. The Water revenue bonds were defeased
and fully redeemed during 2012, as further noted below. The Solid Waste revenue bonds are payable, through their
final maturities as listed above, solely from net revenues applicable to this fund; total interest and principal remaining to
be paid on these bonds is: $4,870,369. For the current year, net revenue available, principal and interest paid, and the
coverage ratio is as follows: Water Fund - $8,150,587, $4,274,853, 1.91 (excluding defeasance of remaining bonds);
Solid Waste Management Fund - $33,157,694, $375,219, 88.37.

Defeasance of Water Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2002: In 2012, The County authorized the defeasance of the
outstanding 2002 Water Refund Refunding Bonds in the amount of $21,470,000. The County contributed funds from
the Water Fund’s cash reserves which were used to purchase U.S. Treasury securities and placed in an escrow account.
On November 15, 2012, the escrow account provided the funds to fully pay the debt service requirements on both those
bonds maturing in 2012, and the redemption of the remaining bonds, maturing on November 15, 2013 and thereafter, at
a redemption price equal to 100% of par. November 15, 2012 was the first optional redemption date for the bonds.
The cost to complete this defeasance was $34,283. The defeasance and redemption of the bonds reduced the future
debt service requirements by $3,056,256 for the Water Fund as a result of interest savings.
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Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31,  Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2012 Additions (Reductions) 2012 in 2013
Long-term Notes Payable From Enterprise Funds:
Payable from Water:
Ohio Public Works Commission Loans:
1994 North Super High Witr 0% 2015 $ 109,500 $ (27,375) $ 82,125 $ 27,375
2002 M-4 Wtr Pump Station 0% 2023 1,020,000 (85,000) 935,000 85,000
2003 David Rd Wtr Tank 0% 2021 824,578 (63,429) 761,149 63,429
2005 SR 35 Wtr Main Replacement 0% 2023 165,881 (11,441) 154,440 11,440
2009 Needmore Wtr Main Replacement 0% 2030 540,000 (30,000) 510,000 30,000
2011 Main Street Waterline 0% 2031 537,060 10,440 (27,375) 520,125 27,375
2011 Woodman Drive Water Main 0% 2031 292,500 (15,000) 277,500 15,000
2012 Nordic/Ashcraft/Longines Water Main 0% 2032 697,423 (17,436) 679,987 34,871
2006 Munger Rd Wtr Main Rehab 1.000% 2011 282,042 (16,340) 265,702 16,503
Ohio Water Development Authority Loans:
2008 Crain's Run Water Line 5.560% 2024 890,258 (48,258) 842,000 50,978
2008 Crain's Run Water System 5.660% 2024 1,916,429 (103,731) 1,812,698 109,602
total payable from Water $ 6578248 $ 707,863 $ (445,385) $ 6,840,726 $ 471,573
Payable from Wastewater:
Ohio Public Works Commission Loans:
1992 Sewer Rehab 0% 2013 $ 55,373 $ (36,915) $ 18,458 $ 18,458
1993 Sewer Rehab 0% 2015 148,923 (42,549) 106,374 42,550
1994 Sewer Rehab 0% 2014 138,474 (46,158) 92,316 46,158
1997 Brumbaugh Relief Sewer 0% 2017 263,294 (47,872) 215,422 47,872
2001 Western Regional Screening 0% 2021 708,938 (74,625) 634,313 74,625
2003 Environmental Lab Roof 0% 2024 218,741 (17,500) 201,241 17,499
2005 Manhole Rehab 0% 2021 238,899 (17,064) 221,835 17,064
2006 Uplands Camp Sewer Rehab 0% 2027 421,512 (28,101) 393,411 28,101
2006 Manhole Rehab 0% 2021 313,053 (18,415) 294,638 18,415
2007 Uplands Camp Sewer 0% 2028 243,300 (14,745) 228,555 14,745
2007 Western Regional Roof Repl 0% 2027 335,813 (21,666) 314,147 21,665
2007 Sugarcreek Manhole Rehab 0% 2027 462,977 (25,026) 437,951 25,026
2007 Manhole Rehab 0% 2012 54,169 (54,169) 0 0
2007 Sanitary Sewer Main Rehab 0% 2027 270,264 (17,437) 252,827 17,436
2008 Sugarcreek Manhole Rehab 0% 2028 422,649 (23,481) 399,168 23,480
2010 Ome Gardens Sanitary Sewer Rehab 0% 2030 260,622 (14,087) 246,535 14,088
2011 Sludge Storage Facilities 0% 2031 1,350,889 110,037 (73,046) 1,387,880 73,046
2000 Uplands Camp Sewer 3.000% 2020 198,687 (19,539) 179,148 20,130
2001 Manhole Rehab 3.000% 2021 166,568 (15,398) 151,170 15,864
2001 Bayside-Orinoco Sewer 3.000% 2022 99,218 (8,170) 91,048 8,417
2003 Eastown Lift Station 3.000% 2024 111,827 (7,150) 104,677 7,366
2003 Uplands Camp Sewer 3.000% 2024 241,619 (16,195) 225,424 16,684
2003 Manhole Rehab 3.000% 2024 257,506 (16,465) 241,041 16,963
2006 Woodman Ctr Sewer Replacemnt 1.000% 2025 195,479 (12,142) 183,337 12,263
2006 Sugarcreek Manhole Rehab 1.000% 2026 426,221 (26,474) 399,747 26,739
2006 Salem Bend Sewer Replacemnt 1.000% 2026 528,308 (31,675) 496,633 31,993
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Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31,  Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2012 Additions (Reductions) 2012 in 2013

Payable from Wastewater: (Cont'd.)
Ohio Water Development Authority Loans:

1978 Sewer Replacement 5.250% 2017 $ 1,212,778 $ $ (195,593) $ 1,017,185 $ 205,861
1995 Relief Sewer Financing 4.180% 2014 298,101 (115,546) 182,555 120,427
1996 Eagle Creek Relief Sewer 4.160% 2016 51,816 (10,700) 41,116 11,149
1996 Lower Moraine Relief Sewer 4.160% 2016 126,540 (23,267) 103,273 24,246
1996 Stillwater Relief Sewer 4.160% 2016 161,843 (33,419) 128,424 34,824
1996 Riverside Relief Sewer 4.160% 2016 1,281,296 (235,603) 1,045,693 245,506
1996 Opposum Creek Sewers 4.350% 2015 212,506 (49,748) 162,758 51,936
1996 Sewer Replacement 4.350% 2016 133,892 (24,525) 109,367 25,603
1997 Lower Holes Creek Relief Swr 4.040% 2016 428,876 (79,055) 349,821 82,280
1997 North System Pump Station 4.120% 2017 399,839 (66,190) 333,649 68,945
1997 Upper Moraine Relief Sewer 4.120% 2016 834,593 (153,590) 681,003 159,982
1997 Lower Holes Creek Relief Swr 4.120% 2017 1,168,463 (175,442) 993,021 182,744
1998 Upper Stillwater Relief Sewer 3.910% 2019 1,068,937 (125,238) 943,699 130,183
1998 Holes Creek Relief Swr/Tunnel 3.910% 2019 1,804,615 (211,432) 1,593,183 219,779
1999 Equalization Basins 3.790% 2020 6,689,369 (680,775) 6,008,594 706,821
2000 Northwest EQ Basin 4.640% 2021 3,642,937 (313,091) 3,329,846 327,787
2000 Northridge Relief Sewers 4.640% 2021 4,296,330 (369,246) 3,927,084 386,579
2001 WRRSP Projects 0.200% 2022 697,975 (73,495) 624,480 73,642
2001 Central/South Holes Creek 0.200% 2022 3,574,356 (340,029) 3,234,327 340,709
2003 East Holes Creek Relief Sewer 3.500% 2023 1,944,158 (132,910) 1,811,248 137,604
2004 Fort McKinley Relief Sewer 3.760% 2024 1,778,456 (113,820) 1,664,636 118,140
2005 East Holes Creek Swr-Supplement 3.350% 2023 767,846 (52,953) 714,893 54,741
2006 Southeast Holes Creek Sewer 3.150% 2023 3,512,873 (186,076) 3,326,797 191,984
2006 Clyo Rd Pump Station/Trunk Swr 3.920% 2023 2,047,804 (98,224) 1,949,580 102,113
2008 Eastern Regional Trickling Filter 3.250% 2028 840,545 (42,586) 797,959 43,981
2010 Western Regional Tertiary Filters 3.250% 2031 2,029,968 (76,003) 1,953,965 78,494
2010 Western Regional Sludge Thk Improv 3.250% 2031 1,404,990 (52,692) 1,352,298 54,419
2011 Western Regional Sludge Thk Improv 2.620% 2031 69,029 (3,884) 65,145 3,986
2011 Western Regional Tertiary Filters 2.620% 2031 165,433 (6,689) 158,744 6,865

total payable from Wastewater $ 50,779,487 $ 110,037 $ (4,767,885) $ 46,121,639 $ 4,847,977
Total Long-term Notes Payable From Enterprise Funds: $ 57,357,735 $ 817,900 $ (5213,270) $ 52,962,365 $ 5,319,550

Pledged Revenues: In connection with the Ohio Water Development Authority Loans included in the preceding table,
the County has also pledged future customer revenues of the Water and Wastewater Funds, net of specified operating
expenses, to repay these loans. Proceeds of these loans provided for various construction or upgrades of water and
wastewater capital assets for the utility system, as indicated in the purpose/description of the loan. The loans are
payable, through their final maturities, as listed in the preceding table, from net revenues applicable to the Water and
Wastewater Funds. Total interest and principal remaining to be paid on these loans is as follows for the Water and
Wastewater Funds, respectively: $3,711,546 and $45,986,137. For the current year, net revenue available for these
loans and principal and interest paid is as follows: Water Fund - $3,875,734, $309,296; Wastewater Fund -
$10,828,758, $5,530,017.
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Bond Issuance Costs, Premiums, Discounts and Deferred Amounts on Refundings

The County follows GASB Statement No. 23 in connection with its accounting and financial reporting for refunding of
debt reported by proprietary funds. These concepts also apply, on a government-wide basis, to both governmental
activities, as well as business-type activities. As such, bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs and
deferred amounts on refundings are capitalized and amortized as a component of interest expense, using the straight-
line method, over the life of the applicable debt. Unamortized bond issuance costs are reported as an asset on the
government-wide and proprietary statements of net position, while bond premiums, discounts and deferred amounts are
reported as a direct adjustment to the face amount of the debt. Following is a detailed summary of unamortized amounts
and the net carrying value of bonds, which comprise the sum of current and long-term portions of the applicable debt, at
December 31, 2012:

Unamortized Total Bonds Out- Unamortized Unamortized Net Carrying
Issuance standing (Long-term (Discount) Deferred Amounts Value
Costs & Current Portions) Premium on Refundings of Bonds

Governmental Activities:

General Obligation Bonds:

2005 Reibold Renovation Refunding Bonds $ $ 831,853 $ $ $ 831,853

2005 Facility Improvement Refunding Bonds 5,415,350 5,415,350

2005 Juvenile Detention Center Bonds (105,714) 18,220,000 601,790 18,821,790

2010 Children Services Bldg Refunding Bonds (21,516) 2,315,000 55,146 2,370,146

2010 Reibold Renovation Refunding Bonds (36,292) 4,235,000 130,316 (37,346) 4,327,970
total $ (163,522) $ 31,017,203 $ 787,252 $ (37,346) $ 31,767,109

Business-type Activities:

Enterprise Funds-

Revenue Bonds:

Solid Waste Management fund:

2010 Solid Waste Revenue Bonds $ (106,491) $ 3,990,000 $ 30,031 $ $ 4,020,031
total $ (106,491) $ 3,990,000 $ 30,031 $ 0 $ 4,020,031
Total Enterprise Funds: $ (106,491) $ 3,990,000 $ 30,031 $ 0 $ 4,020,031

Self-Supporting General Obligation Bonds:

Water fund:

2005 Water Refunding Bonds $ $ 223,848 $ $ $ 223,848

2010 St Rt 49/1-70 Corr Wtr Impr Refunding Bonds (7,095) 765,000 22,207 787,207
total $ (7,095) $ 988,848 $ 22,207  $ 0 $ 1,011,055

Wastewater fund:

2005 Wastewater Refunding Bonds $ (23,766) $ 7,982,125 $ 135404 $ (165,159) $ 7,952,370

2010 St Rt 49/1-70 Corr Swr Impr Refunding Bonds (10,020) 1,080,000 31,377 1,111,377
total $ (33,786) $ 9,062,125 $ 166,781 $ (165,159) $ 9,063,747

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds:

2005 Parking Fac. Refunding Bonds $ $ 1,006,825 $ $ $ 1,006,825

2010 Parking Garage Fac. Refunding Bonds (18,165) 2,125,000 65,237 (18,654) 2,171,583

2010 Stillwater Center Repl Fac. Refunding Bonds (64,741) 7,330,000 177,052 (66,057) 7,440,995
total Nonmajor Enterprise Funds $ (82,906) $ 10,461,825 $ 242289 $ (84,711) $ 10,619,403
Total Enterprise Funds: $ (123,787) $ 20,512,798 $ 431277 $ (249,870)  $ 20,694,205
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Special assessment bonds are secured by an unvoted property tax levy (special assessment), which constitutes a lien on

assessed properties.

The bonds are also backed by the full faith and credit of the County as additional security.

Accordingly, these bonds are considered to be special assessment debt with governmental commitment and are reported as

long-term liabilities of governmental activities:

Governmental Activities:

Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31, Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2012 (Reductions) 2012 in 2013
Special Assessment Debt With Governmental Commitment:

Special Assessment Bonds-

Payable from water/sewer assessments:

1992 Yankee Street/Spring Valley

Water Main 5.700% 2012 % 26,103 $ (26,103) $ 0 0

1992 Byers Road Water Main Ext 5.700% 2012 31,500 (31,500) 0 0

1992 Sheehan Rd Water Main Ext 5.700% 2012 900 (900) 0 0

1994 Wilmington Pike Swr Project 6.150%-

6.200% 2014 17,000 (5,000) 12,000 6,000

1996 Wolf Creek Pike Water Main 5.600% 2016 15,000 (3,000) 12,000 3,000

1999 Post Town Road Water Main 5.500%-

5.750% 2019 95,000 (10,000) 85,000 10,000

2002 Blackburn Lane Trunk Sewer 4.000%-

4.500% 2022 755,000 (55,000) 700,000 55,000
total payable from water/sewer assessments $ 940,503 0 $ (131,503) $ 809,000 74,000
Total Special Assessment Bonds: $ 940,503 0 $ (131,503) $ 809,000 74,000
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The following general obligation bonds carry a full faith and credit pledge of the County. The basic security for the bonds is
the County's ability to levy an ad valorem tax on all real and personal property in the County subject to such taxation,
within the ten mill limitation imposed by Ohio Law.

Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31, Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2012 Additions (Reductions) 2012 in 2013
Governmental Activities:

2005 Reibold Renovation 4.000%-

2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 $ 1,017,371 $ $ (185,518) $ 831,853 $ 194,454
2005 Facility Improvements- ~ 4.000%-

2005 Refunding 5.000% 2016 6,623,070 (1,207,720) 5,415,350 1,265,890
2005 Juvenile Detention 4.000%-

Center 5.000% 2024 18,305,000 (85,000) 18,220,000 90,000
2010 Children Services Bldg 1.500%-

2010 Refunding 2.000% 2014 3,450,000 (1,135,000) 2,315,000 1,155,000
2010 Reibold Bldg Renovation 1.500%-

2010 Refunding 3.000% 2020 4,710,000 (475,000) 4,235,000 480,000

Total General Obligation Bonds: $ 34105441 $ 0 $ (3088238 $ 31,017,203 $ 3,185,344
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The annual requirements to amortize long-term bond and note obligations outstanding as of December 31, 2012 are as

follows:
Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds
Self-Supporting General Obligation Bonds
Year Ending Water Wastewater Nonmajor Enterprise Funds Total Enterprise Funds
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2013 $ 152,327 $ 26596 $ 2,046,975 $ 382,428 $ 960,355 $ 283599 $ 3,159,657 $ 692,623
2014 164,960 22,480 2,154,000 285,154 977,200 260,957 3,296,160 568,591
2015 162,136 18,082 2,146,325 201,994 1,006,985 236,469 3,315,446 456,545
2016 164,425 13,696 2,229,825 119,141 1,037,285 211,189 3,431,535 344,026
2017 115,000 8,625 160,000 12,150 795,000 182,425 1,070,000 203,200
2018-2022 230,000 9,775 325,000 13,901 3,715,000 606,925 4,270,000 630,601
2023-2025 1,970,000 119,700 1,970,000 119,700
Total $ 988,848 $ 99,254 $ 9,062,125 $ 1,014,768 $ 10,461,825 $ 1,901,264 $ 20,512,798 $ 3,015,286
Revenue Bonds
Year Ending Solid Waste Management Total Enterprise Funds
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest
2013 $ 265,000 $ 110,019 $ 265,000 $ 110,019
2014 270,000 104,719 270,000 104,719
2015 275,000 99,319 275,000 99,319
2016 280,000 93,819 280,000 93,819
2017 285,000 87,519 285,000 87,519
2018-2022 1,555,000 314,319 1,555,000 314,319
2023-2025 1,060,000 70,655 1,060,000 70,655
Total $ 3,990,000 $ 880,369 $ 3,990,000 $ 880,369
Long-term Note Obligations
Year Ending Water Wastewater Total Enterprise Funds
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2013 $ 471573 % 151,331 $ 4,847,977 $ 1,378,447 $ 5,319,550 $ 1,529,778
2014 480,817 142,088 4,925,127 1,219,434 5,405,944 1,361,522
2015 490,574 132,331 4,955,792 1,057,930 5,446,366 1,190,261
2016 473,501 122,029 5,015,963 891,751 5,489,464 1,013,780
2017 484,376 111,154 4,334,821 725,198 4,819,197 836,352
2018-2022 2,607,498 370,152 15,412,670 1,837,681 18,020,168 2,207,833
2023-2027 1,453,466 48,851 5,321,346 467,605 6,774,812 516,456
2028-2032 378,921 1,307,943 55,559 1,686,864 55,559
Total $ 6,840,726 $ 1,077,936 $ 46,121639 $ 7,633,605 $ 52,962,365 $ 8,711,541

74



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Notes to the Basic
Financial Statements

NOTE H - Long-term Debt and Other Obligations (Cont'd.)

Annual requirements to amortize long-term bond and note obligations outstanding as of December 31, 2012 (Cont’d.)

Governmental Activities

Special Assessment Bonds General Obligation Bonds
Year Ending
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest
2013 $ 74,000 $ 37,114 $ 3185344 $ 1,288,151
2014 79,000 33,824 3,273,840 1,186,109
2015 73,000 30,334 2,274,555 1,088,256
2016 83,000 26,916 2,363,464 1,007,373
2017 80,000 22,983 2,410,000 904,950
2018-2022 420,000 56,803 12,435,000 3,009,700
2023-2024 5,075,000 383,750

Total $ 809,000 $ 207,974 $ 31,017,203 $ 8,868,289

Other long-term liabilities are accounted for as follows:

January 1, December 31, Amount Due
2012 Additions (Reductions) 2012 in 2013
Governmental Activities:
Compensated absences:
Sick leave.......ccccoeeviiiiiiiiiiiiin. $ 8,378,344 $ 6,092,298 $  (6,146,925) $ 8,323,717
Vacation........vvvevervee i 10,949,820 11,942,984 (11,805,882) 11,086,922
Other.......ccoevvvvinnnne 21,322 22,756 1,434 45,512
Total compensated absences $ 19,349,486 $ 18,058,038 $ (17,951,373) $ 19,456,151 $ 7,681,665
Capital lease obligations..................  $ 413,648  $ 188,054 % (177,988) $ 423,714 $ 148,622
Business-type Activities:
Compensated absences:
Sick leave....cccooceeieiii i $ 1,102,859 $ 626,794  $ (720,247) % 1,009,406
Vacation.........ovvveviveiniiies 1,159,218 1,481,782 (1,541,843) 1,099,157
Total compensated absences............. $ 2262077 $ 2108576 $ (2,262,090) $ 2,108,563 $ 933,986

Compensated Absences: Employees earn 15 days of sick leave per year. Upon retirement, employees with at least 10 years
of eligible service credit are compensated for unused sick leave based on the total number of hours accumulated and the
County's conversion schedule. As discussed in Note B, the County uses the "vesting method" to estimate probable sick
leave liabilities. Unused vacation cannot be accumulated for more than three years, according to Ohio law, and is payable
at the employee's current wage rate. The year-end liabilities for sick leave and vacation time consists of approximately
364,300 converted, vested sick hours and 487,300 unused vacation hours, respectively. The other compensated absence-
related liability is made up of approximately 2,100 other compensatory time hours. Upon an employee’s termination,
liabilities for compensated absences are paid from the fund to which the employee’s payroll is charged.
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Capital Lease Obligations: The County has outstanding agreements to lease certain data processing equipment, as well as
copiers and other items related to governmental activities. The gross amount of these leased assets, which total $932,889
are included with the furniture, fixtures and equipment class of capital assets. The assets and related obligations are
included with those of governmental activities in the government-wide Statement of Net Position. The future minimum
lease payments under these capital leases, broken down into their principal (the total of which represents the present value
of the net minimum lease payments) and imputed interest components, are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Lease Payments Total Minimum

Year Principal Interest Lease Payments
2003 $ 148,622 $ 6,043 $ 154,665
2004 103,852 4,120 107,972
2005 98,199 1,985 100,184
2006, e 68,386 464 68,850
2007 e 4,655 19 4,674
$ 423,714 $ 12,631 $ 436,345
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Operating Leases: At December 31, 2012 the County had several operating leases for office and storage space pertaining
to governmental activities. Current operating leases provide for set annual payments with options to renegotiate the terms
of the agreement at the end of the lease period. The operating lease arrangements range in length from six months to ten
years, and do not contain purchase options, escalation clauses or other restrictions. Operating lease payments are recorded
in the period paid. Total rental payments for these leases for 2012 were $2,378,777; for 2013 through 2022, rental
payments are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Year Lease Payments
200 $2,435,735
200 e 467,158
200D e 458,730
20 LT e 458,178
20 L7 e 452,100
20082022, .. e 533,269
Total minimum [ease PaymentS..........o.vuiieiiiiie e e e $4,805,170

Other operating lease commitments for certain office machines and small equipment are not material.

Postclosure Care Cost:
Pursuant to State and federal regulations, in 1998 the County placed a final cover on its Ash Monofill, located at the North
Solid Waste Facility, after the facility stopped accepting the ash resulting from previous municipal solid waste incineration.
The County is required to perform monitoring functions at the site for thirty years after closure. Actual postclosure care
costs paid during 2012 amounted to $130,941. The $842,602 reported as the total estimated liability for landfill
postclosure costs at December 31, 2012 represents the estimate of remaining postclosure care and monitoring costs as of
the end of the year. The $124,400 reported as the current portion of this liability, represents that share of estimated
postclosure care costs anticipated to be paid during 2013, leaving $718,202 of the liability to be reported as the long-term
portion. These amounts are based on what it would cost to perform all postclosure care in 2012. Actual costs may be
higher due to inflation, changes in technology, or changes in regulations. For 2012, the changes in the estimated liability for
landfill postclosure costs are as follows:
Business-type Activities:
Enterprise Funds:
Payable from the Solid Waste Management Fund:
January 1, 2012 Additions (Reductions) December 31, 2012 Amount Due in 2013

$880,300 $93,243 ($130,941) $842,602 $124,400

The County has met the "Local Government Test" financial assurance requirements of the State Environmental Protection
Agency, to ensure that adequate County funds for remaining postclosure care will be readily available when needed.

Conduit Debt Obligations:
From time to time, the County has issued Industrial Development Bonds, Hospital Revenue Bonds and Housing Revenue
Bonds to provide financial assistance to private-sector entities for the acquisition and construction of industrial,
commercial, health-care and housing facilities deemed to be in the public interest. The bonds are secured by the property
financed and are payable solely from payments received on the underlying mortgage loans. Upon repayment of the bonds,
ownership of the acquired facilities transfers to the private-sector entity served by the bond issuance. Neither the County,
the State, nor any political subdivision thereof is obligated in any manner for repayment of the bonds. Accordingly, the
bonds are not reported as liabilities in the accompanying financial statements.

As of December 31, 2012 there were four series of Industrial Development Bonds, thirty series of Hospital Revenue
Bonds and nine series of Housing Revenue Bonds outstanding, with aggregate principal amounts payable of $17.5 million,
$1.5 billion and $50.4 million, respectively.
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Risk Management

The County complies with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 10, as amended by GASB Statement No. 30, in
connection with its accounting and financial reporting of risk financing activities.

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and
omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The County accounts for its risk management activities in Internal
Service funds which also finance its uninsured risks of loss. Under these programs the Internal Service funds provide
coverage for up to a maximum of $500,000 for each workers' compensation claim, $500,000 for each general liability
claim and $100,000 for each property damage claim with the exclusion of $500,000 for the occurrence of flood damage for
limited properties and $25,000 for property in transit coverage. During 2012, there were no changes in coverage
maximums from the previous year. For the health care, property and casualty loss and workers’ compensation programs,
the County purchases commercial insurance for claims in excess of coverage provided by the Fund and for other risks of
loss. For the workers' compensation program, the County has paid premiums to the State Bureau of Workers'
Compensation for claims, applicable to periods prior to July 1, 2010, in excess of coverage provided by the Fund. In
addition, the Fund pays assessments to the Bureau of Workers’ Compensation for ongoing administration and payment of
these claims. Workers’ compensation claims applicable to all periods on or after July 1, 2010 are solely administered and
paid by the County. Settled claims for all of the County's insurance programs have not exceeded commercial coverage in
any of the past three years.

With the exception of commercial coverage for property and casualty losses which the Board of Developmental
Disabilities Services and the Alcohol, Drug Addiction, and Mental Health Services Board separately obtain on their own,
all funds of the County participate in the insurance programs and make payments to the Internal Service funds based on
estimates of the amounts needed to fund current year claims and reserves. During 2012, the County’s Workers’
Compensation Risk Management Internal Service Fund reported dividends expense to reflect amounts returned to
participating funds from excess catastrophic loss reserves. In all of the risk management funds, claims liabilities reported at
December 31, 2012 are based on the requirement that a liability for claims be reported if it is probable that a liability has
been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Claim
liabilities, including incurred but not reported claims, are accrued based on estimates made by management and third-party
administrators. The liabilities are based on the estimated ultimate expected cost of settling the claims and include effects
for specific incremental claim adjustment expenses, salvage, subrogation or estimated recoveries. Actual claims may differ
from the estimates, which are reevaluated periodically to take into consideration settled claims, frequency of claims, and
other economic and social factors.
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Risk Management (Cont’d.)

Following is a summary of changes in self-insurance claims liabilities for the past two years:

Governmental Activities:
Internal Service Funds-
Healthcare Self-insurance:
Claims liability at January 1
Current year claims and estimates
Claim payments
Claims liability at December 31
Property/Casualty Risk Management:
Claims liability at January 1
Change in provision for prior years' claims
Current year claims and estimates
Claim payments
Claims liability at December 31
Property/Casualty Risk Management
Workers' Compensation Risk Management:
Claims liability at January 1
Change in provision for prior years' claims
Current year claims and estimates
Claim payments
Claims liability at December 31
Workers' Compensation Risk Management
Total claims liability at December 31

Internal Service Funds

$

$

2012

5,083,389
32,881,294

(34,527,105)

3,437,578

773,573
(253,374)
500,000

(373,131)

647,068

6,181,437
1,081,900
1,704,894

(2,521,150)

6,447,081

10,531,727

$

$

2011

5,477,527
45,806,560

(46,200,698)

5,083,389

653,309
(3,827)
500,000

(375,909)

773,573

5,313,800
1,093,907
1,826,622

(2,052,892)

6,181,437

12,038,399

At December 31, 2012, the $10,531,727 total claims liability is comprised of $6,323,775 in estimated insurance claims due
within one year and $4,207,952 in estimated long-term claims.
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The County conforms to GASB Statement No. 27 in connection with the following pension plan disclosures. Post-
employment benefit disclosures conform to GASB Statement No. 45.

OPERS: The County contributes to three separate pension plans under the Ohio Public Employees Retirement
System (OPERS). The Traditional Pension Plan - a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. The
Member-Directed Plan - a defined contribution plan in which the member invests both member and employer
contributions (employer contributions vest over five years at 20% per year). Under the Member-Directed Plan,
members accumulate retirement assets equal to the value of member and (vested) employer contributions plus any
investment earnings. The Combined Plan - a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. Under the
Combined Plan, OPERS invests employer contributions to provide a formula retirement benefit similar in nature to the
Traditional Pension Plan benefit. Member contributions, the investment of which is self-directed by the members,
accumulate retirement assets in a manner similar to the Member-Directed Plan. OPERS provides retirement, disability,
survivor and death benefits and annual cost of living adjustments to members of the Traditional Pension Plan and
Combined Plans. Members of the Member-Directed Plan do not qualify for ancillary benefits. Authority to establish
and amend benefits is provided in Chapter 145 of the Ohio Revised Code. OPERS issues a stand-alone financial report.
Interested parties may obtain a copy by writing to OPERS, 277 East Town Street, Columbus, OH 43215-4642 or by
calling (614) 222-5601 or 800-222-7377.

The Ohio Revised Code provides statutory authority for member and employer contributions. For 2012, member and
employer contribution rates were consistent across all three plans. Separate divisions for law enforcement and public
safety exist only within the Traditional Pension Plan. The 2012 member contribution rates were 10.00% for members
in state and local classifications. Public safety and law enforcement members contributed 11.50% and 12.10%,
respectively. Effectively January 1, 2013, the member contribution rates for public safety and law enforcement
members increased to 12.00% and 12.60% respectively.

The 2012 employer contribution rate for local government employer units was 14.00% of covered payroll. For both
the law enforcement and public safety divisions the employer contribution rate for 2012 was 18.10%. The County's
contributions to OPERS for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and 2010, were, $23,686,565, $28,682,602, and
$27,644,312, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year.

Post-employment Benefits: OPERS maintains a cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit post-employment
healthcare plan, which included a medical plan, prescription drug program and Medicare Part B premium
reimbursement, to qualifying members of both the Traditional Pension and the Combined Plans. Members of the
Member-Directed Plan do not qualify for ancillary benefits, including post employment health care coverage.

In order to qualify for post-employment health care coverage, age-and-service retirees under the Traditional Pension
and Combined Plans must have 10 or more years of qualifying Ohio service credit. Health care coverage for disability
benefit recipients and qualified survivor benefit recipients is available. The health care coverage provided by OPERS
meets the definition of an Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB) as described in GASB Statement 45.

The Ohio Revised Code permits, but does not mandate, OPERS to provide OPEB benefits to its eligible members and
beneficiaries. Authority to establish and amend benefits is provided in Chapter 145 of the Ohio Revised Code.

The Ohio Revised Code provides the statutory authority requiring public employers to fund post retirement health
care through their contributions to OPERS. A portion of each employer’s contribution to OPERS is set aside for the
funding of post retirement health care benefits.

Employer contribution rates are expressed as a percentage of the covered payroll of active members. In 2012, local
government employer units contributed at 14.00% of covered payroll, and public safety and law enforcement employer
units contributed at 18.10%. These are the maximum employer contribution rates permitted by the Ohio Revised Code.
Active members do not make contributions to the OPEB Plan.
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NOTE I - Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Post-employment Benefits (Cont'd.)

OPERS’ Post Employment Health Care plan was established under, and is administrated in accordance with, Internal
Revenue Code 401(h). Each year, the OPERS Retirement Board determines the portion of the employer contribution
rate that will be set aside for funding of post employment health care benefits. The portion of employer contributions
allocated to health care for members in the Tradition Plan was 4.00% during calendar year 2012. The portion of
employer contributions allocated to health care for members in the Combined Plan was 6.05% during calendar year
2012. Effective January 1, 2013, the portion of employer contributions allocated to healthcare was lowered to 1 percent
for both plans, as recommended by the OPERS Actuary. The OPERS Board of Trustees is also authorized to establish
rules for the retiree or their surviving beneficiaries to pay a portion of the health care benefits provided. Payment
amounts vary depending on the number of covered dependents and the coverage selected.

The rates stated in the paragraph above are contractually required contribution rates for OPERS. The portion of
employer contributions used to fund post employment benefits for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011, and
2010, were $6,612,722, $8,024,659, and $9,839,271, respectively, representing 100% of the required contributions for
each year.

Changes to the health care plan were adopted by the OPERS Board of Trustees on September 19, 2012, with a
transition plan commencing January 1, 2014. With the recent passage of pension legislation under SB 343 and the
approved health care changes, OPERS expects to be able to consistently allocate 4 percent of the employer
contributions toward the health care fund after the end of the transition period.
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NOTE J - Property Tax Revenues

Property taxes include amounts levied against all real and public utility property located in the County. Real property
taxes collected during 2012 were levied after October 1, 2011 on the assessed value as of January 1, 2011, the lien date.
Public utility property taxes collected in 2012 attached as a lien on December 31, 2010 and were levied after October
31, 2011. Taxpayers were required to pay one half of real property taxes by February 17, 2012 with the remaining half
due July 13, 2012. Ohio no longer has a general tax on tangible personal property used in business. Only public utility
tangible personal property is subject to tax. Public utility tangible personal property taxes are assessed at varying
percentages of true value, as established by the State, and were collected in 2012 with real property taxes. Assessed
values on real property are established by State law at 35% of appraised market value. A revaluation of all real
property is required to be completed every sixth year, with a statistical update every third year. The last revaluation was
completed in 2008 and a statistical update was completed in 2011. The assessed value by property classification, upon
which the 2012 tax levy was based, follows:

REAI PrOPEILY ...ttt $9,109,953,500
Public utility real Property........ccccoveeieivseieinnseieiese s 2,271,840
Public utility tangible personal property .......ccccococcevrvvieeiernrisrenennn, 308,638,740
TOMAl .. e $9,420,864,080

Ohio law prohibits taxation of property from all taxing authorities in excess of 10 mills of assessed value without a vote
of the people. Presently, the County levies 1.70 mills of the first 10 mills of assessed value. In addition to the 1.70
mills, 14.24 mills are levied based upon mills voted for the Human Services and Developmental Disabilities Levies. A
summary of voted millage follows:

Voter Rate Levied for Final

Levy Authorized Current Year (b) Levy
Purpose Date Rate (@ RIA Ch Year
Human Services A 2007 7.21 7.21 7.21 2014
Human Services B 2010 6.03 6.03 6.03 2017
Developmental Disabilities 1977 1.00 0.29 0.48 cont.
Total 14.24 13.53 13.72

(@) In mills per $1,000 of assessed valuation.

(b) Ohio law provides for a tax adjustment to voted levies to offset changing values resulting from a reappraisal of real property. To attain this tax
adjustment, factors are applied to authorized voted levies so that each levy yields the same amount of property taxes as in the year in which the levy
was approved. Increases to voted levy revenues are restricted to assessments from new construction. The adjustment factors are computed and
applied separately for residential/agricultural (R/A) property and commercial/industrial (C/I) property.

The County Treasurer collects property taxes on behalf of all taxing districts within the County. The County Auditor
periodically remits to the taxing districts their portions of the taxes collected. Collection of the taxes and their
remittance to the taxing districts are accounted for in various agency funds of the County. Property taxes receivable in
the Governmental Funds represent outstanding delinquent taxes and real, tangible personal and public utility taxes
which were measurable as of December 31, 2012. The delinquent taxes outstanding which were collected and available
to the County within the first 60 days of 2013 were recorded as 2012 revenue in the governmental fund financial
statements, with the total delinquent amount recorded as revenue in the government-wide statements. Although
property taxes levied for the next fiscal year are measurable amounts as of December 31st, they are not intended to
finance 2012 operations nor are they available for appropriation until next year; therefore, the receivable for the next
year’s property tax levy is offset by a credit to deferred revenue.
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NOTE K - Interfund Transfers

A summary of interfund transfers made during the year follows:
Transfers To

Alcohol, Drug Board of
Addiction and Job & Developmental Nonmajor Solid Nonmajor Internal
Transfers Children Mental Health Family Disabilities ~ Governmental Waste Enterprise Service
From General Services Services Bd. Services Services Funds Management Funds Funds TOTAL
General $ $ $ $ 2835282 $ $ 15,890,234 $ 378641 $ 1,085849 $ 16589 $ 20,206,595
Job & Family Services 1,049,412 1,049,412
Human Services Levy 3,265,108 26,823,885 20,422,585 3,571,275 27,827,035 10,897,390 1,369,202 94,176,480
Board of Developmental
Disabilities Services 815,943 815,943
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 99,405 577,120 676,525
Water 1,197 1,197
Wastewater 37,928 3,611 41,539
TOTAL $ 3,402,441 $ 26,823,885 $ 20,422,585 $ 6,406,557 $ 27,827,035 $ 29,234,907 $ 378641 $ 2455051 $ 16,589 $ 116,967,690

Interfund transfers occur between funds of the primary government and are used to move revenues from a fund with
collection authorization to debt service funds as debt service principal and interest payments become due, as well as
to move unrestricted revenues or resources to other funds in a nonreciprocal manner. Transfers out of debt service
funds are reported on a gaap basis in connection with certain interfund payables activity. Transfers are also used to
finance various programs that the County must account for in other funds in accordance with budgetary or statutory
authorization, such as in the case of subsidies, or in providing matching funds for various grant programs. Transfers,
including those from the Human Services Levy Fund, are in compliance with the intended purposes of the Ohio

Revised Code.

NOTE L - Individual Fund Deficits

Other Governmental Funds:

Community Development Block Grant

This Special Revenue Fund deficit of $56,491 is due to intergovernmental revenues which had not yet been received at year-end and
were not available to finance current period expenditures. This deficit will be eliminated through future intergovernmental revenues.

Workforce Investment Act

This Special Revenue Fund deficit of $882,858 is due to intergovernmental revenues which had not yet been received at year-end and
were not available to finance current period expenditures. This deficit will be eliminated through future intergovernmental revenues.

Other Federal Grants

This Special Revenue Fund deficit of $600,394 is due to intergovernmental revenues which had not yet been received at year-end and
were not available to finance current period expenditures. This deficit will be eliminated through future intergovernmental revenues.

Road Assessment Debt Service

This Debt Service Fund deficit of $53,213is due to the GAAP reporting of an internal borrowing, comprised of bonds purchased by the
County Treasurer. This deficit will be eliminated through future special assessment revenues.

Water and Sewer Assessment Debt Service

This Debt Service Fund deficit of $704,539 is due to the GAAP reporting of an internal borrowing, comprised primarily of bonds
purchased by the County Treasurer. This deficit will be eliminated through future special assessment revenues.

Regional Dispatch Center Debt Service

This Debt Service Fund deficit of $937,000 is due to the GAAP reporting of an internal borrowing, comprised of bonds purchased by the
County Treasurer. This deficit will be eliminated through future transfers into this fund and from intergovernmental revenues.
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NOTE L - Individual Fund Deficits (Cont'd.)

County Engineer Federal Aid Projects

This Capital Projects Fund deficit of $93,725 is due to intergovernmental revenues which had not yet been received at year-end and
were not available to finance current period expenditures. This deficit will be eliminated through future intergovernmental revenues.

Internal Service Funds:

Printing Services

This Internal Service Fund deficit of $301,699 resulted from current and prior cumulative operating losses. This deficit will be eliminated
through future user charges.

Information Technology

This Internal Service Fund deficit of $13,626 resulted from a current operating loss. This deficit will be eliminated through future user
charges.

NOTE M - Miscellaneous Revenues

For the year ended December 31, 2012, miscellaneous revenues consist of the following:

Other
General Children Governmental
Fund Services Funds
Proceeds of unclaimed funds................. $ 636,025 $ $ 2,413
Donations and contributions.................. 500,124 109,100 117,877
$ 1,136,249 $ 109,100 $ 120,290

NOTE N - Related Party Transactions

During the year, under contractual agreements, the County provided the use of facilities and the services of certain
personnel to Monco Enterprises, Inc., a discretely-presented component unit of the County. The total value of these in-
kind contributions, estimated at $484,780, was recorded as operating revenues and expenses by Monco in its 2012
financial statements.
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NOTE O - Fund Balances

Fund balance is classified as nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned and/or unassigned based primarily on the
extent to which the County is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources in the governmental
funds. The constraints placed on fund balance for the major governmental funds and all other governmental funds are as

follows:

Alcohol, Drug Board of
Addiction and Job & Human Developmental Other Total
General Children  Mental Healh Family Services Disabilities Governmental Governmental
Fund Balances Fund Services Services Bd Services Levy Services Funds Funds
Nonspendable:
For noncurrent loans receivable $ 7,755,986 $ $ $ $ $ 7,755,986
Total Nonspendable 7,755,986 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,755,986
Restricted for:
Children services 8,028,630 8,028,630
Alcohol, drug addiction and
mental health services 8,548,075 8,548,075
Job and family services 8,992,270 8,992,270
Human services levy programs 62,349,914 62,349,914
Board of developmental
disabilities services 18,686,754 18,686,754
Road, auto and gas 5,963,106 5,963,106
Real estate assessment 3,594,419 3,594,419
Child support enforcement 1,283,479 1,283,479
Youth services 1,534,612 1,534,612
Community corrections 2,263 2,263
ADAMHS board federal grants 233,248 233,248
Other state and local grants 770,321 770,321
Capital improvement 5,754,564 5,754,564
Debt service 4,816,519 4,816,519
Other general government purposes 3,888,748 3,888,748
Other judicial and law enforcement purposes 21,776,990 21,776,990
Other environment and public works purposes 9,721,871 9,721,871
Other social services purposes 2,333,249 2,333,249
Other community and economic
development purposes 1,166,624 1,166,624
Total Restricted 0 8,028,630 8,548,075 8,992,270 62,349,914 18,686,754 62,840,013 169,445,656
Committed for:
Economic development/government equity 4,420,812 4,420,812
Arts and cultural district 500,000 500,000
Affordable housing 970,000 970,000
Community programs administration 8,200,000 8,200,000
Community development regional initiatives 771,901 771,901
Economic development initiatives 2,221,236 2,221,236
Sheriff contracts 969,981 969,981
Job center 663,054 663,054
Public works building maintenance 927,825 927,825
Capital outlay and improvement 26,151,094 26,151,094
Total Committed 17,083,949 0 0 0 0 0 28,711,954 45,795,903
Assigned for:
Outstanding encumbrances 1,108,565 1,108,565
Total Assigned 1,108,565 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,108,565
Unassigned (Deficit) 56,640,436 (3,328,220) 53,312,216
Total Fund Balances $ 82,588,936 $ 8,028,630 $ 8,548,075 $ 8,992,270 $ 62,349,914 $18,686,754 $ 88,223,747 $ 277,418,326
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NOTE P - Change In Accounting Principles

During the year ended December 31, 2012, the County implemented certain GASB Statements which had an
impact on its accounting and financial reporting as described below.

GASB Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-
November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements, incorporates into GASB’s authoritative literature certain
accounting and financial reporting guidance that is included in the FASB and AICPA pronouncements which do not
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources
and Net Position, provides financial reporting guidance for deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources. The Statement also identified net position as the residual of all other elements presented in a balance
sheet, amending the net asset reporting requirements by incorporating deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources into the definitions of the required components of the residual measure of the balance sheet and
by renaming that measure as net position.

These changes were incorporated in the County’s 2012 financial statements; however, there was no effect on
beginning net position/fund balance.
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The County reports its infrastructure of roads and bridges using the modified approach, whereby the County has
elected not to depreciate these assets since they are managed using an asset management system with certain
specified characteristics and the County documents that the assets are being preserved at, or above, a condition level
it has established and disclosed. The following disclosures pertain to this condition assessment and the budgeted
and actual expenditures for the preservation of these assets.

County Roads

The condition of road pavement is assessed by the County Engineer, by using the MicroPAVER pavement
management program, an effective method for calculating the condition of the various roadways in the County system.
This program assigns a range of Pavement Condition Index (PCI) numbers to each section of roadway based on the
following criteria: date of last surface maintenance; pavement surface condition; traffic volume; and traffic type. The
rating system that ranks the assessment of each roadway section is as follows:

Rating PCI High Value | PCI Low Value
Excellent 100 90
Very Good 89 79
Good 78 66
Fair 65 55
Poor 54 43
Very Poor 42 29
Critical 28 14
Failed 13 0

This table reflects the relative values in the MicroPAVER system that the County Engineer has determined to be
accurate for the various ratings. This determination has been developed using both historical inspection data and field
evaluations of roads in the County system. Roadway assessment values change over time until maintenance work is
completed to restore or improve section ratings.

It is the policy of the County Engineer that 95% of County roads be maintained in a condition of fair or better and that a
condition assessment for County roads is performed annually. System-wide re-inspections during 2012 of the
County's roadways have resulted in ratings better than the prior year but still lower than previous years. The
Engineer's Office is directing funding in the near term to target these poorly rated roads in order to return to a 95%
rating of fair or better.

The following summarizes the County Engineer’s condition assessment of County roads as of December 31, 2012,
2011, 2010, 2009 and 2008:

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
Centerline | % of | Centerline | % of | Centerline | % of | Centerline | % of | Centerline | % of
Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles

Condition
Assessment of 273 85% 264 82% 318 99% 318 99% 318 99%
Fair or Better
Condition
Assessment of a7 15% 56 18% 2 1% 2 1% 2 1%
Less than Fair
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The following is a comparison of the County Budgeted and Actual expenditures for preservation of existing roadways:

Year Budgeted Expenditures Actual Expenditures Difference

2008 $9,300,930 $8,743,295 $557,635

2009 $9,308,387 $8,265,331 $1,043,056

2010 $9,518,543 $8,365,685 $1,152,858

2011 $9,717,178 $8,299,396 $1,417,782

2012 $9,824,617 $8,061,168 $1,763,449
County Bridges

The condition of the County’s bridges is determined using a General Appraisal Rating which is a condition coding
system developed by the Federal Highway Administration. The General Appraisal Rating is comprised of various
ratings of the individual elements of the structure and an overall ranking of between zero and nine is assigned. The
ranking is as follows:

Numerical Ranking

Condition Ranking

7t09 Good
5t06 Fair
3to4 Poor
Oto2 Critical

It is the policy of the County Engineer to maintain 95% of the County bridges at a level of fair or better. In accordance
with the Ohio Revised Code, each bridge is inspected annually. System-wide re-inspections during 2012 of the
County's bridges have resulted in ratings lower than previous years. The Engineer's Office is directing funding in
the near term to target these poorly rated bridges in order to return to a 95% rating of fair or better. The following is
a summary of the condition assessment of County bridges as of December 31, 2012, 2011, 2010, 2009 and 2008:

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
Number of | % of | Number of % of Number of % of Number of % of Number of % of
Bridges | Bridges | Bridges Bridges Bridges Bridges Bridges Bridges Bridges Bridges
Condition Assessment 392 94% 399 97% 373 96% 364 96% 366 97%
of Fair or Better
Condition Assessment 8 6% 12 3% 14 4% 16 4% 11 3%
of Less than Fair

The following is a comparison of the County Budgeted and Actual expenditures for preservation of existing bridges:

Year Budgeted Expenditures Actual Expenditures Difference
2008 $2,047,572 $1,557,552 $490,020
2009 $1,565,668 $1,524,746 $40,922
2010 $1,571,489 $1,525,608 $45,881
2011 $1,603,741 $1,565,379 $38,362
2012 $1,713,276 $1,608,377 $104,899
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Other Governmental Funds:

The following are the County's nonmajor governmental funds:

Special Revenue Funds: These are funds used to account for and report the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are

restricted or committed to expenditure for specified purposes other than debt service or capital projects.

Road, Auto and Gas This fund accounts for revenues, derived mainly from State taxes and fees, which finance the operation Annually
of the County Engineer's department. For gaap reporting purposes, this fund also includes a Ditch Budgeted
Maintenance Fund, which is used internally and encompasses thirty small separately-budgeted subfunds.

Real Estate This fund accounts for monies collected from the tax settlements to finance the state-mandated Annually

Assessment appraisal of real property in Montgomery County. Budgeted

Communily This program aids in the rehabilitation and new construction of underdeveloped neighborhoods on a Non-annually

Development County-wide basis and is supported primarily by federal grant revenues. Budgeted

Block Grant

Child Support This fund accounts for operating fees, reimbursements and related expenditures to maintain and enforce Annually

Enf orcement the County's child support program, supported primarily by federal and state intergovernmental revenues. Budgeted

Youth Services

This fund supports programs that enable youths to remain in the community rather than being placed
in State institutions and is primarily subsidized by state-provided intergovernmental resources.

Non-annually

Budgeted

Communily To account for the administration of the community corrections program (MonDay). MonDay is a Non-annually
Corrections male/female facility operated in cooperation with the City of Dayton with intergovernmental resources. Budgeted
ADAMHS Board This fund provides mandatory separate accountability for federal grant programs which are administered Non-annually
Federal Grants by the Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board. Budgeted

Workf orce This fund accounts for the administration of federal grants related to the Workforce Investment Act. Non-annually

Investment Act Programs include Dislocated Workers, Adult Services, Rapid Response, Youth Services and others. Budgeted

Sheriﬁ” Contracts This fund accounts for the contractual agreements between the County and a variety of local townships Annually
and governmental agencies for which the County Sheriff provides law enforcement protection and Budgeted
security services. Thirteen separately-budgeted subfunds, used internally, comprise this fund.

Job Center This fund accounts for the operation of the Job Center, the County's "one-stop" version of an integrated Annually
delivery system of employment, training and other services that enable area individuals and families Budgeted
to become economically self-sufficient. Supporting revenues are derived from facility rental agreements.

Public Works This fund accounts for the County's costs of maintaining certain buildings that are primarily recovered Annually

B uilding through contractual rental agreements with the benefiting County agencies. Five separately-budgeted Budgeted

Maintenance subfunds, used internally, comprise this fund.

Other Federal Grants This fund accounts for a number of smaller federal grants received, administered and operated by Non-annually
various County agencies and departments. Budgeted

Other State This fund accounts for a number of smaller state and local grants received, administered and Non-annually

& Local Grants

operated by various County agencies and departments.

Budgeted
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Other

This fund is comprised of a number of smaller subfunds operated by the County. These subfunds are
aggregated for financial reporting purposes but are separately budgeted for internal purposes. As presented

in the budget-to-actual schedules, they include:

-Dog and Kennel

-Caring Program

-Animal Control Contracts

-Coroner's Special Lab

-Forensic Crime Lab

-Crime Lab-AFIS Fees

-Victims of Domestic Violence

-County Municipal Court Probation Services
-Common Pleas Probation Services
-Prosecutor's Pretrial Diversion Program
-Prosecutor Victim Witness

-Indigent Guardianship

-Alternative Dispute Resolution
-Multi-Service Centers

-Cultural Facilities

-Hotel/Motel Tax Administration
-Building Regulations

-Plat and Site Review

-Domestic Relations Legal Research Fees
-Domestic Relations Automation Fees
-Domestic Relations Special Project Fees
-Probate Court Legal Research Fees
-Probate Court Automation Fees

-Probate Court Special Projects

-Probate Court Dispute Resolution
-OPOTA Professional Training Program
-Development Fee

-Common Pleas Court Automation Fees
-Common Pleas Special Project Fees
-Criminal Justice Information System
-Juvenile Court Education Programs
-Juvenile HSL Contracts

-Juvenile Court Probation IV-E

-Juvenile Court Court Automation Fees
-Juvenile Court Court Special Project Fees

Annually
Budgeted

-County Municipal Court Legal Research Fees
-County Municipal Court Indigent Drug Alcohol
-Indigent Drivers Interlock/Alcohol Monitor Fees

-Housing Bond Fees
-Business First

-Homeless Solutions Administration
-DDS HSL Contract Admin
-JFS-Frail & Elderly Services

-Jail Commissary

-Sheriff's Concealed Handgun License
-Emergency Management Operating
-Sheriff's Seized Assets

-800 MHz Operating

-HB 592 District Planning Fee

-County Municipal Court Automation Fees
-County Municipal Court Special Projects
-DETAC-Prosecutor

-DETAC-Treasurer

-Treasurer's Prepayment Interest
-Treasurer's Tax Certificate Administration
-Children Trust Fund Allocation

-Keep Montgomery County Beautiful
-Internet Auction Administration

-Auditor License Bureau

-County Law Library Resources

Debt Service Funds : These are funds used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted, committed, or

assigned to expenditure for principal and interest. Debt Service Funds are annually budgeted by the County.

Road Assessment
Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of Road Assessments charged to the benefited property owners for, and the payment of,
principal and interest on special assessment bonds which were self-acquired by the County Treasurer. As such, this debt
represents an internal borrowing and is reported as an interfund payable, offset by a General Fund interfund receivable.
Six separately-budgeted subfunds, used internally, comprise this fund.

Water and Sewer
Assessment Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of Water and Sewer Assessments charged to the benefited property owners for, and the
payment of, principal and interest on special assessment bonds, including certain debt self-acquired by the County Treasurer,
which, as an internal borrowing, is reported as an interfund payable, offset by a General Fund interfund receivable. Nineteen
separately-budgeted subfunds, used internally, comprise this fund.

Various Purpose Facilily To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and interest on general obligation bonds

]mprovement Debt issued to finance various facility improvements.

Service

Reibold Building To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and interest on general obligation bonds issued
Debt Service to finance Reibold Building improvements. Two separately-budgeted subfunds, used internally, comprise this fund.

Children Services
Building Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and interest on general obligation bonds issued
to finance a new Children Services Building.

Juvenile Detention
Center Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and interest on general obligation bonds issued

to finance a new Juvenile Detention Center.

Regional Dispatch
Center Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and interest on general obligation bonds issued
to finance a Regional Dispatch Center. Since this debt was self-acquired by the County Treasurer, it represents an internal
borrowing and is reported as an interfund payable, offset by a General Fund interfund receivable.
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Capital Projects Funds: These are funds used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted, committed,

or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of capital facilities and other capital
assets, other than those financed by proprietary funds or for assets held in trust. Capital Projects Funds are non-annually

budgeted by the County.

Public Works

This fund accounts for a variety of renovation and new construction projects at various County facilities which are overseen

Capital by the County's Public Works Department.

Capital Improvement The Capital Improvement Fund finances a large variety of capital needs for the County. Its primary source of revenue is the
General Fund.

Board ofDDS Capital This fund, pursuant to state law, accounts for ongoing, significant capital needs of the Board of Developmental Disabilities
Services, which also provides its funding.

Road Assessment This fund accounts for the financing and construction of road improvement assessment projects which will eventually be funded

Projects through special levies against the property owners who benefit.

Water and Sewer

To account for the financing and construction of water and sewer assessment projects, the resulting capital assets of which will

Assessment Projects be contributed to and capitalized in the respective Enterprise Fund.

Road A&G Projects This fund accounts for a variety of ongoing road and bridge engineering contracts and construction projects which are primarily
funded from intergovernmental state resources for roads and bridges and administered by the County Engineer's department.

County Engineer To account for road and bridge construction projects which are partially funded by grants from the Ohio Public Works

Issue 2 Projects

Commission, pursuant to Auditor of State specifications.

Counly Engineer To account for road and bridge construction projects which are partially funded by the federal state and community highway
Federal Aid Projects safety program and received through the State Department of Transportation.

800 MHz Replacemem This fund accounts for various capital outlays in connection with the ongoing needs of the County's 800 MHz radio
Capital communication system.

Data Processing
Capital

This fund accounts for capital outlays associated with a variety of general government automated system upgrades throughout
the County as well as the County's Justice Information System.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
December 31, 2012

Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor Total
Special Debt Capital Nonmajor
Revenue Service Projects Governmental
Funds Funds Funds Funds
Assets
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents.............cccccevvrrirnnnn $ 56,701,394 $ 5052,746 $ 33,486,103 $ 95,240,243
Net receivables:
ACCOUNTS. ...ttt ettt 1,078,089 24,625 1,102,714
SPECial ASSESSMENTS.....cuveveveriiriiereiteriereiere sttt 2,334,538 2,334,538
Accrued interest......... 78,186 78,186
Due from other funds................. 266,458 266,458
Due from other governments..... 9,087,310 408,131 9,495,441
TOUAL ASSELS......c.oeeieeeeeee e $_ 67211437 $__ 7387284 $_ 33918859 $_ 108,517,580
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 3,457,983 $ $ 1,173,678 $ 4,631,661
Deferred revenue................... 4,360,771 2,334,538 296,890 6,992,199
Due to other funds 2,357,971 676 2,358,647
Due to other gOVEIMMENTS.........coeiieriiirieese e 868,853 8,154 877,007
Accrued wages and benefits.........cccovvriivciniicise s 1,711,134 0 1,711,134
Interfund payables..........covveiiiieii e 1,164,678 1,930,979 627,528 3,723,185
TOLAL LIADIIHICS. ... 13,921,390 4,265,517 2,106,926 20,293,833
Fund Balances
RESITICIEM. . .cveveeeeeee e, 52,268,930 4,816,519 5,754,564 62,840,013
Committed.......ccovevvvireieereeeen 2,560,860 26,151,094 28,711,954
Assigned.........cccoeeeiennnnn, 0
UNASSIGNEU.....cuiieveeiiieieieisie et (1,539,743) (1,694,752) (93,725) (3,328,220)
Total Fund Balanees.........................ococooveeeeeeeieneeeeeenenrneanenrnnnn 53,290,047 3,121,767 31,811,933 88,223,747
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances................ccoccuveceeeeeeeeeeeeeann.. $ 67211437 $ 7387284 $ 33,918859 $ 108,517,580
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Special Revenue Governmental Funds

December 31, 2012

Community
Road, Real Development Child
Auto Estate Block Support
and Gas Assessment Grant Enforcement
Assets
Equity in pooled cash
and cash equivalents...........cocovvevereeiciecenennn, $ 4,372,551 $ 3,786,119 $ $ 1,831,331
Net receivables
ACCOUNTS...eevvivereiieieie et 19,743 5,173 143,105
AcCrued iNtEreSt.......cvecveeiieceeiicecee e 34,098
Due from other funds..........ccccocveeveeieececvieceeenn 28,180 185,977
Due from other governments...........c.cocevvrernennes 5,459,270 772,579
TOtal ASSELS.....veveveiieieiesieee s $ 9,913,842 $ 3,786,119 $ 777,752 $ 2,160,413
Liabilities
Accounts payable...........ccccoevviiiiieceen e $ 276,503 $ 53,664 $ 558,344 $ 34,631
Deferred reVenUE.........ccocvevveieerieiceeee e, 3,345,778
Due to other funds........cccccovvvevreieveiiiinieiesen, 2,725 43,294 46,735 533,049
Due to other governments.........cc.ccceevevveesvennnen 5,083 221,991
Accrued wages and benefits............coevereriinenn, 320,647 94,742 7,173 309,254
Interfund payables..........cccccovveviiiiiiiiciieies
Total Liabilities........cccoovvveveiviiiiicisecce 3,950,736 191,700 834,243 876,934
Fund Balances
ReStricted. ..o 5,963,106 3,594,419 1,283,479
ComMItted....ccoovverieiricr e
UNasSigned........ooevveneneinieseeec e (56,491)
Total Fund Balances...........ccccovveeveivievieesiennne, 5,963,106 3,594,419 (56,491) 1,283,479
Total Liabilities And Fund Balances................... $ 9,913,842 $ 3,786,119 $ 777,752 $ 2,160,413
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(Cont'd.)

ADAMHS
Board Workforce
Youth Community Federal Investment Sheriff Job
Services Corrections Grants Act Contracts Center
$ 1,138,125 $ 214,217 $ 96,525 $ 171,166 $ 2,792,736 $ 722,884
2,033 7,874
636,217 34,695 191,786 293,894 33,296
$ 1,776,375 $ 256,786 $ 288,311 $ 465,060 $ 2,826,032 $ 722,884
$ 87,575 $ 66,311 $ 55,063 $ 455,264 $ 21,254 $ 30,658
46,047 2,118
3,751 5,028 872,617 21,382 507
6,656 63,043 20,037 379,140
97,734 120,141 278,157 28,665
1,154,000
241,763 254,523 55,063 1,347,918 1,856,051 59,830
1,534,612 2,263 233,248
969,981 663,054
(882,858)
1,534,612 2,263 233,248 (882,858) 969,981 663,054
$ 1,776,375 $ 256,786 $ 288,311 $ 465,060 $ 2,826,032 $ 722,884
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Special Revenue Governmental Funds (Cont'd.)

December 31, 2012

Total
Public Works Other Other Nonmajor
Building Federal State & Local Special Revenue
Maintenance Grants Grants Other Funds

Assets
Equity in pooled cash

and cash equivalents............cccoeeerirnnnee. $ 1235012 $ $ 832,813 $ 39,507,915 $ 56,701,394
Net receivables

ACCOUNTS....cvvvveieiieieesesie e 51,580 858,488 1,078,089

Accrued interest.......ccvvvvevevesiecieeieenns 44,088 78,186
Due from other funds.........c.ccccoeevvrennnen, 2,793 32,968 6,633 266,458
Due from other governments................... 404,034 120,385 1,141,154 9,087,310
Total ASSELS.....ccererrereeirieeee e $ 1,286,592 $ 406,827 $ 986,166 $ 41,558,278 $ 67,211,437
Liabilities

Accounts payable.............ccceveiiiinnnns $ 189,085 $ 86,221 $ 22,567 $ 1,520,843 $ 3,457,983

Deferred revenue..........cccccevvvercnninnene. 38,701 120,670 34,639 772,818 4,360,771

Due to other funds..........cccoveerirninnne. 2,529 786,243 40,111 2,357,971

Due to other governments..................... 8,282 120,617 44,004 868,853

Accrued wages and benefits................. 128,452 5,805 38,022 282,342 1,711,134

Interfund payables..........cccccoverviirnennnn. 10,678 1,164,678
Total Liabilities........ccccvveiiriieicninnn, 358,767 1,007,221 215,845 2,670,796 13,921,390
Fund Balances

RESLIICtEd. ....cvevveerieee e 770,321 38,887,482 52,268,930

Committed.......coeerereeirceereeees 927,825 2,560,860

Unassigned.........oooveneniineincnes (600,394) (1,539,743)
Total Fund Balances..........ccccovrevirieennn, 927,825 (600,394) 770,321 38,887,482 53,290,047
Total Liabilities And Fund Balances....... $ 1,286,592 $ 406,827 $ 986,166 $ 41,558,278 $ 67,211,437
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Debt Service Governmental Funds

December 31, 2012

Various
Water Purpose Children Juvenile Regional Total
Road and Sewer Facility Reibold Services Detention Dispatch Nonmajor
A nt Assessment Improvement Building Building Center Center Debt Service
Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service  Debt Service  Debt Service  Debt Service Funds
Assets
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents......$ 45578 $ 190,649 $ $ 4816519 $ $ $ 5,052,746
Special assessments receivable............c.ccoovunne 120,701 2,213,837 2,334,538
TOLAl ASSELS.......coveeeeeiieeieeeeeeeeee e $ 166,279 $ 2,404,486 $ 0 $ 4816519 $ 0% 0% 0 7,387,284
Liabilities
Deferred reVENUE..........cccveeevveviieciiceceeciennen, $ 120,701 $ 2,213,837 $ $ $ $ $ 2,334,538
Interfund payables..........ccoovvviniiiiiiiieeinnn, 98,791 895,188 937,000 1,930,979
Total Liabilities...................cccoovuvouoecinnns 219,492 3,109,025 0 0 0 0 937,000 4,265,517
Fund Balances
RESIFCIE. ...cvevveveeciiiciee s 4,816,519 0 4,816,519
UNASSIGNEU. .......cvveirieiiriieiiicirieiciniereieieieee s (53,213) (704,539) (937,000) (1,694,752)
Total Fund Balances.......................cccoceeueueune... (53,213) (704,539) 0 4,816,519 0 0 (937,000) 3,121,767
Total Liabilities And Fund Balances.................. $ 166279 $ 2,404,486 $ 0 $ 4816519 $ 0% 0% 0 7,387,284
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Capital Projects Governmental Funds

December 31, 2012

Water

Public Board of Road and Sewer
Works Capital DDS Assessment Assessment
Capital Improvement Capital Projects Projects

Assets

Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents.................. 6,119,942 $ 2,479,178 $ 9,693,237 $ 391,569 $ 751,990

Net receivables

ACCOUNTS....uii it 24,625

Due from other governments...............ccooevvenenen, 291,131 117,000

TOLAL ASSELS......veeoieresiieseseee e $ 6,119,942 $ 2,770,309 $ 9,810,237 $ 416,194 $ 751,990

Liabilities

Accounts payable..........ccviri s 108,471 $ 26,860 $ 222,433 $ $

Deferred reVeNUE............cccovcviiciciiicncee 275,000 21,890

Due to other fUNdS.......ccccovviriiiciciiecrcee

Due to other gOVErNMENtS..........ccceueeriririrereeereneresieenn, 8,154

Interfund payables...........ccoeeeriinreciiirseeeee 627,528

T0tal Liabilities..............ccovvuveneerniiniieirisisieeneeens 116,625 301,860 222,433 21,890 627,528

Fund Balances

RESEIICLEA. .....vcvevecrcee s 394,304 124,462

COMMILEE. ..o 6,003,317 2,468,449 9,587,804

UNASSIGNED.......oieieieicieiirii e,

Total Fund BalanCes...................ccccvvvneovsnisnieenins 6,003,317 2,468,449 9,587,804 394,304 124,462

Total Liabilities And Fund Balances............................ 6,119,942 $ 2,770,309 $ 9,810,237 $ 416,194 $ 751,990
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County County Total
Road, Engineer Engineer 800 MHz Data Nonmajor

A&G Issue 2 Federal Aid Replacement Processing Capital Projects

Projects Projects Projects Capital Capital Funds
5,958,663 5,400,000 2,691,524 $ 33,486,103
24,625
408,131
5,958,663 0 5,400,000 2,691,524 $ 33,918,859
722,189 93,725 $ 1,173,678
296,890
676 676
8,154
627,528
722,865 93,725 0 0 2,106,926
5,235,798 5,754,564
5,400,000 2,691,524 26,151,094
(93,725) (93,725)
5,235,798 (93,725) 5,400,000 2,691,524 31,811,933
5,958,663 0 5,400,000 2,691,524 $ 33,918,859
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor Total
Special Debt Capital Nonmajor
Revenue Service Projects Governmental
Funds Funds Funds Funds
Revenues:
PrOPEILY TAXES.....ovevivireirerereisievere ettt 1,612,505 $ $ 1,612,505
OthEI TAXES. .. .eivieieiicree ittt ettt et ae e 6,765,087 6,765,087
Licenses and permits.................. 2,973,353 2,973,353
Fees and charges for services 18,528,466 27,540 18,556,006
Fines and forfeitures.... 1,091,633 1,091,633
Special assessments..... 239,767 35,299 275,066
Intergovernmental........ 65,997,663 5,307,525 9,387,499 80,692,687
INVESTMENt EAIMINGS.......iiiteieerieeie e 296,111 296,111
MISCEHANBOUS. ......ecveitecreeeeterecre et 120,290 120,290
TOtAl REVENUES............ccoeeeceieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 97,385,108 5,547,292 9,450,338 112,382,738
Expenditures:
Current:
General gQOVEIMMENT.........oooiviieiieee e 9,843,232 9,843,232
Judicial and law enforcement 58,039,045 58,039,045
Environment and public Works............ccccocenviniincinenn 15,071,066 15,071,066
SOCIAl SEIVICES.....viviiviiriiteite ettt reeveens 26,082,344 26,082,344
Community and economic development 11,361,689 11,361,689
Capital OUtIaY........ccoveeiei e 17,781,785 17,781,785
Debt service:
Principal retirement.........cccoveieieiiiineiesecese e 16,030 3,219,741 3,235,771
Interest and fiscal Charges..........ccocoovvoereieieisiensi e 409 1,429,889 1,430,298
Total EXpenditures........................cccocveeeveeereiieneeraeenerenennn, 120,413,815 4,649,630 17,781,785 142,845,230
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over EXPenditures...................cccocoeecveeeeeeereseneeseessesenennn, (23,028,707) 897,662 (8,331,447) (30,462,492)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Sale of capital assets/SUNAIIES...........eovvereeirieiinereirieeniene 5,776 5,776
Inception of capital leases 27,445 27,445
TrANSTEIS IN.uiviieice e e 17,941,321 4,022,723 7,270,862 29,234,906
TrANSTES OUL.....c.eiciiieee s (497,498) (179,027) (676,525)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............................. 17,477,044 3,843,696 7,270,862 28,591,602
Net Change in Fund Balances..................cccccooveeeeieeeeninnnns (5,551,663) 4,741,358 (1,060,585) (1,870,890)
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
Beginning Of Year.............c.cccooeeveeveeceeieieeseeeeeeeesieeeienn 58,841,710 (1,619,591) 32,872,518 90,094,637
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
ENd Of YeQr.........ccoccooviiiniciaiiiiieiceeeeeeee e 53,290,047 $ 3,121,767 31,811,933 $ 88,223,747
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonmajor Special Revenue Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 (Cont'd.)
Community
Road, Real Development Child
Auto Estate Block Support Youth
and Gas Assessment Grant Enforcement Services
Revenues:
PrOPEItY tAXES....cvcvuveecverererieererere e vevens s $ $ $ $
Other tAXES.....eeviceiciecti et 4,167,827
Licenses and permits...........c.ccccercniiinninsinnen
Fees and charges for Services..........c.covvveririennne. 101,487 3,355,914 1,688,584
Fines and forfeitures 307,044
Intergovernmental............cccooveeeeriecinseiesseeneens 7,009,558 287,971 7,222,353 8,856,116 5,004,416
Investment arnings.........cccovervverirereneerineiens 169,571
MiSCEllANEOUS. ......cvevieeieiriee e
Total REVENUES........covvviriiriiieicreccceea 11,755,487 3,643,885 7,222,353 10,544,700 5,004,416
Expenditures:
Current:
General governmMeNt..........cccvvevvverineenisieeens 4,383,852
Judicial and law enforcement...............cccccveuenn. 13,360,513 4,990,025
Environment and public works............ccccceenee. 13,012,250
S0CHAl SEIVICES.....vvieeivecieceeeree e 369,019
Community and economic development............ 7,085,812
Debt Service:
Principal retirement...........cccovvvivennnienieen,
Interest and fiscal charges..........ccococevvveivrvinennne
Total EXpenditures...........ccovvvevveeeenerineneneneninenens 13,012,250 4,383,852 7,454,831 13,360,513 4,990,025
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures............cococvvvevcrreeenes (1,256,763) (739,967) (232,478) (2,815,813) 14,391
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Sale of capital assets/sundries....
TranSfers i 2,249,698
Transfers OUL........coovveverveinnee e
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses........... 0 0 0 2,249,698 0
Net Change in Fund Balances.........ccccoceovrveevnennes (1,256,763) (739,967) (232,478) (566,115) 14,391
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccovevivcinninnccnieen, 7,219,869 4,334,386 175,987 1,849,594 1,520,221

Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $

5,963,106 $

3,594,419 $ (56,491) $ 1,283,479 $ 1,534,612
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Special Revenue Governmental Funds (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

ADAMHS
Board Workforce
Community Federal Investment Sheriff Job
Corrections Grants Act Contracts Center

Revenues:
PrOPErtY tAXES........cvvecereceeecesieeee e seae e snens $ $ $ $ $
OtNET tAXES....vevvveverreeerisieteesee e enens
Licenses and PermitS.........ccocveeereerineienneneseeenennes
Fees and charges for Services..........cocovvvrvrviervrenene 2,032 1,982,303
Fines and forfeitures
Intergovernmental............coveeevireienieeinnee e 5,532,766 3,524,910 4,036,573 14,181,040
Investment earnings.........c.coceveeecnicieiinissssn,
MiSCEllaNEOUS..........coeviveviiiiiiircc e

Total REVENUES..........c.ccvviiiiiiciccc 5,534,798 3,524,910 4,036,573 14,181,040 1,982,303

Expenditures:
Current:
General government............cocovecrciiniininiisnens
Judicial and law enforcement.............c.cccovveciicennee 5,673,793 14,692,027
Environment and public Works...........cccccovvvevnenen
S0CHAl SEIVICES.....vviiiiveciieeeece e 4,723,901 3,861,509 2,249,964
Community and economic development.................
Debt Service:
Principal retirement..........ccccoeverveinnennsenseen
Interest and fiscal charges..........ccccoceevveivrrcnnnnns

Total EXpenditures..............cocovvviininiccncinicicn, 5,673,793 4,723,901 3,861,509 14,692,027 2,249,964

Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............occvvniieereneninns (138,995) (1,198,991) 175,064 (510,987) (267,661)

Other Financing Sources And Uses
Sale of capital assets/sundries... 887

TranSfers iN..o.ecveceieccicee s 1,552,000 250,000
Transfers OUt......ccoovvevereenrcinesec e (497,498)

Total Other Financing Sources And Uses................ 887 0 0 1,054,502 250,000

Net Change in Fund Balances.............ccoceevrvrevrvrennnn, (138,108) (1,198,991) 175,064 543,515 (17,661)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccoccovveiiniinnisenecsieine 140,371 1,432,239 (1,057,922) 426,466 680,715

Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ... $ 2,263 $ 233,248 3% (882,858) $ 969,981 $ 663,054
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Total

PublicWorks Other Other Nonmajor
Building Federal State & Local Special Revenue
Maintenance Grants Grants Other Funds
$ $ 1,612,505 1,612,505
2,597,260 6,765,087
2,973,353 2,973,353
2,608,406 283,078 8,506,662 18,528,466
784,589 1,091,633
3,265,782 1,970,763 5,105,415 65,997,663
126,540 296,111
120,290 120,290
2,608,406 3,265,782 2,253,841 21,826,614 97,385,108
1,927,753 1,373,640 11,450 2,146,537 9,843,232
1,512,760 1,122,340 1,644,048 15,043,539 58,039,045
28,922 2,029,894 15,071,066
367,039 868,150 1,125,503 12,517,259 26,082,344
4,275,877 11,361,689
16,030 16,030
409 409
3,807,552 3,364,130 2,809,923 36,029,545 120,413,815
(1,199,146) (98,348) (556,082) (14,202,931) (23,028,707)
4,889 5,776
1,362,262 615,943 11,911,418 17,941,321
(497,498)
1,362,262 0 615,943 11,943,752 17,477,044
163,116 (98,348) 59,861 (2,259,179) (5,551,663)
764,709 (502,046) 710,460 41,146,661 58,841,710
$ 927,825 (600,394) 770,321 $ 38,887,482 53,290,047
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonmajor Debt Service Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Various
Water Purpose Children Juvenile Regional Total
Road and Sewer Facility Reibold Services Detention Dispatch Nonmajor
Assessment ~ Assessment — Improvement Building Building Center Center Debt Service
Debt Service Debt Service  Debt Service ~ Debt Service ~ Debt Service  Debt Service  Debt Service Funds

Revenues:

Special assessments... 10,888 $ 228,879 $ $ $ $ $ 239,767

Intergovernmental 5,307,525 5,307,525
T0tal REVENUES..............cceoeecc 10,888 228,879 0 5,307,525 0 0 0 5,547,292
Expenditures:
Debt service:

Principal retirement 131,503 1,207,720 660,518 1,135,000 85,000 3,219,741

Interest and fiscal charges. 43,676 304,035 150,378 57,550 874,250 1,429,889
Total Expenditures................. 0 175,179 1,511,755 810,896 1,192,550 959,250 0 4,649,630
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over EXpenditures.............................. 10,888 53,700 (1,511,755) 4,496,629 (1,192,550) (959,250) 0 897,662
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers in 4,808 1,511,755 1,049,412 959,250 497,498 4,022,723

Transfers out... (4,728) (117,801) (56,498) (179,027)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.. (4,728) (112,993) 1,511,755 0 1,049,412 959,250 441,000 3,843,696
Net Change in Fund Balances.................... 6,160 (59,293) 0 4,496,629 (143,138) 0 441,000 4,741,358
Fund Balance (Deficit)
At Beginning Of Year. (59,373) (645,246) 0 319,890 143,138 0 (1,378,000) (1,619,591)
Fund Balance (Deficit)
At End Of Year..........ccoeeiviccvciennennn $ (53213) $ (704,539) $ 0 $ 4816519 $ 0$ 0 $ (937,0000 $ 3,121,767
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonmajor Capital Projects Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 (Cont'd)
Water
Public Board of Road and Sewer
Works Capital DDS Assessment Assessment
Capital Improvement Capital Projects Projects
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services...........cococvvvrvnne 7540 3% $ $ $
Special asseSSMENTS........ccvvveererireeirirrererenens 35,299
Intergovernmental...........cccoovverircerenscnnn 81,000 483,927 243,143
Total REVENUES...............c.oceveeeeeeaeacieaeaieeeeannn 88,540 0 483,927 278,442 0
Expenditures:
Capital OUtIaY.........coceuriccicccceee 1,222,451 674,882 4,913,381 338,257 87,581
Total EXpenditures..................ccccceveveenenennnn. 1,222,451 674,882 4,913,381 338,257 87,581
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over EXpenditures...............coccoeeeeveeccenancnns (1,133,911) (674,882) (4,429,454) (59,815) (87,581)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN......oooovveenneee s 1,567,000 8,280 600,000 8,460 79,622
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses......... 1,567,000 8,280 600,000 8,460 79,622
Net Change in Fund Balances........................... 433,089 (666,602) (3,829,454) (51,355) (7,959)
Fund Balance (Deficit)
At Beginning Of Year.............ccccccceevvvoeeennnnn. 5,570,228 3,135,051 13,417,258 445,659 132,421
Fund Balance (Deficit)
At End Of Year........c.ccoccveivcioiniiinicininccnn 6,003,317 $ 2,468,449 $ 9,587,804 $ 394,304 $ 124,462
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonmajor Capital Projects Governmental Funds (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

County County Total
Road, Engineer Engineer 800 MHz Data Nonmajor
A&G Issue 2 Federal Aid ~ Replacement  Processing Capital Projects
Projects Projects Projects Capital Capital Funds

Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........c.cococvvvvnnen. $ $ $ $ 20,000 $ 27,540

Special asSeSSMENTS........cevrvrvevreriereirenieenennns 35,299

Intergovernmental...........cccooveeririerinneenenenns 3,559,910 1,707,083 3,312,436 9,387,499
Total ReVEnUes..................ccccvvcuvccucnccncnnn. 3,559,910 1,707,083 3,312,436 0 20,000 9,450,338
Expenditures:
Capital outlay............cccoovviviiiiiiie, 5,469,594 1,707,083 3,359,208 9,348 17,781,785
Total EXpenditures...................cccccoeveenesneennn. 5,469,594 1,707,083 3,359,208 0 9,348 17,781,785
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over Expenditures...................ccccccccuuccnii. (1,909,684) 0 (46,772) 0 10,652 (8,331,447)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN.......ccooviviciccee 7,500 4,200,000 800,000 7,270,862
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses........... 7,500 0 0 4,200,000 800,000 7,270,862
Net Change in Fund Balances............................ (1,902,184) 0 (46,772) 4,200,000 810,652 (1,060,585)
Fund Balance (Deficit)
At Beginning Of Year.............cccccoevvcvnnenin. 7,137,982 0 (46,953) 1,200,000 1,880,872 32,872,518
Fund Balance (Deficit)
At End Of Year............ccccoveevviciicciccns 5,235,798 $ 0 $ (93,725) $ 5,400,000 $ 2,691,524 $ 31,811,933
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Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
PIOPEILY TAXES......cvoieericeiseiseieeiesi ettt $ 13,095724 $ 13,095724 $ 13,466,236 $ 370,512
SAIES TAX...vvvvvvvveenrressssssssssee s s 64,000,000 68,000,000 68,717,750 717,750
OLhEE TAXES. ... cvvttieeeist st 1,800,000 2,200,000 2,334,443 134,443
Licenses and permits 28,000 28,000 30,784 2,784
Fees and charges for SErVICES. ... 20,400,652 21,429,044 22,080,505 651,461
Fines and forfeitures......... . 1,184,955 1,184,955 1,114,958 (69,997)
Intergovernmental.. 16,770,416 16,939,066 16,419,334 (519,732)
Investment earnings... 7,172,000 7,172,000 7,803,561 631,561
MISCEIHANEOUS. ..ottt 795,350 1,885,681 2,345,697 460,016
TOUAL REVERUES............eeeeeeeee e $ 125,247,097 $ 131,934,470 $ 134,313,268 $ 2,378,798
Expenditures:
General Government
Board of County Commissioners
Statutory salaries 261,225 $ 261,225 $ 261,225 $ 0
Salaries............... 324,127 327,298 327,261 37
Fringe benefits.........cooveiiiii e 167,487 169,577 169,553 24
OPerating SUPPIIES.......cvvvrvrrrereirireieieesiseeissee s 4,550 2,979 2,907 72
ROULING DUSINESS......eviviiiieiiecii ettt 3,850 5,212 5,035 177
Board approved traVel..........cceceicereeeesessse s 5,796 4,446 4,086 360
Staff training and development...........cccvvvvvnnniiienecceeecene 1,500 821 821 0
Contractual professional SEIVICES..........cvverrereriirereiiesieessennns 500 1,090 1,031 59
Maintenance and repair services. 250 250 175 75
Communications. 15,789 12,856 12,478 378
Rentals........cccoooveiiinininas 2,600 1,920 1,919 1
Total Board of County COMMISSIONELS............cccocveeeierreciannnanns 787,674 787,674 786,491 1,183
County Administrator
SAIATIES. ....vvveeeee ettt ettt are e 158,651 223,358 215,658 7,700
Fringe DENEFItS.......ceuiiiieiiceice e 23,446 31,746 31,352 394
Special fringe DENEFItS.........cco e 1,500 1,716 1,698 18
Operating SUPPIIES.....c.cvvvrvririeriirciereeire et 4,200 2,264 1,958 306
Routine business........ 2,600 2,000 1,737 263
Board approved travel.......... 285 1,205 775 430
Staff training and development... 2,200 2,300 2,201 99
Contractual professional SErVICES..........cueueuruernrnnnninsiceeeieens 1,400 1,800 1,760 40
COMMUNICALIONS. ....vvvveviirsiere ettt ees st es st r st see b st s et n e 9,665 9,565 8,021 1,544
RENEAIS.....viieiicei ettt 1,785 2,685 2,576 109
Capital QULIAYS. .....cvvrceeiircieicieiic e 100 100
Total County AdMIRISIFQIOT...............ccovveiieeieiieeiiseeeeeeeen, 205,732 278,739 267,736 11,003
Clerk of Commission
SAIAMIES. .. vttt 96,032 91,423 91,422 1
Fringe benefits.... 35,924 34,847 30,347 4,500
Pre-employment services.. 92 92 0
Operating supplies..... 8,000 8,700 6,737 1,963
Routine business........ 400 400 319 81
Board approved traVel.........ceceiceeeesee s 37) 37
Staff training and development...........cocvvrvvrnneniicncceecene 650 650 650
Contractual professional SEIVICES.........ccvuerieeierenisesneesneennns 4,550 9,444 8,182 1,262
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES. .........cceurureruirrrrenennneeiniseeeieieans 1,000 1,000 1,000
COMMUNICALIONS. ...c.evveveitsieee ettt es e es sttt s es s et s e 7,250 7,250 6,357 893
RENLAIS......eeee ettt ettt 5,000 5,000 4,905 95
Capital outlays........... 1,460 1,460 1,453 7
Total Clerk of the Commission 160,266 160,266 149,777 10,489
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Office of Management and Budget
SALANES. ... vttt $ 459,171 $ 459,171 412,300 $ 46,871
Fringe benefits....... 120,981 120,981 120,356 625
Special fringe benefits... 400 400 254 146
Pre-employment services.. 500 313 187
OPErating SUPPIIES. .....vvevverveeveeeecesee s sese s 6,665 6,165 2,387 3,778
ROULINE DUSINESS. ...t eeeeeeeeeee e eee e ee e eneneesenenneneneens 1,500 1,500 289 1,211
Board approved travel 1,925 1,773 152
Staff training and developmeNt.............cccveverevvrveeeeseeeseeeeesesieees 6,900 4,975 490 4,485
Contractual professional SEIVICES...........ovvereererererrnreereiessseeseeneons 47,000 47,000 43,647 3,353
Maintenance and repair services. 1,000 1,000 1,000
Communications. 12,400 12,400 9,792 2,608
Rentals............ 4,000 4,000 2,376 1,624
Capital outlays.......cccoceevirivieiiniinnnns 1,481 1,481 1,481 0
Total Office of Management and Budget..................c.cccocoocveenenn. 661,498 661,498 595,458 66,040
Administrative Services Director
SAIANES. .. vttt 171,100 184,450 174,228 10,222
FriNge DENETILS.......cvveevecveeeece sttt enenes 51,697 52,697 50,882 1,815
Special fringe benefits... 900 1,350 996 354
Pre-employment services.. 150 118 32
Operating supplies..... 600 600 52 548
ROULING DUSINESS.........cvocveeiereceicieeseeecss e, 400 100 100
Staff training and deVelOPMENL..............coeveevervrrreeeeeesssseseessnnens 850 1,400 534 866
Contractual professional services... 275 575 373 202
COMMUNICATIONS. ..ot eeee et et et eee st eseeeeee e eeseeeeteneeeeseees 3,384 3,384 3,162 222
PUDIIC ULty SEIVICES. ......cveeveceeeieeieeeeee ettt 700 700 236 464
Capital outlays 3,200 2,843 357
Total Administrative Services Director................c.cccccoeeeeeeeuvennn... 229,906 248,606 233,424 15,182
Organizational Development and Training
SAIAMIES. ....cvvvvvvveesvsees s 112,500 119,700 116,523 3,177
Fringe benefits.... 57,090 56,590 55,580 1,010
Special fringe benefits... 6,500 7,500 6,738 762
OPErating SUPPHIES........c.vvverrerreeieeeeieseseereses s sesss s seensenens 13,490 12,840 10,839 2,001
ROULINE BUSINSS.........cooorrvvveiaarssssssssesssssssss s 1,666 1,666 556 1110
Board approved travel 3,250 3,250 3,250
Staff training and developmeNt.............c.cvvevevevvrverseeseeeseseeesesieeas 1,000 1,000 621 379
Contractual professional SErVICES...........cocevvevevecuerereieerereseieeiennn. 10,800 5,000 2,483 2,517
Communications 5.542 5.542 3.993 1549
RENEAIS.........ooomirivvvesanrsssisse s 3,000 3,000 2,026 974
CAPIAl QULIAYS.........ooveeeeieeveeeecsee st 5,300 5,178 122
Total Organizational Development and Training........................... 214,838 221,388 204,537 16,851
Purchasing
Salaries 201.187 227.606 219.998 7,608
Fringe benefits.... 78,536 82,836 81,008 1,828
Special fringe BENEFitS.........co.ovveviverieeieeeieeses st 3,040 2,540 1,530 1,010
OpErating SUPPIIES..........cveverecvcieeeereereeteeese e eraes et 7,769 7,209 7,068 141
Routine business 1,349 849 581 268
Board approved traVel..........coccvveveeieiee e 7,500 4,491 4,491 0
Staff training and deVelOPMENL..............covvevvervmrereeeeesssreseeessnnens 3,053 5,703 5,580 123
Contractual professional services... 1,343 1,393 1,356 37
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES..........o.vererrerrnreereissssesseessnsennes 20,620 19,560 18,587 973
COMMUNICALIONS. ....vvvvvvvvveeasesssseessssesssssssssss s 13.857 15.367 15.140 227
Rentals............ 4,000 4,000 3,967 33
Capital outlays 3,600 3,600 3,600 0
TOtal PUFCRASING. ...ttt 345,854 375,154 362,906 12,248
Communications
SAIAIES....vr oot 38,358 41,358 38,762 2,596
FriNge DENETILS. ..ottt enenes 9,759 10,259 9,682 577
Special fringe benefits... 700 700 297 403
Operating supplies..... 650 350 350
Routine business.................. 550 350 350
Staff training and developmeNt.............cccuvevevevvrvereeeseeeieeeeesesieeas 600 600 375 225
Contractual professional SErVICES...........cocevvevevecuerereiecrerercieeinnn. 5,000 500 390 110
Communications 3,000 8,200 6,663 1,537
Total COMMUNICALIONS. ...........c..ccoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 58,617 62,317 56,169 6,148
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Financial and Customer Services
SALANES. ... vttt $ 282,687 $ 215,037 $ 214,819 $ 218
Fringe benefits 50,247 61,847 60,349 1,498
Special friNge DENEFits.........co.covvevvevrveeeeeee e 6,000 6,000 382 5,618
Operating supplies 1,061 1,061 908 153
Board approved travel...............cc.vveecueeevenreeesessessessseseessesseessssnnens 2,500 1,690 1,690
Staff training and developmeNt.............cccveeevevvrvereeeseesseeeeesesieeas 468 468 150 318
Contractual professional services... 11,476 8,976 7,028 1,948
Maintenance and repair services..... 31,218 31,218 31,218 0
Communications................ 996 1,806 1,512 294
PUDIIC ULty SEIVICES. ......ovveveceeeeieeiceeeeee et 2,000 1,566 434
IMISCEIIANEOUS.......ocviiiicti et 9,700 24,173 24,171 2
Budget control account. 163,782 7,709 7,709
Total Financial and Customer Services................c..cccccevveeeeenen. 560,135 361,985 342,103 19,882
Building Eng. & Maintenance Services
SALANES. ... vttt 351,541 384,841 370,279 14,562
Fringe benefits 151,482 151,482 148,643 2,839
Special fringe DENEFits.........cocovvevvrveveeeeeeeeeeeeees e 2,180 2,225 2,095 130
Pre-employment services.. 355 355 0
Operating supplies. 49,238 55,938 54,830 1,108
Routine business................... 4,234 2,684 2,317 367
Staff training and deVelOPMENL............c.coeveevervrrneeeeeesseseseeeinnens 8,600 3,959 3,199 760
Contractual professional SErVICES...........covvvervivcesrerneseesesssseneenens 11,014 31,314 30,698 616
Maintenance and repair services. 115,678 209,674 207,616 2,058
COMMUNICATIONS. ..o eee e eeeeseeeeeeereseseeres e e ee e eese e eeeeneeeneens 18,792 11,592 11,500 92
RENAIS......ciiiitiieecc et 4,200 5,200 5,006 194
Miscellaneous. 300 300 300
Capital OUtlays..........cocovvevverrerrrrininns 16,500 16,414 86
Total Building Eng. & Maintenance Services..................cccocucuun. 717,259 876,064 852,952 23,112
Administrative Services Kronos System
Capital QULIAYS. ..o 1,299 1,299 1,299 0
Total Administrative Services Kronos System...................ccccocoeue... 1,299 1,299 1,299 0
Human Resources Administration
SALANES. ... vttt 350,360 351,460 338,465 12,995
Fringe benefits 133,263 128,963 125,649 3,314
Special fringe BENEFits..........c..cceruevciecieeeeiee et 2,800 2,800 1,646 1,154
Operating supplies 16,046 15,546 13,569 1,977
ROULING DUSINESS. ...ttt eeeeeee e eeee e ee e eeesee et st eneseensaereneens 3,500 5,000 4,470 530
Board approved traVel..........c.oeveveeeeeveieeeseseesis s 2,100 2,100 1,329 771
Staff training and development... 2,300 3,350 3,336 14
Contractual professional services... 42,123 109,123 87,228 21,895
Maintenance and repair services. 21,659 21,459 19,309 2,150
COMMUINICATIONS. 1. e et eeeeeseeres s e ee e e ee e eeseeeeeeneeeneens 13,550 15,200 15,194 6
RENAIS......oiiiitiiee e 5,000 7,000 6,896 104
Total Human Resources Administration.... 592,701 662,001 617,091 44,910
Building Maintenance-Administration Building
SAIAIES. .....cvoeveceeeieeseee ettt ettt 394,314 413,614 407,184 6,430
Fringe benefits 181,662 181,662 169,959 11,703
Special fringe BENEFitS.........cc.ovvevevverieeieeeeeesee e 95 95
Operating supplies 99,993 89,898 87,500 2,398
Staff training and developmeNt.............cccveeerervrveeeeseeeeereeesesieeas 500 500 500
Contractual professional SEIVICES...........overeerervrverereereinsesseenieneon, 2,233 2,233 1,724 509
Maintenance and repair services. 208,215 263,215 259,051 4,164
Communications.... 6,200 6,200 5,913 287
Public utility services 519,604 416,604 385,152 31,452
Miscellaneous................ 38,301 39,101 39,005 96
Total Building Maintenance-Administration Building.................... 1,451,022 1,413,122 1,355,488 57,634
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Building Maintenance-All Other Buildings

SAIAMIES. .. vttt $ 176,519 $ 250,990 $ 249,945 $ 1,045

Fringe DENEFitS......ccvueiieiriierice et 79,550 85,828 81,738 4,090

OPerating SUPPHIES......cvivviiriririie e 39,052 54,999 54,467 532

Contractual professional SEIVICES...........vvvrreeiireniresieesseenns 26,280 25,980 25,077 903

Maintenance and repair SEIVICES. ........c.cerurerurrrrrernnenieeneeeeienns 151,518 136,518 131,442 5,076

COMMUNICALIONS. .....vvveviiesieee et ieeses sttt es st ss et st s et s e 8,755 8,755 7,581 1,174

PUBIIC ULITItY SEIVICES......cvvieiei e 285,666 247,666 222,304 25,362

Miscellaneous 1,000 354 354 0

Total Building Maintenance-All Other Buildings. 768,340 811,090 772,908 38,182
Building Maintenance-Child Care Center

OPerating SUPPHIES......ccovrviiiiieieeeietet s 13,888 13,888 9,212 4,676

Maintenance and repair SEIVICES..........covurruerreenrrieeeseesssereessseenes 19,400 19,300 14,783 4,517

PUBIIC ULITItY SEIVICES......viiieccctee i 33,440 33,440 22,616 10,824

IMISCEIIANEOUS.......ocvviieciecieete ettt 9,900 10,000 9,993 7

Total Building Maintenance-Child Care Center.. 76,628 76,628 56,604 20,024
Community/Economic Development-Board of Revisions

SALAMES. ...ttt ettt e ettt st n et 27,264 24,929 2,335

Fringe benefits.... e ——— 4,212 3,852 360

Total Community/Economic Development-Board of Revisions...... 0 31,476 28,781 2,695
Non-Departmental-Agricultural Society

INtergoVerNMENtal.........c.ccvviveiirinieiiee e 45,497 45,497 45,497 0

Total Non-Departmental Agricultural Society...............ccccoevveennn. 45,497 45,497 45,497 0
Non-Departmental-Revenues

Contractual professional SErVICeS..........covverrreerirneeinsseeiens 28,500 29,500 29,500 0

Total Non-Departmental-Revenues.....................c.ccceveeeeeecvneneenenn, 28,500 29,500 29,500 0
Non-Departmental-Audit Services

Contractual professional SErVICeS..........ccurvvieeirneerinneeinneiens 132,000 131,520 131,520 0

Communications............... 1,000 609 609 0

Total Non-Departmental-Audit Services...............cococvvveevevreacns 133,000 132,129 132,129 0
Non-Departmental-Contingencies

MISCEIIANBOUS. .......cvvveveveeee sttt ssees 1,000,000 5,410 5410

Total Non-Departmental-Contingencies.................c..ccccceeeneennn. 1,000,000 5,410 0 5,410
Non-Departmental-Insurance

INSUFANCE. .ttt ee et ee et s e eseeee e e e et eee et etseseeneeeereeeees 550,000 450,000 443,584 6,416

Total Non-Departmental Insurance 550,000 450,000 443,584 6,416
Non-Departmental-Kronos General Fund Obligation

Contractual professional SErVICeS..........coveerirveerinseiirseeeiens 61,417 61,417 0

Interfund Agreements... 70,000 16,589 16,589

Total Non-Departmental INSUFANCE.................c.c.cceerereeeeniniaeinns 70,000 78,006 61,417 16,589
Non-Departmental-Miscellaneous

Operating supplies 5,000 5,000 5,000 0

Staff training and development... 30,000 25,806 25,806 0

Contractual professional services... 150,636 68,283 68,283 0

Total Non-Departmental-Miscellaneous... 185,636 99,089 99,089 0
Non-Departmental-Miscellaneous Sponsors

ROULINE DUSINESS.......vviveeiiceeeeeeeeeteeet et 25,306 30,306 19,550 10,756

Total Non-Departmental-Miscellaneous Sponsors......................... 25,306 30,306 19,550 10,756
Non-Departmental-Personal Services Cost

Fringe BenefitS.......coviiiiiieiiieccc s 150,000 150,286 150,286 0

Special fringe bENefits.........cccevvirniii e 126,000 104,239 104,239 0

Total Non-Departmental-Personal Services Cost................c.cc...... 276,000 254,525 254,525 0
Non-Departmental-Poll Worker Pilot Program

SAIAMIES. ..t e 149,692 63,630 63,630 0

Fringe benefits.........cocceirriniccces . 29,617 14,338 14,338 0

Total Non-Departmental-Poll Worker Pilot Program.................... 179,309 77,968 77,968 0
Non-Departmental-Joint Office of Citizen Complaints

Contractual professional SErVICeS..........cuvvrrrnnniiiiecicieieiees 76,338 76,338 76,338 0

Total Non-Joint Office of Citizen Complaints.....................cccooo..... 76,338 76,338 76,338 0
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Data Processing
SAIAMES. ... vttt $ 1,945,800 $ 1,936,800 $ 1,856,672 $ 80,128
Fringe benefits 651,724 651,724 611,305 40,419
Special fringe benefits.........cccoivrriiiccec 720 1,315 780 535
Operating SUPPHIES.......ccvvviiiiiccrce s 17,928 17,393 15,224 2,169
ROULINE DUSINESS ... .\t et e e e 600 205 38 167
Staff training and development... 9,120 8,700 420
Contractual professional services... 62,262 62,262 61,905 357
Maintenance and repair services. 334,378 293,179 285,281 7,898
COMMUNICALIONS. .....veveveeretereeetetete ettt e et ssreaenenns 36,200 36,200 35,347 853
RENTAIS. ...t 2,000 2,000 1,940 60
Capital outlays.... 38,742 80,156 79,922 234
Total Data ProCessing...............ccccoueueeoiinieiiieeeineeieiesneeeienns 3,090,354 3,090,354 2,957,114 133,240
Auditor
StAtULOrY SAIAMIES......vevvveveiiceeiirreie e 91,248 91,248 91,248 0
Salaries............... 1,669,159 1,831,124 1,831,109 15
Fringe benefits.... 605,864 605,014 586,713 18,301
Special fringe benefits... 4,835 6,155 6,085 70
Operating supplies..... 72,850 47,718 47,252 466
Routine business........ 4,098 4,598 3,237 1,361
Board approved travel............occoeinie e 9,900 5,965 3,935
Staff training and development...........cccccerernienneenieeceene 26,512 12,162 12,080 82
Contractual professional SErVICES..........ccurvviveeirieeinneeinneens 106,401 46,794 43,819 2,975
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES. .......c.e.vuuurrrrrnieinenieeieisieieienenns 137,748 132,238 131,492 746
COMMUNICALIONS. ... .ooveivicieii ettt sre e sbeere s 181,038 190,107 190,107 0
RENAIS......cviiitiiee e s 50 2,700 1,625 1,075
Capital outlays 29,509 31,509 30,656 853
Total Auditor.............. 2,929,312 3,011,267 2,981,388 29,879
Employee ID Card/Bldg Access Sys Admin
Operating SUPPIIES.......cvrveureirrieicieirisieiri st 4,000 4,000 1,197 2,803
Total Employee ID Card/Bldg Access Sys Admin........................... 4,000 4,000 1,197 2,803
Treasurer
StAtULOrY SAIAMIES......vevvveveirisceeiieie e 73,294 73,294 73,294 0
SAIAMES. ... vttt 639,747 639,747 575,061 64,686
Fringe BenefitS.......cccveiiieiiieccc s 301,033 301,033 249,630 51,403
Special fringe benefits... 2,926 2,976 2,588 388
Operating supplies..... 29,166 34,166 30,880 3,286
Routine business........ 1,650 1,650 1,035 615
Board approved travel............ccoeiniice e 4,700 3,650 2,040 1,610
Staff training and development............coccvviiiricceiniesceess 17,050 21,750 11,747 10,003
Contractual professional SErVICeS..........ccurvviveeirneerinneeinnens 234,705 220,921 210,778 10,143
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES. .......c.cvuuurrrrrrninirenieeeieieieienenns 1,455 3,539 2,368 1,171
COMMUNICATIONS. ....c.veviiviieiecieiee e 130,000 134,000 132,531 1,469
RENLAIS. ......ooveviiiieiceceeeee ettt 3,200 2,200 1,552 648
Miscellaneous. 250 250 58 192
TOtAL TFCASUFCE ... 1,439,176 1,439,176 1,293,562 145,614
Recorder
SEAtULOrY SAIAMIES. ..ot 71,287 71,287 71,287 0
SAIAMIES. ..ttt 561,214 568,530 525,655 42,875
Fringe benefits 305,008 305,114 263,033 42,081
Special fringe benefits.........ccovviiirciiicc 1,000 1,000 1,000
ROULING DUSINESS......cviviiviiciicicciee e 1,339 1,339 432 907
Board approved travel............ocoieiniice e 4,800 4,800 2,416 2,384
Staff training and development... 4,489 4,489 2,852 1,637
Contractual professional services... 2,904 2,904 960 1,944
Communications............cc.c..... 14,375 14,375 7,313 7,062
MISCEIIANEOUS. ..ot 1,895 1,895 324 1,571
TOtAl RECOTAET-................o.oeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee s 968,311 975,733 874,272 101,461
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Board of Elections
SEALULONY SAIAMTES. ... vvvvevreersaresseresssesessressssseessssessssnessssessssssaneees $ 71,404 $ 71,404 71,404 0
SALANES. ... vttt 1,974,853 2,030,938 2,026,782 4,156
Fringe DENEfitS......ccv i 528,609 606,452 606,452 0
Special fringe benefits... 7,800 7,800 6,414 1,386
Operating supplies..... 100,000 211,860 182,378 29,482
Outside agency board approved travel... 14,500 6,090 6,090 0
ROULING DUSINESS. ...t eeeeee e e eee e et s e enenaeneneens 4,000 5,126 5,124 2
Staff training and development...........cccovoveiirnicinnccceeseene 3,500 3,217 3,217 0
Contractual professional services... 88,308 74,848 74,847 1
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES........couvvrueeiririereeisiseeeseeeeieenees 71,528 9,789 9,789 0
COMMUNICALIONS. ......cvoveveeeeceseseeses et es st esseesessenens 116,914 189,929 188,820 1,109
Rentals.......... 46,000 50,400 50,275 125
Miscellaneous. 110 110
Capital outlays.... . 21,806 21,806
Total Board Of EICCHONS.............cccocooeeieieeeiieeeieeseeeeeeeenen, 3,027,416 3,289,769 3,231,592 58,177
Record Center
SAIANIES. .. vttt 200,612 174,228 173,586 642
Fringe benefits 93,121 93,121 83,497 9,624
Contractual professional services... 617 26,770 25,843 927
CommUNICations..............cc....... 4,859 4,859 4,617 242
Rentals............... 1,000 1,000 960 40
Total Record Center..................ccocceeeeeeeeeeeaeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaens 300,209 299,978 288,503 11,475
Microfilm Center
SALANES. ... vttt 203,507 182,083 179,016 3,067
FriNge DENEFILS. ..ottt nenes 66,526 66,526 63,390 3,136
Special fringe benefits... 970 1,586 1,586 0
Operating supplies..... 32,835 31,898 31,739 159
Routine business................... 1,500 529 366 163
Staff training and development...........ccccovvereiiierei e 1,000 710 708 2
Contractual professional SEIVICES...........ovwreerererenrereereissesseeneeneons 33,540 33,255 31,397 1,858
Maintenance and repair services. 42,872 43,007 43,007 0
COMMUNICATIONS. ..ot eseeesee e eeee s e s et eseese e eeeeseeeeeseseereneens 5,401 5,401 4,353 1,048
CaPItal QULIAYS. ......o.veveeeeeieeeeeeiee ettt 12,790 36,177 36,172 5
Total Microfilin Center...............occcccireeeinieeiinieeieeeeseeeees 400,941 401,172 391,734 9,438
Total General GOVEFrNMENL......................c.cccoceeeeeeeeeeeeeeieeeeeieeanns 21,561,074 20,819,524 19,942,683 876,841
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Administrative Services-Criminal Justice Council
SAIATIES. ..ottt er et n e r e ee ettt en s 72,700 70,100 67,856 2,244
Fringe benefits....... 26,840 26,840 23,746 3,094
Special fringe benefits... 400 360 40
Operating supplies..... 500 4,600 2,339 2,261
ROULINE DUSINESS. ... eeeeeeeeeeee e e eee e et s e enennereneens 4,650 3,650 3,123 527
Staff training and development.............c.cc.ecueveercuecieerereeicieeenee . 1,300 300 150 150
Contractual professional services... 4,000 1,500 543 957
COMMUNICATIONS. ...ttt eee ettt eeeee e eee s et st es e ee e eeeeeeeeeesseeeeneens 1,950 1,950 1,138 812
RENTAIS......oieeicie e 900 900 652 248
Total Administrative Services-Criminal Justice Council................ 112,840 110,240 99,907 10,333
Building Maintenance-Common Pleas Court Bldg
SAIANIES. .. vttt 322,570 323,370 323,094 276
Fringe benefits 156,023 148,723 147,345 1,378
POSt-eMPIOYMENE SEIVICES. .......vervreeieeieeeeesee et sssesses s eesenes 500 500 500
Operating supplies................ 56,015 47,748 45,704 2,044
Contractual professional services... 1,493 1,493 1,333 160
Maintenance and repair services. 65,917 82,417 80,323 2,094
COMMUNICATIONS. ..o eee e eeeeeeeeese e seeres e e ee e eese e eeeneeeeeens 7,500 7,300 7,216 84
PUDIIC ULITItY SEIVICES. ....vuveeeeceicieseseeesssseeesies s seenessnsens 304,945 285,545 266,518 19,027
Miscellaneous 46,716 48,082 47,802 280
Total Building Maintenance-Common Pleas Court Bldg... 961,679 945,178 919,335 25,843
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Building Maintenance-Jail Building
SALAMIES. ....cvcvveeeeeeeeeeeeeee et ettt ettt et se e st rerana $ 321,848 $ 317,448 $ 317,217 $ 231
Fringe DENEFitS.......ccuiiiieeriieirce e 131,819 115,126 112,220 2,906
Post-employment services 250 250 250
Pre-employment services.. 490 490 70 420
Operating supplies.............. 16,911 18,433 17,328 1,105
Staff training and development...........ccvvvvvrneiicnccccreeene 1,000 0
Contractual professional SEIVICES. .........cvverieeriirenisesiessneennns 1,815 1,815 1,557 258
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES. .........c.cururururunrrrrrneinenereeeienns 125,591 171,637 159,789 11,848
COMMUNICALIONS. .....vviveveiersieee et es st es st e st see s s sesrese s e 5,070 5,070 3,467 1,603
PUBIIC ULITItY SEIVICES......viieiicic e 715,227 712,185 676,421 35,764
MISCEIIANEOUS. ..ot 60,068 62,039 61,850 189
Total Building Maintenance-Jail Building....................c.ccccoceeue.. 1,380,089 1,404,493 1,349,919 54,574
Building Maintenance-Sheriff's Administration Bldg
Operating supplies 811 811 500 311
Maintenance and repair services. 9,908 9,908 9,220 688
Public utility services........... 41,076 39,076 34,110 4,966
MISCEITANEOUS. .......vveier ettt sttt 3,900 3,900 3,202 698
Total Building Maintenance-Sheriff’s Administration Bldg 55,695 53,695 47,032 6,663
Building Maintenance-Juvenile Justice Center
SAIAMIES. ..ttt 269,985 281,485 281,377 108
Fringe benefits 119,036 131,629 130,222 1,407
Special fringe DENEFItS.........ccooiurrieirierer e 3,200 4,200 4,187 13
Post-employment services 250 250 250
Operating supplies......... 59,852 65,662 59,451 6,211
Staff training and development... 1,000 1,000 1,000
Contractual professional SErVICES.........oeurrieuririenieeresneeineaas 5,822 4,822 4,141 681
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES........couerveerrrerrersseeersssnesssnsesnnenes 154,768 146,468 118,855 27,613
COMMUNICALIONS. ......ccviieieeeeste et s st sesen s seaen s 3,065 4,065 3,692 373
379,419 362,108 333,288 28,820
1,555 3,555 2,349 1,206
997,952 1,005,244 937,562 67,682
Non-Departmental-Board and Care of Prisoners
Contractual professional services 119,023 119,023 93,129 25,894
Total Non-Departmental-Board and Care of Prisoners 119,023 119,023 93,129 25,894
Non-Departmental-Municipal Courts Home Detention Program
Contractual professional SErVICES..........cueueuiuerrrirnnnniniececeieens 320,000 318,000 318,000 0
Intergovernmental 2,000 1,865 1,865 0
Total Non-Departmental-Municipal Courts Home Detention Prog 322,000 319,865 319,865 0
Non-Departmental-Common Pleas Court
Law enforceMENt SEIVICES. ........ocvveiviieiiie ettt 1,797,450 1,523,942 1,253,723 270,219
Communications 72,000 24,222 24,222 0
Total Non-Departmental-Common Pleas Court............................ 1,869,450 1,548,164 1,277,945 270,219
Non-Departmental-Court of Appeals
Law enforceMENt SEIVICES. ........vcveiuiieiiie ettt 225,417 343,314 323,677 19,637
Total Non-Departmental-Court of Appeals.................cccccooeeveennnn. 225,417 343,314 323,677 19,637
Non-Departmental-Domestic Relations
Law enforCemMEeNt SEIVICES..........veviveeieeesieeereceseeersesseeer e eeseere s 3,919 11,735 10,992 743
Total Non-Departmental-Domestic Relations........................co...... 3,919 11,735 10,992 743
Non-Departmental-District Court Area 1
Law enforceMENt SEIVICES. ........vivveiviieiiie et 54,141 68,841 63,256 5,585
Total Non-Departmental-County Municipal Court - Western........ 54,141 68,841 63,256 5,585
Non-Departmental-District Court Area 2
Law enforCemMEeNt SEIVICES.........veviveeieeeiieeereeeseeerees et eneneeas 13,113 24,973 23,617 1,356
Total Non-Departmental-County Municipal Court - Eastern......... 13,113 24,973 23,617 1,356

113



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIC

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

General Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 (Cont'd.)
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Non-Departmental-Juvenile Court
LaW eNfOrCEMENT SEIVICES. .....ovvveveeeeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeessereneneeseeees $ 1,195,536 $ 1,111,938 $ 1,076,844 $ 35,094
Total Non-Departmental-Juvenile COUrt..............c.coovoeveneieennn. 1,195,536 1,111,938 1,076,844 35,094
Non-Departmental-Guardianship Services
Contractual professional SErVICES..........cuvueuierrrrnnnnniiieceieens 54,175 54,175 54,175 0
Total Non-Departmental-Guardianship Services........................... 54,175 54,175 54,175 0
Prosecutor
SEAULOTY SAIATIES. ....v.veeveveceeeeeee ettt 118,513 118,513 118,513 0
SAIAMIES.......vvvvvveeevessaces st s 6,148,040 6,410,468 6,203,772 206,696
Fringe benefits....... 2,409,692 2,280,725 2,216,765 63,960
Special fringe benefits... 13,053 10,891 9,702 1,189
Operating supplies..... 122,483 95,258 95,257 1
ROULING DUSINESS......cvoviiiiciiitiiee e 30,289 28,424 28,424 0
Board approved travel............cceeieeciicieeee e 2,500 4,750 4,750 0
Staff training and development... 39,973 16,013 16,013 0
Contractual professional SErVICeS..........ccveurerrrrnnnnniceccieens 105,687 72,386 70,329 2,057
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES. ........cccrureeerurrrerrnneeinine s 53,261 46,509 46,467 42
COMMUNICALIONS. ...t seeseeseeeeeeeseee e eeseeeseeeeseeseseerseeeneees 101,280 100,308 97,186 3,122
INSUFANCE. ......voovvecveeresecee e ss s see s 600 0
Public utility services 3,255 6,542 2,605 3,937
Rentals......... 30,220 37,744 37,744 0
Miscellaneous. 59,257 59,257 59,257 0
Capital outlays.... 2,345 42,653 42,653 0
Total Prosecutor. 9,240,448 9,330,441 9,049,437 281,004
Sheriff-Administration
StAtULOrY SAIAMIES......cvvvvcieiice e 100,339 100,339 100,339 0
SALANES. ...cvevicee et 835,951 803,412 803,412 0
Fringe benefits 362,283 362,283 344,214 18,069
Special fringe bENefits.........cccvvviriiiiccee 38,846 23,704 18,922 4,782
Post-employment services 12,000 3,249 3,249 0
Operating supplies.. 22,807 2,373 2,208 165
Routine business........ 3,113 4,753 4,151 602
Board approved travel...........ccocerinnnnnecceceeeee s 14,002 14,002 0
Staff training and development...........cccovveiinnecincee 2,362 2,769 2,769 0
Contractual professional SErVICES..........cuvueuierrrrnneinniiceeeieens 108,422 68,449 68,449 0
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES........couerereerrerrersseeesssresessssesnnenns 2,787 229 229
COMMUNICALIONS. ......ccvrieieeee et te e e s st en s seeinens 28,464 535 535 0
1,171 5,872 5,724 148
150,170 144,595 44,595 100,000
Total Sheriff-Administration.... 1,668,715 1,536,564 1,412,569 123,995
Sheriff-Support Services Operations
SAIATIES....vvevevicie ettt en 3,547,679 3,580,656 3,580,656 0
Fringe benefits.........coveiiiii e 1,481,669 1,477,319 1,396,096 81,223
Special fringe DENEFItS.........ccoierieeieses e 107,877 95,017 94,573 444
OPerating SUPPHIES......cvovviieireriieeecet e 520,406 638,000 629,847 8,153
Board approved traVel..........ccevceiceieeesesse s 7,601 6,665 936
Staff training and development...........ccvvvverreiienccceeeeene 8,948 25,448 25,261 187
Contractual professional services... 37,738 107,178 103,460 3,718
Maintenance and repair services. 508,681 488,383 485,114 3,269
Communications............c......... 140,416 260,907 253,840 7,067
RENAIS......oiiiitiie e 20,642 21,946 21,265 681
MISCEITANBOUS. ...ttt 1,555 1,456 1,456 0
COSE FTECOVEY.....ceveeieiieieis ettt ss bbbt 9,000 9,000 0
Capital QULIAYS......cvevriveeieeeiireie e 187,740 222,680 209,084 13,596
Total Sheriff-Support Services Operations.................c.cccccveeveceennn, 6,563,351 6,935,591 6,816,317 119,274
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Sheriff-Radio Repair
SAIANIES. .. vttt $ 107,115 111,115 110,492 623
Fringe benefits 52,992 51,992 49,638 2,354
Special fringe benefits.........ccovviiiiivci e 1,113 799 799 0
Operating SUPPIIES.....c.cvvuevrirciriircie ettt 56,121 41,311 40,704 607
Staff training and development...........ccccovverreeirerreesn s 835 835 354 481
Contractual professional SErVICES..........cevueierrrrnnnnniiceeeieens 4,011 360 360 0
Maintenance and repair SErVICES........oovuvveeiririeererisinieeeseeeieenes 14,857 9,000 9,000 0
Communications............cccce.. 4,048 3,070 2,983 87
Rentals......... 18,125 15,535 15,227 308
Miscellaneous..... . 779 0
Total Sheriff-Radio Repair..................cccoeccevivvcciniaieinieieens 259,996 234,017 229,557 4,460
Sheriff-Jail Operations
SAIAMIES. ...t 6,931,422 7,299,662 7,299,662 0
Fringe benefits........ccociiiieiiiee s 2,995,094 2,995,094 2,990,286 4,808
Operating supplies. 30,000 30,000 30,000 0
Special friNge DENEFits.........co.coveevveveveeeeeee e 194,391 184,461 182,433 2,028
Board approved traVel..........cc.ocveereeeeveieeeeeseeses e 3,381 3,381 0
Staff training and development... 10,708 5,908 5,092 816
Contractual professional services... 4,889,286 4,867,839 4,836,485 31,354
Maintenance and repair services. . 94,029 39,887 39,832 55
COMMUNICATIONS. cv..voeeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeerereseeresee e es e eese e eeeneeeneens 72,455 52,496 52,316 180
PUDIIC ULITItY SEIVICES. ....vuveoceeceerieeeeeeeessseeneeeeee s ssseenen 4,284 0
Rentals 15,000 11,500 10,400 1,100
Miscellaneous 3,008 364 364 0
Total Sheriff-Jail OPerations..............oooeowwveeerrsiveerrrssoererne 15,239,677 15,490,592 15,450,251 40,341
Sheriff-Facility Management
Operating supplies..... 225,978 170,223 170,195 28
Maintenance and repair services..... . 37,513 31,569 31,044 525
Total Sheriff-Facility Management...................ccococeceeeereeenennenns 263,491 201,792 201,239 553
Sheriff-Inmate Work Program
SAIATIES ...ttt en ettt n e ee et et ee et enen s 104,916 107,062 107,062 0
Fringe benefits . 55,250 55,250 51,691 3,559
Total Sheriff-Inmate Work Program.................c.cccceeecevenierneencns 160,166 162,312 158,753 3,559
Sheriff-Security General Fund
SALANES. .. vttt 2,177,463 1,803,990 1,803,990 0
Fringe benefits.... 991,563 891,563 812,786 78,777
Operating supplies.. 11,911 1,500 1,500 0
Contractual professional services... 368,670 365,042 365,042 0
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES..........ooevueveverrerererrereereeresienseneenas 14,835 7,153 6,413 740
COMMUNICATIONS. ..o eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseerer st eres e e ee e eeseeeeeeneeeneens 27,163 10,965 10,923 42
Rentals 1,921 1,912 9
Total Sheriff-Security General Fund...................cccococuveveieeenennnn. 3,591,605 3,082,134 3,002,566 79,568
Coroner
SEALULONY SAIAMIES. ...t 118,513 118,513 118,513 0
SAIAMIES. ... 1,856,196 1,895,493 1,895,492 1
Fringe benefits 692,531 662,859 662,859 0
Special fringe DENEFItS.........cccovvieiiieies e 2,770 2,179 2,038 141
Post-employment services 485 485 348 137
Operating supplies. 5,000 6,286 6,149 137
Routine business................... 50 11 11 0
Staff training and development... 8,400 8,740 8,740 0
Contractual professional services... 5,000 5,011 5,011 0
Maintenance and repair SErVICES........oouvuveeiririerereinieieeiseeiee s 16,969 9,873 9,873 0
COMMUNICALIONS. .....eiveiieiieieie ettt st s 25,966 28,900 28,649 251
RENEAIS. ...t 535 535 0
TOtAL COFONEE ... 2,731,880 2,738,885 2,738,218 667
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Clerk of Courts-Legal/Child Support
SEALULONY SAIAMIES......veiiiccce e $ 36,647 $ 36,647 $ 36,647 $ 0
SAIAMES. ... vttt 1,130,372 1,130,372 1,127,474 2,898
Fringe Benefits.......coveiiiiiciiicc s 586,974 576,974 538,507 38,467
Special fringe benefits... 3,743 3,743 3,225 518
Operating supplies..... 22,697 25,352 21,202 4,150
Routine business........ 564 151 151 0
Board approved travel............ccoeeiieciicc 13,784 13,784 0
Staff training and development...........cccvvvverneiieccceeecene 7,794 2,420 2,419 1
Contractual professional SErVICeS..........ovvirirveerirsieiiiseeeeens 27,859 26,379 26,377 2
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES..........c.cerveeeerinrrerrnineeinineeeeienns 4,300 4,575 4,571 4
COMMUNICALIONS. .....vevveiveeeiere ittt er et sre e e sbeereanes 338,503 389,969 381,694 8,275
PUBIIC ULITItY SEIVICES......viviecie e 453 606 594 12
Miscellaneous..... 400 400 0
Debt SEIVICE. ..o . 8,200 8,200 8,200 0
Total Clerk of Courts-Legal/Child Support................cccccevecennn, 2,168,106 2,219,572 2,165,245 54,327
Clerk of Courts-County Municipal Court One
SEALULONY SAIAMIES. ... 8,246 8,246 8,246 0
Salaries............... 332,864 337,347 337,343 4
Fringe benefits.... 195,392 190,909 171,788 19,121
Operating supplies. 36,066 34,696 34,566 130
ROULING DUSINESS.......viviiiiciiccii ettt 3,807 3,807 3,237 570
Board approved travel............ccoeeiiieeiicc 1,600 1,545 1,528 17
Staff training and development...........cccvvrvvrnniienecceeecene 976 1,076 1,072 4
Contractual professional SErVICES..........oveerrireerirneeriiseeneeen 13,338 13,338 11,954 1,384
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES. ........cceeuereurinrrerrrneeinereeeieienns 1,569 1,469 1,344 125
COMMUNICALIONS. .....veveireeeieie ittt e et sre e e e b ereanes 8,600 8,600 8,297 303
Rentals . 243,204 243,204 203,882 39,322
Total Clerk of Courts-County Municipal Court One...................... 845,662 844,237 783,257 60,980
Clerk of Courts-County Municipal Court Two
StAtULOrY SAIAMIES......cvvvcieiiece e 10,078 10,078 10,078 0
SAIAMES. ...vcvcvvevevete ettt 363,314 368,100 368,098 2
Fringe Benefits.......oooeiiiiiciircc s 193,534 188,748 180,429 8,319
OPErating SUPPHIES......cvvviiriririie e 32,620 32,620 32,365 255
ROULING DUSINESS.....cuviviitieiecie sttt 3,110 3,110 2,344 766
Board approved travel...........ccciiiirnrnneeeee e 1,800 3,225 3,208 17
Staff training and development... 275 275 275 0
Contractual professional services... 11,328 11,328 10,699 629
Maintenance and repair services. 400 400 207 193
COMMUNICALIONS. .....ecuviiviieieie ittt st 6,480 6,480 5,795 685
RENTAIS. ...ttt 203,022 208,405 207,382 1,023
Total Clerk of Courts-County Municipal Court Two...................... 825,961 832,769 820,880 11,889
Common Pleas Court-Judicial
SEALULONY SAIAMIES. ...t 154,000 154,000 154,000 0
Salaries..... 1,651,497 1,728,962 1,728,540 422
Fringe benefits....... 742,736 727,820 704,792 23,028
Special fringe benefits.........ccoveiiircinicc 1,116 380 379 1
Operating SUPPLIES. ........criiiiciicic e 52,376 44,666 43,605 1,061
ROULING DUSINESS......c.vcvviviiieiciiciee ettt 2,395 2,395 2,362 33
Board approved travel...........cccreiininn e 33,301 32,043 29,497 2,546
Staff training and development... 16,694 18,230 18,230 0
Contractual professional SErVICES..........cceueuuuerrrrnnnniniiieeeieens 98,835 94,180 65,243 28,937
Law enforCemMENt SEIVICES........ccvviviveeeirecieece e 87,401 72,413 57,078 15,335
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES. ........ccerueurururrrerrreniineneseceienns 151,089 134,470 134,106 364
COMMUNICATIONS.......ocviiviieeeiteceee st eiee ettt rs st rs s seenens 45,203 49,803 49,488 315
Rentals............ 6,510 13,510 13,438 72
Miscellaneous. 375 375 0
Cost recovery.. 42,027 42,027 0
Capital outlays 78,381 188,863 188,863 0
Budget control aCCOUNL.........ccuviiririeisicccecee s 213,623 0
Total Common Pleas Court-Judicial......................c..ccovvecvevuennanin. ~ 37335157 ~ 3304137 ~ 3232023 72114
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Common Pleas Court-Court Services
SALAMIES. ... vttt $ 1,887,641 $ 2,009,916 $ 2,006,275 $ 3,641
Fringe benefits....... 870,045 901,745 901,734 11
Special fringe benefits... 1,163 1,101 1,101 0
Operating supplies..... 19,041 12,341 12,286 55
ROULING DUSINESS.......c.vcvviviiceriticee sttt 13,673 5,704 3,028 2,676
Board approved travel..........cccoiniiisc 150 150 0
Staff training and development...........c.cooveiiinnicinncee 1,546 0
Contractual professional SErVICeS..........ccvueuuerrrrnnnniniceeeieens 112,950 135,495 127,476 8,019
Law enforcement services, 240,112 224,112 213,044 11,068
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES. .........cccurureeerunrrrerneneeineneeeieienns 6,650 5,450 5,193 257
COMMUNICALIONS. ......vcuriviieeeiee et e e s st seers st seese e 33,336 37,091 36,837 254
RENLAIS. ...ttt 12,462 11,412 11,410 2
Capital OULIAYS......cveveveeeiririeieiii e 45,258 44 546 712
Total Common Pleas Court-Court Services..................cccoevenenn... 371986190 ,389, 3,363,080 26,695
Common Pleas Court-Criminal Justice Services
SAIAMIES. .. vttt 1,417,768 1,476,293 1,476,288 5
Fringe benefits 647,216 613,141 595,176 17,965
Special fringe Denefits............ociiiiciii 987 15 15 0
Operating SUPPHIES. .....ovevvieirireriiieee et 42,287 24,705 24,590 115
ROULING DUSINESS......cviviiiiiicicicccteee s 18,735 14,322 14,263 59
Staff training and development...........c.cooveiinnicinncee 1,561 1,160 1,160 0
Contractual professional services... 68,771 52,610 48,560 4,050
Maintenance and repair services..... 30,267 21,407 21,058 349
Communications............ccc.c..... 42,150 31,563 31,359 204
INSUFANCE. ....vevevr vttt e st et te et e se st et ere st e st ese st e stenesbesaareare s 1,000 987 13
RENEAIS. ...t 58,695 78,795 78,782 13
Miscellaneous. 930 0
Cost recovery.. 1,000 1,000 0
Capital outlays.................. . 60,760 60,361 399
Total Common Pleas Court-Criminal Justice Services................... 2,329,367 376, — 2353599 — 23172
Common Pleas Court-STOP Program
SAIAMIES. .. ittt 333,444 374,362 374,314 48
Fringe benefits 137,599 133,799 128,549 5,250
Special fringe Denefits............ociiiiiciiisic 93 93 93
Operating SUPPIIES. .....evevvieirireriiieee et 111,811 125,811 117,772 8,039
ROULINE DUSINESS.....ovvviiviiiiiiiieiiie e 139 239 103 136
Staff training and development... 279 279 279
Contractual professional SErVICES..........cuvueuererrrrnnnniniceceieens 353,384 329,684 327,980 1,704
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES. .........vvuerrurrerrunrrererrerisinereseseenenens 9,650 13,550 13,523 27
COMMUNICALIONS. ....c.voviiviieeiiteiete et 13,299 11,299 11,210 89
LRt 1,767 3,267 3,098 169
Capital outlays.... . 4,200 4,200 0
Total Common Pleas Court-STOP Program....................cc.cococeuen... 961,465 996,583 980,749 15,834
Common Pleas Court-Administrator's Office
LT L1 711,981 707,186 707,179 7
Fringe benefits 350,294 343,887 281,775 62,112
Special fringe benefits.........ccovviiiiircii e 6,833 6,041 6,041 0
Operating SUPPLIES. ........cruriiciii i 19,608 5,608 5,597 11
ROULING DUSINESS.......vveiriiiiirisccee e 813 813 759 54
Staff training and development... 2,325 2,125 2,125 0
Contractual professional services... 16,648 23,204 23,203 1
Maintenance and repair services. 240,789 212,207 212,188 19
(0] 0T o (Va1 Te%:Y o] TR 68,526 70,726 70,655 71
RENEAIS. .....veiiiiiicici e 7,798 6,891 6,345 546
Total Common Pleas Court-Administrator's Office........................ 1,425,615 1,378, 1,315,867 62,821
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Juvenile Court-Administration
SAIATIES. . veveveicee et en $ 758,809 $ 1,229,547 $ 1,229,034 $ 513
Fringe benefits 337,636 337,730 331,117 6,613
Special fringe DENEfitS.........ccoveveveiriieiceeeeeeee e 1,940 6,940 6,424 516
Operating supplies..... 84,214 74,420 65,577 8,843
Routine business.... 8,676 12,470 11,962 508
Board approved travel.......... 6,800 6,800 6,798 2
Staff training and development............cccccevveveveiveeeeeeeeeee e 6,706 6,706 3,980 2,726
Contractual professional SEerVICES..........cuveiririeeieririeeierisieeeieneas 41,483 37,664 27,433 10,231
Maintenance and repair services. 138,889 142,708 133,774 8,934
COMMUNICALIONS. .....eivviiviieicie ettt st a et ern s 128,147 128,147 71,656 56,491
INSUFANCE. ...vvvvrseveieiet sttt sses 400 320 80
Public utility services 1,339 1,339 211 1,128
Rentals................ 12,000 11,600 4,947 6,653
Miscellaneous. 910 910 508 402
Capital outlays.... 1,000 964 36
Total Juvenile Court-Administration....................c.ccoccveeeeeeeeeenennns 1,527,549 1,998,381 1,894,705 103,676
Juvenile Court-Clerk
SAIAMIES. ... vttt ettt ettt 538,184 542,771 537,594 5,177
Fringe DENEfitS.........covveuiuieiicieiecere e 299,957 299,957 266,832 33,125
Special fringe benefits... 100 44 56
Operating SUPPHIES......cvcvivreieiieiiieece et 29,690 29,590 28,907 683
Board approved traVel............ccceeeveveverisiseee e 1,000 1,000 567 433
Contractual professional services... 18,798 14,009 5,052 8,957
Maintenance and repair services. 1,123 1,123 98 1,025
Communications 135,276 140,065 140,065 0
Rentals.........c.o....... 4,734 4,734 4,375 359
Total Juvenile Court-Clerk.................c..ccuecuiveeoeeecieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeennn 1,028,762 1,033,349 983,534 49,815
Juvenile Court-Intervention Center
SALANES. ...cveviieti ettt 961,959 1,009,997 1,009,997 0
Fringe benefits 408,237 402,332 393,951 8,381
Special fringe bENEfits..........ccceveiiicii e 485 1,395 1,395 0
OPErating SUPPHIES......cvevivreririeiecee ettt naees 8,174 8,978 8,978 0
Routine business................... 970 970 969 1
Staff training and development... 1,939 1,065 444 621
Contractual professional services... 4,403 3,703 2,845 858
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES. .......covuvierreirrerieieseseeeseseessneneas 2,464 0
COMMUNICALIONS. ... ccviieieeeeste et es s n st sesen st seein s 25,070 25,070 23,064 2,006
4,600 6,923 6,668 255
291 291 291
Total Juvenile Court-Intervention Center......................ccccveeeunnn. 1,418,592 1,460,724 1,448,311 12,413
Juvenile Court-Nicholas Residential Treatment Center
SALANES. ...cueveieee ettt e 760,224 915,902 900,305 15,597
Fringe benefits 333,177 344,164 341,789 2,375
Special fringe bENEfits.........cccceeveiiieii e 101 3,171 2,893 278
OPErating SUPPHIES......cvevivverereeiecee ettt naees 117,744 125,828 104,889 20,939
Routine business................... 2,702 4,202 4,018 184
Staff training and development... 1,624 1,554 928 626
Contractual professional services... 7,995 4,495 4,103 392
Social services contractual SErVICES.........ccovvvvvveireevieieenseeeensnas 4,429 6,429 6,330 99
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES.......ccouvvreeiririerereisieieeesieeeiee s 25,425 25,441 24,894 547
Communications 17,333 10,533 10,374 159
INSUFBNCE. ...ttt ettt 57 57 57
PUDBIIC ULIILY SEIVICES......cvivcvvrceeceeee et 10,371 10,371 6,316 4,055
Rentals................ 8,142 3,842 3,788 54
MISCEITANEOUS.........vvveeieeieietee et 1,870 1,870 1,645 225
Total Juvenile Court-Nicholas Residential Treatment Center........ 1,291,194 1,457,859 1,412,272 45,587
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Juvenile Court-Legal
SEALULONY SAIATTES......vvieiicecee e $ 28,000 $ 28,000 28,000 $ 0
Salaries 757,170 761,194 754,695 6,499
Fringe DENEFitS.......cooveveeieieeteeee s 312,590 310,426 292,031 18,395
OPerating SUPPHIES......cvcvivvieiiiiiceeceee et 13,328 13,486 13,101 385
Routine business 1,185 1,185 1,127 58
Board approved traVel............ccceeeeveveeerisiseees e 4,000 4,000 3,591 409
Staff training and development...........cccvcveiirniciinnccceeseene 4,588 4,430 1,340 3,090
Contractual professional services... 17,064 11,755 5,616 6,139
Law enforCemMENt SEIVICES.............vvrrererreesensesseereessessssssessssesseenens 364 364 364
COMMUNICALIONS. ...evviieteiisiete sttt 3.450 3.759 3.759 0
Rentals.........ccc..... 7,500 12,500 11,243 1,257
Total Juvenile Court-Legal.................cocovuvmvirmmninineeiiieeeenns 1,149,239 1,151,099 1,114,503 36,596
Juvenile Court-Court Support Services
SALATIES. ....cvevveeeeeeeeeee sttt ettt ettt et st s st erana 146,786 148,786 147,906 880
Fringe benefits 80,382 80,382 72,750 7,632
Special fringe bENEfits..........ccceveiiieiic e 300 240 60
Operating supplies. 3,000 2,200 1,941 259
3,000 3,500 3,382 118
233,168 235,168 226,219 8,949
Juvenile Court-Child Support
SAIAMIES. .....oovvoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesseoennneeeeeeee e 984,319 1,020,703 1,020,703 0
Fringe benefits.......ccociiiieiiicee s 440,224 429,701 418,419 11,282
Special fringe benefits... 125 107 18
Operating supplies..... 17,336 17,236 17,236 0
Routine business........ 1,250 1,250 1,191 59
Board approved travel.......... 6,000 6,000 1,609 4,391
Staff training and development... 4,867 4,842 1,700 3,142
Contractual professional services... 9,760 9,760 1,639 8,121
Maintenance and repair services. 12,086 12,086 355 11,731
Communications. 37,513 37,513 13,703 23,810
............ 9,400 9,400 6,024 3,376
. 271 271 271
Total Juvenile Court-Child SUPPOFt..............ccccovevicceinniieinnens 1,523,026 1,548,887 1,482,686 66,201
Juvenile Court-Probation
SALANES. .. vttt 1,517,033 1,618,232 1,618,232 0
Fringe benefits.... 667,349 627,336 602,901 24,435
Special fringe benefits... 388 10,288 10,156 132
Operating SUPPHIES. .....ovevvieirireriiieee et 5,016 7,016 6,811 205
ROULING DUSINESS......cveviiiiciiciiciecteee s 32,161 32,161 32,161 0
Board approved travel.......... 1,000 1,000 1,000
Staff training and development... 3,332 3,332 450 2,882
Contractual professional services... 93,830 81,930 33,652 48,278
Social services contractual SErVICES..........cocvvevveevievieeieieee e 1,114,399 726,136 661,020 65,116
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES. ........veverrurrerruereerirnerinenereseseenenens 14,948 14,948 13,698 1,250
COMMUNICATIONS. ......vcuviviieeeite et steeeee ettt e e seers st seenens 29,699 29,699 29,093 606
500 500 500
9,179 9,179 6,807 2,372
1,900 1,900 1,900
1,686 1,686 1,686
Cost recovery 78,823 78,823 0
Total Juvenile Court-Probation.......................ccccoecveveeveeeeecreceennnns 3,492,420 3,244,166 3,093,804 150,362
Juvenile Court-Detention Center Operations
Salaries 3,388,762 3,129,427 3,129,427 0
Fringe benefits.... 1,809,797 1,799,984 1,531,490 268,494
Special fringe benefits... 800 800 0
Operating supplies..... 208,540 205,760 183,794 21,966
Routine business.... 506 506 452 54
Board approved travel.......... 2,000 4,000 2,339 1,661
Staff training and development... 2,807 2,807 2,801 6
Contractual professional services... 308,085 308,085 211,339 96,746
Maintenance and repair services. 22,217 22,217 10,549 11,668
Communications.................. 40,505 40,505 29,668 10,837
PUBIIC ULIItY SEIVICES.....cvvveveieceeicereise e ese e seseese e 3,286 3,286 1,500 1,786
RENEAIS. ...t 7,556 7,556 5,623 1,933
279 279 267 12
Total Juvenile Court-Detention Center Operations....................... 5,794,340 5,525,212 5,110,049 415,163
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Domestic Relations Court-Child Support
SAIATIES. ..t nen $ 1,894,944 $ 1,934,138 $ 1,932,323 $ 1,815
Fringe benefits 720,856 717,598 681,216 36,382
Special fringe benefits..........coveiiiiineicc e 10,848 9,198 7,800 1,398
OPErating SUPPIIES.......c.vervevereerieecreiiee e ss st seseese st ssnesesnans 36,274 37,374 37,340 34
Routine business........ 5,800 3,800 3,497 303
Board approved travel.......... 4,500 4,292 208
Staff training and development... 17,460 7,260 5,847 1,413
Contractual professional SErVICES..........oeviririeeeririeeieiieseeseneas 31,460 24,860 23,717 1,143
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES.........cooeeveverevererereririneseeee s 16,114 17,314 17,223 91
Communications 46,560 51,560 49,819 1,741
Capital OULIAYS........cvevevevireiieiceecee e eaees 3,633 48,459 46,991 1,468
DEDE SEIVICE. ... ettt s 36,000 29,600 29,304 296
Total Domestic Relations Court-Child Support......................c........ 2,819,849 2,885,661 2,839,369 46,292
Domestic Relations Court-Judicial
SEALULOrY SAIATIES. ... cvviveeieircieiee e 28,000 28,000 28,000 0
Salaries............... 164,902 235,253 235,108 145
Fringe benefits.... 72,055 91,908 85,620 6,288
Operating supplies. 3,500 2,700 1,675 1,025
Board approved travel............cceieeiiieceee e 1,100 208 892
Staff training and development............cccccevvevevieveveeeeeeeeee e 2,445 2,345 2,280 65
Contractual professional services... 1,745 1,145 436 709
Law enforCemMENt SEIVICES.........veviveeieerieeeeeeeeseeerees st 2,700 200 200
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES........couvvieeirerieeerisieeeesieeeiee s 647 647 410 237
Communications.................. 2,440 140 140
Capital outlays.... T 9,242 8,898 344
Total Domestic Relations Court-Judicial.....................c.cocveveunn. 278,434 372,680 362,635 10,045
Domestic Relations Court-Parent Education
Contractual professional services 23,626 30,310 30,085 225
Total Domestic Relations Court-Parent Education........................ 23,626 30,310 30,085 225
Probate Court
SEAtULOrY SAIATIES.....c.ccviveviciiicicieee e 14,000 14,000 14,000 0
Salaries............ 1,007,893 1,029,507 1,025,311 4,196
Fringe benefits....... 371,783 373,299 346,711 26,588
Special fringe benefits... 1,626 1,626 1,530 96
Pre-employment services.. 400 400 328 72
OPErating SUPPHIES......cvevvveririeiecee ettt naees 17,502 13,452 11,575 1,877
Staff training and development..........ccccvoveiirneciinsee e 860 860 860 0
Contractual professional services... 80,249 60,391 54,498 5,893
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES.......ccouvuieeiririeeeisieeee e 11,179 8,996 6,837 2,159
COMMUNICALIONS. .....vvveveiesiete sttt es et es st s s s s et s e 41,796 41,796 39,385 2,411
Public utility services 411 411
Rentals......... 6,549 6,549 5,791 758
Capital outlays.... 13,762 16,312 16,312 0
Total Probate Court. 1,567,599 1,567,599 1,523,138 44,461
County Municipal Court-General Fund
SEALULOrY SAIATIES. ... cvviveeieiicieiee e 196,000 196,000 196,000 0
Salaries............... 309,298 337,026 329,905 7,121
Fringe benefits.... 227,294 229,148 216,528 12,620
Special fringe benefits... 1,999 1,999 1,101 898
OPErating SUPPHIES......cvevivvereiieieeee et naees 3,392 3,392 2,531 861
ROULING DUSINESS.......c.vcviieiece sttt ettt 1,314 1,814 1,546 268
Contractual professional services... 14,809 14,434 6,586 7,848
Law enforceMENt SEIVICES. ........vivveiviieiiie ettt 7,775 8,775 8,284 491
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES...........oeeveverevererererirerieesesee s 1,460 960 960
Communications............c......... 9,946 8,946 7,412 1,534
Insurance......... R . 375 150 225
Total County Municipal Court-Judicial....................ccccocccvevrnncns 773,287 802,869 770,043 32,826
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Municipal Courts-Dayton
SALANES. ...cveviieee ettt $ 50,000 $ 34,994 $ 33,257 1,737
Fringe benefits 7,725 5,378 5,138 240
Law enforceMENt SEIVICES. ........vcvueiuiieiiieiectiecie st 108,497 116,140 101,060 15,080
Intergovernmental.................... . 322,089 332,799 328,180 4,619
Total Municipal Courts-Dayton..................ccceeeecvreeeeneeeseenens 488,311 489,311 467,635 21,676
Municipal Courts-Vandalia
SAIAMIES. ...ttt ettt ettt are e 13,000 12,544 7,471 5,073
Fringe benefits 2,009 2,009 1,154 855
Law eNfOrCeMENt SEIVICES.........vvvurverrisrsserisssssessssssnsssssesssssssensens 35,140 35,140 22,816 12,324
Intergovernmental . 212,928 212,928 211,067 1,861
Total Municipal Courts-Vandalia.......................cccoccceevencccrnnnne. 263,077 262,621 242,508 20,113
Municipal Courts-Oakwood
Law enforCemMEeNt SEIVICES.........vevvveeieeeiieeereees ettt 1,830 1,830 1,079 751
INtergoVerNMENtal.........c.covvvveiiriieii e 52,177 52,632 52,605 27
Total Municipal Courts-Oakwood...................ccccoceevereeenenaennnn, 54,007 54,462 53,684 778
Municipal Courts-Kettering
SAUIATIES...vviveeicieies et en 48,000 43,528 37,937 5,591
Fringe benefits 7,416 7,416 5,861 1,555
Law enforCemMENt SEIVICES.........veviveeieerieeeeeeeeseeerees st 16,080 18,080 14,841 3,239
Intergovernmental . 185,006 186,478 186,472 6
Total Municipal Courts-Kettering...............cccoovveceeveeireeenrnennnnss 256,502 255,502 245111 10,391
Municipal Courts-Miamisburg
Law enforCemMENt SEIVICES. .......ccvveveveeeieecieeete e st 48,739 48,739 45,813 2,926
Intergovernmental...... . 229,588 229,588 223,922 5,666
Total Municipal Courts-MiamisbUurg..................ccccceveceeeneeennens 278,327 278,327 269,735 8,592
Municipal Courts-Prosecution Costs
INtergovernMENtal..........ccoovvvieriiiiie e 111,887 111,887 111,887 0
Total Municipal Courts-Prosecution COSES...............ccooeeeeevrenennn, 111,887 111,887 111,887 0
Court of Appeals
SAIAMIES. ...ttt sttt ettt ettt ettt 11,394 7,732 4,370 3,362
Fringe benefits.......ccociiiiieiieee s 1,771 1,771 806 965
Special fringe benefits... 500 500 391 109
OpPerating SUPPIIES. ......cveiiiiieiiisie e 72,432 69,976 58,281 11,695
ROULINE DUSINESS.....coceviveeieesececeet ettt 3,314 4,764 4,058 706
Board approved travel.......... 800 3,950 3,656 294
Staff training and development... 11,177 9,117 9,110 7
Contractual professional services... 4,120 5,370 4,933 437
Law enforCemMENt SEIVICES.........veviveeiieeieeeeeeeeseeerees et snenseas 1,236 2,046 1,900 146
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES........couvvieeiririeereisieieeesieeeieesees 6,067 882 882 0
Communications 27,704 27,704 26,225 1,479
RENLAIS....... ettt ettt st e e 5,824 7,533 7,484 49
Capital OULIAYS........cvevevevirieiirceccee et 7,595 7,557 38
Total Court Of APPEAIS............ccooeevvivieciiieieeeieseeeeeeeeeeas 146,339 148,940 129,653 19,287
Public Defender
SALANES. ... vttt 2,762,022 2,953,810 2,946,248 7,562
Fringe benefits 1,074,047 1,089,713 1,054,014 35,699
Special fringe benefits..........ccoveeiiiiecie e 3,970 4,070 4,065 5
Operating supplies 30,076 41,076 40,690 386
ROULING DUSTINESS.......c.vcviieiece sttt 13,884 27,536 24,563 2,973
Staff training and development............ccccevvevevieveeieeeeeeeee e 13,402 11,702 4,562 7,140
Contractual professional services... 39,735 34,335 31,869 2,466
Maintenance and repair services. 2,000 2,600 2,526 74
Communications............cccueue.. 55,857 55,857 47,295 8,562
RENEAIS. ...ttt sttt st ettt 2,518 2,518 2,449 69
Capital outlays 12,225 11,652 573
Total Public Defender... 3,997,511 4,235,442 4,169,933 65,509
Total Judicial and Law Enforcement...................cccococeeveireennnnnn. 90,691,356 91,326,194 88,652,361 2,673,833
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Environment & Public Works
Non-Departmental-Apiary Inspection
Contractual professional SErVICES..........coveveveviverereiieeesesesesnen, $ 2,442 $ 2,442 $ 1,707 $ 735
Total Non-Departmental-Apiary Inspection.....................cc.ccceee. 2,442 2,442 1,707 735
Non-Departmental-Soil & Water Conservation Subsidy
INtergovernmMental..........cccvineiinnn e, 182,054 197,054 197,054 0
Total Non-Soil & Water Conservation Subsidy................c.cocuvuuenn. 182,054 197,054 197,054 0
Non-Departmental-Emergency Management Authority
Contractual professional SErvices..........c.ccceovvrvciririneiene. 112,000 107,031 107,031 0
Total Non-Departmental-Emergency Management Authority......... 112,000 107,031 107,031 0
Non-Departmental-Hazardous Materials Response Team
Contractual professional SErVICES..........cuvuiuruerrrrnneniniececeieens 15,500 15,438 15,438 0
Total Non-Departmental-Hazardous Materials Response Team..... 15,500 15,438 15,438 0
County Engineer-Maps Division
SAIAMIES. ...ttt 137,688 137,688 133,617 4,071
Fringe benefits 48,840 48,840 45471 3,369
Maintenance and repair SErVICES..........ueeririeieerieerieeseeesiereesensens 5,000 0
Total County Engineer-Maps DiVISION.................cccccoeveceirneneennn, 191,528 186,528 179,088 7,440
County Engineer-Office Expenses
Operating SUPPIIES. .....cviveieece et 57,491 54,991 49,481 5,510
Routine business............... 495 495 495
Contractual professional services... 3,000 3,000 2,999 1
Maintenance and repair services. 60,487 60,487 52,861 7,626
COMMUNICALIONS. ...ttt 31,330 31,330 28,718 2,612
Debt service 9,309 9,309 9,309 0
Total County Engineer-Office Expenses. 162,112 159,612 143,368 16,244
County Engineer-General Fund Ditch Maintenance
Construction and iIMProVEMENES..........cevrvvrieerirnreerinneeeseeenns 5,000 4,997 0 4,997
Total County Engineer-General Fund Ditch Maintenance............. 5,000 4,997 0 4,997
Total Environment & Public WOrKS............c.ccccooceeveveieciiieneiaieenn 670,636 673,102 643,686 29,416
Social Services
Non-Departmental-Registration of Vital Statistics
IMISCEIIANEOUS.......ocvviiectececie et 5,000 3,630 3,630 0
Total Non-Departmental-Registration of Vital Statistics................. 5,000 3,530 3,530 0
Non-Departmental-Cooperative Extension Service
Contractual professional SErVICES..........ceveririeeeririeieieiieseeeneas 172,289 172,289 172,289 0
Total Non-Departmental-Cooperative Extension Service................ 172,289 172,289 172,289 0
Non-Departmental-Memorial Day Allowance
Miscellaneous 26,537 18,960 13,148 5,812
Total Non-Departmental-Memorial Day Allowance. 26,537 18,960 13,148 5,812
Non-Departmental-Grave Markers
Social services contractual services... 12,586 13,881 13,881 0
Total Non-Departmental-Grave Markers. 12,586 13,881 13,881 0
Veteran Services
Statutory salaries 96,052 96,052 88,832 7,220
Salaries............ 646,943 646,943 566,132 80,811
Fringe benefits 186,262 186,262 153,835 32,427
Special fringe benefits.........ccovvvieiiiiicice e 4,624 2,624 2,099 525
Operating supplies 26,306 24,306 13,013 11,293
ROULING DUSINESS.....cuviviivieiccie ettt 8,273 6,273 2,201 4,072
Board approved travel............oceeiieeiieceee e 26,391 24,191 8,391 15,800
Staff training and development... 5,100 5,100 1,534 3,566
Contractual professional services... 6,500 6,500 3,332 3,168
Maintenance and repair services. 3,250 3,250 1,081 2,169
COMMUNICALIONS. .....eouviiviieicie ittt st a et anes 32,050 40,250 37,536 2,714
1,950 1,950 849 1,101
133,918 133,918 132,538 1,380
Other SOCIAl SEIVICES........cvevviiiiitieiecre ittt anes 1,137,374 1,137,374 455,703 681,671
Total Veteran SErviCes..............ccccuveeeeieeeeeeaeeieeeeeeeiseeeeieaeaeenes 2,314,993 2,314,993 1,467,076 847,917
Total SOCIAL SEIVICES...........cooeeveeveeieieeieieieeieeeee e T 2531405 ~ 2,523,653 ~ 1,669,924 ~ 853,729
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Community and Economic Development
Administrative Services-Parks & Grounds Maintenance
SAIAMIES. ...ttt $ 234,539 $ 221,439 $ 221,324 $ 115
Fringe Benefits.......cooveiiiinciicc e 82,666 80,966 77,836 3,130
Special fringe benefits... 681 831 722 109
Post-employment services 200 150 150
Pre-employment services.. 400 200 200
OPErating SUPPIIES.........cvueveeveerecieie et 56,151 53,751 52,867 884
Staff training and deVeloPMENt............cc..evvevvreveereerisesie e 500 500 235 265
Contractual professional services... 175,217 167,447 149,393 18,054
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES..........ovrvervreirersesseressesssssesessenes 26,428 26,528 26,514 14
COMMUNICALIONS. .......cveveeeeieeseeeee et s ettt ees st esessesnenenenes 7,100 7,100 6,342 758
Public utility services 65,587 54,587 44,349 10,238
Rentals......... 3,000 3,000 1,819 1,181
Miscellaneous. 3,760 3,760 3,718 42
Capital outlays.... . 14,733 24,902 24,830 72
Total Administrative Services-Parks & Grounds Maintenance...... 670,962 645,161 609,949 35,212
Community/Economic Development-Director
SAIAMIES. ..ttt 334,509 334,509 264,080 70,429
FriNGe DENETILS.........cvvvvceecieeieecece et 115,359 115,359 94,740 20,619
Special fringe benefits... 5,591 5,591 4,889 702
Pre-employment services.. 194 194 (80) 274
Operating supplies..... 13,055 11,655 9,723 1,932
ROULING DUSINESS. ....vvovvererairsesrisesesrssesssesssssssesssesssesssssssesssasssesssons 8,612 8,612 2,163 6,449
Staff training and developMENt............cc..evevereveeriesiierie e 8,364 8,364 5,239 3,125
Contractual professional services... 70,173 70,173 60,414 9,759
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES...........ovvurvrvrrreessserssssssssessanesens 1,302 1,302 1,302
COMMUNICATIONS. ...ttt 14,831 14,831 11,053 3,778
Rentals............ 7,200 7,200 4,291 2,909
Capital outlays . 17,321 18,721 18,636 85
Total Community/Economic Development-Director....................... 596,511 596,511 475,148 121,363
Community/Economic Development-Planning
Salaries..... 101,217 101,217 91,006 10,211
Fringe benefits.... 35,889 35,889 33,768 2,121
OPErating SUPPHES. ........vvveevrcrisireeteeieesee st 6,044 6,044 4,884 1,160
ROULINE DUSINESS......oeovevececs vttt nsenennens 2,518 2,518 1,848 670
Staff training and development... 3,797 3,797 2,023 1,774
Contractual professional SEIVICES...........cvvvevereererereeeiiessseeseeinns 4,414 4,414 1,218 3,196
Maintenance and repair SEIVICES...........ov.uevrrrrreersserssesssesssessanesens 1,978 1,978 1,978
Communications . 10,375 10,375 7,199 3,176
Total Community/Economic Development-Planning...................... 166,232 166,232 141,946 24,286
Non-Departmental-MVRPC Annual Dues
Staff training and development...........ccvvvvvrnriiiencceeceine 18,430 18,002 18,002 0
Total Non-Departmental-MVRPC Annual Dues. 18,430 18,002 18,002 0
Non-Departmental-Conservancy District Assessments
MISCEIIANEOUS. ..ot 420,000 417,707 417,707 0
Total Non-Departmental-Conservancy District Assessments... 420,000 417,707 417,707 0
Total Community and Economic Development....................ccoccoc.. 1,872,135 1,843,613 1,662,752 180,861
Totals
TOtal EXPENAIIUFES.........c.cooooeeeeeeee e $ 117,326,606 $ 117,186,086 $ 112,571,406 $ 4,614,680
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..... 7,920,491 14,748,384 21,741,862 6,993,478
Other Financing Sources And Uses
AAVANCES 1Nttt 409,649 409,649 730,915 321,266
Advances out... (1,607,543) (2,023,043) (415,500)
TrANSTEIS IN..viiieicicc e 3,665,108 3,812,316 3,814,149 1,833
TraNSTErs OUL......c.ovvrieiic (15,118,167) (26,960,926) (26,496,253) 464,673
Total Other Financing Sources And USes...............cccoovevveeveeinnanns (11,043,410) (24,346,504) (23,974,232) 372,272
Net Change in Fund Balance....................cccceeoeeeeseeiensesenenenns (3,122,919) (9,598,120) (2,232,370) 7,365,750
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year...............ccccooucevneereevninnennns 24,748,709 24,748,709 24,748,709 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.....................ccccccveeeecucaas 3,122,915 3,122,915 3,122,915 0
Fund Balance at End of Year.............ccccooeeneenieeieieeeennans $ 24,748,705 $ 18,273,504 $ 25,639,254 $ 7,365,750
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Incentive-to-Save Program - General Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
TOUAL REVEIUES...............oeoeeeeeeereeeeeeee e $ 0% 0% 0% 0
Expenditures:
Total EXpenditures.....................ccccoucueciiiiiiineiaiiiiiiiaianacns 0 0 0 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures....................ccceueceeoueucuanancn 0 0 0 0
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TrANSTEIS IN.iiiiiiiciececce et 333,571 333,571 0

Transfers out . (15,861) (15,861) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses........................c........ 0 317,710 317,710 0
Net Change in Fund Balance...................c.ccccccoovvoviineneniaiann, 0 317,710 317,710 0
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year..................cccccccovvcinncnanne. 15,861 15,861 15,861 0
Fund Balance at End of Year..............c.ccccocovoveeeenveeenieinnnn, $ 15,861 $ 333571 $ 333571 $ 0

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Budget Stabilization - General Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
TOUAL REVERUES...............oeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e $ 0% 0% 0% 0
Expenditures:
Total EXpenditures.....................cccoueueiiiiiiiuneniiiiiiiiinaianacns 0 0 0 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.....................cccceueuceeoneucvanncnn 0 0 0 0
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TrANSTErS OUL.......ceiieiiieciee s (197,776) (197,776) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses........................c........ 0 (197,776) (197,776) 0
Net Change in Fund Balance.....................c.c.cccccooeveevveeninenennnns. 0 (197,776) (197,776) 0
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year.............c.cccccoceoevnccinecennnn. 7,100,000 7,100,000 7,100,000 0
Fund Balance at End of Year................cccccocooeveeveeeeeeeeeerennnn, $ 7,100,000 $ 6,902,224 $ 6,902,224 $ 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Children Services-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services.........ccccovvvieennnn, $ 211,096 $ 244049 $ 246,719 % 2,670
Intergovernmental...........ccococevvirneniiennenien 20,737,474 20,834,619 20,736,501 (98,118)
MisCellaneous..........cccouevvevivieneieiee e 474,251 566,901 327,523 (239,378)
Total ReVEnUEs...............c..ccoeieeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeaean 21,422,821 21,645,569 21,310,743 (334,826)
Expenditures:
Current: Social Services
Direct Services
Operating SUPPHES. .....ccovveverveeriririeeeseresee e 15,941 15,941 14,799 1,142
Board approved travel..........ccccocooeeiiieneeiisennn 250 250
Contractual professional Services............c.cccueveeen. 247,783 609,782 506,116 103,666
Social services contractual services..................... 17,887,721 18,212,721 17,160,325 1,052,396
Communications........... e, 1,559 1,559 1,559
Other social SErVICES.........cccoeeeiveieeieciecieieieinn, 5,139,632 5,181,282 4,651,064 530,218
MisCellaneous............ccveueeiieicciieee e 753,454 773,454 735,797 37,657
Interfund agreements........coocvvveereeeresereseesennns 29,005,775 28,272,125 26,606,650 1,665,475
Total Direct Services.............cccceeeeeveeeceeeveeeeannnn. 53,051,865 53,067,114 49,674,751 3,392,363
Independent Living
Operating SUPPHIES. .....ccovveervierererieeeseese e 2,000 2,000 701 1,299
Routing buSINESS..........ccccoveiiiciiricecc e, 2,600 2,350 2,350
Board approved travel..........ccccocoovveiviieneenisenn, 5,724 5,724 380 5,344
Contractual professional services.. 33,180 43,180 16,600 26,580
COMMUNICALIONS. ....cceveiereiieeieieesee e 250 250
Other social SErVICES.........ccoeeeiveieeeciecieieieenn, 202,993 234,493 168,888 65,605
MiSCEllanNeoUS..........c.covveveeiiiieeccceee e 77,675 131,175 100,770 30,405
Total Independent Living................c..c..ccovevenn.. 324,172 419,172 287,339 131,833
Casey Family Program
Special fringe benefits..........ccoceevveiiiiinniciienn, 500 500
Board approved travel..........ccccccooeeiviierncnisennnn, 180 6,430 72 6,358
Other social SErVICES.........covvvvvevieiiciiieee e, 3,250 473 2,777
Total Casey Family Program 180 10,180 545 9,635
Wendy's Wonderful Kids
SalANIES....eeeviiviceeeeceeece e 54,711 55,458 55,458 0
Fringe benefits.........cccovvevvvviincieieescceeees 23,768 23,021 22,569 452
Routine business........... 2,800 2,800 2,641 159
Board approved travel 3,211 3,211 1,097 2,114
Communications........... 799 799 799
Other social SErVICES.........ccoveeevveieeieciecieieieinn, 21,351 21,351 19,539 1,812
Total Wendy's Wonderful Kids............................. 106,640 106,640 101,304 5,336
Alternative Response
Special fringe benefits..........ccocevvveiiiiinnicnicen, 300 300 300
Operating SUPPHES. ......covveervieririieeeseese e 4,000 1,000 1,000
ROULINE DUSINESS......cveveieiiicieisicecee e, 700 700 700
Board approved travel..........ccccccooeieiviieneeiisennn 9,881 5,381 462 4,919
Contractual professional Services............c.cccvevenen. 7,000 0
Social services contractual services..................... 4,000 4,000 4,000
ComMMUNICALIONS......cccieierecreeiecie et 1,535 1,535 1,181 354
Other social services............ 33,5612 55,715 45,709 10,006
Total Alternative Response.. 60,928 68,631 47,352 21,279
Total EXpenditures.................cccoeveeveeeeeeaeannn 53,543,785 53,671,737 50,111,291 3,560,446
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures................................ (32,120,964) (32,026,168) (28,800,548) 3,225,620
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transters iN........ccovcveeeiece e 27,801,285 27,801,285 26,823,885 (977,400)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 27,801,285 27,801,285 26,823,885 (977,400)
Net Change in Fund Balance................................. (4,319,679) (4,224,883) (1,976,663) 2,248,220
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year...........cccccccoevevevivciiaen. 3,506,150 3,506,150 3,506,150 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated........ .... 3,108,907 3,108,907 3,108,907 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........ccoooveeeeeeeeeieeeeeeens $__ 2295378 $ 2,390,174 $ 4638394 $_ 2248220
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Job & Family Services-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 (Cont'd.)
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........cccovvrriecnene. $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 8755 $ 3,755
INtergovernmMental.........cocoeeeeevevesesresneeeeerneens 26,430,992 27,818,584 27,528,137 (290,447)
MiSCEllaNEOUS.........cocuviereeccrce e 32,970,912 36,605,382 29,831,240 (6,774,142)
TOtal REVENUES.................oocooveveveeerrreeererenrrnnan 59,406,904 64,428,966 57,368,132 (7,060,834)
Expenditures:
Current: Social Services
Executive Director
SAlAMIES. ... 254,849 266,588 265,340 1,248
Fringe benefits.........ccccoveiiiviiiiic e 78,954 78,954 74,844 4,110
Special fringe benefits..........ccccevvviiieieciie, 30,914 30,914 14,690 16,224
Operating SUPPLIES. ......cocviiiieiiicece e 700 25,591 19,362 6,229
ROULINE DUSINESS......cviveniieicierieee e, 1,000 1,109 1,100 9
Board approved travel.........cccccceveeiieiencsienn, 3,071 4,071 1,744 2,327
Staff training and development...... 23,500 33,500 32,850 650
Contractual professional services.. 3,650 5,630 2,080 3,550
Communications.........ccoceevrevrenens 1,245 1,345 378 967
Total Executive Director.................cccoeeuven.... 397,883 447,702 412,388 35,314
Children Services
SAlAMIES. ...t 15,199,792 14,760,792 14,634,130 126,662
Fringe benefits.........cccovveveveiivcieieeseceec e 6,272,589 6,272,589 5,594,048 678,541
Special fringe benefits..........ccoceevveiiiiicicicenn, 108,185 108,185 80,040 28,145
Operating SUPPHES. ......coveverveererierieeeseesee e 169,401 169,401 137,322 32,079
ROULINE DUSINESS.......oeiviieiirieceicie e 595,439 686,739 583,060 103,679
Board approved travel..........ccccccooveeiiienneiisennnn, 13,000 8,797 4,203
Staff training and development...........ccccccevvevenee. 32,000 62,108 47,205 14,903
Contractual professional services.. 465,821 536,913 346,568 190,345
Maintenance and repair SErvices........cc.cocerveeenne. 153,013 206,411 183,836 22,575
COMMUNICALIONS......cccviieieeiiiie e, 144,323 144,323 113,149 31,174
Public utility SErVICES.........ccvvevrrerrieereerieennne 464,400 511,200 461,517 49,683
RENAIS......c.cviiiiicecee e 219,427 172,427 164,003 8,424
Other social services..... 2,260 2,360 745 1,615
Interfund agreements.... 975,000 1,132,500 1,017,814 114,686
Capital outlays..........cccceeveerrnnne. 863,290 446,788 108,097 338,691
Construction and Improvements..............cccccvenee. 246,700 228,366 18,334
Debt SEIVICE......ccueiviciiiiceciceeecccee e 604 604 604
Total Children Services.................ccocoeeeeernnnn. 25,665,544 25,473,040 23,708,697 1,764,343
PA Shared Cost Pool
SAlAMIES. ..t 1,029,129 1,204,129 1,203,093 1,036
Fringe benefits.......ccovveiererinecieseece s 408,784 436,133 430,824 5,309
Special fringe benefits..........ccccevviiiiicccienn, 129,948 129,948 90,765 39,183
Operating SUPPLIES. ......cocviiiieiiicecc e 358,052 335,972 306,637 29,335
ROULINE DUSINESS......cviviiiiicieirieecse e, 10,600 10,850 8,724 2,126
Board approved travel.........cccccceveveiiiencsiennn, 20,000 17,250 3,368 13,882
Staff training and development..............cccccoovene. 11,000 12,500 7,755 4,745
Contractual professional Services.............cccoeveuen. 242,948 431,270 400,803 30,467
Social services contractual services..................... (270) 270
Maintenance and repair Services...........ccccevvevuenee. 490,608 490,608 419,307 71,301
COMMUNICATIONS. ....cveveiiieieieee i 119,147 163,147 140,970 22,177
Public utility SErvices.........cccvvvviieneieiescien, 5,000 4,900 4,900
Rentals 2,485,658 2,318,053 2,262,698 55,355
MiSCEIlANEOUS. ........eveviriiisiciree e 1,500,000 1,495,000 1,480,688 14,312
Interfund agreements..........cccoceeevveveeveveccsesiennn 75,000 75,000 75,000 0
Capital OULIAYS.......ceceeirerirceee e 92,922 54,305 45,409 8,896
Total PA Shared Cost PoOL.................c.c.c.coou.... 6,978,796 7,179,065 6,875,771 303,294
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Job & Family Services-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

(Cont'd.)

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
PCSA Shared Cost Pool
SAlANES.....cviieviicteee e 1,315,771 $ 1,315,771 1,264,028 $ 51,743
Fringe benefits..........ccooeviviiiveceieeceececce 565,787 565,787 495,143 70,644
Special fringe benefits..........ccccevvviviieiecien, 11,687 11,687 11,552 135
Operating SUPPLIES. ......cocvviiiiciiicecc e 35,000 35,000 3,651 31,349
RoOULINE BUSINESS.......cviviiiiciiiiecicece e, 5,000 5,000 4,382 618
Board approved travel.........ccoccceveeeieviencsienn, 13,883 2,983 336 2,647
Staff training and development.............ccccccoovene. 3,000 3,000 3,000 0
Contractual professional Services.............cccceveue. 56,914 56,914 10,638 46,276
Maintenance and repair Services.........c.cccevveuenee. 10,000 10,000 2,978 7,022
ComMMUNICALIONS......cocviiiiiiieciecc e 1,425 1,425 1,269 156
Interfund agreements............... 2,000 2,000 0
Total PCSA Shared Cost Pool 2,018,467 2,009,567 1,798,977 210,590
Human Resources Administration
SAlANIES....eeviieeeeeeceee s 307,253 308,253 305,154 3,099
Fringe benefits.........cccovveviveivvciieeeeee e 130,482 130,482 119,301 11,181
Special fringe benefits..........ccoceevveiiiincicicenn, 11,180 8,480 3,010 5,470
Post Employment Services..............ccovuenn.e. 3,000 5,500 5,493 7
Pre-employment SErvices.........ccocoovvevvevreenneenes 500 5,700 5,634 66
Operating SUPPHES. ......covvevervierererieeeseesee e 3,000 3,000 1,596 1,404
ROULINE DUSINESS. .....oeeviieiirieceecie e 2,000 2,000 1,047 953
Board approved travel..........ccccocooveeiinieneciisenn, 1,800 1,300 452 848
Staff training and development...........ccccccevvevenenn. 4,500 4,500 859 3,641
Contractual professional Services............c.cccueveuen. 17,400 22,455 19,886 2,569
COMMUNICALIONS......ccviieieciieie e, 1,700 1,700 360 1,340
Total Human Resources Administration.............. 482,815 493,370 462,792 30,578
Workforce Development Administration
SAlAMIES.....cviieveecreec e 717,282 867,282 863,308 3,974
Fringe benefits.........ccoeevvveivciveecceceee 237,868 281,868 280,257 1,611
Special fringe benefits..........cccoovvvivieicccie 3,240 3,240 780 2,460
Operating SUPPLIES. ......cocvviiiiciiicecc e 10,000 5,000 1,374 3,626
RoOULINE BUSINESS.......cviviiiiciiiiecicece e, 5,200 9,252 5,070 4,182
Board approved travel.........cccccceveveievencsiennn, 10,600 10,600 2,302 8,298
Staff training and development.............ccccccoovene. 900 900 900
Contractual professional Services.............cccceveue. 1,000 3,000 2,604 396
Maintenance and repair Services.........c.ccocevveveneen 7,700 7,700 3,088 4,612
ComMMUNICALIONS......cocviiviiiiieiece e 2,000 2,000 1,878 122
Capital outlays..........cccvvevviiiiiiiiiecc e, 948 948 0
Total Workforce Development Administration..... 995,790 1,191,790 1,161,609 30,181
WIA & Career Administrator
SAlAMIES....ocviveeeeeeeeee e 923,482 884,482 856,971 27,511
Fringe benefits.........cccovveeiveiivcieieecceec e 425,934 424,434 342,343 82,091
Special fringe benefits..........ccocevvveiiiiincicncen, 5,540 5,540 5,540
Operating SUPPHES. ......covveerviereriieeeseesie e 350 350 350
ROULINE DUSINESS.......eeiviieiieiiciicie et 17,820 17,820 7,135 10,685
Board approved travel..........ccccccooveeiviienecriiennnn, 9,443 9,443 5,157 4,286
Staff training and development...........ccccccevvevenee. 350 350 350
Contractual professional Services............c.ccoveveuen. 13,000 38,000 563 37,437
CommMUNICALIONS......c.cciivieriireciecre et 150 150 144 6
Total WIA & Career Administrator...................... 1,396,069 1,380,569 1,212,313 168,256
Non-Reimbursable
Special fringe benefits..........cccoovvviiieieccien, 16,000 16,000 1,147 14,853
Social services contractual services..................... 6,000 6,000 570 5,430
Other social SErVICES........ccvveveiiivieieieieieieenn, 50,671 45,671 1,425 44,246
MisCellaneous...........cccevveviiiierciciee e 10,000 9,900 910 8,990
Total Non-Reimbursable....................c...cccooeeu..... 82,671 77,571 4,052 73,519
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Job & Family Services-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 (Cont'd.)
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Human Resources Administration CSD
SAIAITES. ..ottt $ 378,553 $ 378,553 $ 318,677 $ 59,876
Fringe benefits.........cccovveveveiivciieesceec e 179,111 179,111 143,854 35,257
Special fringe benefits..........ccocevvveiiiiinciicenn, 2,703 3,703 2,885 818
Post-employment SErvices.........ccocoevvveivrveervevennnns 5,656 5,656 1,628 4,028
Pre-employment SErvices.........ccocoovvevveeriennnenn 3,000 3,000 728 2,272
Operating SUPPHES. ......covveverveeriririeeeseeseaseenens 500 500 500
ROULINE DUSINESS.......eecviieiirieseecie e 2,655 2,655 2,311 344
Board approved travel..........ccccccoovveiiiennciisennnn 4,500 5,900 3,643 2,257
Staff training and development...........ccccccevvevenee. 13,500 13,500 11,879 1,621
Contractual professional Services............c.cccueveeen. 10,000 5,500 1,515 3,985
Total Human Resources Administration CSD...... 600,178 598,078 487,120 110,958
Workforce Development Administration
SAlANIES.....cviieviicreec e 854,439 1,032,107 1,032,107 0
Fringe benefits..........ccooeveveieeveieiccecece 311,668 378,865 362,238 16,627
Special fringe benefits..........ccccevviiieicccienn, 6,580 14,246 3,306 10,940
Operating SUPPLIES. ......cocviiiiciiicecc e 1,250 17,250 12,741 4,509
ROULINE DUSINESS......cviveiieiiieirieec e, 7,823 9,434 7,680 1,754
Board approved travel 12,959 17,922 5,562 12,360
Staff training and development..............cccccoovene. 1,500 1,945 890 1,055
Contractual professional Services.............cccceveue. 46,000 39,500 26,384 13,116
COMMUNICALIONS. ....cceviiieiieiseese s 2,500 3,020 1,220 1,800
Other social SEIVICES.........covvvrieiieiirieireirieens 43,897 48,897 30,234 18,663
Capital outlays..........cccvvevviiiieiiicec e, 4,000 1,513 2,487
Total Workforce Development Administration..... 1,288,616 1,567,186 1,483,875 83,311
Community Development Administration
SAlAMIES.....ecvicviciecteceeec e 400,682 187,467 187,467 0
Fringe benefits.........cccoveviveiivciieesccereees 154,321 79,775 79,775 0
Special fringe benefits..........ccocevvveiiiiincincen, 8,040 374 374 0
Operating SUPPHIES. ......covveerveerirerieeeseesiee e 1,000 0
ROULINE DUSINESS. ......eeiviieiirieceecie et 4,000 2,389 2,389 0
Board approved travel..........ccccocooveevvieneeiiienns 5,600 637 572 65
Staff training and development...........ccccccevvevenen. 1,000 0
Contractual professional Services............c.cccveveeen. 500 25,000 25,000
COMMUNICALIONS......ccviieieeiiiie e, 1,500 980 980 0
Total Community Development Administration... 576,643 296,622 271,557 25,065
Food Assistance Employment and Training
Contractual professional Services............c.cccveveuen. 100,000 86,023 13,977
Total Food Assistance employment and Training..... 0 100,000 86,023 13,977
Medicaid Hospital Outpost
SAlAMIES.....ecviiviciecreceeece e 312,173 317,173 316,054 1,119
Fringe benefits.........cccovvevveiivciiieesccerec e 119,525 121,025 120,910 115
Special fringe benefits..........ccocevvveiiiiincincen, 1,500 1,500 1,500
ROULINE DUSINESS.......oeiviieiiriiciecie et 1,200 1,175 33 1,142
Staff training and development...........ccccccevvvvenen. 25 25 0
Contractual professional Services............c.ccoveveuen. 1,000 1,000 1,000
ComMUNICALIONS.......ccveivieriireeiecie et 550 550 538 12
Total Medicaid Hospital Outpost........................ 435,948 442,448 437,560 4,888
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Job & Family Services-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

(Cont'd.)

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Social Services & Income Division
SAlAMIES.....eeviciicice e 9,862,341 $ 9,594,149 9,594,149 $ 0
Fringe benefits.........occoverivvineiieseee 4,494,270 4,430,270 3,857,398 572,872
Special fringe benefits..........ccocevvrviiiinninienn, 71,654 71,654 34,081 37,573
Operating SUPPHES. ......orvveireririiseisee e 13,000 13,000 1,826 11,174
ROULINE BUSINESS......ccviviiiiiiiieccsiececc e 30,250 22,750 21,108 1,642
Board approved travel..........cccocooveinenncnieenn, 27,737 17,737 9,436 8,301
Staff training and development...........ccocecerviennn. 3,000 3,000 2,760 240
Contractual professional services............cccoueenae 57,769 256,269 250,733 5,536
Maintenance and repair Services.............c.cooeeune. 73,250 233,040 91,056 141,984
ComMMUNICALIONS......cviiiiiiiicese e 370,190 290,190 266,221 23,969
Public utility SErviCes.........cccvvvrvennnirerisenenns 250,000 267,710 267,710 0
ReNtalS......ccoiiiiciiece e 210,000 210,000 205,558 4,442
Other social SErVICeS.........ccvvvviieieie i 37,280 67,280 64,605 2,675
MisCEllaneous.........ccccoveveiiienece e 61,864 61,864 10,867 50,997
Interfund agreements........cooevvernerinereneinenens 100,418 100,418 99,704 714
Capital oUtlayS........ccovverreriiereeeee 15,659 56,159 54,524 1,635
Total Social Services & Income Division............. 15,678,682 15,695,490 14,831,736 863,754
Adult Protective Services
RoULiNg BUSINESS.......ccoveeiiiriiiecictecece e 253 253 253
Total Adult Protective Services 253 253 0 253
TANF PRC Direct Client Services
Other social SErVICES.........ccvvvviiiieieieceesen 275,000 312,500 251,232 61,268
Total TANF PRC Direct Client Services.............. 275,000 312,500 251,232 61,268
Disability Assistance & SSI
MiSCEllaNBOUS..........ccviiviiiiiiecie e 60,000 20,000 1,632 18,368
Total Disability Assistance & SSI......................... 60,000 20,000 1,632 18,368
TANF Summer Youth
Contractual professional Services............c.ccovrveuen. 280,067 235,067 226,637 8,430
Social services contractual SErvices............o.eu.... 60,000 120,000 110,000 10,000
RENAIS ..ot 4,800 4,800 1,042 3,758
MiSCEllanNBOUS..........ccvveviiii e 1,160,448 2,179,794 1,755,834 423,960
Total TANF Summer Youth.................ccc.cc....... 1,505,315 2,539,661 2,093,513 446,148
TANF OWF PRC Contracts
Contractual professional Services............c.cccoeeuene 5,100 5,100 5,100 0
Social services contractual services..................... 2,766,398 2,749,161 2,569,614 179,547
Other social SErVICeS.........covvvviviieicieseee e 118,627 189,373 70,746 118,627
Interfund agreements.........oocevververcnereneinenens 147,510 147,510 147,510
Total TANF OWF PRC Contracts........................ 3,037,635 3,091,144 2,645,460 445,684
Enhanced Medicaid Transportation
Social services contractual Services..................... 1,601,010 1,858,637 1,839,627 19,010
Total Enhanced Medicaid Transportation........... 1,601,010 1,858,637 1,839,627 19,010
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual (Cont'd.)

Job & Family Services-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Refugee Assistance Program

Social services contractual SErvices...........cooveuv.. $ 203,584 $ 203,584 $ 162,601 $ 40,983

Total Refugee Assistance Program..................... 203,584 203,584 162,601 40,983
Day Care Quality

Social services contractual services.. 115,312 115,312 87,126 28,186

Total Day Care Quality............ccccoevevcvnvneneann. 115,312 115,312 87,126 28,186
Title XX Purchased Service Contracts

Contractual professional services.............cc.co...... 9,403 9,403 6,029 3,374

Social services contractual SErvices.............ou..... 385,410 390,410 379,672 10,738

Total Title XX Purchased Service Contracts....... 394,813 399,813 385,701 14,112
Total Expenditures..................ccccccccecviiiancnniini.. 63,791,024 65,493,402 60,701,362 4,792,040
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures................................. (4,384,120) (1,064,436) (3,333,230) (2,268,794)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN.......ccocveeeieciccccecee e 2,853,061 2,853,061 6,406,557 3,553,496

Transfers OUL........ccoocveeviiiii e (1,315,000) (4,195,685) (1,049,412) 3,146,273
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 1,538,061 (1,342,624) 5,357,145 6,699,769
Net Change in Fund Balance...................c............ (2,846,059) (2,407,060) 2,023,915 4,430,975
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccocooiovvceneiiicenenannnn. 4,743,040 4,743,040 4,743,040 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated...... ... ... 1,171,531 1,171,531 1,171,531 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........coocooeoiiieiiiiiieie e $ 3,068512 $ 3,507,511 $ 7,938,486 $ 4,430,975
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Levy A-Human Services Levy-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
PrOPEILY tAXES. .v.vvvoevesevseeesreesesesseeesseeieseesesesenns $ 57455969 $  57,455969 $ 57,112,599 $  (343,370)
Intergovernmental 9,856,562 9,856,562 10,899,209 1,042,647
TOtAl REVENUES.........ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennn 67,312,531 67,312,531 68,011,808 699,277
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Sheriff Prisoner Care
Social services contractual services..................... 100,000 100,000 100,000 0
Total Sheriff Prisoner Care .............c...ccceevnun.. 100,000 100,000 100,000 0
Supported Services
Salaries. ... 127,526 132,526 130,406 2,120
Fringe benefits..........cocoovii i 47,579 47,579 46,563 1,016
Special fringe benefits...................o 2,900 2,900 1,241 1,659
Operating supplies.......c.coovveviiiiieiiiiiee e, 1,500 1,500 491 1,009
Routine business.........cooveviiiiii e 1,000 1,000 691 309
Board approved travel.............cocooviiiiiieninn, 4,400 1,550 1,550
Staff training and development..................... 350 350 350
Contractual professional services................... 1,500 33,450 32,442 1,008
Social services contractual services................ 3,810,253 3,799,766 2,944,508 855,258
CommuNIcationS........cc.vvvviiie e caaennn, 1,860 1,860 1,562 298
Rentals......oovvvii i 18,000 18,487 18,486 1
Capital outlays..........cooveviiiie v 3,562 7,125 3,563 3,562
Total Supported Services ...............cccccceceeiecrnnnnn. 4,020,430 4,048,093 3,179,953 868,140
Intergovernmental:
Social Services
City of Oakwood
Social services contractual services..................... 116,289 116,289 116,289 0
Total City of Oakwood ...............cccoceevvvivnnns. 116,289 116,289 116,289 0
Community Service Centers
Social services contractual Services..................... 9,188 9,188 9,188 0
Total Community Service Centers ....................... 9,188 9,188 9,188 0
Public Health Dayton & Mont Co
Interfund agreements...........ccoeeveienennieneiesenne 16,109,647 16,109,647 15,832,920 276,727
Total Public Health Dayton & Mont Co ............. 16,109,647 16,109,647 15,832,920 276,727
Family & Children First
Interfund agreements.........cccoevvveieievieieseseeennens 514,667 514,667 514,667 0
Total Family & Children First ..............ccccc....... 514,667 514,667 514,667 0
Total Expenditures..................ccccccocevevnnenncn... 20,870,221 20,897,884 19,753,017 1,144,867
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures................................. 46,442,310 46,414,647 48,258,791 1,844,144
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers OUL........c.ccovevviciiiie e, (55,223,811) (56,070,965) (55,203,977) 866,988
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. (55,223,811) (56,070,965) (55,203,977) 866,988
Net Change in Fund Balance................................ (8,781,501) (9,656,318) (6,945,186) 2,711,132
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year...........c.ccccocoovvioiivinioinciaenn 13,287,080 13,287,080 13,287,080 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated........ .... 359,998 359,998 359,998 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........cccooociviiiiniiiiiiiicieeee $ 4865577 $ 3,990,760 $ 6,701,892 $ 2,711,132
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MONTGOMERY

COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Levy B-Human Services Levy-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 (Cont'd.)
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
PrOPEITY tAXES. .. cviviveieieiriiriee e $ 48,804,667 48,804,667 $ 47,765,461 $ (1,039,206)
IntergovernmMental.........c..ccovierreniienneee e 8,233,786 8,233,786 10,561,363 2,327,577
MISCEHANEOUS......c.oviiiiiiiterieiee e 94 94
TOtAl REVENUES...............c.ccoooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 57,038,453 57,038,453 58,326,918 1,288,465
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
FCFC Community Initiatives
Contractual professional SErvices..........c..ocoeveerereverereerennn. 110,859 67,984 19,110 48,874
Total FCFC Community INitiatives ................ccccocevevrenennnn, 110,859 67,984 19,110 48,874
Contingency Fund
Social services contractual SErVICES..........covvvrevcveeerceeeernen. 374,330 374,330 0
Total Contingency FURd. ...............cccccooveeeeciaciaciiiaiiiieaenn, 0 374,330 374,330 0
Handicapped Children
Social services contractual SerViCes.........oooeveeeeeeeereneeeen. 1,001,918 1,078,418 1,021,126 57,292
Total Handicapped Children..................c.ccccoeoovvveneeeenennnn. 1,001,918 1,078,418 1,021,126 57,292
Healthcare Safety Net
Contractual professional SErvices..........cococevveriiernenineenns 1,454,160 218,550 218,550 0
Social services contractual SErvices............ccocevvueverrveernnn. 1,058,460 2,581,196 1,663,396 917,800
Total Healthcare Safety Net...........cccooeveeeceecieciiiaianinn. 2,512,620 2,799,746 1,881,946 917,800
Levy Safe Neighorhood Outcome Team
Contractual professional SErVICES.........ccwoveeeeeeeeeeeeeerereneenns 42875 17,935 24,940
Total Levy Safe Neighborhood Outcome Team.................... 0 42,875 17,935 24,940
Levy Stable Families Outcome Team
COMMUNICALIONS. .. ... e e 292 292
Capital OULIAYS. .. ..o e 2,000 1,415 585
Total Levy Stable Families Outcome Team 0 2,292 1,415 877
Levy Young People Succeeding Outcome Team
Contractual professional SErVICES.........cooveeeeeeeeeeeeererenennes 331,518 331,518 327,234 4,284
Total Levy Young People Succeeding Outcome Team.......... 331,518 331,518 327,234 4,284
Levy Supportive Neighorhood Outcome Team
SAIANIES....vivieeicicece e 20,826 72,607 70,367 2,240
Fringe benefitS..... ..o 7,377 28,650 27,732 918
POst-employMENt SEIVICES. .......cviviiriiirieirieisecsee s 1,000 650 350
Operating SUPPIIES. .....ooveverieee e 700 1,700 532 1,168
ROULINE DUSINESS......eveiiiiieiieieieicrs e 1,450 4,950 2,187 2,763
Board Approved TraVel........cooveviieiiicere e 0
Contractual professional SErvices.........ccocooevviriiernersennns 60,535 130,721 109,528 21,193
Maintenance and Repair SEIVICES..........c.eierierereereeeeeee e 0
COMMUNICALIONS. ....c.civiiiieirieisiece e 905 3,090 2,142 948
RENAIS......c.ooeeeeeceee e, 1,755 5,794 4,571 1,223
Capital OULIAYS.......ocerviiiciee e 12,000 9,490 2,510
Total Levy Supportive Neighorhood Outcome Team............ 93,548 260,512 227,199 33,313
Levy PLSP Outcome Team
Contractual professional SErVICES.........ovvvverereseveresnens 155,915 155,915 122,808 33,107
Total Levy PLSP Outcome Team ..............c.ccccovcveerenennnnn 155,915 155,915 122,808 33,107
Total EXpenditures..................c.ccocceeeeceeiiociioiaiaiaeaeaeiein. 4,206,378 5,113,590 3,993,103 1,120,487
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual (Cont'd.)
Levy B-Human Services Levy-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.......................c...cc.cocveevecvennn.. $ 52,832,075 $ 51,924863 $ 54,333,815 $ 2,408,952
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSTers OUL..........ccoeviiennicee e (49,135,912) (46,422,117) (43,866,127) 2,555,990
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............................. (49,135,912) (46,422,117) (43,866,127) 2,555,990
Net Change in Fund Balance.................cccccccoocuevcieveniannnnnn.. 3,696,163 5,502,746 10,467,688 4,964,942
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............cc.cccoevvieieieiieieeieeeeeee e 39,904,304 39,904,304 39,904,304 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated........................... 1,218,005 1,218,005 1,218,005 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year...........cccoooviiiiiiiiieeeeeeee e, $ 44818472 $ 46,625,055 $ 51,589,997 $ 4,964,942
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Administration-Human Services Levy-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MISCEIIANEOUS. ...ttt e e $ $ 2,767 $ 2,767
TOtAl ROVOIUES..........ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 0 0 2,767 2,767
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services
Levy Administration

SAlANIES. .., 244,128 252,328 250,583 1,745

Fringe benefits.........ccoovviiiiiciiiic e 85,317 85,317 79,530 5,787

Special fringe benefits..........ccocociiniiiniiine 3,000 3,000 54 2,946

Pre-employment SErViCeS.........ccovvevveiveveieeeareannn, 50 50 50

Operating SUPPHES......c.evreereriiiiee e 4,000 1,300 1,191 109

RoULINE DUSINESS.......coveiiiiiciicrec e 8,405 8,405 7,802 603

Board approved travel..........ccoooeiiieiiininennn 2,000 0

Staff training and development...........c.cccoeveveiens 1,950 450 450 0

Contractual professional services..........cc.ccovenae 16,545 16,545 15,843 702

Maintenance and repair Services............ccoeevruenn, 3,000 0

COoMMUNICALIONS......c.crviireiieiiieerieseee e 9,800 9,800 4,002 5,798

INSUFANCE......oeieiriiiriecreree e 300 300 219 81

RENLAIS. ..o 46,500 47,500 44,713 2,787

Capital OUtlayS........ccccvvviiiireiree e 3,000 3,000 2,338 662

CONSLIUCTION. ... 2,991 2,991 2,391 600

Total Levy Administration.................cc.ccoceeuee... 430,986 430,986 409,116 21,870
Total Expenditures..................c.cccccueceecieevaeennnn. 430,986 430,986 409,116 21,870
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures................................ (430,986) (430,986) (406,349) 24,637
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers i, 425,000 425,000 425,000 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 425,000 425,000 425,000 0
Net Change in Fund Balance...................c............. (5,986) (5,986) 18,651 24,637
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccooevoeiviioiniieneann, 707,758 707,758 707,758 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.... ... ... ... 5,986 5,986 5,986 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year........ccoooooeevieeeeeeee 707,758  $ 707,758 $ 732,395 $ 24,637
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Indigent Care-Human Services Levy-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
T0tal ReVENUES...................c..ocooveeeeeerereererererrnrnn, $ 0 0 0 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Indigent Ill Hospital Payments
Social services contractual services 5,000,000 4,368,624 4,368,624 0
Total Indigent Ill Hospital Payments. . 5,000,000 4,368,624 4,368,624 0
Total Expenditures..................cccccocecueeveveesennnn. 5,000,000 4,368,624 4,368,624 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.................................. (5,000,000) (4,368,624) (4,368,624) 0
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN...c.covceeic s 5,000,000 4,368,624 4,368,624 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 5,000,000 4,368,624 4,368,624 0
Net Change in Fund Balance.............................. 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year..........c..cccocevevevecieiaiaeeen. 106 106 106 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year...........coccocevoiniiiiisseceeeeee $ 106 106 106 0
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Community Education-Human Services Levy-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
T0tal ReVENUES...................c..ocooveveeeerreererererrenn, $ 0 0 0 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Levy Community Education
SAIAMIES. ... 20,704 22,554 21,143 1,411
Fringe benefits..........ccoverviiiiinnrseeeccine 5,323 5,323 5,281 42
Special fringe benefits..........ccoovvrniccciciiinnne 162 162 162 0
Operating SUPPHES......covrvvieeeeeieeereresee e 2,000 1,000 1,000
ROULINE BUSINESS.......ccvviiicviicreiiecreee e, 1,811 1,811 1,811
Contractual professional Services............c.cccoceueee. 50,000 49,150 49,150
Communications . 20,000 20,000 20,000
Total Levy Community Education........................ 100,000 100,000 26,586 73,414
Total Expenditures..................cccccccecvecveveeeennnn. 100,000 100,000 26,586 73,414
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.................................. (100,000) (100,000) (26,586) 73,414
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN.......oons 100,000 100,000 100,000 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 100,000 100,000 100,000 0
Net Change in Fund Balance.....................c........... 0 0 73,414 73,414
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year...........cccoccoovvviiniiniins, 578.115 578.115 578.115 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........cccccveenininvniccciiiieeene $ 578,115 578,115 651,529 73,414
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Board of Developmental Disabilities Services-DDS-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 (Cont'd.)
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taxes.........ccovviiiiiicseeeee s 3,001,586 3,001,586 2918415 $ (83,171)
Fees and charges for Services............ccoevvevircinnns 4,133,221 4,133,221 3,883,226 (249,995)
Intergovernmental............ccccccvveininininiis 15,153,066 15,153,066 14,778,706 (374,360)
MiSCEllanEoUS..........ccovviriviiiiii s 26,800 26,800 228,727 201,927
TOtAl REVERUES............eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeean 22,314,673 22,314,673 21,809,074 (505,599)
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
F.O.C. - MR/DD
SAlANIES..c.vcveiciieeieee e 33,987 35,587 35,549 38
Fringe benefits 11,103 11,103 10,567 536
Special fringe benefits.........ccccceveviiiiiicceceeee, 100 100 0
Operating SUPPHIES. .....ccevverieieieier e 317,375 317,375 220,818 96,557
Contractual professional services...........cccccceuveuneane. 740,267 740,267 580,838 159,429
Maintenance and repair Services..........ccooeevevervennns 439,675 546,975 462,842 84,133
COMMUNICALIONS. .....ccciieiiee e 1,800 4,550 3,927 623
Public utility SErVIiCeS.......c.covevveieiiiiecece e 804,831 804,831 697,457 107,374
RENLAIS......cooiveieieiee e 7,546 7,546 3,333 4,213
MiSCEHANEOUS........veviieeirieicieciee e 37,100 37,100 29,631 7,469
Total F.O.C. - MR/DD...........ccccocovereiairiarnrannnn 2,393,684 2,505,434 2,045,062 460,372
Administration
SAlANIES....ecvevciieeieee e 2,615,330 2,600,830 2,544,571 56,259
Fringe benefits 1,677,068 1,671,568 1,449,666 221,902
Special fringe benefits.........ccoceveviiiciicceceeee, 20,003 12,803 8,368 4,435
Post-employment SErViCeS.........cccovevveiveviesesesnenn, 750 750 194 556
Pre-employment SErvices........ccovveieeieiieeiieceeenens 22,000 22,000 16,971 5,029
Operating SUPPHIES. .....ccevverieiiicieeec e 125,654 164,522 152,784 11,738
Outside agency board approved travel.................... 25,820 25,820 11,151 14,669
ROULINE DUSINESS......civeviieieieireie e, 43,277 43,277 41,214 2,063
Staff training and development.............ccccccevennee. 88,128 95,128 80,250 14,878
Contractual professional services...........cc.cccoeeenenn. 556,003 664,853 589,096 75,757
Maintenance and repair SErviCes.........ccccovevveeeenenne 137,730 183,104 176,121 6,983
COMMUNICALIONS. ....ovveviieiiiieiee e 47,777 48,107 33,838 14,269
INSUFANCE. ...c.vcveviieicieece et 111,721 111,721 65,605 46,116
Public utility SErVICES........coevvreireiieisee e 42,839 42,839 20,070 22,769
RENLAIS.....cooiieiieicice e 12,214 12,214 1,660 10,554
MiSCEHANEOUS.......veviieeirieiiiecee e 358,671 162,321 159,948 2,373
Capital outlays 232,815 363,117 343,728 19,389
Total AdMinistration...................ccccocveeevereeenennann, 6,117,800 6,224,974 5,695,235 529,739
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Board of Developmental Disabilities Services-DDS-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 (Cont'd.)
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Recreation Services
SAlANIES. ... 315,047 345,047 327,471 17,576
Fringe benefits.........cccooviiiiiiiic e, 69,510 71,510 70,523 987
Special fringe benefits........ccocovvevviviieiiiicecce, 500 500 300 200
Operating SUPPHES.......covveieiiece e 46,750 46,750 36,884 9,866
Outside agency board approved travel.................... 300 300 300
ROULINE DUSINESS.......ovieiiiiieecie e, 2,400 2,400 1,060 1,340
Contractual professional services...........cc.cccceeenenn. 15,562 15,562 9,230 6,332
Social services contractual SErvices..........ccoeeuveevuns 44,013 44,013 37,344 6,669
COMMUNICALIONS. ..o 1,000 1,400 1,021 379
Public utility SErVICES........cccoveeiiiiciie e 500 500 417 83
RENTAIS........cveicice e 2,540 2,540 900 1,640
Total Recreation Services............c..couvvveeveeeeneens, 498,122 530,522 485,150 45,372
Transportation
SAlANES. ... 2,471,920 2,471,920 2,438,426 33,494
Fringe benefits.........ccoovivveniieiiesesece e 1,623,372 1,578,372 1,159,577 418,795
Special fringe benefits.........ccoceveeinieicceee, 4,400 4,400 2,600 1,800
Post-employment SErViCes.......c..oovvverrienierinenenns 1,000 1,000 1,000
Pre-employment SErVICES. ........covvrervererenennrennns 1,500 1,500 1,000 500
Operating SUPPHES. ......cvvrveiriiiriee s 1,232,731 1,230,731 1,071,817 158,914
Outside agency board approved travel.................... 1,150 1,150 646 504
ROULINE DUSINESS....covviiiieieieiiesee e, 550 550 398 152
Staff training and development.............ccocooovevveene. 1,375 3,375 2,320 1,055
Contractual professional Services...........cc.cooerveuennn. 15,700 40,700 35,497 5,203
Maintenance and repair SErviCes........c.cvevrervrennns 77,328 83,143 73,967 9,176
COMMUNICALIONS. ....ovveviieiiieie e 39,000 42,000 30,646 11,354
INSUFANCE. .....eeveeteeee ettt 159,563 159,563 140,887 18,676
Public utility SErVICES........cocvvvrerireiiei e 7,600 4,600 1,629 2,971
RENTAIS.......ooeeieieeeceee e 300 300 52 248
MiSCEHANEOUS......c.veviieeiieiiiece e 115,627 115,627 80,050 35,577
Total Transportation..................cccceceeceeeveeeveeenenne. 5,753,116 5,738,931 5,039,512 699,419
Investigative
SAlANES. ... 371,124 371,124 367,484 3,640
Fringe benefits.........ccovevveniieniesesce e 139,154 139,154 132,691 6,463
Special fringe benefits.........ccoovvereiiieicceee, 100 50 50
Operating SUPPHES. ......ccovreiriiriee e 2,200 2,200 1,983 217
Outside agency board approved travel................... 2,200 2,200 1,302 898
ROULINE DUSINESS....c.civiviieiiieiieise e, 4,350 4,350 3,739 611
Contractual professional services...........cc.ccooeveeene. 1,600 1,600 1,348 252
COMMUNICALIONS. ....e.veviieiiiie e 1,050 1,050 907 143
Public utility SErViCeS........covvveiereiseei e 960 960 309 651
Total Investigative..................cccoceeceeveceeeeaneaneannnnn 522,638 522,738 509,813 12,925
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Board of Developmental Disabilities Services-DDS-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 (Cont'd.)
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Service and Support
SAlANIES. ..ot 3,079,001 3,080,501 3,073,882 6,619
Fringe benefits.........cccovevviercieiceisecesc e 1,300,996 1,300,996 1,208,293 92,703
Special fringe benefits..........cocvvvvvieniinniiienn, 8,000 8,000 6,544 1,456
Operating SUPPIIES. .....covvreeeeeeeeeee e 16,000 16,000 7,614 8,386
Outside agency board approved travel.................... 6,370 6,370 3,092 3,278
ROULINE DUSINESS.......vvieiiiieeeiee e, 53,700 53,700 52,841 859
Contractual professional Services...........cc.cooervvenenn. 1,356 1,356 766 590
Maintenance and repair ServiCes........c.cevvrerevrennns 50 50 50
COMMUNICALIONS. ....o.veviieiiiieiee e 6,750 6,350 5,181 1,169
INSUFANCE. ...ttt 3,234 3,234 3,234
Public utility SErVICeS........cocvvirerireiiiiiee e 4,870 4,870 3,829 1,041
Total Service and Support..............cccceceveveeenenne 4,480,327 4,481,427 4,362,042 119,385
Adult Services
SAlANES. ... 9,307,364 9,307,364 9,190,826 116,538
Fringe benefits........ccovervieniieniesesece e 4,363,142 4,351,087 3,966,741 384,346
Special fringe benefits.........ccoocvveveieieiiee, 15,500 16,500 16,286 214
Operating SUPPHES. ....c.evreiriiiiee s 142,226 142,226 98,129 44,097
Outside agency board approved travel................... 21,788 21,788 8,343 13,445
ROULINE DUSINESS....c.cviiiiciiieiieiee e, 58,864 58,864 54,498 4,366
Staff training and development.............ccccoocvvvrerne. 4,653 4,653 500 4,153
Contractual professional Services...........ccocoeervvenenn, 1,553,093 1,553,093 1,272,190 280,903
Social services contractual SErvices...........ceevveevuns 310,546 310,546 291,054 19,492
Maintenance and repair SErviCes..........ccooevureerencns 5,112 5,112 1,475 3,637
COMMUNICALIONS. ......ceiieeiee it 8,728 8,728 8,474 254
Public utility SErVICeS........cocvvvrerireiiii e 52,949 52,949 43,811 9,138
RENTAIS.......oceeieiceececeee e 2,388 2,388 711 1,677
Miscellangous............ccecveeeveiericiceec e, 183,642 183,642 122,983 60,659
Total Adult Services..............ccccoeeeeeeeeceeeeecnaaenn.. 16,029,995 16,018,940 15,076,021 942,919
Waiver Department
SAlANES. ... 1,084,263 1,084,263 998,762 85,501
Fringe benefits 444,215 444,215 386,176 58,039
Special fringe benefits.........ccccceveviiiiiiciecicee, 2,000 2,000 250 1,750
Operating SUPPHIES. .....cccevverieiiieie e 5,400 5,400 2,060 3,340
Outside agency board approved travel.................... 4,000 4,000 237 3,763
ROULINE DUSINESS......civiiiiiiiieiriecee e, 10,150 10,150 7,365 2,785
Contractual professional services...........cccccceuveuneaee. 1,000 1,000 108 892
Maintenance and repair Services..........ccooeevevervenns 6,000 6,000 6,000
ComMMUNICALIONS......cccoveiieiiicie e 475 475 341 134
INSUFANCE. ..ottt 2,515 2,515 2,515
Public utility SErVICES........cccevvvevieiieiieiecie e 2,300 2,300 1,367 933
MiSCEHANEOUS........veviieiirieiiiiei e 50 50 50
Total Waiver Department....................cccceceeeeeennne. 1,562,368 1,562,368 1,396,666 165,702
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual (Cont'd.)
Board of Developmental Disabilities Services-DDS-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Children's Program and Services Director
SAlANIES. ..ot $ 4,411,045 $ 4,336,505 $ 4,283,869 $ 52,636
Fringe benefitS.......cccoovveieneieieceee, 2,768,868 1,848,809 1,612,104 236,705
Special fringe benefits..........covvevvienieiiiiiene, 6,000 5,508 492
Operating SUPPHIES. .....covrereeeeeeeeee e 116,399 116,399 62,497 53,902
Outside agency board approved travel.................... 14,095 14,095 5,317 8,778
ROULINE DUSINESS.......vvieiieiie e 56,490 56,490 53,486 3,004
Staff training and development..............ccovererienne. 953 953 953
Contractual professional Services...........cc.ccooveeeee. 83,172 181,487 141,887 39,600
Social services contractual Services............c.cooo... 41,002 41,002 17,386 23,616
Maintenance and repair SEerviCes........c.coovrererennne 300 300 72 228
CoMMUNICALIONS. ..o 3,425 3,425 2,586 839
Public utility SErviCes........coevvririeesirrrre e 25,958 25,958 17,981 7977
RENLAIS. ... 350 350 350
MiSCEllaNEOUS.........cevrierire e 100 100 100
Total Children's Program and Services Director... 7,522,157 6,631,873 6,202,693 429,180
Intergovernmental:
Transportation
Intergovernmental..........ccocooveveiniinniene e 648,670 648,670 543,670 105,000
Total Transportation...................c.cceecveeeeeveceeeneane. 648,670 648,670 543,670 105,000
Service and Support
Intergovernmental............cccoovevvernienienseeree 908,243 921,243 904,387 16,856
Total Service and Support.............cccceceveeeeeeenin. 908,243 921,243 904,387 16,856
Adult Services
Intergovernmental..........ccoceveveeeiiniiie s 1,440,139 1,440,139 1,393,113 47,026
Total Adult Services..............c.coeveevaveeeveeceeaeannn. 1,440,139 1,440,139 1,393,113 47,026
Total EXpenditures..................cccccoveeeeveeeeceecnannns.. 47,877,259 47,227,259 43,653,364 3,573,895
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures........................c........... (25,562,586) (24,912,586) (21,844,290) 3,068,296
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSTers iMoo 21,810,887 21,810,887 21,291,339 (519,548)
Transfers out (166,000) (816,000) (815,943) 57
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses................ 21,644,887 20,994,887 20,475,396 (519,491)
Net Change in Fund Balance.........................c......... (3,917,699) (3,917,699) (1,368,894) 2,548,805
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.............cccccoeevioeciiiiieienenen. 5,894,455 5,894,455 5,894,455 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated...... ......... 1,603,040 1,603,040 1,603,040 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year...........cocoooeveveiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeee $ 3,579,796 $ 3579,796 $ 6,128601 $ 2,548,805
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Family Home Services-Board of DDS-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental.............ccoeveveveieieieeeerereienenas $ 268,197 $ 268,197 643,197 $ 375,000
MISCEHANEOUS.......eeeviiiiiccie e 921 921
TOtal REVENUES..........ccceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen 268,197 268,197 644,118 375,921
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Family Home Services
Social services contractual services..................... 662,137 642,137 585,040 57,097
RENLAIS.....c.vivieicce e 305,067 305,067 305,067 0
Total Family Home Services..............c.cccceeuvn.. 967,204 947,204 890,107 57,097
Intergovernmental:
Social Services
Family Home Services
Intergovernmental..........cccccovveiiiieiicinniecicceceee, 268,197 268,197 268,197 0
Total Family Home Services..............c.cccceveeuvnn.. 268,197 268,197 268,197 0
Total Expenditures...................c.c.cccccocveiveaciaiin.. 1,235,401 1,215,401 1,158,304 57,097
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures................................ (967,204) (947,204) (514,186) 433,018
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers OUL.........c.ccvevveiieieiecce e, (500,000) (520,000) (20,000) 500,000
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (500,000) (520,000) (20,000) 500,000
Net Change in Fund Balance...................c............. (1,467,204) (1,467,204) (534,186) 933,018
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year...........ccccccooeoveoeoioiainnnane, 4,368,428 4,368,428 4,368,428 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated......... ... 82,714 82,714 82,714 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year........ccoooeeieiieeeee $ 2983938 $ 2,983,938 $ 3916956 $ 933,018
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Residential Services-Board of DDS-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services.........ccoovvvvvvvevrnnnn. $ $ $ 45383 $ 45,383
Intergovernmental..........ccocvevveiviivcieienieccececee, 1,526,743 1,526,743 2,231,267 704,524
MiSCEllanEOoUS.........cc.eevecieiieci e 47,118 47,118
Total ReVENUES.............c...cc..cceeveceeeceeeieeieeaeneeennn 1,526,743 1,526,743 2,323,768 797,025
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Residential Services
Social services contractual services..................... 2,084,261 2,053,261 1,762,454 290,807
MISCEIANEOUS........ecveiriecreciecrecce e 545,000 545,000 470,381 74,619
Interfund agreements.........ccccecvvevvievevierevennnees 31,000 20,211 10,789
Total Residential Services..................ccccceuvveunn., 2,629,261 2,629,261 2,253,046 376,215
Intergovernmental:
Social Services
Residential Services
Intergovernmental..........ccccovveviiviiieinciecneincee, 7,723,261 7,723,261 6,144,742 1,578,519
Total Residential Services...........ccccccooveeveunennn. 7,723,261 7,723,261 6,144,742 1,578,519
Total Expenditures...................ccccccccoceeiovieceaeinn. 10,352,522 10,352,522 8,397,788 1,954,734
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures................................ (8,825,779) (8,825,779) (6,074,020) 2,751,759
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TrANSTEIS MM, 6,536,148 6,536,148 6,536,148 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 6,536,148 6,536,148 6,536,148 0
Net Change in Fund Balance................................ (2,289,631) (2,289,631) 462,128 2,751,759
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccccooovvvvciivieniaiiennannn, 1,662,624 1,662,624 1,662,624 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated......... ... 1,899,244 1,899,244 1,899,244 0

Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........ccoooovvvoieiniiieiieieeeeen $ 1,272,237 $ 1272237 $ 402399 $ 2,751,759
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

ADAMHS Board-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........ccccovveveennnn. $ 81,420 $ 76,574 $ (4,846)
MISCEIANBOUS........covviecviiceieiee e 89,122 109,549 20,427
Total ReVERUES...................ccceviiieeieeiiiieiiieeee 0 170,542 186,123 15,581
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Adamhs HSL Operating Funds-Admin
SAlAMIES. .. eceve et 935,885 794,328 141,557
Fringe benefits...... oo 361,451 286,936 74,515
Special fringe benefits.........cccovvveveicicircenn, 2,400 2,400 0
Operating SUPPHIES.....ccvivvvrerererereieeeeee s 11,300 7,651 3,649
Outside AgencyBoard approved travel................ 17,118 14,564 2,554
ROULINE DUSINESS......ccveeiiieeiicie e 7,550 5,615 1,935
Staff training and development............cccccceveeaen, 22,000 21,235 765
Contractual professional services..........c..c........ 225,500 221,865 3,635
Social services contractual services..................... 12,028,783 9,716,230 2,312,553
Maintenance and repair Services...........cc.coceeeeuenn, 6,050 3,550 2,500
CoMMUNICALIONS......ueeiiiierieiee e 3,000 2,165 835
INSUFANCE.....ccvvieiciree ettt 26,500 25,223 1,277
Public utility SErviCes.........ccoovvviirrivneneienerens 14,500 11,382 3,118
RENLAIS.......eieceiicee e 116,750 115,694 1,056
Capital outlays..........ccoovevevieverienere e 70,200 29,640 40,560
Miscellaneous Trust and Agency..........ccoeveevreene. 1,800 1,800
Total Adamhs HSL Operating Funds-Admin....... 0 13,850,787 11,258,478 2,592,309
Adamhs HSL Operating Funds-New Hope Villa
Social services contractual services..................... 359,247 359,247 0
Maintenance and repair Services...........cc.cooeeereens, 5,000 5,000
MISCEIANEOUS. .. ..o et e, 1,350 1,350
Total Adamhs HSL Op Funds-New Hope Villa.... 0 365,597 359,247 6,350
Adamhs HSL Operating Funds-Morningstar
Social services contractual services..................... 610,908 610,908 0
Total Adamhs HSL Op Funds-Morningstar......... 0 610,908 610,908 0
Total Expenditures....................c.ccccccvvvvveecracnan... 0 14,827,292 12,228,633 2,598,659
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures................................ 0 (14,656,750) (12,042,510) 2,614,240
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSTers iNu....eccviiceccie e 18,998,902 18,038,877 (960,025)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 18,998,902 18,038,877 (960,025)
Net Change in Fund Balance......................c......... 0 4,342,152 5,996,367 1,654,215
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.........cccoooeveveiieiiiieiieieieieeeeeen, 0 $ 4,342,152 3 5,996,367 $ 1,654,215
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

(Cont'd.)

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Other taxes.........ccoceeervnen. SRR $ 4200000 $ 4.200.000 $ 4172502 $ (27,498)
Fees and charges for Services..........c.ccovvevrnenene. 74.000 74.000 43.647 (30,353)
Fines and forfeitures..........cooeeveeveeiiecceccec e, 360,000 360,000 309,207 (50,793)
Intergovernmental.............cooiinninninn, 10.250.000 10.250.000 6.885.933 (3,364,067)
INVestment arnings..........cccoeveveenseninenineennene 200.000 200.000 172.943 (27,057)
MiSCEHANEOUS......c.coveviririiiieirecee e, 20.000 20.000 55.122 35,122
Total Revenues.................ccccoceceeceeeeeeceeenanannnn. 15,104,000 15,104,000 11,639,354 (3,464,646)
Expenditures:
Current:
Environment & Public Works
Engineering
Statutory salaries...........ccoevvevereiieinsie s 104,230 104,230 104,230 0
SAlANIES....ecvecieeee e 2,645,499 2,645,499 2,571,428 74,071
Fringe benefits........ccoovvveieiiiesneece e, 944,694 944,694 888,872 55,822
Special fringe benefits.........cccovvivvivevciiieiiienns 25,413 25,413 9,538 15,875
Operating SUPPHES.......coveverecrrrrerereeee s 37,006 37,006 27,399 9,607
ROULINE DUSINESS....cvveiveiiteceree it 8,000 8,000 6,382 1,618
Board approved travel...........ccocooeveinieiinsinnenne, 10,426 10,426 6,462 3,964
Staff training and development...........c..cccceevenene. 51,700 51,700 44,893 6,807
Contractual professional Services...........cc.ccoevvvenns 228,348 207,348 162,191 45,157
Maintenance and repair SErvices........cc.ccvevrvervanns 74,909 114,909 98,742 16,167
ComMUNICALIONS......cceiveieieeeeer e 2,000 3,000 92 2,908
INSUFANCE. ... .veeivie ettt 200,000 200,000 149,044 50,956
Public utility SErVICeS........ccvvvivrierereerrere e 145,343 145,343 118,273 27,070
MISCEIANEOUS.......ccvveeveeiriiie e 18,000 18,000 13,768 4,232
Debt SEIVICE. ..o, 4,293 4,293 4,293 0
Total Engineering................ccccceeveeveeeeeeerennnnn, 4,499,861 4,519,861 4,205,607 314,254
Roads
SAlANIES....ccuiiviiiecieieeeeec e 2,047,434 1,977,434 1,468,974 508,460
Fringe benefits........ccoooveiiiiiiie, 824,840 783,840 551,549 232,291
Special fringe benefits........ccoovvniiiiiiniin, 53,403 51,103 26,712 24,391
Post-employment SErvices..........ccocevevervncrenenen, 7,000 7,000 2,264 4,736
Pre-employment SErviCes........ocoovevvrererenienennenn 3,554 4,554 3,213 1,341
Operating SUPPHES. ......coveeeereiiie e 2,303,459 2,196,982 1,961,441 235,541
Contractual professional services............c.ccoceeunn 58,243 58,243 32,828 25,415
Maintenance and repair SEervices...........ccoceeeevenene 137,633 137,633 76,395 61,238
CoOmMMUNICALIONS.....cccovvieieiii e 132,726 132,726 51,686 81,040
Public utility SErvices.........c.ccoorineieiiicinienene 83,802 83,802 47,460 36,342
ReNtalS........ccceieieececece e, 27,624 27,624 17,726 9,898
Capital outlays.......c.cooeieiieiice s 610,772 757,249 658,563 98,686
Construction and improvements.............ccceceveene. 3,606,428 3,606,428 3,162,355 444,073
T0tal ROAAS.............ocveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen 9,896,918 9,824,618 8,061,166 1,763,452

143



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual (Cont'd.)
Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Bridges
SAlAIES. . $ 1055724 $ 1,125,724 $ 1,060,256 $ 65,468
Fringe benefits..........cccooveverecereeecceeece e 421,066 462,066 448,311 13,755
Special fringe benefits...........cc.ccccoeveeeercnnne. 2,000 3,300 3,230 70
Operating SUPPlIes.........ccvveveeeeverreerereiereeene, 161,401 101,401 83,860 17,541
ReNtals. ..o 20,785 20,785 12,720 8,065
Total Bridges............cc.ccccovvvveieiaiiiaianann 1,660,976 1,713,276 1,608,377 104,899
Intergovernmental:
Environment & Public Works
Engineering
Intergovernmental............ccocovevviveievcnereninn, 175,000 175,000 78,507 96,493
Total ERgineering................cccceeevevveenenennnn. 175,000 175,000 78,507 96,493
Total Expenditures.....................c.ccccccoevenn... 16,232,755 16,232,755 13,953,657 2,279,098
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures........................... (1,128,755) (1,128,755) (2,314,303) (1,185,548)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year..........c.cccccovvveoincincnnannn. 4,759,935 4,759,935 4,759,935 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated...... ... ... 650,574 650,574 650,574 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.........cccccoooevveiieieiaiiieeeieeei $ 4,281,754 $ 4,281,754 $ 3,096,206 $ (1,185,548)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Huber Plat-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
T0tal ReVERUES...............cooeeeeiereieiaieen $ 0 3 0 0% 0
Expenditures:
Intergovernmental:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Intergovernmental.........cccccvvevenenienininicne s 1,325 1,325 1,325
Total EXpenditures.................c..cooccvecveceeeeniacnannn, 1,325 1,325 0 1,325
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.....................c.c......... (1,325) (1,325) 0 1,325
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............c.cccoovevveveeveneeciaieiianns 1,325 1,325 1,325 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.........ccccooevvevieiiiiiieieeeeeeee $ 0 9 0 % 1,325 1,325

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Villages of Miami-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........ccoovevvvrvivannenn. $ 1120 $ 1,120 $ 1,113 $ (7)
Total ReVENUES.............cccccooeveeiiieeeeiiieeeeeieeeeee 1,120 1,120 1,113 (7
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements...........c.cccovevuenne. 4,876 4,866 4,866
Total EXpenditures.................cccccceecivceveccncianannnn. 4,876 4,866 0 4,866
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...............cc.coceeeeenne, (3,756) (3,746) 1,113 4,859
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year...............ccccocevecivciniincncancnne. 3,757 3,757 3,757 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year........cccocovviiieieiiiieieeeeeee e $ 1 % 11 9 4,870 4,859
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Chimney Springs-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccocoovrvrveennnen. 3$ 1510 $ 1510 $ 1,492 (18)
TOtAl REVEIUES.........cceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 1,510 1,510 1,492 (18)
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements...........c.ccccevuenne. 8,884 8,864 8,864
Total EXpenditures................ccceccevcvvcieeccncianannnn. 8,884 8,864 0 8,864
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...............ccccocueeeeeenne, (7,374) (7,354) 1,492 8,846
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year..............cccccoccveciiviniincncanncne. 7,375 7,375 7,375 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.......cccoooovvvveiiiiiiieeeeeee $ 1 3 21§ 8,867 8,846

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Golfview Estates-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
T0tal REVENUES...............cocoeeeiaiaieeeeen $ 0 3 0 0 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements.............cccevvenen. 1,297 1,297 1,297
Total EXpenditures.................ccccouceeeveciecvniacnannnn, 1,297 1,297 0 1,297
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.......................c......... (1,297) (1,297) 0 1,297
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccoovevveveeeeneeiaienianns 1,298 1,298 1,298 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.........cccoovevveveiiiiiieeeeeeeee $ 1 $ 1 3 1,298 1,297
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Holes Creek-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
T0tal ReVENUES..............coceeeeieieieaieeern $ 0 3 0 0% 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Environment & Public Works

Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements...........c.ccccevuenne. 5,802 5,802 5,802
Total EXpenditures.................ccccoccuvcvvcieeccncianannn. 5,802 5,802 0 5,802
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..............cccoccocuevenene, (5,802) (5,802) 0 5,802
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccoocevcvevieveneiieenninn 5,802 5,802 5,802 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Yeqr........coovoveeeeeeeeeieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenn, $ 0o $ 0o $ 5802 $ 5,802

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Wolf Creek-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for SErvices..........ccoovrneeceenen. $ 8g0 $ ggo ¥ 938 $ 58
T0tal ReVENUES...............cveveeeiaeeeaiaiaaaiaann, 880 880 938 58
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements.............cocvvvenen. 880 880 760 120
Total EXpenditures.................ccccoueeecvecievvniacnannnn, 880 880 760 120
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.................c..ccoeeeunnne, 0 0 178 178
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............cccococevoieveecenceneencan. 3,562 3,562 3,562 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.........cccooveeveeiiiiiieeeeeeee $ 3562 $ 3562 $ 3,740 $ 178

147



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Rhinehart-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
T0tal ReVENUES..............coceeeeieieieaieeern $ 0 $ 0 0% 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Environment & Public Works

Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements...........c.ccccevuenne. 3 3 3
Total Expenditures...................ccccocceccvciniincnncn.. 3 3 0 3
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...............cccccoceveeenne, 3 3) 0 3
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year..............cccccccccvicinicnncnnn. 3 3 3 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Yeqr.........ccooooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, 3$ 0 $ 0 $ 3 % 3

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Kingery-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........cccoovvvveverenenen. $ 2,800 $ 3,010 $ 2,100 $ (910)
TOtAL REVEIUES.........cceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeaeens 2,800 3,010 2,100 (910)
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements............ccccevvenen. 2,800 3,010 3,006 4
Total EXpenditures.................ccccouevecveceecvniacnannn, 2,800 3,010 3,006 4
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.......................c......... 0 0 (906) (906)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............cccococevoieveecenceneencan. 3,062 3,062 3,062 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year........ccccooovvvveeiiiiiiceeeeee 3$ 3062 $ 3062 $ 2,156 $ (906)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Kingery North Waterway-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........cccoovvvveverenenen. $ 730 $ 730 $ 604 $ (126)
T0tal REVENUES.................c.ocveeeearerieiaierierenn 730 730 604 (126)
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements...........c.cccoevvenne. 730 730 528 202
Total Expenditures..................cccoccocevcncincnnca.. 730 730 528 202
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...................ccc......... 0 0 76 76
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............c.cccoovevveceeveneecieienianns 1,638 1,638 1,638 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.........ccccooevvevieiiiiiieieeeeeeee $ 1638 § 1638 $ 1,714  $ 76

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Horning-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for SErvices...........cccvvenvennn. $ 620 $ 715 $ 608 $ (107)
T0tal ROVENUES...............coeveeeiaiaeaiaiaesiaann, 620 715 608 (107)
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements............ccccvvvenen. 690 715 713 2
Total EXpenditures.................ccccouceeveceeeeniacnannnn, 690 715 713 2
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.....................c..c......... (70) 0 (105) (105)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccovcvvcivveccencinieencan, 12,255 12,255 12,255 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.......cccooovvvveoeiiiiiieeeeeeee $ 12,185 $ 12,255  §$ 12,150 $ (105)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Routsong-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........cccoevvvveverenenen. $ 5300 $ 5300 $ 6,660 $ 1,360
TOtaAl REVENUES...........eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 5,300 5,300 6,660 1,360
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements...........cccccevvenen. 10,160 10,160 10,160
Total EXpenditures.................c.couecveeveceenvniainannnn, 10,160 10,160 0 10,160
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...............ccccocuveeeene, (4,860) (4,860) 6,660 11,520
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSTerS IN....ccceiceeceecee e 500 500 (500)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 500 500 (500)
Net Change in Fund Balance................................. (4,360) (4,360) 6,660 11,020
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccccocevceevevccicenianencin. 4,970 4,970 4,970 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.......cccooovviveeiiiiiieeeeee $ 610 $ 610 $ 11,630 11,020
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Ditch Maintenance-Tom's Run-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for SErvices............c.cuvvvveenn. $ 2,620 $ 2,620 $ 2419 $ (201)
Total ReVENUES.............cccccooeeveeiieeeeeiiiieeeeieeeeeea, 2,620 2,620 2,419 (201)
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements............ccccvvvenen. 2,620 2,620 2,171 449
Total EXpenditures.................ccccouceeeveceeeeniacnannnn, 2,620 2,620 2,171 449
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.................c.ccoeveeunane, 0 0 248 248
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year..............cccccoccvecivciniincncanncne. 6,794 6,794 6,794 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Yeqr...........ocooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee. $ 6,794 $ 6,794 % 7042 % 248
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Wysong-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........cccoevvvveverenenen. $ 2140 $ 2410 $ 1875 $ (535)
TOtAL REVEIUES.........cceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 2,140 2,410 1,875 (535)
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements...........c.ccoovevvenne. 2,140 2,410 2,407 3
Total EXpenditures.................ccccccceecvecieeccnianannn. 2,140 2,410 2,407 3
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...............cccooeeeeeenne, 0 0 (532) (532)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............c.cccooovevveveeceneeieneiianns 6,469 6,469 6,469 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.........ccccovevieveieiiiieeeeeeeee $ 6,469 $ 6,469 $ 5937 $ (532)

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Northridge East Pump Station-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total ReVenues.....................c.cococoeeeeeeeeeeeverennnnn. 3 0 $ 0 0% 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Public utility SErvices.........cccoevvevieiienieeicieinenn, 800 800 800
Total EXpenditures.................c.coocvecveceecenianannn, 800 800 0 800
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.......................c......... (800) (800) 0 800
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............cccococevoieveecenceneencan. 6,820 6,820 6,820 0

Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.......cccooovvvieiiiiiieeeeeeee $ 6,020 $ 6,020 $ 6,820 $ 800
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Marshall/Sweet Potato-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for SErvices...........coovrnieeeennen. $ 7.926 $ 7.926 5 6853 5 (1,073)
Total ReVENUES.............cccccoeeeeeeiiieeeiiiiieeeeiieeeeen, 7,926 7,926 6,853 (1,073)
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements...........ccccvvvenen. 7,926 7,926 3,061 4,865
Total EXpenditures.................cccouceeveceeevniacnannn, 7,926 7,926 3,061 4,865
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.................c.cueueeunnne, 0 0 3,792 3,792
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccovcvvcivveccencinieencan, 22,004 22.004 22,004 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.......cccoooovvvveeiiiiiieeeeeeee $ 22,004 22,004 25,796 3,792

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Swamp Creek-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........cccoevvvvevevenenen. $ 3,668 $ 3,668 $ 3,681 $ 13
TOtal REVENUES...........oeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 3,668 3,668 3,681 13
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements...........c.ccooevvenne. 3,668 3,668 2,650 1,018
Total EXpenditures................ccccoccuecvvciveccncianannnn. 3,668 3,668 2,650 1,018
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...............cccooeeeeenne, 0 0 1,031 1,031
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.............cccccccccocvvcinicnecnnnn. 8.141 8.141 8.141 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.......cccooovvvveoeiiiiiieeeeeeee $ 8,141 8,141 9,172 1,031
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Mohler Joint County-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........cccoevvvveverenenen. $ 12,940 $ 12,940 $ 11,962 $ (978)
TOtAl REVEIUES.........cceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 12,940 12,940 11,962 (978)
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements...........cccccevvenen. 12,940 12,940 10,487 2,453
Total EXpenditures.................ccccoucvecvecieennianannnnn, 12,940 12,940 10,487 2,453
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.................c.coeveeunnne, 0 0 1,475 1,475
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccoocvvcievevcnceniaencin, 58,492 58,492 58,492 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year........cccccovviiiiiieiiieieeeeeee e $ 58,492 3% 58,492 $ 59,967 $ 1,475

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Pleasant Plain Group-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........ccocoeevrvennen. $ 400 $ 405 5 335 $ (70)
T0tal ReVENUES................c.c.ooveveeaierieeiarereren 400 405 335 (70)
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements...........c.ccoovevvenne. 400 405 402 3
Total Expenditures...................ccccccoecucniencnncn.. 400 405 402 3
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...............cc.ccceeeeeennn, 0 0 (67) (67)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccovevveveeeeneeienenianns 13,671 13,671 13,671 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.........ccccoovevveveiiiiiieieeeeeeee $ 13671 $ 13671 % 13,604 $ (67)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Ditch Maintenance-Arlington Drain Group-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for SErvices...........coovrnieeeennen. $ 110 $ 110 % 110 $ 0
Total ReVenues..................cccccuevceeeieeciaeeaeeeannen, 110 110 110 0
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements............cccccvvvenen. 110 110 84 26
Total EXpenditures.................cccoucvecvecieeeniiacnannn, 110 110 84 26
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.................c.coeueeunnne, 0 0 26 26
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccovcvvcivveccencinieencan, 913 913 913 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.......cccooovviveeiiiiiieeeeee $ 913 913 ¢ 939 26
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Ditch Maintenance-Shafer/Carr-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for SErvices..........ccoovnrveenunnen. $ 1990 $ 1,990 5 1,985 5 (5)
Total ReVENUES..............ccccoeeveeeiieeeiiiieeeeeieeeeeea 1,990 1,990 1,985 (5)
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements..........c.ccoovevuenne. 1,990 1,990 724 1,266
Total EXpenditures.................ccccoecceecivcieeccncianannnn. 1,990 1,990 724 1,266
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...............cccooeeeeeenne, 0 0 1,261 1,261
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccooovevveveeveneeieiennann, 6,998 6,998 6,998 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.........cccccovevveaiiiiiieieeeeeeee $ 6,998 6,998 $ 8,259 1,261
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Wolf Creek North-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services............cooovevrvennen. $ 820 $ 820 $ 822 $ 2
T0tal REVENUES............c.ocveeeeeeaeraieseraiaieaiiairannen, 820 820 822 2
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements...........c.cccovevvenne. 820 820 483 337
Total EXpenditures.................cccouccvecveceeeeniacnannnn, 820 820 483 337
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.................c.ccoeueeunnne, 0 0 339 339
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccoocvvcievevcnceniaencin, 4,016 4,016 4,016 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year........c.ccccoeviiiiieiiieieeeeeiee e $ 4016 $ 4016 $ 4355 $ 339

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Butternut Volunteer Group-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for SErvices..........ccoovrnveeeunnen. $ 790 $ 790 $ 788 $ (2)
Total ReVENUES...............coeeeeeeaeeeaiaiaeaiaann, 790 790 788 (2)
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements...........c.cccoevvenne. 790 790 526 264
Total EXpenditures...................ccccoccoeeeciniuncnncn.. 790 790 526 264
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..................ccc......... 0 0 262 262
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.............cccccccccocvvcinivcnncnnn. 3.840 3.840 3.840 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.......ccccooovvvveeiiiiiiceeeee $ 3840 $ 3840 $ 4102 $ 262
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Wolf Creek North Tile-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........cccoevvvveverenenen. $ 1,710 $ 1,710 $ 1,731 $ 21
TOtal REVENUES...........eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaeee 1,710 1,710 1,731 21
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements...........cccccvvvenen. 1,710 1,710 204 1,506
Total EXpenditures.................ccccoucvecveceeeeniacnannnn, 1,710 1,710 204 1,506
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.................c..coeueeunnne, 0 0 1,527 1,527
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............cccococevvievevccncinieencin, 7,941 7,941 7,941 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year........cccccovviiiiiieieieeeeeee e $ 7941 % 7941 $ 9468 § 1,527

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Waitman North Group-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services............cooovevrvennen. $ 460 $ 540 $ 881 $ 341
T0tal REVENUES............c..ccveeeeerareeaeeiaiaieariairannen, 460 540 881 341
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements............ccccevvenen. 460 540 537 3
Total EXpenditures.................ccccooeevcveciecvniacnannnn, 460 540 537 3
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.................c.ccoeveeunne, 0 0 344 344
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............cccococevoieveecenceneencan. 14,528 14,528 14,528 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.........cccoovevveveiiiiiieeeeeeeee $ 14528 3% 14528 % 14872 % 344
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Keenland Drive Group-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services............cooovevrvennen. $ 361 $ 361 $ 361 $ 0
T0tal REVENUES............c.ocveeeeeeaeraieseraiaieaiiairannen, 361 361 361 0
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements...........c.cccovevvenne. 361 361 55 306
Total EXpenditures.................cccouccvecvecievcniacnannnn, 361 361 55 306
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.................c.ccoeueeunnne, 0 0 306 306
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccoocvvcievevcnceniaencin, 1,895 1,895 1,895 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year........c.ccccoeviiiiieiiieieeeeeiee e $ 1,895 § 1,895 $ 2201  $ 306

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Hardin West-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........cccoovvvveverenenen. $ 2670 $ 2670 $ 2599 $ (71)
TOtAL REVEIUES.........cceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 2,670 2,670 2,599 (71)
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements...........cccccvvvenen. 2,670 2,670 271 2,399
Total EXpenditures.................ccccoucvecveceeeeniacnannnn, 2,670 2,670 271 2,399
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.................c.ccoeveeunnne, 0 0 2,328 2,328
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............cccccocvvoievevcnenieencin. 3,764 3,764 3,764 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year........ccccoeviiiiiiiiieieceeeeeeeeens $ 3,764 3 3764 $ 6,002 $ 2,328
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Manning Road Group-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services............cooovevrvennen. $ 990 $ 990 $ 1,000 $ 10
TOtaAl REVENUES...........eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 990 990 1,000 10
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance

Construction and improvements...........cccccevvenen. 990 990 271 719
Total EXpenditures.................ccccoucvecvecieennianannnnn, 990 990 271 719
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.................c.coeveeunnne, 0 0 729 729
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccoocvvcievevcnceniaencin, 4,007 4,007 4,007 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Yeqr.........cooooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, $ 4007 $ 4,007 $ 4736 $ 729

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Tom's Run West Group Drain-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services.........cccoovvvveverenenen. $ $ 3$ 1,915 $ 1,915
Intergovernmental..........ccccoceveienienenieeic e 2,660 2,660 (2,660)
Total ReVENUES.............cccccooeveeeciieeeeeiiiaeeeeieeeeeea, 2,660 2,660 1,915 (745)
Expenditures:
Current:
Environment & Public Works
Ditch Maintenance
Construction and improvements...........c.cccovevueane. 2,660 2,660 250 2,410
Total EXpenditures................cccocceecivcieeccncianannnn. 2,660 2,660 250 2,410
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...............ccococeeeneene, 0 0 1,665 1,665
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccoovevveveeveneeieieniann, 2,520 2,520 2,520 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.........cccccovevveaiiiiiieieeeeeeee $ 2520 % 2520 % 4185 % 1,665
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-Lutheran Road-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MiSCEIIANEOUS.......cvcvevrereiiieccecce e, $ $ $ 2400 $ (2,400)
TOtAL REVEIUES.........cceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenns 0 0 2,400 (2,400)
Expenditures:

Total EXpenditures.................c.cooccevcveceecvnianannnn, 0 0 0 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of

Revenues Over EXpenditures.................c.ccoeveeuenne, 0 0 2,400 2,400
Fund Balance (Deficit) At

Beginning Of Year...........cccccocvvevevioncencene. 2,400 2,400 2,400 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At

End Of Year.......cccooovvivciiiiiiieeeeeee 3$ 2,400 $ 2,400 $ 4800 $ 2,400

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Ditch Maintenance-The Exchange at Spring Valley-Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for SErvices........ccccouvvvvrverernrenen, $ 6,353 $ 6,353 $ 5007 $ (1,346)
TOtAL REVEIUES.........cc.eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 6,353 6,353 5,007 (1,346)
Expenditures:

Current:
Environment & Public Works
Sewer Maintenance

Construction and improvements............ccccoeeeen. 24,509 23,159 23,159
Total EXpenditures.................c..ccccuevveceeeineaceannn. 24,509 23,159 0 23,159
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.....................c.c......... (18,156) (16,806) 5,007 21,813
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year...........ccccccocvveveoeoncencene. 18,156 18,156 18,156 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year........cccccovviiiiiiiiieieeeeeee e 3$ 0 $ 1,350 $ 23,163 $ 21,813
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Real Estate Assessment-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for services..............ccoeue.ie $ 3,800,000 $ 3,800,000 $ 3,355,914 $  (444,086)
Intergovernmental..........cccoevveviieieiniencennne, 287,971 287,971
Miscellaneous..........ccovrrieirnieinnecese 8.607 8,607
Total ReVENUEs.....................c.ccoeveeverevereranene. 3,800,000 3,800,000 3,652,492 (147,508)
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Auditor-Real Estate Assessment
SAlANIES. ..o 1,461,893 1,461,893 1,359,590 102,303
Fringe benefitS........ccocovevvincincinenee 647,795 647,795 531,767 116,028
Special fringe benefits..........ccoceveveicieenenn, 5,000 7,200 3,852 3,348
Operating SUPPLIES......cccorvrireriiiiiireee 82,539 65,998 62,861 3,137
ROULINE BUSINESS......c.oeeveirieisece e 1,950 1,450 142 1,308
Board approved travel...........ccocooveinenicnnnne, 10,000 10,000 6,686 3,314
Staff training and development....................... 6,500 4,470 3,245 1,225
Contractual professional services................... 1,048,133 2,219,233 2,036,363 182,870
Maintenance and repair Services..................... 260,405 271,335 268,073 3,262
COomMMUNICALIONS......cvvveriieeiiiriecrere e 196,339 221,339 208,647 12,692
INSUFANCE.....vvieiiieee ettt 11,000 10,800 6,863 3,937
RENLAIS....ccveviiieiie e 66,160 66,160 66,160 0
Capital oUtlayS.........covveiiririiiieeveese 30,188 67,929 64,814 3,115
Total Expenditures...................cccccccueveeenann.. 3,827,902 5,055,602 4,619,063 436,539
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............................ (27,902) (1,255,602) (966,571) 289,031
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year...........cccccccoovoeievniiiann. 4,305,144 4,305,144 4,305,144 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated......... ... 206,223 206,223 206,223 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........cccoooveiveeiaeiiieeseeene, $ 4,483,465 $ 3255765 $ 3,544,796 $ 289,031
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Child Support Enforcement-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........ccccovveveernnn $ 1,811,500 $ 1,811,500 $ 1,728,754 $ (82,746)
Intergovernmental............cccoooeniiinicine e, 9,766,868 9,716,868 8,856,116 (860,752)
MisCellaneous..........cccvcvvvieieiise e 2,060 52,060 290,590 238,530
Total REVENUES................c..c..ocveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeie 11,580,428 11,580,428 10,875,460 (704,968)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Child Support
SAlAMIES. .. ecvveivece e 5,786,128 5,786,128 5,688,958 97,170
Fringe benefits...... oo 2,569,638 2,375,138 2,347,666 27,472
Special fringe benefits.........ccocevvvvieiiicnncnc, 51,247 51,247 24,362 26,885
Operating SUPPHIES.....ccvevrcererererereieeeeer e 12,216 34,212 30,262 3,950
Routing DUSINESS.......cccceiveiieiieie e 10,334 10,334 8,118 2,216
Board approved travel...........cccoeevieniiciniennne, 23,492 22,492 15,146 7,346
Staff training and development............cccccceveeeen, 14,300 19,375 18,821 554
Contractual professional services..........c..c........ 63,951 56,107 51,666 4,441
Maintenance and repair Services..........ccocevereennans 5,768 60,018 26,976 33,042
CoMMUNICALIONS......oeeiiiierie e 200,824 200,094 151,778 48,316
RENLAIS.......vieiiiici e 62,000 62,730 62,712 18
Other Social SErViCeS..........covvvvveeeveeie e 1,097 12,116 9,816 2,300
Miscellaneous..........c.cveviiveiiiiese e 30,000 30,000 24,141 5,859
Interfund agreements.........ccccoevreerccniecniecnne 152,000 152,000 147,232 4,768
Capital outlays..........ccoovoverievevieiere e 10,000 93,812 90,045 3,767
Total Child SUppOFt............c.ccccooeveeeieaieianenne. 8,992,995 8,965,803 8,697,699 268,104
CSEA Non-Reimbursable
Special fringe benefits.........ccocvvveieieiccicennn, 2,060 2,060 1,044 1,016
Interfund agreements..........ccocecvverenencceienienens 4,049,594 4,107,786 3,900,682 207,104
COSE TEBCOVEIY...c.ee et 2,256,396 2,225,396 2,184,430 40,966
Total CSEA Non-Reimbursable.......................... 6,308,050 6,335,242 6,086,156 249,086
Total Expenditures.................c..ccccccvvvevccineini... 15,301,045 15,301,045 14,783,855 517,190
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures................................. (3,720,617) (3,720,617) (3,908,395) (187,778)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN.....oeceeceieecc e 3,000,000 3,000,000 2,063,721 (936,279)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 3,000,000 3,000,000 2,063,721 (936,279)
Net Change in Fund Balance................................. (720,617) (720,617) (1,844,674) (1,124,057)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.............cccooccovviioiioiiiiiiiinn, 2,047,974 2,047,974 2,047,974 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated... ...... ... 720,617 720,617 720,617 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year........ccoooeeveeeiiiiieieicieeeeeen, $ 2,047,974 2,047974  $ 923917 $ (1,124,057)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Harrison Twp-Sheriff Contracts-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental............cooveevienienncienne e $ 5009987 $ 4,334,053 $ 4240794 $ (93,259)
Miscellaneous... . 14,053 14,053
Total ReVENUES...................c.ccocooceeeiaiaiiaaenn, 5,009,987 4,334,053 4,254,847 (79,206)

Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Harrison Township
SAAMES.....oovvie s 2,739,557 2,290,320 2,290,320 0
Fringe benefits...... . 1,496,280 1,092,798 923,188 169,610
Special fringe benefits. 13,500 13,500 13,500
Operating supplies.............. . 20,000 20,000 5,357 14,643
Contractual professional services............c.ccccevnne. 454,596 548,896 481,904 66,992
ComMMUNICALIONS........cviveiereeee e, 36,054 33,054 26,757 6,297
Insurance........... 100,000 182,485 182,485 0
Cost recovery........... 3,000 1,000 2,000
Total Harrison Township —Z850,987 4184053 3011011 ;
Intergovernmental:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Harrison Township
Intergovernmental....... 150,000 150,000 150,000 0
Total Harrison Township. . 150,000 150,000 150,000 0
Total EXpenditures....................occccceveecvarneennns, 5,009,987 4,334,053 4,061,011 273,042
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures....................ccccoeeene. 0 0 193,836 193,836
Net Change in Fund Balance.................................
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.............cccocueccvnccioineiece e e 79.206 79,206 79,206 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENA Of YeQT ... s, $ 79,206 $ 79,206 $ 273042 $ 193,836
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIC
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Washington Twp-Sheriff Contracts-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental...........cccoveererniennciein e $ 4148829 $ 3,609,841 $ 3533998 $ (75,843)
Miscellaneous... . 11,845 11,845
Total ReVENUEs...................c.ccocvecvveiaieeiaeaeeenn, 4,148,829 3,609,841 3,545,843 (63,998)

Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Washington Township
Salaries 2,269,957 2,107,108 2,107,108 0
Fringe benefits - 1,248,172 861,044 861,044 0
Special fringe benefits..........cocovvviniiciicccnnne 11,000 11,000 11,000
Operating SUPPHES.......cocvviiiiecicieieieseeeees 12,500 9,428 2,770 6,658
Contractual professional services.. . 274,095 297,083 297,083 0
CommMUNICAtIONS........ccoeveieieiiieecee e, 31,105 19,178 19,178 0
Insurance 152,000 152,000 71,389 80,611
Cost recovery 3,000 1,000 2,000
Total Washington Township 3,998,829 3,459,841 3,359,572 100,269
Intergovernmental:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Washington Township
Intergovernmental...........cocovvvnniciiccicien, 150,000 150,000 150,000 0
Total Washington TOWRSRIp............cccccoereenenn. ; ; ; - 0
Total Expenditures....................ccoouecovonnccnnnn, 4,148,829 3,609,841 3,509,572 100,269
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures....................ccccoeov.e. 0 0 36,271 36,271
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year..............cccocuecceiincccciieecnnnnn, 66,002 66,002 66,002 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENA Of YeQT ... $ 66,002 $ 66,002 $ 102273 $ 36,271
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Jefferson Twp-Sheriff Contracts-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental............ccoveevinnienieicne e $ 687299 $ 715,159 $ 561,835 $  (153,324)
MiSCEllangouSs...........ccovevieiciceiee e 1,388.00 1,388
TOtal REVENUES..............ooceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennn, 687,299 715,159 563,223 (151,936)

Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Jefferson Township
SAAMES. ... 354,064 354,064 326,776 27,288
Fringe benefits...... - 191,373 170,785 138,708 32,077
Special fringe benefits. 2,500 2,500 2,500
Operating supplies 27,000 22,962 22,937 25
Contractual professional services............c.ccccevn.e. 93,962 124,410 121,893 2,517
Maintenance and repair services... . 3,500 19,191 13,178 6,013
Communications.................... . 4,900 5,738 5,728 10
Insurance.... - 10,000 15,509 15,509 0
Total Expenditures....................c.ccccouveviveannncnn, 687,299 715,159 644,729 70,430
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures... 0 0 (81,506) (81,506)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
AAVANCES IN..viiiicicieeece e 104,000 104,000
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 0 0 104,000 104,000
Net Change in Fund Balance....................ccccoou... 0 0 22,494 22,494
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.. 47,936 47,936 47,936 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........cocceoviicioiiiiiitiecicteecees $ 47936 $ 47936 $ 70,430 $ 22,494

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Children Services Security-Sheriff Contracts-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental . $ 235,105 $ 213,086 $ 212,150 $ (936)
Total REVENUES..............cooceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 235,105 213,086 212,150 (936)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Children Services Security

SAAMES.....ooevii s 122,928 122,928 0

Fringe benefits........cocevvvvceinnccccc 61,234 61,234 0

Special fringe benefits. . 259 259

Communications...... . 792 792

Insurance 1.000 87 913

Total Children ces S 186213 T 184249 T 1964
Intergovernmental:

Judicial and Law Enforcement

Children Services Security

Intergovernmental...........ccccvveerinnieinniecns 26,873 26,873 26,868 5

Total Children Services Security... . 26,873 26,873 26,868 5
Total EXpEnditures...................coccccceureecverneancns, 235,105 213,086 211,117 1,969
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.................cccoceeceens 0 0 1,033 1,033
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............cccocueeiviveeceeiiees e e 18,038 18,038 18,038 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year............ocooveeeeeeeeeieiiiiien e e s $ 18,038 $ 18,038 $ 19071  $ 1,033
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIC

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Recyle Ohio-Sheriff Contracts-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental...........coccovevininiiiniiinnnnn $ 122782 $ 102,000 $ 97,638 $ (4,362)
Total REVENUES..............c.ccveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaeee e 122,782 102,000 97,638 (4,362)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff's Recycle Ohio

SAAES. ... 69,706 50,968 50,968 0

Fringe benefits . 37,575 32,187 28,870 3,317

Special fringe benefits...........cccovvinnvciinninnns 850 850 850

Operating SUPPHIES.......c.evirvrieiiiieceseeeee 1,500 704 796

Communications.. . 446 446 446

INSUranCe..........ocovvvvnienne - 500 2,344 2,344 0

Total Sheriff’s Recycle Ohio..............cccccocuvnunnnn. 109,077 88,295 82,886 5,409
Intergovernmental:

Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff's Recycle Ohio

Intergovernmental...........cccovveerinniiinnsecn, 13,705 13,705 13,440 265

Total Sheriff’s Recycle Ohio... . 13,705 13,705 13,440 265
Total Expenditures..... 122,782 102,000 96,326 5,674
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..................c.cccoceeeene. 0 0 1,312 1,312
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.............cccocueeeinccioinncce e 4,362 4,362 4,362 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENA Of YeQT ... s, $ 4362 $ 4362 $ 5674 $ 1,312
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Child Support Security-Sheriff Contracts-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental...........cccooveveecicenninninnenn $ 117,959 $ 106,746 $ 104,954  $ (1,792)
TOtal REVENUES........c...coooeeeeeein 117,959 106,746 104,954 (1,792)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
68,340 60,426 60,426 0

Fringe benefits 34,387 31,088 31,088 0

Special fringe benefits..........cccovvvrniiiicccnnnne 850 850 850

Communications...... . 446 446 446

INsSurance..........ccoevevveenenns . 500 496 44 452

Total Child Support Security...............cccocucuvevnnnns 104,523 93,306 91,558 1,748
Intergovernmental:

Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff’s Child Support Security

Intergovernmental...........cocovvvnnniiiiccicienns 13,436 13,440 13,440 0

Total Child Support Security.............c.cccvvvvereuenns 13,436 13,440 13,440 0
Total Expenditures....................c.cccoocuvevivennnn o 117,959 106,746 104,998 1,748
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..................ccccccceeenne. 0 0 (44) (44)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............cccocueeeiveeccniiees e e 9,013 9,013 9,013 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year............ccooveieeiisiiieisiiisen e e s $ 9,013 $ 9,013 $ 8969 $ (44)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Overtime Reimbursement-Sheriff Contracts-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental $ 167,625 $ 145,500 $ 126589 $ (18,911)
Total REVENUES..............cceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 167,625 145,500 126,589 (18,911)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff's Overtime Reimbursement

Salaries 125,000 102,875 98,323 4,552

Fringe benefits.. 27,625 27,625 19,544 8,081

Operating supplies....... 10,000 9,000 9,000

Maintenance and repairs. . 5,000 5,000 5,000

Capital Outlays.........ccovvvviviiiiiiiiiie s 1,000 680 320
Total Expenditures....................ccccoocuveveveannn e 167,625 145,500 118,547 26,953
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..................c.ccceceeeene. 0 0 8,042 8,042
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccooceevieiieceoeniiees e e 18,912 18,912 18,912 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year............ccooveveeiieeeieiiiiien e e s $ 18912 % 18912 $ 26,954 $ 8,042
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIC
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Public Health Security-Sheriff Contracts-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental $ 117,959 $ 103,530 $ 91,016 $ (12,514)
Total REVENUES..............c.oceoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen s 117,959 103,530 91,016 (12,514)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Public Health Security

SAAMES. ... 68,340 68,340 58,051 10,289

Fringe benefits.........coccovvvvceinnccce 34,387 19,958 13,562 6,396

Special fringe benefits. . 850 850 850

Communications...... . 446 446 446

Insurance..........cc.ceee.. . 500 496 36 460

Total Public Health Security................ccceeeun.. 104,523 90,090 71,649 18,441
Intergovernmental:

Judicial and Law Enforcement
Public Health Security

Intergovernmental...........cccooveerinnicinnsiecs 13,436 13,440 13,440 0

Total Public Health Security................cc.ccouue.. 13,436 13,440 13,440 0
Total Expenditures....................c.ccoecuveeivennnn e 117,959 103,530 85,089 18,441
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..................c.ccccceeeene. 0 0 5,927 5,927
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year...............cccccovoveeeccscssens v 12,514 12,514 12,514 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year............ocooveeeeeeeeeieiiiiien e e s $ 12514 % 12514 $ 18441 % 5,927
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Regional Dispatch-Sheriff Contracts-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

INtErgovernmeNtal.........c.ooceeeerneenerernneinennernennns $ 6,120,380 $ 6,500,380 $ 6,519,653 $ 19,273
Total Revenues. 6,120,380 6,500,380 6,519,653 19,273
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Regional Dispatching

SAlANIES.....oovviii s 4,239,972 4,239,972 3,779,729 460,243

Fringe benefits............ccoovvveiiic 1,688,468 1,688,468 1,417,382 271,086

Special fringe benefits..........cccoceviiiiiiiiiiiins 16,800 14,925 14,925

Operating supplies....... 33,500 34,028 33,156 872

Board approved travel........... 6,000 0

Staff training and development..... 20,000 26,000 17,328 8,672

Contractual professional services. 31,742 99,242 50,772 48,470

Maintenance and repair services... 528,900 433,400 391,318 42,082

Communications...........ccceeveeveennene 163,572 217,571 210,885 6,686

Insurance.................. 17,500 18,376 18,376 0

Public utility services.. 144,080 144,552 124,707 19,845

Rentals...........cc.cceuee... 287,798 344,518 341,084 3,434

Capital Outlays..... 10,000 10,000 2,500 7,500
Total EXPenditures..................ccoeueeverrieinieieienennnen, 7,188,332 7,271,052 6,387,237 883,815
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures................................. (1,067,952) (770,672) 132,416 903,088
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers in........ocooveceiiinceicecs 1,552,000 1,552,000 1,552,000 0

Transfers Out.........cocoocnininnninnnnis (497,498) (1,306,014) (1,306,014) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 1,054,502 245,986 245,986 0
Net Change in Fund Balance..................c............ (13,450) (524,686) 378,402 903,088
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............cccvcevevevcoeieieiia e e 593,968 593,968 593,968 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.......... .... 13,450 13,450 13,450 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year...........cccoooveecieeieiieeieeeeeeens $ 593,968 $ 82,732 $ 985820 $ 903,088

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Regional Dispatch Capital Set-A-Side-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total ReVEnUes....................c..cooeevevveeeereeeerennnn, $ 0 3 0 $ 0% 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Regional Dispatching Capital Set-A-Side

Capital OULIAYS.........ceeeeeeeeeerrreee e 71,375 71,305 70
Total Expenditures..................ccccccceevecvevaeanns .. 0 71,375 71,305 70
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures................................. 0 (71,375) (71,305) 70
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN.......oooveeecice e, 808,516 808,516 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 0 808,516 808,516 0
Net Change in Fund Balance.....................c........... 0 737,141 737,211 70
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year...........c.cccoceveveoeoeoieiiinennn, 444,673 444,673 444,673 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year...........cccocceenininnniicciiinieianne $ 444,673 $ 1,181,814 $ 1181884 $ 70
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Job Center Security-Sheriff Contracts-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental............ccceecveeeereeeenenenan,s 117,959 $ 101,041 $ 99,704 $ (1,337)
TOtAl ROVENUES.........oeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenn 117,959 101,041 99,704 (1,337)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Job Center Security

SAlAIES. ... 68,340 59,572 59,572 0

Fringe benefits.........cocoveiiiiiii 34,387 26,692 26,692 0

Special fringe benefits........ccococeviiiinnnn 850 0

ComMmMUNICALIONS.......cccvvieieiie e 446 0

INSUFANCE......evviee ittt 500 1,337 1,195 142

Total Job Center Security............................ 104,523 87,601 87,459 142
Intergovernmental:

Judicial and Law Enforcement
Job Center Security

Intergovernmental............cccoceeenineienenn. 13,436 13,440 13,440 0

Total Job Center Security...............c.c......... 13,436 13,440 13,440 0
Total Expenditures.....................c..ccccovuu.... 117,959 101,041 100,899 142
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures......................... 0 0 (1,195) (1,195)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.............ccccoovevvevenciacnnn. 8,346 8,346 8,346 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.........cccoooieieiiiiciiiiiiieeeeeee 8,346 $ 8,346 $ 7,151 $ (1,195)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Northland Village-Sheriff Contracts-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental...........cccoccovvevirieiiecieecennn, $ 197,761 $ 173,600 173600 $ 0
TOtal REVENUES.............ccoeeeeieeeeeeaeeeeeeeeeeeen 197,761 173,600 173,600 0
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Northland Village

ST 1 U [T 133,655 128,740 128,740 0

Fringe benefits........ccovvvciciiisine e, 64,106 45,022 45,022 0

INSUFANCE......c ottt 107 66 41
Total EXpenditures..................ccccccceeevecvecianennnnn... 197,761 173,869 173,828 41
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...............ccocccceeeeeucnn, 0 (269) (228) 41
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............c.ccccccccovoivniancnncnnnne. 269 269 269 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........cooooueeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeee $ 269 $ (0) 41 3% 41

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Third Grade Safety Belt-Sheriff Contracts-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental............ccocooeiiinincnenec $ $ 1564 $ 1,564
TOtAl REVEIUES........cceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 0 0 1,564 1,564
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Sheriff Third Grade Safety Belt

Total EXpenditures..................ccccccceveeecvacianennnn... 0 0 0 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of

Revenues Over Expenditures................c..cceveuenn.. 0 0 1,564 1,564
Fund Balance (Deficit) At

Beginning Of Year............ccoccoccovoiciivinvincninann, 13,015 13,015 13,015 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At

End Of Year.........ccccccovciiininiiiiiiciiiiiciccc $ 13,015 $ 13,015 14579  $ 1,564
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Job Center-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services............covveververennen, $ 1,889,100 $ 1,914,100 1,982,303 $ 68,203

MiSCEIlANBOUS........cveeeveeceiiie e, 942 942

TOtal REVENUES...........c..cceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 1,889,100 1,914,100 1,983,245 69,145

Expenditures:

Current:

Social Services

Job Center-Director's Office
SAlAMIES. ..o s 125,424 131,824 131,004 820
Fringe benefits........ccoooviiiiiiniiie e, 49,485 49,485 44,871 4,614
Special fringe benefits........cccoiiiiiiiiiiii, 2,500 2,600 2,537 63
Operating SUPPHES. ......ooveeeeiiriie s 2,000 2,000 1,239 761
ROULINE DUSINESS.......vveicviiiceee e 1,184 1,184 507 677
Board approved travel...........ccocoociinininnne 2,816 2,816 2,816
Staff training and development............cc.ccoeeeeee. 2,000 2,000 405 1,595
Contractual professional services............c.ccoceeuenn 30,000 16,500 1,883 14,617
CoOmMMUNICALIONS......cccivieieiii e 17,000 17,000 2,633 14,367
INSUFANCE......ccvviiee ittt 500 500 500
RENTAIS.......viiicie e 5,000 5,000 1,676 3,324
Capital OULIAYS........cccereereeieinere e 7,000 6,842 158
Total Job Center-Director's Office...................... 237,909 237,909 193,597 44,312

Job Center-Building Operations
Special fringe benefits........cccovvvieviiiiccccininn, 12,000 12,000 12,000
Contractual professional Services...........cc.ccvevrvenns 10,000 10,000 495 9,505
COMMUNICALIONS......ccveeereeireiirie et 5,000 5,000 5,000
INSUFANCE. ... evie ittt 3,000 3,000 1,261 1,739
Public utility SErViCeS........cccvvvivvierereerrinreviriennns 347,695 372,695 301,761 70,934
RENLAIS......ei it 1,689,000 1,753,375 1,753,370 5
Total Job Center-Building Operations................. 2,066,695 2,156,070 2,056,887 99,183

Total Expenditures....................cccccocoeeevererevenen.. 2,304,604 2,393,979 2,250,484 143,495

Excess (Deficiency) Of

Revenues Over Expenditures................................ (415,504) (479,879) (267,239) 212,640

Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN....ooecv e, 250,000 250,000 250,000 0

Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 250,000 250,000 250,000 0

Net Change in Fund Balance................................ (165,504) (229,879) (17,239) 212,640

Fund Balance (Deficit) At

Beginning Of Year...........ccccocvceveeecioiioeiee, 629,751 629,751 629,751 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated...... ... .... 71,145 71,145 71,145 0

Fund Balance (Deficit) At

End Of Year..........cccoocooeieeieiieeieeeeeieeenn, 535,392 471,017 683,657 $ 212,640
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Certificate of Title Administration-Special Revenue Fund (1)
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........c..ccoouoeuevunne.e. $ 2236900 $ 2,236,900 $ 3,070,697 $ 833,797
MiSCEllanEoUS...........ooeeiiiiiee e, 8,907 8,907

TOLAL ROVEIUES.........eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeann 2,236,900 2,236,900 3,079,604 842,704

Expenditures:

Current:

Judicial and Law Enforcement

Clerk of Courts-Auto Title
Statutory salaries...........ccoovereneininieieee e 36,647 36,647 36,647 0
SAlAMIES. ..o 1,148,843 1,148,843 1,124,286 24,557
Fringe benefits........ccooviiiiiiniie, 591,836 591,836 517,353 74,483
Special fringe benefits........ccoovviiiiiiiiii, 14,912 14,912 5,168 9,744
Operating SUPPHES. ......coveveeiiiirie e 25,650 30,950 30,029 921
ROULINE DUSINESS.......eveeiviiiiieee e 3,350 3,350 425 2,925
Board approved travel...........ccocooeiiniiininene 4,421 12,106 10,118 1,988
Staff training and development............cc.ccceeeee. 13,500 13,315 2,258 11,057
Contractual professional services............c.ccoceeune 79,561 55,061 47,303 7,758
Maintenance and repair SErvices...........ccooeeeevenene 24,710 23,910 17,474 6,436
CoOmMMUNICALIONS.....ccciivieieiii e 29,465 35,465 34,315 1,150
INSUFANCE......cvveiee ittt 7,807 7,807 2,496 5,311
Public utility SErvices........ccocooeriieiieiiieieieenns 24,070 18,070 13,727 4,343
RENTAIS......oviiiceeie e 75,962 76,762 76,476 286
Capital outlays.......cccoveieiiiricce s 13,054 24,754 24,695 59

Total EXpenditures.................cccccccoeeevecueveennann 2,093,788 2,093,788 1,942,770 151,018

Excess (Deficiency) Of

Revenues Over Expenditures...................c.cccuv.n.... 143,112 143,112 1,136,834 993,722

Fund Balance (Deficit) At

Beginning Of Year..........cccccccovvecievenciiieeien, 3,003,395 3,003,395 3,003,395 0

Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated...... ... .... 15,653 15,653 15,653 0

Fund Balance (Deficit) At

End Of Year...........cccccoveveevieiaiiiieeciceeeeen $ 3,162,160 $ 3,162,160 $ 4155882 $ 993,722

(1) For GAAP reporting purposes, this fund is combined with the General Fund.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Day/Mont Courts-Public Works Building Maintenance-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for SErvices........ccovvvevereverereene, $ 558390 $ 558,390 $ 522134 $  (36,256)
MISCEHANEOUS........eecvieiiiiecie e 2.840 2,840
Total ReVenues.....................c..cccc.ocoviveiieiieeeeanannnn.. 558,390 558,390 524,974 (33,416)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Building Maintenance-DayMont Courts Building
SAlAIES....eeiieiicceie e 272,190 296,390 296,220 170
Fringe benefits.......ccooevvvivvivcicin s, 117,089 121,289 121,172 117
Special fringe benefits.......ccccocvvvinieieninieiien, 2,500 2,500 885 1,615
Post-employment SErviCes........cocovvverienenenenienne. 100 100 100
Operating SUPPHIES. ......ccecvvririeie e 58,838 70,968 66,498 4,470
Contractual professional Services..........c.ccoevverenne. 1,336 2,206 1,750 456
Maintenance and repair ServiCes........cc.cevvrevrennns 82,649 121,649 118,747 2,902
ComMUNICALIONS......ccveeiviiicieecie e 3,362 3,362 2.352 1,010
INSUFANCE....ciiiiiiiiiiie et 6,800 6,733 67
Public utility SEIVICES........ccevvvrvrnrr e, 185,364 150,164 122,062 28,102
MiSCEllanEoUS.........cveevveiiiieiicece e 549,055 497,055 475,043 22,012
Total Expenditures....................c..ccccocveveeveeenannn.. 1,272,483 1,272,483 1,211,462 61,021
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.................................. (714,093) (714,093) (686,488) 27,605
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers i, 682,477 682,477 682,477 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............... 682,477 682,477 682,477 0
Net Change in Fund Balance.....................c............ (31,616) (31,616) (4,011) 27,605
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year...........ccccoovvviioieiciioineieene. 254,519 254,519 254,519 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated...... ...... . 31,615 31,615 31,615 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year...........cccooeveeieiieiiiiieieieeieeenns $ 254,518 $ 254518 $ 282,123 § 27,605

171



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Reibold-Public Works Building Maintenance-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services............cccocevvvvennnes $ 1414966 $ 1,414,966 $ 1495424 $ 80,458
Intergovernmental..........cccceoeiiiiieinininsiesee, 578,675 0
MiSCellaneous..........ccceevvveeeiiiie e, 5,312 5,312
TOAL REVEIUES.........oeeeeeeeeeeee e 1,993,641 1,414,966 1,500,736 85,770
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Building Maintenance-Reibold Building
SaAlArIES....veiiii e, 691,552 711,552 695,694 15,858
Fringe benefits.......c.cccoveiviiiiciiieccce e 295,400 275,400 252,184 23,216
Special fringe benefits..........cccovevvivviiiiiniinnnns 2,965 2,801 1,636 1,165
Post-employment SErviCes..........covvevvvivivrvrnnnens 150 269 160 109
Operating SUPPHIES. ......cceiiriririiiree e 94,417 92,223 89,900 2,323
ROULINE DUSINESS......ccvviiiiiiiiie e 9 9
Contractual professional Services............ccoceevenne. 2,544 5,175 4,572 603
Maintenance and repair SEerviCes.........c.cocvrvrernns, 165,478 203,960 147,363 56,597
ComMMUNICALIONS......cveeivieiieeiie et 7,500 9,750 9,734 16
INSUFANCE....ciiiiiiiiiii ettt 31,000 30,199 801
Public utility SErViCeS.......cccvvvverierveeeeereeeesenn, 644,054 568,354 535,279 33,075
RENtalS.......ccoviiiicece e 700 640 60
MISCEIANEOUS........cccveeiviectie et 26,113 27,980 27,963 17
Interfund agreements...........c.cccvvveeinnccininas 1.000 1.000 0
Total EXpenditures...................c...ccccocoeeveeevennn.. 1,930,173 1,930,173 1,796,324 133,849
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures................................. 63,468 (515,207) (295,588) 219,619
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transters iN......ccooceceeieecieeceeee e 370,074 370,074 370,074 0
Transfers OUL.........cccccvvvvicciiiccr s (578.675) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (208,601) 370,074 370,074 0
Net Change in Fund Balance...................c............. (145,133) (145,133) 74,486 219,619
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccooevoeioiioiiiiieenn, 158,281 158,281 158,281 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated...... ...... 68,155 68,155 68,155 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year............ccoocvveceiiiiieiieieeieeienn $ 81,303 81,303 $ 300,922 % 219,619
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Coroner/Crime Lab-Public Works Building Maintenance-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MiSCEIIANEOUS. .......covviiiiiiieisss s $ $ $ 637 $ 637
Total ReVenues...............cccooeeeeeeeeeiiiiieeeiieaeeeeee, 0 0 637 637
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Building Maintenance-Coroner/Crime Lab

SAAMIES....oi i) 87,970 91,840 91,812 28

Fringe benefitS.......ccoovvvviiininiiiniec e 30,796 30,896 30,694 202

Operating SUPPIIES. .....cccereririiiiire e 10,476 12,919 12,783 136

Contractual professional Services............cccceevnen. 260 234 26

Maintenance and repair Services...........ccocvveruenn, 47,936 44,768 43,553 1,215

CommuUNICAtioNS.........coveeieeiiiicce e 600 600 446 154

INSUFANCE......vviieciie e 1,300 1,290 10

Public utility SErViCes.......cccovvvveiiniviieiese e, 142,226 138,021 134,742 3,279

MiSCEHANEOUS........ecvviereeieieece e 1,050 450 419 31
Total Expenditures.................c..cccccoeeeeecvaceeanennnne. 321,054 321,054 315,973 5,081
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures................................ (321,054) (321,054) (315,336) 5,718
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transters iN.....ccooeeeec e 309,711 309,711 309,711 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 309,711 309,711 309,711 0
Net Change in Fund Balance................................ (11,343) (11,343) (5,625) 5,718
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............cccccocvvvoiicenciioiiieen, 12,184 12,184 12,184 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated...... ...... 11,343 11,343 11,343 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year........cccoooovoioiiioiiiiiieeeeee $ 12,184 $ 12,184 $ 17902 $ 5,718
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Children Services-Public Works Building Maintenance-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........ccovvrvrvreencne 380,880 $ 380,880 $ 396,459 $ 15,579
Miscellaneous 667 667
Total Revenues...........................cccocoeveeeeevenennnnn.. 380,880 380,880 397,126 16,246
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Building Maintenance-Children Services
SAlANIES. ...cvicvivieiee e 193,499 193,349 191,092 2,257
Fringe benefits.... 99,896 99,896 95,757 4,139
Operating SUPPHES........ovveereriniiiriiiin, 30,697 25,959 24,220 1,739
Contractual professional Services.........c..cccovuene. 200 5,370 5,364 6
Maintenance and repair services. 46,333 53,633 51,738 1,895
Communications............c..c...... 650 850 818 32
Insurance................ 150 146 4
Public utility services. . 6,501 6,501 5,300 1,201
MisCellangous..........ccccvvevieieiieieiseee e, 7,800 6,868 6,868 0
Total Expenditures...................ccccccccvceennnnnnne. 385,576 392,576 381,303 11,273
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...................ccooeu... (4,696) (11,696) 15,823 27,519
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year...............cccccuveceninecninnccns 107,406 107,406 107,406 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated... ... ... ... 4,696 4,696 4,696 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........cccoovivieiiiiiiiieii e 107,406 100,406 $ 127,925  $ 27,519

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Dora Tate-Public Works Building Maintenance-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........c.cocvevrrnnnnne 287,914 $ 287,914 $ 216,418 $  (71,496)
Total Revenues...........................cccocoeveeeverenennnnn. 287,914 287,914 216,418 (71,496)
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services

Building Maintenance-Dora Tate

SAlANIES. ...cvveviieiei e 4,065 14,801 14,591 210

Fringe benefits........cccvverrccrecceecceees 1,214 1,855 1,844 11

Operating SUPPHES.........ovvvnreiciiniiiiie 17,999 17,919 17,320 599

Contractual professional services 11,443 11,443 10,956 487

Maintenance and repair Services.............ccoueveuee. 44,971 42,886 41,607 1,279

ComMUNICALIONS......cocvereiiriiirerecie e 1,600 1,680 1,675 5

Insurance............... 2,050 2,050 646 1,404

Public utility services. 78,918 78,918 67,356 11,562

Miscellaneous............ 8,500 69,500 68,143 1,357

Budget control account. 4,721 4,721 4,721
Total Expenditures.....................cccccococuevvvuenn.. 175,481 245,773 224,138 21,635
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...................ccccc..... 112,433 42,141 (7,720) (49,861)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccocvviveiniiiniiniincins 237,030 237,030 237,030 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated........... 10,501 10,501 10,501 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year........ccccocveeeiiieiieeececeeeee 359,964 289,672 $ 239,811 $ (49,861)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Dog and Kennel-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Licenses and Permits...........coceeeueveiemeueinninennnn, $ 1,638,968 $ 1,638,968 $ 1,452,703 $ (186,265)
Fees and charges for Services..........c.coveeeenee. 214,500 214,500 215,898 1,398
Fines and forfeitures..........ccoeevevvvivvcivciiencenon. 13,500 13,500 11,315 (2,185)
Miscellaneous e 35,000 35,000 46,143 11,143
Total REVENUES...............c.ocveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen e e 1,901,968 1,901,968 1,726,059 (175,909)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Animal Rescue
SAAES.....ooo 465,082 495,351 491,105 4,246
Fringe benefits........ . 197,588 197,637 193,298 4,339
Special fringe benefits . 10,706 8,906 8,856 50
Operating supplies...... . 4,400 4,400 3,748 652
Routine business............coocue.... 2,100 2,100 1,188 912
Contractual professional services. . 2,100 7,300 7,121 179
Maintenance and repair Services..........c.coceoevenennae 51,600 73,595 69,795 3,800
COMMUNICALIONS.....veveeiieeieeiree e 17,000 17,000 5,937 11,063
Insurance............. .- 14,000 14,000 6,765 7,235
Miscellaneous.. 100 100 100
Capital outlays. - 91,876 134,582 113,342 21,240
Total Animal Rescue................c..ccccccvveveeneenn.n. 856,552 954,971 901,155 53,816
Animal Shelter
SAlAMIES. ..t 658,703 673,448 639,418 34,030
Fringe benefits..........cooniinicn, 290,513 249,799 248,495 1,304
Special fringe benefits.... 6,696 10,435 7,400 3,035
Post-employment services. 300 650 170 480
Pre-employment services... . 200 200 90 109
Operating supplies......... . 54,572 72,371 66,061 6,310
Agricultural supplies.. . 91,412 89,482 80,877 8,605
ROULING DUSINESS.......ccoveevicrieieitecreeee et 100 100 100
Staff training and development.............ccccoeevenen. 800 910 905 5
Contractual professional services. 9,290 36,020 35,939 81
Maintenance and repair services.. . 66,716 40,815 38,204 2,611
COMMUNICALIONS.......cveiviiviiieieee e 31,605 35,105 28,419 6,686
Public utility services. 196,807 175,007 139,035 35,972
Rentals............cccoooeouve. . 4,380 4,880 4,725 155
MiSCEIIANEOUS......c.eevveeeeiieieesee e 12,400 13,400 6,878 6,522
Capital outlays. .. ... 25,000 15,200 9,300 5,400
Construction and improvements . 13,500 13,500 9,641 3,859
Total Animal Shelter..............ccccoeeeeeeereeennnn. 1,462,994 1,431,322 1,316,057 115,265
Animal Licensing
SAAES.....ooo s 35,272 40,207 38,717 1,490
Fringe benefits..... 20,707 21,470 19,729 1,741
Operating supplies.. 7,504 4,904 3,213 1,691
Agricultural supplies.. 13,200 15,800 9,189 6,611
Communications......... . 34,073 34,073 14,325 19,748
Total Animal Licensing...................cccoceveevrennnn.. 110,756 116,454 85,173 31,281
Intergovernmental:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Animal Licensing
Intergovernmental..........cccooeeveeeeninncienieseees 7,400 7,400 7,106 294
Total Animal LiCensing.............c.ccocevevevevnvennne 7,400 7,400 7,106 294
Total Expenditures...................cccccccceeeeeevnnne.. 2,437,702 2,510,147 2,309,491 200,656
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures....................c......... (535,734) (608,179) (583,432) (24,747)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN.......ooo.ooov, 400,000 400,000 400,000 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 400,000 400,000 400,000 0
Net Change in Fund Balance................................ (135,734) (208,179) (183,432) (24,747)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.............cccooeevvcccninncce v 710,403 710,403 710,403 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated... ... ...... 110,996 110,996 110,996 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.........cccooeeeeeieieeeeeceee e $ 685,665 $ 613,220 $ 637,967 $ 24,747
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Caring Program-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MiSCEllanNEOUS..........coeveveveeiieiciirer e $ 70,100 $ 70,100 $ 48137 $  (21,963)
TOtAl REVEIUES. ..o, 70,100 70,100 48,137 (21,963)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Animal Control-Caring Program

SAlArEs. ..o 27,379 28,849 26,185 2,664

Fringe benefits........cocoovreincieincceee 14,549 14,549 12,626 1,923

Special fringe benefits... 4,500 4,500 4,500 0

Operating SUPPIES.........covverivnriniiriiinieis 12,394 11,894 3,793 8,101

Agricultural supplies 2,000 2,000 2,000

ROULINE DUSINESS......ccveivieiicieeiie et 500 500 500

Board approved travel 17,378 16,408 10,317 6,091

Staff training and development.............ccccoceeenenee 7,200 7,200 5,415 1,785

Contractual professional Services.............cccccoeeee. 7,700 15,200 12,497 2,703

Maintenance and repair services.. 500 1,500 850 650

INSUFANCE. .. .eovveiveciieete ettt 100 100 100
Total EXpenditures. ..................cocccoveeveueevennnne.. 94,200 102,700 76,183 26,517
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...................ccccccu.... (24,100) (32,600) (28,046) 4,554
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.............ccccceovecinvcoinncnnnn. 160,016 160,016 160,016 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated...... ... ... 7,772 7,772 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Yeqr..........ocoooooeeeeeeieeeeceeeeeeene $ 135,916 $ 135,188 139,742  $ 4,554
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIC
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Animal Control Contracts-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Licenses and Permits.........coovverrnereeeereennenes $ 200 $ 200 $ 136 $ (264)

Fees and charges for services... 104,000 104,000 139,176 35,176

Miscellaneous............c..cocu... 179 179
T0tal REVENUES..............c.coveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen, 104,400 104,400 139,491 35,091
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Animal Control Contracts

SAlAES. ..o 32,094 33,694 33,511 183

Fringe benefits........ 20,179 20,179 18,918 1,261

Agricultural supplies...........cc.c..... 45,109 41,169 30,382 10,787

Contractual professional services.... 200 200 81 119

Communications..........c..cevvevenne 2,000 2,000 200 1,800

MiSCEllanNEOoUS.........ceevveiieirectiece et 2,340 2,340
Total Expenditures...................ccccccoocueecivcincuncnnins, 99,582 99,582 83,092 16,490
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.................cccccceeeven.. 4,818 4,818 56,399 51,581
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............c.ccccccovevieiioiiiiinaeens 107,146 107,146 107,146 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 5,109 5,109 5,109 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........coooviicceiiiiiieee $ 117,073 $ 117,073 168,654 % 51,581
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Coroner's Special Lab-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services............ccoovevennne $ 1,100,000 1,100,000 1327455 $ 227,455
Total Revenues.....................cc.ccccoevecveeeeennn.. 1,100,000 1,100,000 1,327,455 227,455
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Coroner Special Lab Fee

SAlANIES....veeivii et 516,288 555,840 555,839 1

Fringe benefits.......cc.coovvivvivivinini e 120,361 130,669 130,668 1

Special fringe benefits..........cccccooiiiiiiinne. 100 66 34

Operating SUPPHIES......ccecvvviieiici e, 304,886 370,254 348,761 21,493

Contractual professional services................... 247,677 204,688 187,337 17,351

Maintenance and repair Services..................... 131,344 152,844 146,389 6,455

COMMUNICALIONS.....ccoveeeieiiie et 10,199 6,272 3,927

INSUFANCE. . .ciiii ittt 1,300 1,281 19

Rentals.......co v 2,159 2,158 1

Capital OUtlayS........ccccvveviirirriiceee e 117,988 192,590 188,939 3,651
Total Expenditures........................c..ccccovun.. 1,438,544 1,620,643 1,567,710 52,933
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............................ (338,544) (520,643) (240,255) 280,388
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccoccovvvveniiiininanns 929,798 929,798 929,798 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated... ... ... ... 177,426 177,426 177,426 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........coooeeeveeeeeeeeeee, $ 768,680 $ 586,581 866,969 $ 280,388
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Forensic Crime Lab-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services............cccoevvvvennnns $ 105,000 $ 105,000 $ 127251  $ 22,251
Intergovernmental..........cccceoveiiiiieiinenicsesee, 1,542,250 1,542,250 1,475,557 (66,693)
MIiSCEIANEOUS........ccoveeireecriecie e e 7.390 7,390
Total ReVENUES.............cc..cceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 1,647,250 1,647,250 1,610,198 (37,052)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Crime Lab General Operating
SAlANIES....veiieii e, 1,355,612 1,342,612 1,305,296 37,316
Fringe benefits.......ccccooeiiiiiciiiiiic e 482,073 482,073 466,480 15,593
Operating SUPPHIES. .....cccervriririiireer e 255,779 236,779 206,771 30,008
Board approved travel..........ccoccovevevevievicinenenen, 8,800 7.830 1,027 6,803
Staff training and development...........c.cccoevvvenens 2,000 2,645 2,645 0
Contractual professional services............ccoceevene.. 45,390 45,390 40,195 5,195
Maintenance and repair Services...........ccoceeeruenne, 40,371 69,938 64,405 5,533
COmMMUNICALIONS. ....ccveiiieiiee it 11,227 10,227 9,465 762
INSUFANCE. ...ttt 3,000 16,000 15,980 20
RENtalS........coiieeiece e 1,500 6,325 6,210 115
MIiSCEIANEOUS........cccveiiviectiecre et 292,000 292,000 285,699 6,301
Capital outlays........c.cccoevevevnieiicecese e 30,000 15,933 13,605 2,328
Total Expenditures.....................cccccoevecueevaceeannnn. 2,527,752 2,527,752 2,417,778 109,974
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures................................ (880,502) (880,502) (807,580) 72,922
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSfers iNu...ccviieccii e 830,605 830,605 824,304 (6,301)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 830,605 830,605 824,304 (6,301)
Net Change in Fund Balance................................. (49,897) (49,897) 16,724 66,621
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccccooovvvvciivieniaiiennannn, 772,922 772,922 772,922 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated......... ... 48,100 48,100 48,100 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........ccoooveeeeeeeeeeiceeeeee $ 771,125 $ 771,125 % 837,746 % 66,621
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Crime Lab-AFIS Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........c.ccccoeevrennnne. $ 77322 $ 77322 $ 63,012 $ (14,310)

Intergovernmental...........ccoceovireiiiniiincicieeene 302,300 302,300 277,450 (24,850)

MIiSCEIANEOUS........cccvvicviicriccrie e 938 938
Total ReVENUEs................ccoccuveeeeeeeaeeeceeeeeannnn. 379,622 379,622 341,400 (38,222)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
AFIS Operating

SAlANIES. ...eccviecvic e 144,237 153,407 153,402 5

Fringe benefits........ccoveierienicie e 71,309 67,809 66,707 1,102

Operating SUPPHES. ......covvvvieririeieisise e 5,200 2,800 1,295 1,505

Contractual professional services...........ccccoeuee. 15,760 15,760 0

Law enforcement SErviCes.........ccoovvevveeveeireennnenn 89,458 68,028 55,690 12,338

Maintenance and repair Services...........c.ccccoeeuee. 57,500 57,500 57,500 0

CommunicationsS.........ccceevveeveennen. 2,260 2,200 60

INSUFANCE. .....ccitieitie et 140 129 11
Total Expenditures..................cccoccocvvececiaeannnn. 367,704 367,704 352,683 15,021
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures................c..ccccueu.. 11,918 11,918 (11,283) (23,201)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.............cccoveovcieceienecaiaene 482,388 482,388 482,388 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated.............. 14,458 14,458 14,458 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........ccoovvvecieeiiiiiiieieeeeeene $ 508,764 % 508,764 $ 485563 $ (23,201)
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Victims of Domestic Violence-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ouovvenrrienns $ 121,000 $ 121,000 $ 113557 $ (7,443)
Total ReVenues................cc.cceeceeeeeeieeaieeeeeeannen, 121,000 121,000 113,557 (7,443)
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services

Victims of Domestic Violence

Social services contractual services.................... 181,376 176,116 175,123 993
Total Expenditures 181,376 176,116 175,123 993
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...................cccoun... (60,376) (55,116) (61,566) (6,450)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............c.ccoccoccovcncincnecicinennns 2,813 2,813 2,813 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated............. 59,776 59,776 59,776 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENA Of Y€QE v $ 2213 $ 7473 % 1,023 $  (6450)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

County Municipal Court Probation Services-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccccevvrverennne $ 92,980 $ 92,980 $ 76,227 $  (16,753)
MisSCellaneous..........cccovviriirinnciiiic e e 269 269
TOtal REVENUES.............c.eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, 92,980 92,980 76,496 (16,484)

Expenditures:

Current:

Judicial and Law Enforcement

Probation Services
SAlANIES. ...t 54,845 55,345 55,149 196
Fringe benefits......c.ccooeevieicinecccee e 34,386 33,886 31,721 2,165
ROULINE DUSINESS......cccvviiriiitieiiieciee st 400 59 341
Board approved travel........cccccoeevveivieieccriennn, 2,000 1,300 1,300
Staff training and development..........c.ccccoceevniene, 1,000 1,280 570 710
INSUFANCE......viiiiieciie et 100 120 109 11

Total Expenditures....................cccocoevcvvvevnennannnn. 92,331 92,331 87,608 4,723

Excess (Deficiency) Of

Revenues Over Expenditures................................. 649 649 (11,112) (11,761)

Fund Balance (Deficit) At

Beginning Of Year............c.cccccovvevvoeveeininienen, 70,673 70,673 70,673 0

Fund Balance (Deficit) At

End Of Year..........cccccoveevciiiiiiiiiiieieeeen $ 71,322 % 71,322 % 59,561 $ (11,761)

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Common Pleas Probation Services-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........cccovveienne $ 96.100 $ 150.725 $ 72665 $  (78,060)
Total Revenues. 96,100 150,725 72,665 (78,060)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Probation Services

Board approved travel........c.cccoceevrvinerecnnnnn, 4,300 3,751 549

Contractual professional services. 31,395 28,781 2,614

INSUFBINCE. ..ot veeeeeeeeeeee e e e ee et e e 30 20 10

MiSCEllaNEOUS........ccooverrrreieecieieeee e 3,900 3,897 3

Capital outlays........ccocvrveivverreee e 15,000 6,894 8,106
Total Expenditures.....................ccccccoevueeueneennnnn.. 0 54,625 43,343 11,282
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.................c..cc........ 96,100 96,100 29,322 (66,778)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............c.ccccccovivvoincccninienccn, 96,517 96,517 96,517 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........cccooveveeoeiiiiieieceeee $ 192,617 $ 192,617 $ 125,839 $  (66,778)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Prosecutor's Pretrial Diversion Program-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for services $ 28,000 $ 28,000 $ 24657 $ (3,343)
TOtAl ROVENUES...........eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 28,000 28,000 24,657 (3,343)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Prosecutor's Pretrial Diversion Program

Special fringe benefits..........ccoviviiiiiiiiiiiiies 400 529 128 401

Operating SUpplies........ccocervrereencnes 6,500 2,421 743 1,678

Contractual professional Services...........cc.cccveneas 9,400 11,750 11,140 610

Maintenance and repair.Services...........cc.ceeeeuee. 7,200 7,600 7,387 213

CoOMMUNICALIONS. ......cccveereeeeeiecree e, 5,000 3,900 2,939 961

RENLAIS.....oiceicice e 6,531 8,831 8,628 203
Total EXpenditures...............c.ccccevcevcvvcvecvaeaneannn.. 35,031 35,031 30,965 4,066
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..................ccccocouue.. (7,031) (7,031) (6,308) 723
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccocevcevceiciioeiceniaaeenn 122,076 122,076 122,076 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated...... ....... 31 31 31 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........cccooociveiiiniiiiiiieieee $ 115,076 $ 115,076 $ 115,799 § 723
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Prosecutor Victim Witness-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MiSCEIIANEOUS. .....ceveeereeeeeeireee e e e $ $ $ 150 $ 150
Total ReVERUES................ccooeeeeeeaeseseaeaeaanne 0 0 150 150
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Victim Witness Administration

Operating SUPPHIES.......covvvereierieiiiieeces e 500 500 500 0
Total Expenditures..................c.cccccoceevevneeuacn... 500 500 500 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..................ccocoeen.. (500) (500) (350) 150
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.............ccccocoovveviiinicinciaenn 8,932 8,932 8,932 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........ccooeeiveieiieiieieeeeeeeene $ 8,432 § 8,432 § 8582 § 150
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Prosecutor's Seminar Account-Other Special Revenue Fund (1)

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........ccoovevvrivrereennn, $ 2500 $ 2500 $ $ (2,500)
Total ReVENUES..............cccoviieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 2,500 2,500 0 (2,500)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Prosecutor Seminar Account

Operating SUPPHES. ......coveeeeieiiie e 1,000 1,000 1,000
Total EXpenditures.................cccccccueeecvecianennnnn.. 1,000 1,000 0 1,000
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures................c..ccecveuenn... 1,500 1,500 0 (1,500)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year...........ccccoceooeeececioiioeneen, 9,267 9,267 9,267 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........cccccocociecioiiiieieieieieeeeea $ 10,767 $ 10,767 % 9,267 $ (1,500)
(1) For GAAP reporting purposes, this fund is combined with the General Fund.

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Indigent Guardianship-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.coccevvevvrvennnn. $ 70,000 $ 70,000 $ 63830 $ (6,170)
MISCEIANEOUS.......ccvveceeeeeiiicte et 46 46
Total ReVENUES..............cccoveieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 70,000 70,000 63,876 (6,124)

Expenditures:

Current:

Judicial and Law Enforcement
Probate Court Indigent Guardianship

ROULINE DUSINESS.....c.veeiviiieiccree i, 500 500 413 87

Contractual professional Services...........cc.cvevrvenn 15,980 15,980 12,129 3,851

Interfund agreements..........c.ccoceverereeiesesenereeen, 50,000 50,000 50,000 0
Total EXpenditures...............c...c..ccccovvueeeeeveeennnnn.. 66,480 66,480 62,542 3,938
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.................c.cccoo.n..... 3,520 3,520 1,334 (2,186)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year..........cccccocovvicieveniiiiinien, 193,982 193,982 193,982 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year..........ccccooeoieciiiiiiiccii e $ 197,502 $ 197,502 $ 195316 % (2,186)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Alternative Dispute Resolution-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........cccevevververnnne. 450,000 450,000 418,126 $ (31,874)
MisSCellaneous..........cccovvveirinieeiseees s 549 549
Total ReVENUES.................ccc.ccvueeieaeiaaieaiieaenean. 450,000 450,000 418,675 (31,325)

Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Mediation/Alternative Dispute Resolution
SAlArIES....eiiieiieceee i) 244,112 244,112 242,931 1,181
Fringe benefits.......ccccevvviiiiiccinec e 90,738 90,738 87,290 3,448
Operating SUPPHIES. .....cccvivrireircicere e 1,000 1,000 152 848
Board approved travel..........cccooeiiieiiiiiciene 2.397 2,397 396 2,001
COmMMUNICALIONS. ....cuveivieiiieirie e 1.500 1.500 849 651
Total Mediation/Alternative Dispute Resolution. W W , - 8129
Mediation Services
Law enforcement SErViCeS........oovvvevvvveeiveesreesnne. 85,000 85,000 80,403 4,597
Total Mediation Services................c..ccc.ccevveue..... 85,000 85,000 80,403 4,597
Total Expenditures.................cccccoucueceacieenaannne. 424,747 424,747 412,021 12,726
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.....................c.c......... 25,253 25,253 6,654 (18,599)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............cccccoooevveiviivieniiiennann, 31,838 31,838 31,838 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated...... ...... 397 397 397 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year........ccooooveoiiviioiiieiiieeeee e 57,488 57,488 % 38,889 $ (18,599)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Multi-Service Centers-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for services...........ccceeuee... $ $ 40 3 1689 $ 1,649
Total Revenues..................cccoveeeeiiieeeceiienaeenn. 0 40 1,689 1,649
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services
Sunrise Center - Building Costs

Operating SUPPHIES. .....cccvvviiiiiiiiiiie s 1,023 204 819

Contractual professional services................... 365 9,043 5,200 3,843

Maintenance and repair Services.................... 251 2,551 2,004 547

CommUNICALIONS.......ccueeeviiiceieiie e 1,700 1,158 542

Public utility SErvices.........cccovvvververierveivennne 10,276 13,576 3,053 10,523

Miscellaneous..........ccovevvvveeeeeceiee e 300 51 249

Construction and improvements..................... 347 347 347 0

Total Sunrise Center - Building Costs............ 11,239 28,540 12,017 16,523

Sunrise Center - Program Costs

Fringe benefits.......c..ccoovvvvviviiniiiiinc e 20,000 9,170 10,830

Total Sunrise Center - Program Costs........... 0 20,000 9,170 10,830
Total Expenditures.................cccccoccvveenvaennnn... 11,239 48,540 21,187 27,353
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures........................... (11,239) (48,500) (19,498) 29,002
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year...............c.ccccccoooiiiiiiiinn. 118,226 118,226 118,226 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated... ... ... ... 11,239 11,239 11,239 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.........ccccoouoveviicieciaiiaiiiiieianenann $ 118,226 % 80,965 109,967 $ 29,002
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Cultural Facilities-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Licenses and Permits...........c..ccoovverrveresrersesneen: $ 3500 $ 3,500 $ 1250 $  (2,250)
MiSCEllanNEOoUS..........cccvevviiree e, 6,281 6,281
TOLAL ROVEIUES.........eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenn 3,500 3,500 7,531 4,031
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Development
Courthouse Square
SAlAMIES. ..o s 59,218 59,218 32,439 26,779
Fringe benefits........ccoooviiiiniiie, 7,635 7,635 7,204 431
Special fringe benefits........cccoiiiiiiiiii, 26 12 14
Operating SUPPHES. ......ocveveereriie e 14,728 18,202 17,141 1,061
Contractual professional services............c.ccoceeune 25,300 34,300 33,980 320
Maintenance and repair SErvices...........ccooeveeeeuene 30,557 16,557 15,231 1,326
INSUFANCE......cvviiie ittt 15,000 15,000 57 14,943
Public utility SErvices........ccccoveriniininicnnieens 38,432 39,932 35,444 4,488
MiSCEllanEOoUS...........oeveiiiieic e, 3,200 3,200 2,905 295
Total Courthouse Square.................ccccoecveveneenn.. 194,070 194,070 144,413 49,657
Shared Resources
Contractual professional services...........cc.ccoceeuene 320,420 900,420 900,000 420
INSUFANCE......ccvvviee ittt 24,000 9,664 14,336
MiSCEllanEOoUS.........c..oeveviiiiiee e 2,100 2,055 45
Total Shared ReSOUICeS. ..........cccceeeveeeeeeeeeeeenenn. 320,420 926,520 911,719 14,801
Intergovernmental:
Community and Economic Development
Shared Resources
Intergovernmental...........cccocevveveivninnieveneeees 20,000 20,000 0
Total Shared ReSOUrces..............cc..ocoveueeveeecunn... 0 20,000 20,000 0
Total EXpenditures..................cccccccoeeecvecianennnnn.. 514,490 1,140,590 1,076,132 64,458
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures................................. (510,990) (1,137,090) (1,068,601) 68,489
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSTeIS IN..c.vv i, 625,476 625,476 747,305 121,829
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. 625,476 625,476 747,305 121,829
Net Change in Fund Balance................................. 114,486 (511,614) (321,296) 190,318
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year..........cccccocovvvcievenciiienien, 509,468 509,468 509,468 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated...... ... .... 17,216 17,216 17,216 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year........c.cccoooveveeieiaiiiiieecieeeeeen $ 641,170 $ 15,070 $ 205,388 $ 190,318

185



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Hotel/Motel Tax Administration-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Other tAXES....eeviiticiice e $ 2223375 $ 2,714,000 $ 2626916 $ (87,084)
TOtAL ROVETUES..........eeeeeeeee e 2,223,375 2,714,000 2,626,916 (87,084)
Expenditures:

Current:
Community and Economic Development
OMB Hotel/Motel Tax Administration

SAlAMIES. ..o s 67,282 71,082 70,969 113

Fringe benefits........ccoooiiiiininiiiie, 22,889 23,039 22,958 81

Special fringe benefits........ccocvviiiiiiiiiii 250 250 250

Operating SUPPHES. ......coveveeeriiiie e 2,975 2,615 96 2,519

ROULINE DUSINESS.......eveiiviii e, 1,325 1,325 138 1,187

Board approved travel...........ccocooeoiinininene 13,300 9,351 1,838 7,513

Staff training and development 1,500 1,500 30 1,470

Contractual professional services............c.ccoeeeune 5,020 5,020 182 4,838

Maintenance and repair SErvices...........ccooeeeeeeunne 120 120 120

CoOmMMUNICALIONS......cccivvieieiii et 7,370 3,420 913 2,507

INSUFANCE......ctviiie ittt 2,500 2,500 2,403 97

RENTAIS......oviiicie e 1,500 1,500 1,500

Miscellan@ous............occeeviiei i, 1,471,868 1,809,455 1,809,455 0

Capital OULIAYS........ccoerereereierere e 1,481 1,841 1,833 8
Total Expenditures.....................c.cccccuevecieerainn.. 1,599,380 1,933,018 1,910,815 22,203
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures................................. 623,995 780,982 716,101 (64,881)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSTers OUL........cceeiviicriecee e, (625,476) (782,464) (747,305) 35,159
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses.............. (625,476) (782,464) (747,305) 35,159
Net Change in Fund Balance................................. (1,481) (1,482) (31,204) (29,722)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year..........cccccocovvicievenciiiieen, 173,829 173,829 173,829 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated...... ... .... 1,481 1,481 1,481 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.........cocoooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, $ 173,829 $ 173,828 % 144106 $ (29,722)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Building Regulations-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Licenses and Permits........c..co.oceevrreerereernrnseenenn. $ 978114 $ 991,044 $ 1236416 $ 245372
Fees and charges for Services.........ccoevvrerereenne. 1,886 1,886 5,282 3,396
Intergovernmental............ccocooeviininenenee 20,000 20,000 15,000 (5,000)
MiSCEHANEOUS......c.vvvevieeiireirecee e, 6.819 6,819

TOtal REVENUES.............cceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen 1,000,000 1,012,930 1,263,517 250,587

Expenditures:

Current:

Community and Economic Development

Building Regulations
SAlANIES. ..o 668,119 699,877 699,821 56
Fringe benefits........ccoovvveiciiie v, 271,097 265,827 265,352 475
Special fringe benefits........ccovvvvivvivciccncinin, 4,791 4,791 4,185 606
Post-employment SErviCes........c.cvvvvververvsernreennn, 225 225 225
Pre-employment SErviCes........ovvvevvrvrereriereenenns 109 109 109
Operating SUPPHES.......ccverveeirinre e 5,610 4,610 2,784 1,826
ROULINE DUSINESS.....vveiviiiveceteecres e, 400 400 197 203
Board approved travel...........ccocooeeeiniiinicnenne, 203 171 32
Staff training and development............cc.cceeveee. 2,320 2,117 1,950 167
Contractual professional Services...........cc.cvevrvenn 50,300 39,042 39,042 0
Maintenance and repair SErvices.........c.ccvevrvervanns 74,000 70,600 70,423 177
COMMUNICALIONS......ccveiereeiriiirie et 16,500 16,500 16,491 9
INSUFANCE. ... veie ittt 2,100 2,001 99
MISCEIANEOUS.......cveeeveeirii i 1,700 1,700 1,700

Total EXpenditures...............c..cc.ccccovvveveeeveeennen.. 1,095,171 1,108,101 1,102,417 5,684

Excess (Deficiency) Of

Revenues Over Expenditures................c.ccccu.u..... (95,171) (95,171) 161,100 256,271

Fund Balance (Deficit) At

Beginning Of Year..........cccccocevvecieveniiieneen, 339,459 339,459 339,459 0

Fund Balance (Deficit) At

End Of Year..........ccooveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, $ 244288 % 244288 $ 500,559 $ 256,271
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Plat and Site Review-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........c.cocovevvrvrvenene, 5100 $ 5100 $ 5990 $ 890
TOtal REVEIUES ... 5,100 5,100 5,990 890
Expenditures:

Current:
Community and Economic Development
Planning Commission

Contractual professional services..................... 1,500 1,500 1,500
Total Expenditures................cccccccevceeeencuannnnn... 1,500 1,500 0 1,500
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............................. 3,600 3,600 5,990 2,390
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............cccccocoovvvevieciniannnannnn, 31,604 31,604 31,604 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year........ccooooeeiieieeeeeee 35204 $ 35,204 $ 37594  $ 2,390
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Housing Bond Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services............cccoevvvvennnes $ 7700 $ 7,700
Total REVENUES............oovveeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee. 0 0 7,700 7,700
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services

Gateway Shelter Capital Reserve

Contractual professional services............c........ 17,500 17,500 17,500 0
Total Expenditures.....................c..ccccccoocvevennn... 17,500 17,500 17,500 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...............c..ccc........ (17,500) (17,500) (9,800) 7,700
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccccooovvvveeiiveiniainannnn, 35,428 35,428 35,428 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year........cccooooeoeoieiiiieiie 17928 $ 17,928 $ 25628 % 7,700
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Business First-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental............ccoccovveiiiieiecevice e $ 42,000 $ 42,000 $ 47750 $ 5,750
TOtAl REVENUES.........eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 42,000 42,000 47,750 5,750
Expenditures:

Current:
Community and Economic Development
Business Retention

Special fringe benefits........cccovvvvvvvevciciciene, 456 456 456

Operating SUPPIIES. .....cocvvvrerere e 725 725 725

Routing DUSINESS........cocvviiiiiie e 4,940 4,940 2,401 2,539

Board approved travel...........cccoevveiieneieenenennn 3,350 3,350 31 3,319

Contractual professional Services............cccceevenee. 31,029 31,029 25,000 6,029

Maintenance and repair Services...........cocvrvreens, 2,000 2,000 726 1,274

ComMMUNICALIONS.....ccvveivieiieccree e 4,500 4,500 60 4,440
Total Expenditures.................ccccccuevceneianceanann.e. 47,000 47,000 28,218 18,782
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.....................c........... (5,000) (5,000) 19,532 24,532
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccccccoovvviiviniiiiaiannn, 130,544 130,544 130,544 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated......... ... 5,000 5,000 5,000 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.......cccoooovvvveoiiiiiiiieiieeeeeen $ 130,544 % 130,544 $ 155,076 % 24,532
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Homeless Solutions Administration-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

(Cont'd.)

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services...........ccocevevvervennnne 7431 $ 7431 $ 0
Intergovernmental............cccocooviniiniiiiininie 8,500 8,500 5,802 (2,698)
TOtAl REVEIUES. ... oo, 8,500 15,931 13,233 (2,698)
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Human Services Levy-Grant Repayments
Social services contractual services..................... 8,851 8,851 0
Total Human Services Levy Grant Repayments... 0 8,851 8,851 0
Homeless Administration
SAlaries........cooveveieieiceeee 119,027 119,027 114,566 4,461
Fringe benefits.........ccoviiiiiiiiic, 42,628 53,828 53,597 231
Special fringe benefits........ccoeveieiiiiiiiiniicnnn, 540 540 389 151
Pre-employment services 75 73 2
Operating SUPPHES.....c.evverveieieieieieeeeeeeeeeas 2,500 2,425 1,156 1,269
Routing BUSINESS..........coceviviiiiiicce 8,300 8,300 4,994 3,306
Board approved travel...........ccocooveveiieieieniiennns 2,000 2,547 2,134 413
Staff training and development................ccccoevue. 1,500 1,500 395 1,105
Contractual professional Services...........ccceevevas 108,277 94,480 33,984 60,496
Maintenance and repair Services.............c.coeueune. 3,000 2,000 2,000
COMMUNICALIONS......ccccviiirieiiie et 5,600 6,600 6,294 306
INSUFANCE. ..o 225 1,525 1,483 42
RENLAIS.......viiieiecie e 200 950 288 662
Capital outlays............ccceovviviciiiiiiecice 2,024 2,024 68 1,956
Total Homeless Administration........................... 295,821 295,821 219,421 76,400
HPRP Reimbursement
Social services contractual services..................... 28,118 28,118 0
Total HPRP.............coocoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 0 28,118 28,118 0
Homeless Services Contracts
Social services contractual services..................... 889,012 889,012 0
Total Homeless CORIFACES...........cocceeeeeeeeaeeennn... 0 889,012 889,012 0
Emergency Shelters
Social services contractual services.................... 957,773 665,096 665,096 0
Capital OULIAYS.......cccoviriririrereee e 0
Total Emergency Shelters...............ccccccucvenenunnn. 957,773 665,096 665,096 0
Program Shelters
Saocial services contractual services..................... 516,603 277,405 277,405 0
Total Program Shelters...............ccccveeveceenvannn.. 516,603 277,405 277,405 0
Transitional Housing
Social services contractual services..................... 71,553 69,633 65,670 3,963
Total Transitional HOuSing...............ccccccoceeuue. 71,553 69,633 65,670 3,963
Permanent Supportive Housing
Social services contractual services..................... 412,775 240,375 218,963 21,412
Total Permanent Supporti